
AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

Apnl24,2OI7

PLEDGE OF I,I,EGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER 5:00 p.m., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, kvine, California

ROLL CALL Directors LaMar, Matheis, Swan, Withers and President Reinhart

NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file
your name with the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to

three minutes per speaker on each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one

motion, without discussion, unless a request is made for specific items to be removed from the

Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

1

2.

A. Written:

B. Oral:

TE TO

Recommendation: Determine the need to discuss and,/or take immediate action

on item(s).

WORKSHOP

a
J

Resolution No.2017-10

Res. No. 20Il-

Items 4 - 9

YEAR TING B POSED

AND CHARGES

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a Resolution by title approving the

Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2OL7-18 (with Rates and Charges for fiscal

year 2017-18 to be adopted on June 26,2017); and approve the Proposition

218 Notices subject to non-substantive modifications.

CONSENT CALENDAR

4 BO RS' AT
MEETINGS EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board tatify/approve the meetings and events

for Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Peer Swan, Douglas Reinhart and

John Withers, as described.

5. IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Receive and file.

STRATEGIC MEASURES



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
April24,2017
Page2

CONSENT CALENDAR (Continued Items 4 - 89

6

7

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the April 10, 2017 Special Board
Meeting and the April IO,2017 Regular Board Meeting be approved as

presented.

DYER ROAD I,FTET,D WET,I, NO. 18 REHAB II,ITATION -
FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of Dyer Road

V/ellfield No. 18 Rehabilitation, ProjectO440I, authorize the General

Manager to file a Notice of Completion, and authorize the release of retention

35 days after filing the Notice of Completion.

8 MARCH 2017 I]RY REPORTS

Recommendation: That The Board receive and file the Treasurer's

Investment Summary Report, the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for
March 2017, and Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to Board members

and staff; approve the March 2017 Summary of Payroll ACH payments in
the total amount of 52,544,309 and approve the March 2017 Accounts

Payable Disbursement Summary of Warrants 375075 through 316195'
Workers' Compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding
distributions and voided checks in the total amount of $74,940,455.

9. 2OI7 LEGTSLATIVE UPDATE

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a "Seek Amendments" position on

SB 525 (Dodd) and authorizethe District to move to an "Oppose Unless

Amended" positon on the bill should suitable amendments not be obtained,

and adopt an "oppose" position on the budget Trailer Bill related "'Water

Conservation as a California Way of Life" and authorize the District to move

to an "Oppose" position on other legislative proposals inconsistent with the

approach outlined in AB 968 (Rubio, D-West Covina) and AB 1654 (Rubio).

ACTION CALENDAR

10. OUT-OF-AREA SERVICE AGREEMENT V/ITH ORANGE COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT FOR PORTION OF FOREST

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute

an Out-of-Area Service Agreement with Orange County Sanitation District for
the conveyance of sewage in two portion of IRWD's service area within the

City of Lake Forest to Orange County Sanitation District's Jurisdictional
boundary, subject to non-substantive changes.



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
Ãprll24,2017
Page 3

11

t2

ACTION CALENDAR - Continued

NOR RESERV
CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

Recommendation: That the Board approve Contract Change Order No. 4 in
the amount of $351,014 and an additional 20 contract days with Pascal &
Ludwig for the Irvine Lake Pipeline North Conversion Reservoir, Project

05407.

YER ROAD TANKS
PHASE SERVICES CONSULTANT SELECTION

Recommendation: That the Board authorize a budget increase in the amount

of 52,412,900, from $ 1,213,300 to $3,626,200, for Project 05413 and a

budget increase in the amount of $121,900, from $528,600 to $1,250,500 for
Project 06165; authorize the General Manager to execute a construction
contract in the amount of $3,693,000 with Pascal & Ludwig; and authorize

the General Manager to execute a professional services agreement with
Tetra Tech for construction phase services in the amount of $126,000 for the

Dyer Road V/ellfield Surge Tanks, Projects 05473 and 06165.

13. N
PROJECT OPERATING AGREEMENT

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute

Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement for a Water Banking, Recovery and

Exchange Program for the Stockdale West and Stockdale East Properties,

subject to substantive changes or to substantive changes as approved by the

Supply Reliability Programs Committe.

OTHER BUSINESS

pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask questions for clarification, make brief

announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities. The Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other

resources for factual information, request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a

matter of business on a future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager's Report or Directors' Comments.

14. A. General Manager's Report

B. Directors'Comments

C. Closed Session:
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT _ Pursuant to GovernMENt COdE SECtiON

54es7(b).
Title: Legal Counsel

D. Open Session

E. Adjourn



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
April24,2017
Page 4

Availability of agenda materials; Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all
or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch rWater District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject

to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the

District's office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California ("District Office"). If such writings are distributed to

members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the

District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed

one hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the

District Office. The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special

disability-related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary

at (949) 453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda

can be obtained in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior

to the scheduled meeting.



April24,2017
Preparedby: Christopher
Submitted by: Cheryl Clary q,C
Approved Paul Cooy' æ ,

WORKSHOP

PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET AND RATES AND CHARGES
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

SUMMARY:

The proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 Operating Budget for Irvine Ranch'Water District is

$143.7 million, representing an increase of $1.7 million, or 1.2%o, when compared with the

Operating Budget for FY 2016-11.

Rate increases are necessary to provide for cost of service equity. In the Irvine Ranch Rate

Area, the proposed adjustment to rates include a low volume increase of $0.15 per hundred

cubic feet (ccf) and abase commodity rate increase of $0.05 per ccf, with qo change per month
to the service charge for water and sewer. The Los Alisos Rate Area will be transitioned onto

the IRWD rates this year, utilizing a portion of the revenue generated from the future property
sale to establish rate parity. The commodity rate-setting methodology continues to utilize the

four tiers beginning with a low volume tier, a base rate and two over-allocation tiers.

Based on the recommendation, a typical residential customer within the Irvine Ranch rate arca

will experience an increase of $ I .10 or 2.2o/o, from $51 .10 to 952.20 per month and the average

residential customer in the Los Alisos Rate Area who will be transitioning onto the IRWD rate

structure this fiscal year, will experience a decrease of $7.52 or l2.6Yo from $59.72to552.20,

The Proposed Operating Budget is attached as Exhibit "A", the proposition 218 notices are

attached as Exhibit "8" and the proposed resolution approving the Operating Budget for FY
2017-18 is attached as Exhibit"C". Staff is requesting Board approval of the resolution and

the proposition 218 notices (subject to non-substantive changes) in order to affect the new

rates that will be effective July 1, 2017.

A draft powerpoint presentation is included as Exhibit 66D" as part of a Board Workshop to lead

a more detailed discussion.

BACKGROUND:

The Proposed Operating Budget (Exhibit "A") includes the following:

o Projected revenues and expenses, along with the resulting net position in each rate area by
system; and

o Changes to current rates and charges necessary to meet each operating systems' revenue

requirements.

The proposed Operating Budget has been organized into eight major functional areas, plus

separate sections for proposed general plant and labor changes. The proposed budget for FY

3
cs FY 1718 Operating Budget.docx



Board Workshop: Proposed Operating Budget and Rates and Charges for FY 2017-18
April24,2017
Page2

2017-18 represents an increase of $1.7 million over the FY 2016-17 Operating Budget. In
addition, staff has budgeted non-operating sources and uses of which the primary drivers are

property tax revenues, net income from real estate investments, connection fees paid by

developers and interest expense on the District's debt. Total net sources and uses from non-

operating sources are estimated to generate an additional net $66.5 million. Quarterly reporting

in FY 2017-18 will include a review of actual versus budget results for operating and non-

operating revenue and expenses.

Page 4 of Exhibit "A" identifies the effects of the proposed rate increases for a typical residential

customer within the Irvine Ranch Rate Area. The details of the tiered rate structure cost

allocations were reviewed at the April 10, 2017 Board Workshop.

Attached as Exhibit ooB" are the proposed Proposition 218 notices for the Irvine and Los Alisos

Rate Areas. The rate impacts to the Irvine Ranch Rate Area is an increase of 2.2o/o for the

average residential customer, as shown on page 4 of Exhibit "A". The Los Alisos Rate Area,

who will be transitioning onto the IRV/D rate structure this fiscal year, will experience a

decrease of l2.6Yo as a result of the use of a portion of the proceeds from the property sale to

establish rate parity. This will be the last year that the District mails separate notices to the Los

Alisos rate area. Staff is recommending that the Board approve the proposed Proposition 218

notices subject to non-substantive changes, whereupon staff will proceed with the mailing of
these notices to the District's customer and landowners.

Staff recommends approval of the proposed resolution approving the Operating Budget for FY
2017-18, attached as Exhibit o'C".

Proposed Schedule for the Operatine Budset and Rates Adoption:

April24,2017

i|l4'ay 5,2017

June23,2017

June26,2017

Second Board Workshop to adopt the Proposed Operating Budget;
Approval of Proposition2lS Notices for Customers

Mail the Proposition 218 Notices to Customers

Tabulate Responses

Board Meeting- Public hearing to review Proposition 218 responses and

adopt Rates and Charges for FY 2017-18

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Planned operating expenses in the FY 2017-18 Proposed Operating Budget reflect an increase of
$1.7 million from the adopted Operating Budget for FY 2016-17.

It is expected that the proposed rates will result in a contribution to the enhancement and

replacement funds of approximately $28.6 million for the water and sewer/recycled systems.

COMMITTEE S

The Committee previously reviewed the Budget and assumptions at its Finance and Personnel

Committee meetings on March 7,2017 and April 4,2017 and at a Special Finance and Personnel



Board Workshop: Proposed Operating Budget and Rates and Charges for FY 20I7-I8
April24,2017
Page 3

Committee meeting on March 23,2017.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14,Chapter 3, Section 15378.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE FOLLOV/ING RESOLUTION BY TITLE APPROVING
THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2OI7-18 (V/ITH RATES AND CHARGES
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 TO BE ADOPTED ON JUNE 26,2017); AND APPROVE THE
PROPOSITION 218 NOTICES SUBJECT TO NON.SUBSTANTIVE MODIFICATIONS.

RESOLUTION NO. 2OI7 _

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT,

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
APPROVING DISTRICT'S OPERATING BUDGET FOR

FISCAL YEAR 2OI7-18 AND DETERMINING COMPLIANCE WITH
ARTICLE XIIIB OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

LISTOFEXHIBITS:

Exhibit 4A)) - Proposed Operating Budget Draft for Fiscal Year 2017-18
Exhibit 668" - Proposed Proposition 218 Notices
Exhibit "C') - Resolution
Exhibit "D)r - Draft PowerPoint Presentation



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 

OPERATING BUDGET 

FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 

        “PROPOSED” 

April 24, 2017 

EXHIBIT "A"

A-1



Assumptions as of April 24, 2017 
Fiscal Year 2017-18 

The goal of the District’s budgeting process remains to fund the resources required to provide 
services to the District’s customers as cost-efficiently as possible.  Over the past several years, 
the District’s operating budget has aggressively pursued reductions in expenses to offset 
uncontrollable expenses such as pass-through rate increases from outside agencies on which 
the District depends for the purchase of water and the treatment of wastewater and biosolids.  
Pass through rate increases from outside agencies this year were partially offset by reductions 
in the cost of purchased water associated with a full year operation of the Baker Water 
Treatment Plant in FY 20-17-18.  The FY 2017-18 recommended rate increase is primarily 
associated pass through rate increases from outside agencies.     

This document is a preliminary summary of the major assumptions driving the development of 
the operating budget for FY 2017-18 for input by the Finance and Personnel Committee and 
the Board.   

I. REVENUES

Growth Estimates:

Residential development growth included both apartments and single family homes for
FY 2017-18.  The unit estimate is based on the most current projections received from
the major developers throughout the service area.  Current estimates identify
approximately 3,400 mixed units coming on line in FY 2017-18.  As a result, the growth
factor for residential development was estimated at 2.0% for FY 2017-18.

The District experienced an increase in commercial volume which is helping to meet a
return of the previously lost revenue due to the economy.  Current development
projections for the commercial/industrial sector identify 118 acres of development
occurring in FY 2017-18 as well as 98 acres developing in the current fiscal year.  Staff
included a 2% growth rate for commercial and industrial development for FY 2017-18.
Revenue assumptions used to estimate sewer revenue match the assumptions included
for potable water.

OPERATING BUDGET 

Page 1 of 6



Assumptions as of April 24, 2017 
Fiscal Year 2017-18 

OPERATING BUDGET OPERATING BUDGET 

FY 2017-18 Estimate for Operating Revenue Sources, by Customer Type (in thousands): 

Customer Type Potable Sewer Recycled Total

Residential 43,233$  36,799$  630$      80,662$    

Commercial 10,583 8,671 649 19,903    

Industrial 5,504 4,150 72 9,726   

Public Authority 4,160 1,640 0 5,800   

Construction/Temp. 1,240 798 2,038   

Fire Protection 4,172 0 4,172   

Landscape Irrigation 4,728 17,910 22,638    

Agriculture Irrigation 1,029 1,704 2,733   

Over Allocation  8,326 805 9,131   

Non Rate Generated 0 520 0 520  
Total 82,975$  51,780$  22,568$    157,323$  

The projected revenue sources and their respective percentage of the total are presented in 
the graph above.  Total Residential, Landscape, Commercial, and Industrial revenue 
constitute over 84% of the total operating revenues for both water and sewer.   

Residential
58%

Commercial
14%

Industrial
7%

Public 
Authority

6%

Construction/
Temp.

2%

Fire 
Protection

6%

Landscape 
Irrigation

6%

Agriculture 
Irrigation

1%

Potable and Untreated Water Revenue

Residential
51%

Commercial
13%

Industrial
6%

Public 
Authority

2%

Constructio
n/Temp.

25%

Landscape 
Irrigation

2%

Agriculture 
Irrigation

1%

Sewer and Recycled Water Revenue

Page 2 of 6



Assumptions as of April 24, 2017 
Fiscal Year 2017-18 

OPERATING BUDGET OPERATING BUDGET 

The “Other” category in the chart above includes revenue from the following sources in 
the order of total estimated receipts: 

 Construction/Temporary accounts
 United States Department of the Navy contribution for the Shallow Ground

Water Unit identified as Irvine Desalter Project (IDP) Reimbursements
 Recycled water sales to the Santa Margarita Water District
 Green Acres Project (GAP) recycled water sales
 Recycled Water Conversion Loan payments

II. OPERATING EXPENSES

Notable expected changes in operating expenses are addressed below by system and
function:

A. Treated Water

The District continues to make efforts to do its part in encouraging its customers to
conserve even though the area received significant rainfall during the past winter
season.  The District intends to continue encouraging conservation through its rate
structure, which provides an incentive for customers to limit water use to their base
allocation and customers have responded well to this messaging.

The FY 2017-18 budget anticipates no increase in use from FY 2016-17.  The
assumption is for a normal year of rainfall, consistent with the assumption last year.
The District is projecting potable and untreated sales for FY 2017-18 to be 54,340
acre feet (AF), as compared to a budget of 54,385 AF in the prior year.

The sources used to meet potable sales, their respective cost per AF, inclusive of
labor, electricity, chemicals, etc., and their respective share of the total water
purchased are identified in the graph:

Page 3 of 6



Assumptions as of April 24, 2017 
Fiscal Year 2017-18 

OPERATING BUDGET OPERATING BUDGET 

Groundwater Production 

The major assumptions associated with the respective sources of water include the 
following: 

 The Replenishment Assessment (RA) in FY 2016-17 was $400 per AF
and the rate used in FY 2017-18 is $445 per AF, an increase of 11%.
The District’s basin production percentage (BPP) is set at a maximum of
70%, per the OCWD / IRWD Annexation Agreement executed in 2013.

 The Dyer Road Well Field (DRWF) pumping costs:
o Actual energy usage will be factored with a rate increase of 6%.
o Chemical expense is relatively flat.

 Primary changes in costs include a $45 per AF estimated rate increase
for RA for the Irvine Desalter Project (IDP), the Potable Treatment Plant
(PTP), and the Deep Aquifer Treatment System (DATS).

Treated Water – Metropolitan Water District (MWD) and Municipal Water 
District of Orange County (MWDOC) 

 MWD is expected to increase its treated and untreated rates again on
January 1, 2018 by 4%.

 Staff assumes no substantial change to the costs associated with the
IRWD Reservoir Management Systems.

 Los Alisos customers will be merged into the Irvine Ranch rate area
effective July 1, 2017.  Rate parity will be established through the use of
a sinking fund by the sale of property initially contributed to the District
which the District has then added significant value to by the recording of
significant entitlements including the soon to be recorded final tract map.

5%

49%

14%

4%

14%

2%

12%

Projected Cost of Treated System 
FY 2017-18

Imported; $1,421/AF

Well Field; $578/AF

Deep Aquifer
Treated; $697/AF

Wells 21 & 22;
$909/AF

Baker WTP;
$1,116/AF

Other Wells;
$648/AF

Irvine Desalter
(Potable); $719/AF

Page 4 of 6



Assumptions as of April 24, 2017 
Fiscal Year 2017-18 

OPERATING BUDGET OPERATING BUDGET 

Untreated Water 

The sources for untreated water for FY 2017-18 will include purchased water.   

 MWDOC purchases, Native Water and SAC water is expected to be
used to meet all untreated demands.  MWDOC purchases have
significantly decreased as a result of a full year operation of the Baker
Water Treatment Plant.  Due to the rainfall in FY 2016-17, native water is
expected to increase from 1,000 AF to 3,827 AF.

 Any MWDOC rate increases discussed above also apply to purchases
for the untreated system.

B. Recycled Water

Customer demands for the recycled system will increase slightly from the prior year
due primarily to customer usage.  Total recycled demand is estimated at 28,364
AF, an increase of 1,360 AF from the FY 2016-17 budget.  Sources are as follows:

 Production and storage generated from operations at the Michelson
Water Recycling Plant (MWRP) and Los Alisos Water Recycling Plant
(LAWRP) are expected to provide 22,300 AF.

 The Irvine Desalter will provide 3,540 AF net of water lost through
treatment.

 The recycled water system is expected to purchase 3,091 acre-feet of
supplemental water from the untreated system.

C. Salaries and Benefits

 Each year, staff prepares a labor budget based upon the total positions
in the organization chart, expected merit and cost of living increases, and
promotional allowances.

o Each salary is identified and included in January and then
projected forward adding merit increases that are based on prior
review ratings where necessary in order to reach a starting July
salary base.

o New positions and promotions are added and all salaries are
projected forward on a month by month basis.

o In December, a COLA and promotional factor are applied to all
salaries - Assumed at 2.0% and 0.9%, respectively.

o Although staffing is below the current budget, staff anticipates all
positions being occupied by FY 2016-17.

Regular Salaries and Wages 
FY 2016-17  $31,258  
New positions   723 

COLA   453  

Merit/Other   421  

 FY 2017-18  $32,855  

Page 5 of 6



Assumptions as of April 24, 2017 
Fiscal Year 2017-18 

OPERATING BUDGET OPERATING BUDGET 

The following table identifies the current and proposed contribution of the 
District toward employee benefits.   

Additional Contributions Provided by the District 
FY 16-17 FY 17-18 

PERS Employer Contribution 19.3% 19.3% 
PERS in Excess of ARC 5.7% 5.7% 
Combined Total 25.0% 25.0% 

District  Direct 401A Match  0.2%  0.3%  
401A Matching Contribution of 3% 2.3% 2.3% 

III. USE OF OTHER FUNDS

A. Over Allocation Revenue

Over allocation revenue is used to offset the following expenses: 

o The cost associated with additional imported water purchases;

o Customers who receive the $2 low volume capacity rebate on the fixed
service charge;

o Budgeted conservation expenses; and

o Urban runoff (NTS) and San Joaquin Marsh maintenance expenses.

Total conservation expense is expected to meet over allocation revenue in 
FY 2017-18.  The conservation fund is projected to be approximately $10.0 
million at the end of FY 2017-18. 

B. Enhancement Fund User Rate Component

The current enhancement fund contribution for both the water and sewer system
for FY 2016-17 was a combined $1.45 per month ($0.70 for water and $0.82 for
sewer) for the average residential customer.  There was no increase was built into
these rates for FY 2017-18.  It is estimated that the fund balance will be
approximately $30.0 million at the end of FY 2017-18.

C. Replacement Fund User Rate Component

The current replacement water service charge is $2.10.  The sewer service charge
is $9.31per month for the average residential customer in FY 2017-18, no increase
from the prior year.  It is estimated that the fund balance will be approximately
$200 million as of the end of FY 2017-18.  It is expected that the 4 years of
increased funding totaling $3.00 per month per customer will adequately cover the
cost of debt associated with the project.

Page 6 of 6



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

CONSOLIDATED OPERATING BUDGET FOR ALL DEPARTMENTS FY 2017-18
(in thousands)

Expense Category / Name

2015-16 
Actual

2016-17   
YTD    

12/31/16

2016-17 
Original 
Budget

2017-18 
Proposed 
Budget

Incr/(Decr) %

Regular Labor $26,123 $13,309 $31,258 $32,855 $1,597 5.1%
Salaries & Benefits Overtime Labor 1,787 936 1,758 2,037 279 15.9%

Contract Labor 2,675 823 1,347 1,470 123 9.1%
Employee Benefits 7,787 4,226 16,938 17,366 428 2.5%

Salaries & Benefits Total $38,372 $19,294 $51,300 $53,727 $2,427 4.7%
Water 29,028 18,699 36,234 35,287 (948) -2.6%
Electricity 11,794 6,122 14,829 14,631 (198) -1.3%

Water & Utilities Fuel 505 273 566 627 61 10.8%
Telecommunication 527 257 502 566 65 12.9%
Other Utilities 158 72 178 171 (7) -4.0%

Water & Utilities Total $42,012 $25,423 $52,309 $51,282 ($1,027) -2.0%
Chemicals 2,101 1,105 3,133 3,074 (60) -1.9%
Operating Supplies 757 460 1,478 1,475 (2) -0.2%
Printing 211 69 265 276 12 4.4%

Materials & Supplies Postage 596 286 579 594 15 2.7%
Permits, Licenses and Fees 723 931 1,219 1,797 578 47.4%
Office Supplies 77 37 128 109 (19) -14.8%
Duplicating Equipment 188 89 225 192 (33) -14.7%
Equipment Rental 85 30 129 114 (15) -11.6%

Materials & Supplies Total $4,739 $3,007 $7,156 $7,632 $476 6.7%
Rep & Maint OCSD & Other 15,744 7,120 14,400 13,852 (548) -3.8%
Rep & Maint IRWD 7,531 3,675 8,726 9,683 957 11.0%
Insurance 781 499 1,004 1,021 17 1.7%
Legal Fees 479 647 455 1,565 1,110 244.0%
Engineering Fees 520 217 736 980 244 33.1%

Professional Services Accounting Fees 79 86 95 95 0 0.0%
Data Processing 2,980 1,642 3,027 2,898 (130) -4.3%
Personnel Training 795 394 1,101 1,225 124 11.2%
Personnel Physicals 27 15 51 51 0 0.0%
Other Professional Fees 3,115 1,173 4,393 4,229 (164) -3.7%
Directors' Fees 140 72 156 168 12 7.7%

Professional Services Total $32,190 $15,543 $34,144 $35,766 $1,622 4.8%
Mileage Reimbursement 165 82 132 140 8 6.0%
Collection Fees 12 1 21 12 (9) -42.9%
Election Expense 30 110 145 145 0 0.0%
Safety 157 42 83 108 25 29.8%
Alarm and Patrol Services 113 36 170 520 350 205.9%

Other Biosolids Disposals 113 59 374 246 (128) -34.1%
Commuter Program 141 59 156 156 0 0.0%
Computer Backup Storage 25 6 24 12 (12) -50.0%
Contract Meter Reading 1,319 673 1,350 1,390 40 3.0%
Other 30 0 12 12 0 0.0%
Conservation 2,294 (645) 2,965 2,012 (953) -32.1%

Other Total $4,398 $425 $5,432 $4,753 ($679) -12.5%

TOTAL $121,712 $63,692 $150,341 $153,161 $2,820 1.9%

Less: Reimbursement from Baker Partners ($3,408) ($4,498) ($1,090)

Grand Total $121,712 $63,692 $146,933 $148,663 $1,730 1.2%

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 1



Water Sewer Recycled Consolidated
Revenue:
Commodity 41,013$ -$           15,132$ 56,145$      
Service 33,636   51,780   6,631 92,047
Over Allocation $8,326 - 805 9,131
Rate Stabilization - - - - 
Total Revenues 82,975$ 51,780$ 22,568$ 157,323$    
Contribution to Enhancement 
and Replacement  Funds 

(8,474)    (18,991)  (1,120)    (28,586)       

Net Revenues 74,501$ 32,789$ 21,448$ 128,737$    

Expenses:

Cost of Water 43,120$ -$           9,190$   52,310$      
Operations 11,098   11,284   6,838 29,219
Water Banking - - - - 
OCSD - O&M - 12,580 - 12,580
Total Direct 54,218$ 23,863$ 16,028$ 94,109$      

Customer Records and Collections 2,435 1,107 885 4,427
General & Admin Expense 8,899 7,087 3,445 19,431
Total Indirect 11,334$ 8,194$   4,330$   23,858$      

General Plant 623 732 284 1,639
Marsh/NTS/Conservation 8,326 - 805 9,131

Total Expenses 74,501$ 32,789$ 21,447$ 128,737$    

Net Operating Position 0$          0$          0$          0$               

(in thousands)

REVENUES AND EXPENSES BY SYSTEMREVENUES AND EXPENSES BY SYSTEM

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 2



FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 Change
Non-operating Revenue:

Property Taxes $47,689 $52,500 $4,811

Investment Income 2,686 4,200 1,514

Connection Fees 22,000 26,000 4,000

Real Estate Income 12,954 13,400 446

Other Income 6,500 8,000 1,500

Total Revenue $91,829 $104,100 $12,271

Non-operating Expenses:

Interest Expense $24,606 $28,300 $3,694

Real Estate Expense 6,834 7,300 466

Other Expenses 1,000 2,000 1,000

Total Expense $32,440 $37,600 $5,160

Net Sources & Uses $59,389 $66,500 $7,111

                SUMMARY OF SOURCES AND USES

(in thousands)

NON-OPERATING

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 3



Before Rate Adjustment: Potable Wastewater

Current Residential Rates: Water (1)  Sewer (2) 

Low Volume $1.21
Commodity Rate $1.65

Residential Service $10.30 $23.20

Operations $7.50 $13.07
Replacements $2.10 $9.31
Enhancements $0.70 $0.82
Total Service Charge $10.30 $23.20
Commodity (12 ccf's) $17.60
Current Monthly

Proposed Residential Rate Adjustment:  
Low Volume $1.36 12% $1.02

Base Commodity Rate $1.70 3% $1.38

Operations $7.50 $13.07

Replacements $2.10 $9.31

Enhancements $0.70 $0.82

Total Service Charge $10.30 $23.20

Commodity  (12 ccf's) $18.70

Proposed Monthly

Current Monthly

Difference

Change %

(1)   Water - District Average usage assumes 12 ccf's per month.
(2)   Sewer - District average usage assumes 6-10 ccf for lowest 3 months.

2.2%

$51.10

$1.10

$52.20

Irvine Ranch 

$51.10

CURRENT AND PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL RATES

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 4



Usage Proposed

FY 2016-17 Change Rate Inc. FY 2017-18

Water

Service  23,517$             (215)$            ‐$              23,302$          

Enhancement 2,077 84 ‐                     2,161

Replacement 6,231 82 ‐                     6,313

Pumping Surcharge 775 (28) ‐                     747

Miscellaneous 975 138 ‐                     1,113

Commodity 41,832 (1,620) 801 41,013

Over Allocation 

Revenue/Fund
10,092 (1,802) 36 8,326

Rate Stabilization / Non 

Rate Generated
‐                      ‐                     ‐                     ‐                       

85,499$             (3,361)$        837$             82,975$          

AF Sales 54,385   54,340

User Type
Residential 42,525$             (62)$              770$             43,233$          

Commercial 12,144 (1,683) 122 10,583

Industrial 5,011 390 103               5,504

Public Authority 3,659 433 68                 4,160

Construction/Temp. 1,280 (40) ‐                     1,240

Fire Protection 4,263 (91) ‐                     4,172

Landscape Irrigation 5,006 (211) (67)                4,728

Agriculture Irrigation 1,519 (295) (195)              1,029

Over Allocation Revenue 10,092 (1,802)          36 8,326

Rate Stabilization / Non 

Rate Generated
‐                      ‐                ‐                     ‐                       

85,499$             (3,361)$        837$             82,975$          

BUDGETED REVENUE SUMMARY BY SYSTEM

(in thousands)

POTABLE REVENUE 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 5



Usage Proposed
FY 2016-17 Change Rate Inc. FY 2017-18

Sewer

Service  31,114$           826$                 ‐$                     31,940$          

Enhancement 1,332               51                      ‐                       1,383

Replacement 17,287             321                    ‐                       17,608

Miscellaneous 430                  (101)                  ‐                       329

Reimbursements 520                  ‐                     ‐                       520

Rate Stabilization 551                  (551)                  ‐                       ‐                       

51,234$           546$                 ‐$                     51,780$          

User Type

Residential 36,347$           452$                 ‐$                     36,799$          

Commercial 8,670 1                        ‐                       8,671

Industrial 3,569 581                    ‐                       4,150

Public Authority 1,577 63                      ‐                       1,640

Reimbursements 520 ‐                     ‐                       520

Rate Stabilization 551 (551)                  ‐                       ‐                       

51,234$           546$                 ‐$                     51,780$          

BUDGETED REVENUE SUMMARY BY SYSTEM

(in thousands)

SEWER REVENUE

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 6



Usage Proposed
FY 2016-17 Change Rate Inc. FY 2017-18

Recycled

Service  4,784$             479$             ‐$              5,263$           

Enhancement 341                  9                    ‐                     350

Replacement 748                  22                  ‐                     770

Pumping Surcharge 446                  (198)              ‐                     248

Commodity 15,353             887               (1,108)          15,132

Over Allocation Revenue 1,929               (1,124)           ‐                     805

Rate Stabilization 300                  (300)              ‐                     ‐                      

23,901$           (225)$            (1,108)$        22,568$        

AF 27,004 28,364

User Type

Residential 1,134$             (428)$            (76)$              630$              

Commercial 409                  258               (18)                649

Industrial 40                     32                  ‐                     72

Public Authority ‐                        ‐                     ‐                     ‐                      

Landscape Irrigation 19,531             (832)              (789)              17,910

Recycled Loans ‐                        ‐                     ‐                     ‐                      

Agriculture Irrigation ‐                        1,929            (225)              1,704

Construction/Temp. 557                  241               ‐                     798

Over Allocation Revenue 1,929               (1,124)           ‐                     805                

Rate Stabilization 300                  (300)              ‐                     ‐                      

23,901$           (225)$            (1,108)$        22,568$        

BUDGETED REVENUE SUMMARY BY SYSTEM

(in thousands)

RECYCLED REVENUE

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 7



Acre 
Feet Total

Cost / 
AF

Acre 
Feet Total

Cost / 
AF

Acre 
Feet Total

TREATED

Purchased from MWDOC 7,755 9,397$    $1,212 2,960 4,207$      $1,421 (4,795)  (5,190)$  

Dyer Road Well Field 27,680 14,238 $514 28,000 16,176 $578 320      1,938     

Other Wells 650 402 $618 700 454 $648 50        52          

Deep Aquifer Treatment System 7,680 5,301 $690 8,000 5,576 $697 320      275        

Lost to Production (2%) (154) (160) (6)         

Wells 21 & 22 Desalter 2,400 2,432 $1,013 2,400 2,181 $909 -       (251)       

Lost to Production (15%) (360) (360) -       

Irvine Desalter Project 4,644 3,611 $778 6,540 4,702 $719 1,896   1,091     

Lost to Production (15%) (697) (981) (284)     

Baker WTP 5,783 5,338 $923 7,611 8,497$      $1,116 1,828   3,159     
LA Well Water 432 432 39 $90 -       39          
Total Shrinkage (3,309) (2,626) 683      
Total Irvine Ranch Potable 52,504 40,719$  52,516 41,831$    12 1,112$   

UNTREATED

Purchased from MWDOC 4,103 2,921$    $712 1,000 841$         $841 (3,103)  (2,080)$  
Native Water 1,000 212 $212 3,827 811 $212 2,827   599        
Santiago Aqueduct Commission 264 195 $739 175 148 $843 (89)       (47)         

Transfer to RW System (3,402) (2,109) $620 (3,091) (2,009) $650 311      100        
Total Shrinkage (84) (87) (3)         

Total Untreated 1,881    1,219$    1,824    (209)$        (57)       (1,428)$  

54,385  41,938$  54,340  41,623$    (45)       (315)$     

Assumptions:
OCWD -  replenishment assessment - $445/acre foot.

MWDOC - Includes identified increases that will be effective January 1, 2018 from MWD.

COST OF WATER

BUDGETED COST OF WATER

FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 Change

(in thousands)

Total Potable and Untreated 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 8



FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 Change

Acre 
Feet Total

Cost / 
AF

Acre 
Feet Total

Cost / 
AF

Acre 
Feet Total

Groundwater 0 -$            -$         -        -$              -$        -       -$           

Irvine Desalter Project 4,165 2,724 $654 4,165 2,904 $697 -       180        

Lost to Production (625) (625) -       

MWRP / LAWRP Production 22,300 4,983 $223 22,300 4,919 $221 -       (64)         

Transfer from Untreated System 3,402 2,109 $620 3,091 2,009 $650 (310)     (100)       

Total Shrinkage (2,238) (567) 1,671   

Total Recycled 27,004  9,816$    28,364  9,832$      1,360   16$        

81,389  51,754$  82,704  51,455$    1,316   (299)$     

Assumptions:

COST OF WATER

Total Cost of Water for Billed 
Usage

OCWD -  replenishment assessment - $445/acre foot.

MWDOC - Includes identified increases that will be effective January 1, 2018 from MWD.

    BUDGETED COST OF RECYCLED WATER

(in thousands)

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 9



 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 10



 
GENERAL MANAGER’S OFFICE 

 
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 
 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

 
Program Description 
 
The General Manager’s Office implements the policies established and direction provided by the 
Board of Directors and, in so doing, provides overall direction to staff to complete that effort.  The 
office also includes Government Relations which develops and advocates for policies at the 
federal, state and local levels that promote a reliable high quality and cost effective water supply 
for IRWD customers, and demonstrates the efficient use of resources.  The Government Relations 
staff represents IRWD’s policies and provides technical expertise to the legislative process, 
particularly on issues of water recycling, water use efficiency, water rates, water supply reliability 
and governance, among others. 
 
The General Manager’s office also: 
 

 Provides direct services to and communications with the Board of Directors; 
 Produces and distributes Board, Board Committee and Ad Hoc Committee meeting packets; 
 Schedules all Board, Board Committee, Ad Hoc Committee and annual/special independent 

corporation meetings; 
 Produces the minutes of all Board meetings; 
 Maintains all Board resolutions; 
 Schedules other meetings and functions on behalf of the Board members and makes travel 

arrangements, as needed; 
 Maintains records of all inter-agency agreements, deeds and easements; 
 Maintains records for the various independent corporations; 
 Promotes beneficial inter-governmental relations; 
 Manages and coordinates the legal resources utilized by the District; 
 Responds to, or directs response to, all media inquiries; and, 
 Responds to all public information requests. 

 
The General Manager’s Office works with the Board of Directors and staff to establish the District’s 
strategic vision for all departments.  On January 13, 2017, staff reviewed the 2017 Goals and 
Target Activities with the Board.  The Goals and Target Activities described below reflect the 
Strategic Objectives, as well as the Mission, Vision and Values of Irvine Ranch Water District as 
adopted by the Board.  The Goals (numbered) and the Target Activities (lettered) approved for 
calendar year 2017 are summarized as follows: 
 

Major Goals 
 
1. Optimize and protect local water supply utilization 

a. Update and implement near-term recommendations from 2014 Groundwater Work Plan 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 11



 
GENERAL MANAGER’S OFFICE 

 
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 
 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

 
b. Prepare sensitivity analysis update to water supply reliability study 
c. Select preferred alternative and begin feasibility study to repair or replace the Irvine Lake 

Outlet Tower 
d. Coordinate / collaborate with Orange County Water District (OCWD) on South Basin Clean-

up Project 
e. Investigate opportunities for brine recovery for potable uses 
f. Work with OCWD on Green Acres Project water supply opportunities 
g. Explore local indirect potable reuse (IRP) opportunities for aquifer and surface water storage 

within IRWD 
 

2. Evaluate and invest in projects and programs that will enhance future long-term water supply 
reliability 
a. Identify and procure property with high priority water rights  
b. Implement agreements with Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) and 

Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOC) that will provide water supply 
reliability from high priority water rights during periods of drought and supply interruptions 

c. Advocate methods for filling the Orange County Groundwater Basin 
 

3. Bank 90,000 AF of water for IRWD, develop 70 cfs of extraction and additional recharge and 
storage capacity as needed for IRWD and water banking partners 
a. Execute long-term unbalanced exchange agreements for Stockdale 
b. Execute long-term exchange agreement to maximize benefits of non-State Water Project 

water 
c. Construct Drought Relief Project recovery and conveyance facilities 
d. Develop Framework for water banking participation by Orange County Agencies 
e. Identify and secure additional land as needed for recharge and recovery facilities 
f. Construct Stockdale recovery facilities 

 
4. Minimize discharge of recyclable water to the ocean 

a. Complete construction of Irvine Lake Pipeline North Conversion  
b. Convert University of California, Irvine (UCI) Cooling Towers and other projects to recycled 

water for minimum potable water savings of 250 AF per year 
c. Include IRWD’s recycled water demands in OCWD’s total water demand calculations 
d. Update Sewage Treatment Master Plan, including consideration of Irvine Business Complex 

flows 
e. Update the Salt Management Plan – Impacts of Seawater Desalination and other issues 
f. Perform CEQA, alternatives analysis and preliminary design for the Syphon Reservoir 

Expansion 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 12



 
GENERAL MANAGER’S OFFICE 

 
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 
 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

 
g. Prepare preliminary design for diverting Shallow Groundwater Unit discharge into the sewer 

system  
 

5. Maximize resource recovery from fully functional biosolids and other resource recovery facilities 
a. Biosolids Facilities operational 
b. Complete marketing plan for beneficial use(s) of pellets  
c. Develop partnerships with other agencies to utilize surplus capacity 
d. Evaluate process and schedule to introduce fats, oils and greases (FOG) to Biosolids 

Facilities 
 

6. Improve electric service reliability, manage demands, and control costs 
a. Develop program to maximize generation of renewable energy through food waste addition 
b. Secure funding from Southern California Edison (SCE) for water conservation programs in 

high energy intensive areas identified through Embedded Energy Program 
c. Pursue applications for IRWD to participate in SCE’s Direct Access Program 
d. Implement Energy Storage Projects 
e. Prepare SCE/IRWD Phase 1 Status Report for Preferred Resource Pilot Program and 

prioritize next steps to further reduce peak demands 
f. Collaborate on the development of micro-grid technologies through a partnership with UCI 
g. Evaluate site constraints and requirements for photovoltaic installation and energy storage 

at the Baker Water Treatment Plant 
h. Implement steps to outsource operation and maintenance of biogas treatment and micro-

turbine systems 
 

7. Maximize watershed protection 
a. Explore potential conversion of some natural treatment system sites to infiltrate dry weather 

flows 
b. Facilitate discussions with the County of Orange to identify facilities for potential cost 

effective recycled water recharge and storm water infiltration 
c. Work with the County and others on Selenium total maximum daily limit (TMDL) offset 

trading program 
d. Identify projects and partners to qualify for Measure M Funding 
e. Evaluate customer Fats, Oils and Grease (FOG) and Pre-treatment programs including 

assessment of implementation, billing and program requirements 
f. Complete Local Limits Study and obtain regulatory approvals 
g. Continue to work with OC Flood to ensure appropriate capacity in San Diego Creek 
h. Evaluate silt removal from San Joaquin Marsh Ponds 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 13



 
GENERAL MANAGER’S OFFICE 

 
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 
 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

 
8. Ensure financial and rate stability 

a. Complete environmental and final map approval process for IRWD’s Serrano Summit 
property 

b. Develop plan to invest revenue generated by the Lake Forest property; establish rate parity 
for IRWD Lake Forest customers 

c. Evaluate development opportunities at other IRWD properties 
d. Complete plans, permitting, development and leasing on remaining Sand Canyon campus 

and other facilities 
e. Update the Replacement Planning Model 
f. Develop a Cost of Service Study for the IRWD sewer system that includes the Biosolids 

Project operating 
g. Develop IRWD debt policy 

 
9. Identify, assess and implement new technologies and systems to improve operating efficiency 

a. Complete the Implementation of Part 1 of Phase 2 of the Enterprise Asset Management 
System  

b. Document outstanding deed, access and other contractual restrictions related to real 
property 

c. Implement the Operations Database Management System 
d. Simplify and optimize financial module to incorporate new Infrastructure District structure 

and project management 
e. Implement findings of IT-related existing/new technology opportunity assessment while 

maintaining District security 
f. Implement Process Development Steering Committee to identify operational process 

improvements and explore new technologies 
 

10. Enhance customer communications 
a. Enhance customer communication through an improved customer web access portal 
b. Develop and implement new water efficiency outreach program 
c. Implement redesigned customer bill to improve customers’ understanding of IRWD rate 

structure 
d. Enhance water supply reliability outreach program 
e. Investigate development of an IRWD customer app 

 
11. Maximize water use efficiency in the community 

a. Update Water Shortage Contingency Plan based on new State regulations 
b. Evaluate water use efficiency programs and Water Use Efficiency Plan 
c. Broadcast guide for implementing budget-based rate structures 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 14



 
GENERAL MANAGER’S OFFICE 

 
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 
 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

 
d. Review current approach to water loss management, best practices, and compliance with 

new regulations 
e. Evaluate remote meter monitoring program opportunities 
f. Evaluate water efficiency programs 
g. Develop automated methodologies for quantifying irrigated areas and meter locations 

 
12. Recruit, develop and retain a highly skilled, motivated, and educated work force 

a. Implement NeoGov performance evaluation on-line system 
b. Work with Employee Development Task Force to develop and implement a staff mentoring 

program 
c. Develop employee cross training and job rotation guidelines 
d. Develop a safety training database and two-year staff training plan based on the needs of 

the District 
e. Evaluate improvements to IRWD standby / first responder systems 
f. Evaluate future building space planning needs 

 
13. Guide and lead local, state and federal policies and legislation 

a. Engage productively in legislative discussions regarding the development of a long-term 
conservation framework for California and related legislation 

b. Advocate for legislation that protects local investments in water recycling and extraordinary 
supplies, and protects IRWD’s ability to access those supplies, without penalty, during times 
of drought or shortage 

c. Participate in the coalition(s) opposing legislative mandates to eliminate ocean discharges 
and seeking legislation to further indirect and direct potable reuse in California 

d. Engage in discussions surrounding water and wastewater infrastructure financing including 
discussion related to Proposition 218 reforms consistent with Board direction 

e. Provide input to the legislature and administration on developing water markets in California 
f. Promote policies that encourage energy reliability and efficiency in the water industry 

 
14. Engage and shape policies and regulations put forth by local, state and federal agencies 

a. Provide input to the State Water Resources Control Board on extensions of the statewide 
drought regulations 

b. Provide input to the State Water Resources Control Board on revisions to the Mercury 
Policy 

c. Seek regulatory changes promoting recycled water use in decorative lakes 
d. Promote a “fit for purpose” approach to regulation of recycled water for both potable and 

non-potable uses 
 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 15



 
GENERAL MANAGER’S OFFICE 

 
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 
 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

 
e. Promote policies and regulations that will improve air quality and allow efficient operation of 

District facilities and equipment 
 

15. Increase collaboration with other agencies and entities through leadership and innovation 
a. Update South Orange County water supply reliability policy 
b. Advocate for IRWD’s Desalination Policy Principles 
c. Evaluate and promote opportunities for shared services such as third party billing for UC 

Irvine 
d. Participate as leaders in industry associations 
e. Advocate for regional Indirect Potable Reuse (IPR) and direct potable reuse projects 

including Metropolitan’s Carson Regional IPR Project 
f. Evaluate opportunities for reliability sharing including Irvine Lake and updating the Irvine 

Lake agreement 
g. Evaluate opportunities to update South County Emergency Interconnect Agreement 
h. Work with other agencies to maximize Orange County benefits from Integrated Regional 

Water Management processes, including capture of urban runoff by Orange County 
Sanitation District (OCSD) for use in Groundwater Replenishment System (GWRS) 

i. Participate in the water efficiency data collaborative program 
j. Work with OCSD to identify mutually beneficial opportunities for use of IRWD sewer flows 

 
16. Evaluate opportunities that enhance safety and emergency preparedness throughout the 

District 
a. Implement facility security assessment starting with Michelson Water Recycling Plant 

(MWRP) 
b. Design improvements to eliminate the use of chlorine gas at Preliminary Disinfection Facility 
c. Update District Emergency Plan, including training for certain high-risk scenarios 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 16



ADMINISTRATIVE 
ASSISTANT 

(U29.N)

HUMAN RESOURCES
ANALYST

(U31.N)

HUMAN RESOURCES 
MANAGER

(U18.E)

GENERAL
MANAGER

(U34.E)

DIRECTOR OF
HUMAN RESOURCES

(U27.E)

HUMAN RESOURCES 
ASSISTANT

(U22.N)

SR HUMAN 
RESOURCES

ANALYST
(U13.E)

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
ADMINISTRATION

FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

SAFETY (130) AND HUMAN 
RESOURCES (140)

LEGAL
COUNSEL

DISTRICT SAFETY & 
SECURITY MANAGER

(U17.E)

SAFETY & SECURITY 
SPECIALIST

(U29.N)

DISTRICT 
SECRETARY

(U14.E)

GENERAL MANAGER’S 
OFFICE (110)

SAFETY
ASSISTANT

(U19.N)

GOVERNMENTAL 
RELATIONS OFFICER

(U23.E)

OFFICE SPECIALIST
(15.N)

HUMAN RESOURCES
ANALYST

(U31.N)

Regular F/T 
budgeted 
position

Symbol Key

Title 
change

New budgeted 
position

Upgraded/
Reclass 
position

Temporary/
Contract 
position

Delete position

Transferred 
position

Downgraded 
position

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 17



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Administration

Irvine Ranch Water District

General Managers Office

730,950 754,188 23,238Regular Labor 346,928558,472110

1,000 0 (1,000)Overtime Labor 0271110

0 0 0Contract Labor 02,334110

0 0 0Operating Supplies 64136110

10,000 8,000 (2,000)Printing (150)4,921110

100 100 0Postage 11830110

84,500 37,500 (47,000)Permits, Licenses and Fees 64,79383,610110

4,000 4,000 0Office Supplies 1,9704,197110

360,000 1,420,000 1,060,000Legal Fees 503,259339,888110

257,000 338,500 81,500Personnel Training 152,987229,909110

668,050 663,000 (5,050)Other Professional Fees 222,327286,372110

156,000 168,000 12,000Directors Fees 72,280140,152110

145,000 145,000 0Election Expense 110,00030,000110

2,416,600 3,538,288 1,121,6881,474,5761,680,292Total  General Managers Office

Wednesday, April 19, 2017 Page 1 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 18



 

 
 

                OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

SAFETY AND SECURITY 

 

Program Description 
 

The Safety and Security program provides necessary resources to promote a safe work 
environment for employees through mandated and pro-active training and education and to ensure 
the security of all District property and facilities.  

 

With a commitment to provide on-going employee training to facilitate safe job performance and 
effective security programs to ensure property and facility protection, the Safety and Security 
function continually monitors and stays abreast of current and pending changes and improvements 
for safe work practices and security measures in the water industry.  Appropriate policies are 
regularly developed or revised to ensure the constant pursuit and maintenance of a safe and 
secure operational environment, in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.   

 

Through the use of safety awareness programs, the Safety and Security function works to increase 
employee involvement at all organizational levels via All Hands Meetings, Tailgate Safety 
Meetings, classroom and on-site training sessions, workplace evaluations, industrial hygiene 
evaluations and employee Safety Committee meetings.   

 

The Safety & Security program administers the Commuter Trip Reduction (Ridesharing) program, 
coordinates emergency preparedness and disaster response operations and oversees the 
maintenance and administration of the Emergency Operations Center. 
 

Major Goals 
 
 Evaluate opportunities that enhance safety and emergency preparedness throughout the 

District; 
 Develop safety training data base and two-year staff training plan based on District needs; 
 Update District Emergency Plan; 
 Provide disaster response training for District staff, including high-risk scenarios; and, 
 Implement facility security assessment starting with MWRP. 

 
 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 19



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Administration

Irvine Ranch Water District

Safety and Security

244,800 260,254 15,454Regular Labor 97,519151,459130

1,500 5,000 3,500Overtime Labor 21,328657130

0 0 0Contract Labor 21,90342,635130

70,500 72,500 2,000Operating Supplies 43,44272,780130

9,300 2,000 (7,300)Printing 01,017130

0 500 500Postage 1530130

40,000 40,000 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 52,38627,686130

40,000 30,000 (10,000)Office Supplies 12,3188,339130

0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 018,069130

0 0 0Insurance 0700130

114,000 115,000 1,000Personnel Training 52,22890,039130

36,000 36,000 0Personnel Physicals 7,05316,040130

125,000 125,000 0Other Professional Fees 122,14848,612130

25,000 45,000 20,000Safety 37,282129,149130

170,000 520,000 350,000Alarm and Patrol Services 36,117112,838130

156,000 156,000 0Commuter Program 59,085140,991130

0 0 0Other 017,250130

1,032,100 1,407,254 375,154562,962878,261Total  Safety and Security

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 2 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 20



HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 

Program Description 
 

The Human Resources function provides comprehensive organizational development and 
personnel management services to maximize the potential of the District's human resources and 
overall employee efficiency, effectiveness and satisfaction.  The Human Resources program is 
responsible for attracting and recruiting a highly qualified work force and working in concert with 
the organization leadership to develop and sustain a motivated, productive organization.   

 

Human Resources ensures the delivery of a competitive compensation and benefits package; 
continuous improvement through employee training; fair and consistent employee policies, 
procedures and guidelines; and an ongoing employee reward and recognition program tied to the 
achievement of stated goals and objectives.  Human Resources is responsible for the employee 
relations and labor relations processes and facilitates communication and trust with staff through 
collaboration and the open exchange of ideas. 
 

Major Goals 
 
 Recruit, develop and retain a highly skilled and educated workforce; 
 Develop and implement a staff mentoring program with input from the Employee Development 

Task Force; 
 Implement new on-line performance evaluation system; 
 Develop employee cross training and job rotation guidelines; and, 
 Evaluate alternatives for standby/first responders. 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 21



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Administration

Irvine Ranch Water District

Human Resources

649,880 667,174 17,294Regular Labor 287,278557,789140

5,000 5,000 0Overtime Labor 3,0904,004140

16,937,520 17,365,620 428,100Employee Benefits 4,226,1217,786,731140

2,500 2,500 0Contract Labor 00140

0 0 0Printing 02,623140

100 100 0Postage 054140

2,500 2,500 0Office Supplies 5383,424140

1,000 1,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00140

95,000 145,000 50,000Legal Fees 143,939138,744140

370,800 388,800 18,000Personnel Training 78,324329,050140

15,000 15,000 0Personnel Physicals 8,44610,490140

134,500 179,500 45,000Other Professional Fees 53,460126,644140

18,213,800 18,772,194 558,3944,801,1968,959,553Total  Human Resources

Total  Administration 21,662,500 23,717,736 2,055,23
6

6,838,73411,518,106

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 3 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 22



 
FINANCE, TREASURY AND PROCUREMENT 

 
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 
 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

Program Description 
 
The Finance Department is responsible for ensuring the financial and rate stability of the District.  
This includes developing rates and fees that support the long term sustainability of the District.  
Finance maintains the official accounting records of the Irvine Ranch Water District and provides 
financial management of the District’s income and real estate investments, new and existing debt 
issues, and deferred compensation programs.  The department provides a wide range of 
accounting and financial services including payroll, accounts payable, accounts receivable, project 
accounting, financial analysis, financial reporting, coordination of the District's annual operating 
budget and preparation of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR).  The Finance 
Department also oversees risk management claims and insurance issues. 
 
The mission of the Finance Department is to safeguard assets and provide financial and 
accounting services in a timely, reliable, and cost-effective manner that meet the requirements of 
the District's internal and external customers. 
 
Major Goals 
 
ACCOUNTING AND BUDGETING 
 Prepare and submit accurate financial reports and relevant tax returns to federal, state, county 

and district agencies within established legal deadlines and requirements; 
 Prepare and submit accurate and timely financial reports to the Finance and Personnel 

Committee and the District's Board of Directors;  
 Coordinate the District’s annual financial statement audit; 
 Prepare the annual CAFR;  
 Prepare the Operating Budget for Board of Director approval including setting adequate rates to 

ensure long term financial strength and stability; 
 Ensure user rates are proportional with costs of service and support the current rate structure; 
 Lead customer noticing effort for Proposition 218 compliance (operating budget, rates and 

charges); 
 Ensure all payments and payroll checks are accurate and timely;  
 Stabilize the upgraded District-wide Financial System including incorporation of the most recent 

improvement district consolidation structure, and project management ; and 
 Identify and implement enhanced business intelligence capabilities. 
 
LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING 
 Continue to refine and update the cash flow strategic model to ensure sufficient funding for 

future capital needs;  
 Provide analytical support and analysis to Finance, other departments and outside constituents 

as requested; and  
 Explore financial models for financing, construction and operation of renewable and storage 

projects. 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 23



 
FINANCE, TREASURY AND PROCUREMENT 

 
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 
 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

INVESTMENTS AND CASH MANAGEMENT 
 Invest District funds in a prudent and professional manner that will provide maximum security of 

principal, sufficient liquidity to meet working capital requirements and an optimal rate of return; 
 Prepare accurate investment reports and the annual investment policy to the Board of Directors 

and other interested parties within established time frames; and, 
 Maintain and enhance short and long-term cash flow models and cash management practices. 
 
REAL ESTATE 
 Monitor and report on the performance of all real estate investment assets; 
 Manage leasing and related property management activities for all District commercial and 

residential real estate investments; 
 Evaluate development opportunities at other District properties;   
 Complete environmental and final map approval process for property located in Lake Forest 

and market property for sale; 
 Develop plan to invest revenue generated by the Lake Forest property; establish rate parity for 

Lake Forest customers;  
 Complete plans, permitting, development and leasing of  the Sand Canyon campus in Irvine; 

and  
 Resolve outstanding deed, access and other contractual restrictions related to real property.   

 
DEBT ISSUANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
 Issue long-term debt to fund capital projects as needed, and evaluate and recommend 

refunding opportunities for current District debt issues when appropriate; 
 Manage District letters of credit supporting variable rate debt; evaluate new credit support 

opportunities when necessary; 
 Prepare and submit required continuing disclosure materials for District debt issues to 

appropriate parties; 
 Monitor variable interest rates set by remarketing agents on District debt and make adjustments 

as appropriate; 
 Develop District debt policy; and  
 Execute, monitor and report on interest rate swap transactions as appropriate. 

 
INSURANCE 
 Ensure the District has adequate insurance to appropriately safeguard assets; and, 
 Manage claims process and coordinate legal matters in a timely manner.  

 
PENSION 
 Maintain and invest Pension Benefits Trust assets and report portfolio performance and 

recommendations to the Retirement Board;   
 Evaluate and monitor Trust Advisor performance; recommend changes in advisory services as 

appropriate; and, 
 Review additional opportunities to optimize Pension Benefits Trust performance. 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 24



 
FINANCE, TREASURY AND PROCUREMENT 

 
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 
 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

PROCUREMENT 
 Purchase materials, supplies and services in a timely manner with appropriate consideration 

given to quality and best pricing; 
 Process all material/service requests timely and efficiently; 
 Maintain warehouse inventory fill rate at 100% and review/adjust slow moving inventory; 
 Streamline business procurement processes and documentation while ensuring appropriate 

controls; 
 Provide ongoing customer support for procurement and inventory systems; and, 
 Evaluate and expand participation in cooperative purchasing agreements as appropriate. 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 25



SR ACCT (U11.E)

ACCOUNTING 
SUPERVISOR 

(U13.E)
Promo Opportunity

CUSTOMER SVC
SUPERVISOR 

(U10.E)

BUYER 
(24.N)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
OF FINANCE

(U30.E)

CONTROLLER 
(U20.E)

EXECUTIVE 
ASSISTANT 

(U26.N)

IS
COORDINATOR  

(31.N)

ACCOUNTING

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

SR BUYER (29.N)

FINANCIAL 
ANALYST
 (U11.E)

PURCHASING 
MANAGER

(U17.E)

APPLICATIONS 
ANALYST 

(U15.E)

CUSTOMER SERVICE
MANAGER

(U17.E)

CUSTOMER SVC
SUPERVISOR 

(U10.E)

PURCHASING
COORDINATOR(19.N)

INFORMATION
SERVICES (250)PURCHASING (240)

CUSTOMER
SERVICE (220)

ACCOUNTING 
CLERK (16.N)

MATERIAL CNTROL
CLERK II (18.N)

SR ACCOUNTING 
CLERK (20.N)

NETWORK ADMIN 
(U32.N)

CUST SERVICE
SPECIALIST III 

(21.N)

CUSTOMER SVC
SUPERVISOR 

(U10.E)

MAIL 
COORDINATOR (6.N)

SR NETWORK
ADMIN (U15.E)

TREASURY 
ANALYST

(From 31.N to 12.E))

ACCOUNTANT 
(27.N)

CUSTOMER SVC 
FIELD TECH (16.N)

ACCOUNTANT 
(27.N)

DIRECTOR OF 
ADMINISTATIVE 

SERVICES
(U27.E)

General 
Manager

 TREASURER/
DIRECTOR OF RISK 

MANAGEMENT
(U27.E)

TREASURY 
MANAGER

(U18.E)

MANAGER OF 
STRATEGIC 
PLANNING & 

ANALYSIS (U20.E)

MANAGER OF RISK 
& CONTRACTS 
ADMIN (U18.E)

RISK ANALYST
(30.N)

PLANNING & 
ANALYSIS

CONTRACTS & 
RISK 

MANAGEMENT

TREASURY

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------FINANCE/TREASURY (210)------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SR. PURCHASING
COORDINATOR 

(22.N)

ACCOUNTING 
SUPERVISOR 

(U13.E)
Promo Opportunity

SR APPLICATIONS 
ANALYST (U18.E)

APPLICATIONS 
MANAGER

(U22.E)

NETWORK & 
SUPPORT MGR

(U20.E)

TEMP CUSTOMER 
SVC FIELD TECH 

(16.N)

SR ACCT (U11.E)

STUDENT INTERN STUDENT INTERN

CUSTOMER SVC
SUPERVISOR 

(U10.E)

SR DATABASE 
ADMINISTRATOR

(U18.E)

SR APPLICATIONS 
DEVELOPER 

(U18.E)

OFFICE SPECIALIST
(15.N)

SR CUSTOMER SVC 
FIELD TECH 

(21.N)

ACCOUNTANT 
(27.N)

CUST SERVICE
SPECIALIST II 

(17.N)

CUST SERVICE
SPECIALIST III 

(21.N)

CUST SERVICE
SPECIALIST III 

(21.N)

CUST SERVICE
SPECIALIST II 

(17.N)

CUST SERVICE
SPECIALIST II 

(17.N)

CUST SERVICE
SPECIALIST I

(13.N)

CUST SERVICE
SPECIALIST I (13.N)

CUST SERVICE
SPECIALIST I (13.N)

TEMP CUST 
SERVICE

SPECIALIST I (13.N)

PAYROLL 
ADMINISTRATOR 

(31.N)

Regular F/T 
budgeted 
position

Symbol Key

Title 
change

New budgeted 
position

Upgraded/
Reclass 
position

Temporary/
Contract 
position

Delete position

Transferred 
position

Downgraded 
position

Reclass from 
31.N to 12.E

Delete 
Position

New 
Budgeted 
Position

New 
Budgeted 
Position

ACCOUNTING 
SUPERVISOR 

(U13.E)
Promo Opportunity

Upgrade from 
11.E to 13.E

SR ACCOUNTING 
CLERK (20.N)

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 26



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Finance & Administrative Services

Irvine Ranch Water District

Finance and Treasury

2,237,200 2,287,948 50,748Regular Labor 988,9542,248,349210

18,000 18,000 0Overtime Labor 27,08140,269210

165,800 29,000 (136,800)Contract Labor 83,14987,925210

700 2,800 2,100Operating Supplies 1,4581,115210

70,000 70,000 0Printing 064,453210

8,000 9,000 1,000Postage 4,4888,223210

3,000 56,500 53,500Permits, Licenses and Fees 00210

5,000 5,000 0Office Supplies 1,7803,540210

1,003,900 1,020,900 17,000Insurance 499,396780,600210

95,000 95,000 0Accounting Fees 85,88478,634210

51,000 52,000 1,000Data Processing 24,93049,860210

27,500 27,000 (500)Personnel Training 10,23818,570210

305,700 302,700 (3,000)Other Professional Fees 113,523233,536210

100 0 (100)Mileage Reimbursement 090210

20,000 11,000 (9,000)Collection Fees 46410,394210

4,010,900 3,986,848 (24,052)1,841,3453,625,558Total  Finance and Treasury

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 4 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 27



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Finance & Administrative Services

Irvine Ranch Water District

Purchasing

787,600 792,594 4,994Regular Labor 351,736706,747240

4,000 8,000 4,000Overtime Labor 10,12816,596240

0 4,000 4,000Contract Labor 33,62643,798240

162,000 133,000 (29,000)Operating Supplies (239,233)(494,235)240

11,500 8,500 (3,000)Printing 2,5387,087240

4,500 4,500 0Postage 1,5533,648240

24,000 18,000 (6,000)Office Supplies 6,73617,416240

225,000 192,000 (33,000)Duplicating Equipment 89,480187,774240

20,000 18,000 (2,000)Equipment Rental 014,124240

0 0 0Data Processing 0277240

6,500 6,500 0Personnel Training 6056,880240

2,000 2,000 0Other Professional Fees 32230240

1,247,100 1,187,094 (60,006)257,201510,342Total  Purchasing

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 6 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 28



 

 

 

                OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

 

Program Description 
 
The Administrative Services group provides a wide range of support services that include 
Customer Service and Information Services.  
 
The mission of the Customer Service Department is to provide the highest level of customer 
satisfaction by providing reliable, courteous and efficient service.  The Customer Service 
Department provides utility billing, account support and mail distribution services. 
 
The mission of the Information Services Department is to research, develop, integrate and support 
reliable, cost effective information systems that meet the current and future business requirements 
of customers and provide a high level of customer satisfaction.  The Information Services 
Department provides implementation, management and support for the District's information 
systems, voice and data communications systems. 
 

Major Goals 
 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 
 Deliver exceptional customer service both internally and externally; 
 Review and resolve billing inquiries and adjustments in a timely manner including education of 

customers on allocation; 
 Receive and process all orders for new service and discontinuation of service; 
 Process new meter applications; 
 Process payments for temporary construction meters, fire flow tests, and customer water bills; 
 Coordinate and process all meter reads to ensure accurate billing; 
 Process variance requests for additional water allocations; 
 Respond to field problems (leaks, no water complaints, high/low pressure, water quality, sewer 

problems, line breaks, etc.) with a sense of urgency;  
 Manage delinquent customer accounts and perform shut-offs as required; 
 Provide customers with an accurate and effective bill; 
 Streamline bill printing and distribution process; 
 Distribute customer satisfaction surveys and maintain 90% customer satisfaction;  
 Implement redesigned customer bill to improve customer’s understanding of District rate 

structure;    
 Investigate enhanced customer communication through an improved customer web access 

portal;  
 Investigate development of a District customer application; and  
 Receive, route and deliver all District mail; 

 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 29



 

 

 

                OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

  
INFORMATION SERVICES 
 Provide helpful, courteous and timely support to all District staff; 
 Provide internal and external software training that meets the needs of District staff; 
 Provide a reliable network of servers, personal computers, mobile devices, printers and 

software applications that meet the needs of District staff; 
 Provide reliable voice, data and wireless communications services; 
 Implement new and improve existing software applications to meet the requirements of District 

staff; 
 Complete scheduled hardware and software upgrades to District servers, personal computers, 

mobile devices, printers, network equipment and software applications; 
 Begin implementation of projects identified and prioritized from the Technology Assessment; 
 Complete the implementation of E-Mail Archiving; and 
 Support the implementation of the Enterprise Asset Management System (EAM).  

 
 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 30



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Finance & Administrative Services

Irvine Ranch Water District

Customer Service

1,972,880 1,974,544 1,664Regular Labor 785,4081,532,656220

60,000 60,000 0Overtime Labor 38,33168,145220

228,820 130,150 (98,670)Contract Labor 135,388463,855220

1,000 3,000 2,000Operating Supplies 9,1293,512220

77,000 80,000 3,000Printing 35,81273,170220

555,500 570,000 14,500Postage 275,645577,360220

5,500 5,500 0Office Supplies 2,2495,373220

42,500 42,500 0Equipment Rental 20,57350,947220

0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 071220

8,000 8,000 0Personnel Training 1831,922220

2,000 2,000 0Other Professional Fees 1,2133,467220

1,000 1,000 0Collection Fees 5121,119220

1,350,000 1,390,000 40,000Contract Meter Reading 672,9451,319,338220

4,304,200 4,266,694 (37,506)1,977,3884,100,935Total  Customer Service

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 5 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 31



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Finance & Administrative Services

Irvine Ranch Water District

Information Services

1,442,100 1,608,164 166,064Regular Labor 510,2301,173,730250

30,000 40,000 10,000Overtime Labor 20,51040,841250

255,000 230,000 (25,000)Contract Labor 111,327802,552250

433,000 484,500 51,500Telecommunication 219,154457,587250

9,500 0 (9,500)Other Utilities 011,574250

0 0 0Operating Supplies 017250

5,000 5,000 0Printing 1,5406,951250

500 500 0Postage 0124250

1,000 1,000 0Office Supplies 150250

292,500 300,000 7,500Rep & Maint IRWD 130,752272,608250

2,976,200 2,833,100 (143,100)Data Processing 1,617,3652,929,432250

35,800 35,800 0Personnel Training 3,0122,608250

60,000 115,000 55,000Other Professional Fees 32,74050,121250

0 0 0Mileage Reimbursement 029250

24,000 12,000 (12,000)Computer Backup Storage 6,32424,843250

5,564,600 5,665,064 100,4642,652,9695,773,017Total  Information Services

Total  Finance & Administrative Services 15,126,800 15,105,700 (21,100)6,728,90314,009,852

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 7 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 32



 

   

             OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

ENGINEERING 

 

Program Description 
 
The Engineering Department provides planning, design and construction coordination to develop 
the water, sewage and recycled water facilities necessary to provide the highest level of service to 
the customers of the District.  The Engineering Department also provides technical support to other 
District departments. 
 
Planning:  The Planning and Technical Services group of the Department is responsible for all 
master planning, water, sewage and recycled water demand projections, water supply planning, 
preliminary facility planning studies for new facilities, and preparation of the District’s annual and 
long-term Capital Programs.  The Planning group provides GIS services to other District 
departments including the development and support of GIS based applications and facility and 
atlas maps, maintenance of the District’s digital record drawings plan system, and spatial analysis.  
The Planning group is also responsible for managing the District’s real property and rights of way. 
  
Capital Projects:  The Capital Projects group designs and manages construction of major water, 
sewage and recycled water treatment, distribution and transmission facilities necessary to provide 
the quality and reliability of service to existing and future customers of the District.  The Capital 
Projects group is responsible for the expansion and improvement of water and sewage treatment 
facilities; the design and construction of wells, pipelines, storage facilities, pump stations, and 
sewage lift stations; and the design and construction of integration facilities for areas acquired 
through agency consolidations. 
  
Development Services:  The Development Services group facilitates the land development process 
within the District by designing and bidding the water, sewage and recycled water facilities 
necessary to support land development.  The construction of these facilities is coordinated to 
ensure that the facilities are available to meet development schedule requirements.  Temporary 
and interim facilities, when necessary, are also coordinated through this group.  The Development 
Services group also reviews developer submittals for quality and conformance with District 
requirements and assesses and collects appropriate fees. 
 
Inspection Services:  The Inspection Services group provides construction inspection services to 
other groups of the Engineering Department to ensure the highest level of constructed quality.  
These services include constructability review, pre-construction administration, progress payment 
processing, field inspection, change order evaluation and processing, and final acceptance 
coordination.  The Inspection Services group is also responsible for coordinating specialized 
construction support services including surveying and geotechnical testing and inspection. 
  
Operations Support:  The Operations Support group is responsible for providing engineering 
support to other District departments.  The Operations Support group generally focuses on the 
expansion and rehabilitation of existing District facilities and provides design and construction 
management of small to medium size water, sewage and recycled water facilities.   

 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 33



 

   

             OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

ENGINEERING 

 
This group also includes the process control team that conducts research, develops projects and 
provides process control and technical support to enhance the performance of the District’s 
domestic and recycled water supply, treatment, distribution, and storage facilities.  The process 
control team also provides similar support to the District’s sewage collection/treatment, recycled 
water and urban runoff treatment systems and supports District-wide regulatory compliance 
objectives. 
 
Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP) Construction:  The MWRP Construction group is 
responsible for the construction of the MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities.  The 
group ensures that sewage and biosolids treatment facilities are properly designed and 
constructed to meet the requirements of the MWRP Operations Department.   
 

Major Goals 
 
Planning 
 Update Water Resources Master Plan; 
 Provide Inter-agency technical support; 
 Develop alternative water supplies;  
 Implement Criticality Based Replacement Planning Model;  
 Initiate Sewer Collections Advisory Team; 
 Update Strategic Water Resources Mass Balance Model and initiate Potable Reuse 

Alternatives Study; and 
 Expand GIS based applications and cloud infrastructure. 
 
Capital Projects 
 MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities construction; 
 Stockdale West Integrated Water Banking construction; 
 Irvine Lake Pipeline North Conversion to Recycled Water design and construction; 
 Initial Disinfection Facility Chlorine Gas Removal construction; 
 Energy Storage System design and construction at multiple sites; 
 Water Recycling Treatment Plant Master Plan update; 
 Multi-Zone Recycled Water Booster Pump Station (BPS) design and construction; 
 Second Zone 1 Reservoir design and construction; and, 
 Syphon Reservoir Expansion preliminary design. 
 
Development Services 
 Heritage Fields Infrastructure design and construction; 
 Orchard Hills Infrastructure design and construction; 
 Baker Ranch Infrastructure design and construction; 
 Tustin Legacy Infrastructure design and construction; and, 
 Irvine Business Complex Redevelopment Infrastructure design and construction; 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 34



 

   

             OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

ENGINEERING 

 
Operations Support 
 UCI Cooling Tower Recycled Water Conversion Pipeline construction; 
 Newport Coast Lift Station Improvements construction; 
 Michelson Sewer Force Main Rehabilitation design and construction; 
 Operations Center Backup Generator Replacement construction; 
 MWRP Filter Pump Station Discharge Manifold Piping Replacement construction; 
 Santiago Dam Sloped Outlet Tower design; 
 Well Rehabilitation design and construction; 
 Dyer Road Well Field Surge Tank Replacement construction; 
 Evaluate process control and water quality monitoring data to assess, correct or recommend 

performance improvement of membrane treatment facilities:  IDP-SGU, IDP-PAP, IDP-PTP, 
DATS, CATS and the Wells 21/22 Desalter Plant; 

 Develop test protocols, standard operating protocols and procedures, operate, perform sample 
collection and monitoring of bench, pilot and full-scale process facilities, including pilot and 
demonstration research projects; 

 Act as a liaison and administer reporting IRWD groundwater extraction and treatment 
operations for removal of the TCE plume from the Irvine sub-basin groundwater at the IDP 
Principal Aquifer wells, IDP-PAP and IDP-SGU to the Department of the Navy (DON), local and 
state regulatory agencies; and, 

 Assist in the development and coordinate district wide research, pilot and demonstration 
projects. 

 
 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 35



ENGINEER
(U17.E)

CONSTRUCTION
INSPECTION 
SUPERVISOR 

(U34.N)

ASSOCIATE 
ENGINEER

(14.E)

EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR OF 

ENGINEERING & 
WATER QUALITY

(U30.E)

PRINCIPAL
ENGINEER

(U23.E)

 CONSTRUCTION
INSPECTION
MANAGER

(U17.E)

SENIOR
ENGINEER

(U20.E)

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS

ENGINEER
(U17.E)

ASSOCIATE 
ENGINEER

(14.E)

CONSTRUCTION
INSPECTOR 

 (28.N)

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
ENGINEERING

FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

DEVELOPMENT 
SVCS SPECIALIST

(19.N)

STUDENT INTERNS

SENIOR
ENGINEER  

(U20.E)

SENIOR
ENGINEER

(U20.E)

ELECTRICAL/ 
INSTRUMENTATION 

DESIGNER
(34.N)

SENIOR
ENGINEER  

(U20.E)

General 
Manager

ENERGY ANALYST
(12.E)

PRINCIPAL 
ENGINEER

(U23.E)

DEVELOPMENT 
SVCS SPECIALIST
(From 15.N to 19.N)

MWRP 
CONSTRUCTION

EXECUTIVE
ASSISTANT

(U26.N)

SENIOR ENGINEER
(U20.E)

PRINCIPAL
ENGINEER

(U23.E)

ENGINEER
(U17.E)

INSPECTION 
SERVICES

SENIOR
ENGINEER

(U20.E)

DEVELOPMENT 
SERVICES

ENGINEER
(U17.E)

DEVELOPMENT 
SVCS SUPERVISOR 

(U10.E)

SENIOR
ENGINEER

(U20.E)

GIS
TECHNICIAN II

(25.N)

RIGHT OF WAY 
AGENT
(13.E)

ASSOCIATE 
ENGINEER

(14.E)

PRINCIPAL
ENGINEER

(U23.E)

ENGINEER
(U17.E)

PLANNING AND 
TECHNICAL SERVICES

GIS 
TECHNICIAN III

(29.N)

GIS SUPERVISOR
(U13.E)

WATER 
QUALITY

ENGINEERING 
TECHNICIAN I

(20.N)

PRINCIPAL
ENGINEER

(U23.E)

DEVELOPMENT AND
INSPECTION SERVICES

OPERATIONS
SUPPORT

GIS TECH I
(20.N)

TEMP ASSISTANT 
ENGINEER

(10.E)

Regular F/T 
budgeted 
position

Symbol Key

Title 
change

New 
budgeted 
position

Upgraded/
Reclass 
position

Temporary/
Contract 
position

Delete 
position

Transferred 
position

Downgraded 
position

New 
Budgeted 
Position

CONSTRUCTION 
INSPECTOR 

(28.N)

New 
Budgeted 
Position

SR. CONSTRUCTION
INSPECTOR 

(31.N)

CONSTRUCTION
INSPECTION 
SUPERVISOR 

(U34.N)

Title change 
from 

Construction 
Inspector II

Title change 
from 

Construction 
Inspector III

Reclass from 
15.N to 19.N

Downgrade 
from Eng 
Tech III

 29.N to 19.N

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 36



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Engineering

Irvine Ranch Water District

Engineering

4,377,500 4,712,004 334,504Regular Labor 2,048,1804,139,304300

144,000 190,000 46,000Overtime Labor 83,849142,258300

221,000 411,000 190,000Contract Labor 113,550261,121300

0 0 0Telecommunication 040300

9,400 8,400 (1,000)Operating Supplies 2,7045,726300

16,000 20,000 4,000Printing 6,3985,413300

2,800 2,000 (800)Postage 8312,354300

2,000 2,000 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 01,606300

12,500 9,500 (3,000)Office Supplies 3,46813,100300

0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 2225,742300

122,000 207,000 85,000Engineering Fees 8,90479,591300

30,000 30,000 0Personnel Training 13,77420,271300

103,000 63,000 (40,000)Other Professional Fees 7082,066300

5,040,200 5,654,904 614,7042,282,5884,678,592Total  Engineering

Total  Engineering 5,040,200 5,654,904 614,7042,282,5884,678,592

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 8 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 37



 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 38



 

WATER QUALITY 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY  
 

Program Description 
 
The Water Quality Department provides water quality related support to the operations and 
maintenance of the domestic and recycled water distribution and sewer collection systems and 
treatment facilities, and ensures that all District operations are conducted in a safe, reliable, 
environmentally sensitive manner to achieve a high level of customer satisfaction.  The Water 
Quality Department provides internal and external customers with high quality data for regulatory 
monitoring and reporting, process control, research projects and capital projects utilizing state-of-
the-art, United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and State Water Resources Control 
Board Division of Drinking Water (DDW) approved analytical methods. 

 
Major Goals 
 
 Perform necessary analyses and ensure the District operates in full compliance with all 

applicable federal, state and local environmental and water quality laws and regulations; 
 Monitor the development of potential future regulations that may impact District activities; 
 Ensure all compliance monitoring and reporting is completed and submitted by required due 

dates; 
 Review new technologies that may be applicable to operations;  
 Provide process control data to assist operating groups in meeting their regulatory 

requirements; 
 Complete and submit all regulatory monitoring data by the specified due dates; 
 Complete analyses within specified hold times and meet quality control specifications; 
 Research and implement new testing methods where justified, specifically methods routinely 

sent out to contract laboratories and screening methods for system security and general water 
quality concerns; 

 Maintain the laboratory’s Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELAP) certification 
by successfully completing the site audit and proficiency testing; 

 Prepare the laboratory to implement the new EPA Method Update Rule and the developing 
new ELAP accreditation standard; 

 Successfully complete all required water, sewage, hazardous waste and DMR proficiency 
testing samples and submit the data by the prescribed due date; 

 Research and implement, where appropriate, improved means to communicate water quality 
data to internal and external customers; 

 Implement to the fullest extent possible automated reporting programs; 
 Reduce paperwork by maximizing electronic data collection; 
 Be environmentally responsible in the selection, procurement and disposal of reagents utilized 

in the laboratory; and, 
 Seek to improve established contacts with regulatory agencies. 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 39



SR SCIENTIST
(32.N)

EXECUTIVE 
SECRETARY 

(U22.N)

LABORATORY
SUPERVISOR

(U15.E) 

LABORATORY
QA/QC (12.E)

LABORATORY
SUPERVISOR

(U15.E) 

WATER QUALITY 
MANAGER

 (U18.E)

SCIENTIST (28.N)

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
WATER QUALITY

FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

SCIENTIST
(28.N)

SR SCIENTIST
(32.N)

LABORATORY 
ANALYST

(16.N)

Exec Director of 
Engineering & Water 

Quality

MICROBIOLOGY
ORGANIC 

CHEMISTRY

WATER QUALITY (600)

LABORATORY
SUPERVISOR

(U15.E)

INORGANIC 
CHEMISTRY

STUDENT INTERN

SR SCIENTIST (32.N)

SCIENTIST (28.N)

Regular F/T 
budgeted 
position

Symbol Key

Title 
change

New budgeted 
position

Upgraded/
Reclass 
position

Temporary/
Contract 
position

Delete 
position

Transferred 
position

Downgraded 
position

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 40



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Water Quality

Irvine Ranch Water District

Water Quality

1,726,230 1,762,174 35,944Regular Labor 752,7951,518,599600

26,200 33,600 7,400Overtime Labor 24,19749,455600

15,000 127,000 112,000Contract Labor 7,08529,173600

384,300 391,000 6,700Operating Supplies 178,521320,246600

3,400 3,600 200Postage 1,0861,089600

9,000 11,250 2,250Permits, Licenses and Fees 9,0035,975600

3,000 3,000 0Office Supplies 9293,271600

6,320 6,320 0Equipment Rental 03,595600

219,550 224,892 5,342Rep & Maint IRWD 133,913174,986600

143,300 85,600 (57,700)Engineering Fees 39,85766,118600

25,650 34,850 9,200Personnel Training 28,78310,273600

99,950 24,550 (75,400)Other Professional Fees 5,84877,617600

0 0 0Mileage Reimbursement 0102600

6,400 7,200 800Safety 1,1632,255600

2,668,300 2,715,036 46,7361,183,1802,262,754Total  Water Quality

Total  Water Quality 2,668,300 2,715,036 46,7361,183,1802,262,754

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 9 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 41



 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 42



 

  
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 

WATER OPERATIONS 

Program Description 
 
The mission of the Water Operations Department is to operate and maintain the District’s potable 
water, recycled water and untreated water systems in an efficient, cost effective and environmentally 
safe manner that provides a high level of customer satisfaction.  The Water Operations Department 
provides operation, maintenance and repair of the District’s domestic water, recycled water and 
untreated water systems.  These systems include the Dyer Road Wellfield, Deep Aquifer Treatment 
System, The Wells 21/22 Treatment Plant, Irvine Desalter Project (Potable Treatment Plant, Principal 
Aquifer Plant and Shallow Groundwater Unit) and Baker Water Treatment Plant (BWTP). 
 

Major Goals 
 

• Manage the BWTP to achieve operational and budgetary goals for IRWD and the project 
Partners; 

• Maintain 100% compliance with all regulatory permits; 
• Meet the Department’s adopted Operations and Maintenance budget; 
• Add one additional Water Operators at the T-5 certification level; 
• Coordinate with the Finance, Engineering and Planning Departments on water supply and water 

banking opportunities to optimize cost effective operations; 
• Achieve zero lost time accidents; 
• Modify as needed and track adopted Operational Key Performance Indicators (KPI) to optimize 

operational efficiency and cost effectiveness; 
• Maintain and develop staff competency through a combination of internal and external training; 
• Operate and maintain the system to minimize energy consumption; 
• Maintain the Dyer Road Well Field and Deep Aquifer Treatment System domestic water flows in 

accordance with the Ground Water Pumping Plan; 
• Assist the Engineering Department with the design and startup of domestic and recycled water 

system facilities; 
• Operate the Irvine Desalter Project (Potable Treatment Plant, Principal Aquifer Plant and 

Shallow Groundwater Unit) in accordance with the joint agency agreement and submit required 
reports; 

• Ensure efficient operation of all District pumping and reservoir facilities; 
• Ensure safe dam operation through the monitoring and surveillance program; 
• Complete all Cross-Connection Control Program annual inspections and back-flow device  

Maintenance in accordance with the California Administrative Code, Title 17, Public Health 
Department Requirements; 

• Provide construction and repair services to internal and external customers in a prompt, safe, 
efficient, cost effective and environmentally sensitive manner; 

• Continue the sewer repair project to improve sewer system reliability; 
• Complete all preventive maintenance programs for the distribution system; 
• Replace residential and commercial meters on the recommended cycle; 
• Mark the District’s underground facilities in response to Underground Service Alert (USA) tickets 

to prevent potential damages to the facilities from construction activities; 
• Set and complete annual maintenance goals in accordance with AWWA and industry standards; 

and, 
• Respond to and resolve all customer service requests promptly. 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 43



WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH II 
(22.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE
TECH II (22.N) 

EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR OF
OPERATIONS

(U30.E) 

MANAGEMENT 
ANALYST

(10.E)

METERING
SYSTEMS 
TECH III 
(26.N) 

METERING 
SYSTEMS

TECH II (22.N)

DIRECTOR OF 
WATER OPS 

(U27.E)

FIELD SERVICES 
MANAGER 

(U17.E)

OPERATIONS
SUPERVISOR

(U35.N)

OPERATIONS
SUPERVISOR

(U35.N)

OPERATOR II
(27.N)

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS ADMINISTRATION & WATER OPERATIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH III 
(26.N) 

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH II 
(22.N) 

WATER
MAINTENANCE 
SUPERVISOR

(U31.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE 
SUPERVISOR

(U31.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH III  
(26.N) 

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH III  
(26.N)

WATER 
MAINTENANCE 

TECH I 
(16.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE 
SUPERVISOR

(U31.N)

WATER 
MAINTENANCE 

TECH I 
(16.N)

CROSS 
CONNECTION
SUPERVISOR

(U31.N)

CROSS 
CONNECTION 

SPECIALIST (24.N) 

WATER
MAINTENANCE 
SUPERVISOR

(U31.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH III  
(26.N)

WATER 
MAINTENANCE 

TECH I 
(16.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE 
SUPERVISOR

(U31.N)

WATER 
MAINTENANCE 

TECH I 
(16.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE
TECH II (22.N) 

WATER 
MAINTENANCE
TECH II  (22.N)

WATER 
MAINTENANCE 
TECH II (22.N)

OPERATOR III
(29.N)

OPERATOR III
(29.N)

WATER MAINT 
TECH I (16.N) 

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH III  
(26.N)

OPERATIONS 
SUPERVISOR

 (U35.N) 

OPERATOR II 
(27.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH II 
(22.N) 

METERING 
SYSTEMS 

TECHNICIAN I 
(16.N)

WATER OPERATIONS (420) CONSTRUCTION SERVICES (430)

General 
Manager

TREATMENT
PREVENTIVE

MAINTENANCE

POTABLE 
DISTRIBUTION

WATER
MAINTENANCE 
SUPERVISOR

(U31.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH III  
(26.N)

WATER 
MAINTENANCE 

TECH I 
(16.N) 

CONSTRUCTION  
SERVICES
MANAGER

(U17.E)

CROSS 
CONNECTION

WATER 
MAINTENANCE 
TECH III (26.N)

WATER 
MAINTENANCE 

TECH II 
(22.N)

FIELD SERVICES (425)

LEAK DETECTIONUSA

METER 
MAINTENANCE

CHEM DELIVERY

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH III  
(26.N)

RECYCLING 
OPERATIONS & 
MAINTENANCE

WATER 
OPERATIONS 

MANAGER
(U19.E)

WATER 
MAINTENANCE 

TECH I
(16.N)

SR OFFICE 
SPECIALIST

(19.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE 
SUPERVISOR

(U31.N)

EXECUTIVE 
ASSISTANT

(U26.N)

C & R 
COORDINATION/

RECYCLED 
DISTRIBUTION

WATER OPERATIONS

OPERATIONS ADMIN (805)

OPERATOR III
(29.N)

OPERATOR II
(27.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE
TECH III (26.N) 

PRIMARY RESPONSE

TEMP UTILITY 
WORKER 

(11.N)

Regular F/T 
budgeted 
position

Symbol Key

Title 
change

New budgeted 
position

Upgraded/
Reclass 
position

Temporary/
Contract 
position

Delete position

Transferred 
position

Downgraded 
position

OPERATIONS 
SUPERVISOR

 (U35.N) 

OPERATOR III
(29.N)

New Budgeted 
Position

New Budgeted 
Position

Title change 
from Analyst

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 44



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Water Operations

Irvine Ranch Water District

Operations Administration

952,450 1,005,296 52,846Regular Labor 328,505711,320805

2,000 2,000 0Telecommunication 919356805

6,000 6,400 400Operating Supplies 4244,415805

2,500 2,500 0Printing 7560805

1,000 1,000 0Postage 55123805

20,000 20,000 0Office Supplies 3,21110,774805

0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 038805

164,000 164,000 0Personnel Training 15,94742,078805

163,500 163,500 0Other Professional Fees 10,03051,036805

1,311,450 1,364,696 53,246359,847820,140Total  Operations Administration

Total  Water Operations 58,765,850 58,094,890 (670,960)27,722,92846,161,787

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 13 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 45



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Water Operations

Irvine Ranch Water District

Water Operations

36,234,030 35,286,508 (947,522)Water Purchase 18,698,94029,027,599420

1,808,890 2,013,302 204,412Regular Labor 733,4191,630,882420

379,700 453,300 73,600Overtime Labor 182,048331,708420

10,098,850 9,863,218 (235,632)Electricity 4,286,9827,697,255420

35,600 45,800 10,200Fuel 17,28932,769420

48,800 53,900 5,100Telecommunication 24,11148,009420

33,400 34,800 1,400Other Utilities 10,68330,675420

1,589,910 1,465,004 (124,906)Chemicals 526,465925,856420

47,600 64,960 17,360Operating Supplies 34,91662,062420

184,000 204,000 20,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 122,70146,023420

9,000 9,000 0Equipment Rental 4,9128,588420

873,800 824,300 (49,500)Rep & Maint OCSD & Other 380,128266,253420

1,179,420 1,274,130 94,710Rep & Maint IRWD 111,465543,752420

108,000 117,360 9,360Engineering Fees 65,179156,722420

0 12,500 12,500Data Processing 00420

0 340 340Personnel Training 0501420

75,500 78,000 2,500Other Professional Fees 8,78032,290420

3,000 3,000 0Safety 00420

52,709,500 51,803,422 (906,078)25,208,01840,840,944Total  Water Operations

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 10 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 46



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Water Operations

Irvine Ranch Water District

Field Services

1,550,900 1,542,036 (8,864)Regular Labor 690,5311,370,933425

150,000 166,000 16,000Overtime Labor 97,440182,299425

62,400 124,800 62,400Contract Labor 24,84257,249425

0 0 0Telecommunication 146631425

500 800 300Chemicals 9141,006425

78,000 126,430 48,430Operating Supplies 65,30088,756425

13,000 14,800 1,800Permits, Licenses and Fees 6,26813,461425

2,500 2,500 0Equipment Rental 1,8070425

250,800 209,800 (41,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 58,337266,600425

0 680 680Personnel Training 00425

1,000 1,000 0Other Professional Fees 124636425

2,109,100 2,188,846 79,746945,7091,981,571Total  Field Services

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 11 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 47



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Water Operations

Irvine Ranch Water District

Construction Services

1,626,000 1,646,816 20,816Regular Labor 695,2631,569,998430

221,000 223,000 2,000Overtime Labor 111,246191,517430

62,400 125,800 63,400Contract Labor 55,780144,760430

0 0 0Telecommunication 105205430

400 400 0Chemicals 228467430

158,000 164,520 6,520Operating Supplies 80,623126,111430

67,000 88,000 21,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 43,12750,932430

14,000 10,000 (4,000)Equipment Rental 02,418430

487,000 473,000 (14,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 222,865431,488430

0 0 0Engineering Fees 01,130430

0 6,390 6,390Personnel Training 00430

0 0 0Other Professional Fees 117106430

2,635,800 2,737,926 102,1261,209,3542,519,132Total  Construction Services

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 12 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 48



 
 

  
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 

 
RECYCLING OPERATIONS 

Program Description 
 

The mission of the Recycling Operations Department is to operate the District’s resource recovery 
systems in a regulatory compliant, efficient, and environmentally safe manner that provides the 
highest level of customer satisfaction.  The Recycling Operations Department provides cost-
effective, reliable and compliant operation of the District's Sewage Collection Systems, the 
Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP), the Los Alisos Water Recycling Plant (LAWRP), the 
Natural Treatment System (NTS), and the Automation Systems.   
 

Major Goals 
 
 Coordinate with Water Operations to optimize production of recycled water and balance with 

system storage; 
 Meet the Department’s adopted Operations budget; 
 Achieve zero lost time accidents; 
 Maintain 100% compliance with all regulatory requirements; 
 Refine operational key performance indicators (KPIs) to optimize efficiency and cost 

effectiveness; 
 Transition operational responsibilities for the completed portions of the MWRP Biosolids and 

Energy Recovery Facilities milestones to Recycling Operations; 
 Finalize plan for FOG integration into the Biosolids facility once its facility is online; 
 Maintain and develop staff competency through a combination of internal and external training; 
 Evaluate and optimize chemical usage for the collection and recycling facilities systems; 
 Implement findings from the marketing and distribution of pellets from the MWRP Biosolids 

Project 
 Develop concepts and partnerships relative to implementing a food waste addition/recycling 

program at the MWRP once the new solids handling facilities are completed; 
 Collaborate with Encina Wastewater Authority on lessons learned, O&M, product marketing and 

distribution, and resource sharing opportunities related to Biosolids;  
 Explore participation with other agencies in MWRP Biosolids facilities (bringing in class B 

solids);  
 Evaluate and implement options for cleaning and inspection of large sewer lines within the 

IRWD service area; 
 Continue to work with partners in Newport Bay Executive Committee to develop and implement 

the elements of the Nitrogen Selenium Management Plan; and 
 Complete the upgrade of the Water Operations SCADA. 
 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 49



PROCESS 
SPECIALIST 

(From 29. N to 32.N)

OPERATOR II
(27.N)

OPERATIONS
MANAGER

(U19.E) 

OPERATIONS 
SUPERVISOR

(U35.N)

MWRP OPERATIONS (550)

OPERATOR III
(29.N)

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
RECYCLING OPERATIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

MANAGEMENT 
ANALYST

(10.E)

OPERATOR II
(27.N)

OPERATOR III
(29.N)

OPERATIONS 
SUPERVISOR

(U35.N)

COLLECTION SYSTEMS (570)

COLLECTION
SYSTEMS
MANAGER

(U17E) 

COLLECTION
SYSTEMS

TECH I  
(15.N)

COLLECTION 
SYSTEMS 

SUPERVISOR
(U30.N) 

SENIOR 
COLLECTION 

SYSTEMS CCTV 
(25.N)

COLLECTION
SYSTEMS

TECH II (20.N)

COLLECTION 
SYSTEMS 

SUPERVISOR 
(U30.N)

COLLECTION
SYSTEMS

TECH II (20.N)

CHIEF PLANT 
OPERATOR

(U18.E)

OPERATOR III 
(29.N)

OPERATOR II 
(27.N)

LOS ALISOS RECYCLING 
PLANT OPERATIONS (590)

OPERATOR I 
(20.N)

COLLECTION
SYSTEMS 

CCTV TECH
(21.N)

COLLECTION
SYSTEMS

TECH I 
(15.N) 

SR. COLLECTION 
SYSTEMS TECH 

(25.N)

OPERATOR I
(20.N)

OPERATIONS 
SUPERVISOR

(U35.N)

DIRECTOR OF 
RECYCLING 

OPERATIONS 
(U27.E) 

Exec Director 
of Operations

SR. WETLANDS 
SPECIALIST

(29.N)

WETLANDS 
SCIENTIST

(From 24. N to 32.N)

NATURAL 
RESOURCES 

MANAGER
(U17E)

NTS OPERATIONS (515)

OPERATOR III
(29.N)

OPERATIONS 
SUPERVISOR

(U35.N)

RECYCLING OPERATIONS

STUDENT INTERN

OPERATOR II
(27.N)

OPERATOR I
(20.N)

OPERATOR I
(20.N)

OPERATIONS ADMIN (805)

AUTOMATION (820)
(Create 520 for FY17-18)

AUTOMATION
MANAGER

(U17E) 

AUTOMATION 
SUPERVISOR

(U34.N) 

AUTOMATION 
PROGRAMMER 

(15.E)

AUTOMATION 
SPECIALIST

(32.N)

AUTOMATION
TECHNICIAN

(28.N) 

WETLANDS 
SPECIALIST

(24.N)

Regular F/T 
budgeted 
position

Symbol Key

Title 
change

New budgeted 
position

Upgraded/
Reclass 
position

Temporary/
Contract 
position

Delete 
position

Transferred 
position

Downgraded 
position

Upgrade from 
Wetlands 
Specialist Upgrade from 

Operator III

Title change 
from Analyst

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 50



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Recycling Operations

Irvine Ranch Water District

NTS Operations

341,600 358,642 17,042Regular Labor 129,951265,130515

4,000 6,000 2,000Overtime Labor 7002,152515

30,000 85,000 55,000Contract Labor 29,27272,692515

261,200 267,744 6,544Electricity 63,438158,497515

0 3,500 3,500Telecommunication 1,854425515

22,000 14,000 (8,000)Operating Supplies 3,55018,418515

0 1,000 1,000Printing 81826515

0 0 0Postage 0228515

1,000 4,000 3,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 3,0902,633515

7,000 6,000 (1,000)Equipment Rental 2,3925,714515

24,000 26,000 2,000Rep & Maint OCSD & Other 6,55924,059515

1,043,300 1,460,000 416,700Rep & Maint IRWD 563,073987,916515

92,500 192,500 100,000Engineering Fees 17,51543,107515

2,800 4,300 1,500Personnel Training 3142,555515

0 0 0Other Professional Fees 0577515

0 0 0Safety 0499515

12,000 12,000 0Other 47513,122515

1,841,400 2,440,686 599,286822,2641,598,550Total  NTS Operations

Monday, April 03, 2017 Page 14 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 51



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Recycling Operations

Irvine Ranch Water District

Automation Department

0 657,022 657,022Regular Labor 00520

0 80,500 80,500Overtime Labor 0520

0 8,030 8,030Operating Supplies 0520

0 190,600 190,600Rep & Maint IRWD 0520

0 170 170Personnel Training520

0 120,600 120,600Other Professional Fees 0520

0 3,000 3,000Safety 0520

0 1,059,922 1,059,92200Total  Automation Department

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 15 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 52



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Recycling Operations

Irvine Ranch Water District

MWRP Operations

1,474,375 1,521,968 47,593Regular Labor 555,1911,058,406550

108,900 108,900 0Overtime Labor 50,206118,493550

30,000 30,000 0Contract Labor 038,783550

3,025,000 3,220,610 195,610Electricity 1,198,1682,639,745550

76,400 100,617 24,217Fuel 3,1457,481550

1,800 1,800 0Telecommunication 01,512550

796,225 902,116 105,891Chemicals 206,621514,339550

74,900 74,900 0Operating Supplies 14,59124,907550

250 250 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 00550

12,000 12,000 0Equipment Rental 00550

13,244,000 12,744,000 (500,000)Rep & Maint OCSD & Other 6,585,45415,277,304550

64,000 64,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 261839550

2,000 4,020 2,020Personnel Training 01,421550

75,000 75,000 0Other Professional Fees 019550

12,000 12,000 0Safety 0226550

349,200 221,440 (127,760)Biosolids Disposals 49,14892,991550

19,346,050 19,093,621 (252,429)8,662,78519,776,466Total  MWRP Operations

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 16 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 53



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Recycling Operations

Irvine Ranch Water District

Collections Systems

1,223,900 1,259,522 35,622Regular Labor 544,2001,088,119570

111,500 148,500 37,000Overtime Labor 64,709134,424570

113,000 108,929 (4,071)Electricity 55,369111,202570

16,000 20,000 4,000Telecommunication 10,17217,144570

552,000 500,000 (52,000)Chemicals 217,699466,410570

64,000 64,360 360Operating Supplies 23,32771,597570

439,800 439,800 0Rep & Maint IRWD 117,715293,540570

0 4,720 4,720Personnel Training 050570

80,000 80,000 0Other Professional Fees 0325570

0 2,000 2,000Mileage Reimbursement 1,7200570

10,000 10,000 0Safety 01,926570

2,610,200 2,637,831 27,6311,034,9112,184,737Total  Collections Systems

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 17 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 54



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Recycling Operations

Irvine Ranch Water District

LAWRP Operations

615,050 611,538 (3,512)Regular Labor 273,194605,780590

61,100 66,400 5,300Overtime Labor 26,05566,130590

932,150 763,452 (168,698)Electricity 358,144860,876590

1,000 1,000 0Fuel 1341,009590

194,400 205,500 11,100Chemicals 153,255191,769590

6,600 6,600 0Operating Supplies 4,07810,937590

0 0 0Office Supplies 88471590

256,000 256,000 0Rep & Maint OCSD & Other 147,875174,647590

104,000 104,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 36,069100,372590

1,600 940 (660)Other Professional Fees 300300590

1,700 1,700 0Safety 0256590

25,000 25,000 0Biosolids Disposals 10,10020,408590

2,198,600 2,042,130 (156,470)1,009,2922,032,955Total  LAWRP Operations

Total  Recycling Operations 25,996,250 27,274,190 1,277,94011,529,25225,592,708

Monday, April 03, 2017 Page 18 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 55



 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 56



 
 

  
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 

 
MAINTENANCE 

Program Description 
 

The mission of Maintenance Operations is to manage the District’s assets to ensure optimal life 
expectancy, reliability, efficiency and safety goals while providing the highest level of customer 
satisfaction.  Maintenance Operations coordinates the maintenance and repair of the District’s 
electrical, mechanical, instrumentation, fleet and facility assets by utilizing a comprehensive 
enterprise asset management system to ensure safe, reliable, and cost effective operation.  
 

Major Goals 
 
 Complete part one of the IBM Maximo software implementation activities for the Enterprise 

Asset Management (EAM) system including the replacement of the current computerized 
maintenance management system (CMMS) with Maximo Asset Management and Maximo 
Scheduler;  

 Complete the asset data collection for the MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities; 
 Meet the Department’s adopted Maintenance and General Plant budgets; 
 Achieve zero lost time accidents;  
 Maintain 100% compliance with all regulatory requirements; 
 Identify and track operational Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) to optimize efficiency and cost 

effectiveness; 
 Complete the request for proposal (RFP) for the operation and maintenance of the biogas 

cleaning facilities and microturbines.  Secure the services of a contractor to perform these 
services; 

 Develop and implement an efficient comprehensive maintenance plan for the Baker Water 
Treatment Facility; 

 Support the District’s battery energy storage systems project through the planning, construction 
and operational phases; 

 Maintain and develop staff competency through a combination of internal and external training; 
 Investigate and expand the use of new technology to enhance and increase equipment 

reliability and staff productivity; 
 Support the design and construction of a compressed natural gas (CNG) filling station at the 

Operations Center to accommodate the District’s growing CNG fueled fleet; 
 Provide Engineering support for projects including the Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities, 

Newport Coast Lift Station improvements, Operations Center generator, San Diego Creek 
Pump Station improvements; 

 Optimize predictive maintenance measures through pump efficiency testing, lube oil analysis, 
vibration analysis, ultrasound detection, and infrared thermography program; 

 Maintain all District buildings and facilities to ensure longevity to include the installation of a new 
Operations Center roof; and, 

 Perform all required maintenance on schedule to ensure safe and dependable cost effective 
fleet operation. 

 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 57



SR MAINTENANCE 
MECHANIC

(27.N) 

INSTRUMENTATION 
TECHNICIAN

(28.N)

SR MAINTENANCE
MECHANIC

(27.N) 

SR 
INSTRUMENTATION 

TECHNICIAN
(30.N)

SR ELECTRICAL
TECHNICIAN 

(30.N)

ELECTRICAL 
SUPERVISOR

(U34.N) 

MECHANICAL 
SERVICES

SUPERVISOR
(U32.N)

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

MECHANICAL 
SERVICES 

SUPERVISOR
(U32.N)

ELECTRICAL
TECHNICIAN 

(28.N)

SR MAINTENANCE
MECHANIC

(27.N) 

MAINTENANCE
MECHANIC 

(22.N)

MECHANICAL 
SERVICES

SUPERVISOR
(U32.N)

ELECTRICAL SERVICES (820) MECHANICAL SERVICES (840)

MAINTENANCE
MECHANIC (22.N)

MAINTENANCE
MECHANIC 

(22.N)

INSTRUMENTATION 
SUPERVISOR

(U34.N) 

MECHANICAL 
SERVICES 
MANAGER

(U19.E) 

DIRECTOR OF 
MAINTENANCE

(U27.E)

Exec Director 
of Operations

ELECTRICAL & 
INSTRUMENTATION 

MANAGER
(U17.E) 

LANDSCAPE 
CONTRACTS 

ADMINISTRATOR 
(28.N)

FACILITIES/FLEET
MANAGER

(U17.E)

FACILITIES
SERVICES

SUPERVISOR
(U31.N)

FACILITIES SERVICES (850) 
& FLEET SERVICES (870)

LANDSCAPEBUILDING/REPAIR FLEET SERVICES

VEHICLE/EQUIP
MECHANIC (22.N)

SENIOR VEHICLE/ 
EQUIP. MECHANIC

(27.N)

FLEET SUPERVISOR
(U31.N)

SENIOR FACILITIES 
SVCS TECH 

(27.N)

FACILITIES SVCS
TECHNICIAN (22.N)

OPERATIONS ADMIN (805)

ASSET SYSTEMS 
MANAGER

(U17.E)

MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS

ASSET SYSTEMS (805)
(Create 830 for FY17-18)

Regular F/T 
budgeted 
position

Symbol Key

Title 
change

New budgeted 
position

Upgraded/
Reclass 
position

Temporary/
Contract 
position

Delete position

Transferred 
position

Downgraded 
position

ASSET 
MAINTENANCE 
COORDINATOR

(32.N) 

2 New Budgeted 
Positions

ASSET SYSTEMS 
ANALYST

(10.E) 

New Budgeted 
Position for 

1/1/2018

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 58



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Maintenance

Irvine Ranch Water District

Electrical Services

1,768,350 1,202,510 (565,840)Regular Labor 715,4431,346,855820

158,700 161,900 3,200Overtime Labor 74,074163,527820

0 0 0Telecommunication 0129820

92,950 105,700 12,750Operating Supplies 89,832110,320820

909,200 951,600 42,400Rep & Maint IRWD 457,168846,830820

0 0 0Personnel Training 0145820

2,800 800 (2,000)Other Professional Fees 271616820

16,800 16,800 0Safety 3,76820,686820

2,948,800 2,439,310 (509,490)1,340,5562,489,108Total  Electrical Services

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 19 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 59



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Maintenance

Irvine Ranch Water District

Asset Systems

0 321,824 321,824Regular Labor830

0 6,000 6,000Overtime Labor 00830

0 9,000 9,000Operating Supplies 00830

0 75,000 75,000Other Professional Fees 00830

0 1,000 1,000Safety 00830

0 412,824 412,82400Total  Asset Systems

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 20 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 60



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Maintenance

Irvine Ranch Water District

Mechanical Services

1,379,100 1,308,552 (70,548)Regular Labor 506,0241,098,907840

99,000 93,600 (5,400)Overtime Labor 34,45372,816840

0 40,000 40,000Contract Labor 14043,258840

0 0 0Telecommunication 0105840

0 0 0Chemicals 0919840

81,200 35,500 (45,700)Operating Supplies 5,89764,566840

4,000 0 (4,000)Equipment Rental 00840

1,006,000 910,400 (95,600)Rep & Maint IRWD 499,808917,160840

0 1,690 1,690Personnel Training 0103840

0 0 0Other Professional Fees 0352840

6,200 6,200 0Safety 01,593840

2,575,500 2,395,942 (179,558)1,046,3222,199,779Total  Mechanical Services

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 21 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 61



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Maintenance

Irvine Ranch Water District

Facilities Services

621,700 640,284 18,584Regular Labor 255,945555,199850

23,400 26,000 2,600Overtime Labor 13,23121,830850

25,000 0 (25,000)Contract Labor 8,40074,031850

390,000 397,924 7,924Electricity 160,077304,661850

30,000 30,000 0Fuel 43,00520,544850

0 400 400Telecommunication 120369850

73,400 74,400 1,000Other Utilities 33,02560,954850

83,900 83,900 0Operating Supplies 38,30168,153850

1,574,900 1,642,100 67,200Rep & Maint IRWD 803,1811,638,838850

0 340 340Personnel Training 16,0862,651850

0 0 0Other Professional Fees 0244850

2,822,300 2,895,348 73,0481,371,3712,747,474Total  Facilities Services

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 22 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 62



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Maintenance

Irvine Ranch Water District

Fleet Services

375,000 387,176 12,176Regular Labor 184,590374,081870

10,300 10,300 0Overtime Labor 3,01011,247870

423,400 450,000 26,600Fuel 209,429443,383870

61,600 61,600 0Other Utilities 28,56354,914870

7,800 7,800 0Operating Supplies 1,41813,350870

7,500 8,500 1,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 3,2002,188870

12,000 8,000 (4,000)Equipment Rental 3990870

499,400 540,400 41,000Rep & Maint IRWD 284,525581,841870

0 1,692 1,692Personnel Training870

132,000 138,000 6,000Mileage Reimbursement 80,577164,267870

1,529,000 1,613,468 84,468795,7111,645,271Total  Fleet Services

Total  Maintenance 9,875,600 9,756,892 (118,708)4,553,9609,081,632

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 23 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 63



 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 64



 

        RECYCLED WATER DEVELOPMENT 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 

Program Description 
 
The Water Resources and Policy Department is responsible for developing and implementing 
water resource supply and demand management programs to enhance the reliability of water 
supplies for District customers.  The department is also responsible for managing the District’s 
environmental compliance program, regulatory requirements and public affairs.  
 
Recycled Water Development:  IRWD is recognized as a national leader in recycled water based in 
large part on the many years of experience IRWD has with recycled water, the large number of 
meters served, and groundbreaking projects IRWD has completed.  IRWD currently serves more 
than 5,300 recycled water meters including more than 65 commercial dual-plumbed buildings 
where recycled water is used for flushing toilets and urinals and more than 610 single-family lots 
where recycled water is used for irrigating both the front and back yards.  The Recycled Water 
Group continues to pursue additional customers for recycled water in the service area which 
includes the conversion of dozens of untreated water customers to recycled water.  IRWD is also 
recognized for its support of recycled water through organizations such as WateReuse, a national 
recycled water advocacy group.  IRWD, in concert with WateReuse, is active in state-wide policy, 
legislation, regulation, and support for other agencies which face challenges as their programs are 
initiated or are being expanded.  IRWD has a lead role in working with other water recycling 
agencies and the regulatory agencies in Orange County to establish standards for on-going 
inspection and testing of recycled water use sites.  In fiscal year 2016-16, the Recycled Water 
Group will be conducting studies with key customers to determine the feasibility of using recycled 
water for industrial applications, expanding the use of recycled water for irrigation by retrofitting 
potable irrigation areas to recycled water, and using recycled water to irrigate orchards that are 
more sensitive to some constituents found in recycled water. 
 

Major Goals 
 

RECYCLED WATER DEVELOPMENT 
 Convert a minimum of 250 acre-feet of imported water use to recycled water; 
 Apply for new Local Resources Program funding from MWD which provides a “per-acre foot” 

financial incentive to increase the use of recycled water.  Projects include the North Irvine Lake 
Pipeline Conversion Project which will conserve approximately 2,500 acre-feet per year and the 
UCI Central Plant cooling tower project which will conserve 125 acre-feet per year; 

 Convert the UCI Central Plant cooling towers to recycled water; 
 Assist WateReuse California with its legislative agenda which includes allowing discharge of  

recycled water from impoundments during storm events; 
 Remain active the in Orange County Chapter of WateReuse California; 
 Fully develop the Recycled Water Use Site Inspection and Testing Program including at single-

family lots;  
 

RECYCLED WATER DEVELOPMENT 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 65



 

        RECYCLED WATER DEVELOPMENT 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 

 Work with other stakeholders in Orange County to develop standards for the on-going 
inspection and testing of recycled water use sites which can be a template used by other 
agencies throughout the state; and 

 Seek opportunities to dual-plumb hotels, condominiums, and apartment properties. 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 66



WATER EFFICIENCY 
MANAGER

(U17.E)

RECYCLED WATER
SPECIALIST 

(22.N)

EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR OF 

WATER POLICY
(U30.E)

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
WATER RESOURCES AND POLICY

FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

ENGINEER
(U17.E)

General 
Manager

RECYCLED WATER 
DEVELOPMENT MGR

(U19.E)

WATER EFFICIENCY 
ANALYST 

(31.N)

SR WATER 
EFFICIENCY SPEC. 

(29.N)

WATER RESOURCES 
MANAGER

(U19.E)

RECYCLED 
WATER (710)

WATER RESOURCES

SR RECYCLED WATER
SPECIALIST 

(27.N)

WATER RESOURCES 
PLANNER

(13.E)

RECYCLED WATER
PROJECT SPECIALIST 

(29.N)

ENVIRONMENTAL 
COMPLIANCE 
SPECIALIST

(From 29.N to 30.N)

DIRECTOR OF WATER 
RESOURCES 

(U27.E)

WATER EFFICIENCY (750)

EXECUTIVE 
ASSISTANT

(U26.N)

WATER EFFICIENCY 
SPECIALIST (24.N)

PUBLIC AFFAIRS 
MANAGER

(U18.E)

GRAPHIC DESIGN 
SPECIALIST

(30.N)

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC 
AFFAIRS
(U27.E)

PUBLIC AFFAIRS 
ASSISTANT

(22.N)

PUBLIC AFFAIRS
(730)

SENIOR PUBLIC 
AFFAIRS SPECIALIST 

(10.E)

TEMP WATER 
EFFCNCY SPEC (24.N)

WATER RESOURCES & 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE (720)

STUDENT 
INTERN

SR SCIENTIST 
(32.N)

SCIENTIST
(28.N)

REGULATORY 
COMPLIANCE (740)

REGULATORY 
COMPLIANCE 

MANAGER 
(U18.E)

REGULATORY
COMPLIANCE 

ANALYST
(10.E)

PUBLIC AFFAIRS
SPECIALIST 

(29.N)

Regular F/T 
budgeted 
position

Symbol Key

Title 
change

New budgeted 
position

Upgraded/
Reclass 
position

Temporary/
Contract 
position

Delete 
position

Transferred 
position

Downgraded 
position

Title change 
from 

Eng Tech III
 Reclass to 

30.N

WATER RESOURCES 
SPECIALIST 

(24.N)

New Budgeted 
Position

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 67



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Water Resources and Policy

Irvine Ranch Water District

Recycled Water Development

897,840 611,704 (286,136)Regular Labor 625,9471,268,393710

0 4,000 4,000Overtime Labor (850)44,696710

97,100 46,000 (51,100)Contract Labor 5,771440,840710

60,000 30,000 (30,000)Operating Supplies 68,899128,817710

500 500 0Printing 14345710

2,000 2,000 0Postage 9102,944710

40,000 75,000 35,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 11,06038,100710

4,000 4,000 0Office Supplies 1,5363,605710

0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 7326,186710

108,000 115,000 7,000Engineering Fees 33,00073,187710

16,000 14,000 (2,000)Personnel Training 4,43018,015710

576,600 458,600 (118,000)Other Professional Fees 281,660862,443710

0 0 0Mileage Reimbursement 016710

0 0 0Conservation (10,949)2,294,006710

1,802,040 1,360,804 (441,236)1,021,6305,201,293Total  Recycled Water Development

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 24 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 68



 

 

                    OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

WATER RESOURCES AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 

 

Program Description 
 
The Water Resources and Policy Department is responsible for developing and implementing 
water resource supply and demand management programs to enhance the reliability of water 
supplies for District customers.  The department is also responsible for managing the District’s 
environmental compliance program, regulatory requirements and public affairs.  
 
Water Resources and Environmental Compliance:  The Water Resources and Environmental 
Compliance Department is responsible for the development of water supply programs and banking 
projects primarily outside of the local Orange County area.  These programs and projects are 
increasing the diversity and reliability of the District’s water supplies by securing water supplies 
from sources outside of Orange County during wet periods and storing them for future use in 
groundwater banking projects in Kern County.  The Department is also responsible for exploring 
and developing potential local water supply reliability opportunities.  The District’s efforts in the 
development of these programs and projects are needed in response to stressors on water supply 
reliability such as environmental pressures in the Delta, expanding statewide population, climate 
change, and expanding regulatory requirements. 
 
This department is responsible for the planning and development of the District’s water banking 
programs.  In addition, this department is responsible for the negotiation and development of 
agreements with other agencies and entities throughout the State of California for water transfer 
and exchanges that facilitate the recharge, storage and recovery of water at the water banking 
projects.  It is also responsible for the negotiation and the development of agreements that 
facilitate the delivery of water recovered from the water banking projects to IRWD’s service area 
through facilities owned by the California Department of Water Resources, Kern County Water 
Agency and Metropolitan Water District of Southern California.  This department is also 
responsible for the participation of IRWD-owned lands located in the Palo Verde Irrigation District 
(PVID) in MWD’s existing fallowing program and any new water conservation related programs that 
MWD and PVID implement in the future.   
 
Other responsibilities of the Water Resources and Environmental Compliance department include 
managing the District’s environmental compliance programs, and overseeing the District’s salt 
management, energy efficiency and renewable energy planning activities.  The environmental 
compliance programs focus on fulfilling the District’s compliance requirements for the operation of 
potable water and wastewater systems operations, facility replacements and the construction of 
new facilities.  
 
  

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 69



 

 

                    OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

WATER RESOURCES AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 

 

Major Goals 
 
WATER RESOURCES 
 Bank 90,000 AF of water for IRWD, develop 70 cfs of extraction and additional recharge and 

storage capacity as needed for IRWD and its water banking partners; 
 Negotiate a MWD Policy for the delivery of MWD system water to IRWD’s Kern County Banking 

Projects; 
 Implement long-term unbalanced exchange agreements with Central Coast Water Authority,  

Carpinteria Valley Water District, Castaic Lake Water Agency and/or Antelope Valley-East Kern 
Water Agency and others; 
Renew a multi-year unbalanced exchange among Dudley Ridge Water District, MWD and Kern 
County Water Agency that facilities exchanges of IRWD’s SWP water allotment associated with 
the Jackson Ranch; 

 Develop and execute a one-year exchange agreement with Buena Vista Water Storage 
Agreement for pre-1914 Kern River water to be delivered to the Stockdale Integrated Banking 
Project; 

 Develop a business plan for IRWD’s water banking projects and programs; 
 Execute long term exchange agreements to facilitate exports of Kern River water to IRWD 

service area; 
 Participate in water conservation programs implemented by MWD and Palo Verde Irrigation 

District, such as land fallowing, which can make water available for other uses;  
 Investigate land fallowing and water transfer opportunities; 
 Investigate opportunities to purchase State Water Project Table A entitlement; 
 Construct Drought Relief Project recovery and conveyance facilities; 
 Increase IRWD’s amount of water stored in Southern California; and, 
 Identify, evaluate and secure land for the additional third property under the Stockdale 

Integrated Banking Project for joint use with Rosedale. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 
 Investigate fully developing the District’s rights to the use of San Diego Creek flows; Investigate 

developing a mitigation credit inventory for the District’s San Joaquin Marsh; and, 
 Fulfill the District’s environmental compliance requirements for capital projects, replacements 

and operations including the development and approval of Mitigated Negative Declarations, 
Environmental Impact Reports and Notices of Exemption. 

 
ENERGY AND OTHER PLANNING 
 Implement recommendations from Embedded Energy Plan; 
 Evaluate the impact varying water supplies on maintaining the District’s salt balance;   
 Update Energy Master Plan; 
 Seek grant opportunities for District energy projects;  

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 70



 

 

                    OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

WATER RESOURCES AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 

 
 Participate in SCE’s Direct Access Program; and, 
 Maximize participation in the Preferred Resources Program. 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 71



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Water Resources and Policy

Irvine Ranch Water District

Water Resources and Environmental Compliance

603,590 992,638 389,048Regular Labor 292,424592,066720

800 400 (400)Overtime Labor 65191720

23,290 0 (23,290)Contract Labor 41,0086,361720

8,820 8,820 0Electricity 021,851720

263,500 732,000 468,500Permits, Licenses and Fees 215,14184,440720

0 0 0Office Supplies 0198720

368,500 608,900 240,400Rep & Maint IRWD 142,409223,042720

0 0 0Engineering Fees 0890720

3,000 0 (3,000)Personnel Training 9693,671720

26,100 56,000 29,900Other Professional Fees 49,44816,331720

1,297,600 2,398,758 1,101,158741,464949,041Total  Water Resources and Environmental Compliance

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 25 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 72



 

 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
PUBLIC AFFAIRS 

 

Program Description 
 

The Water Resources and Policy Department is responsible for developing and implementing 
water resource supply and demand management programs to enhance the reliability of water 
supplies for District customers.  The department is also responsible for managing the District’s 
environmental compliance program, regulatory requirements and public affairs. 

 

PUBLIC AFFAIRS: 

The Public Affairs Department is responsible for communicating accurate and timely information 
about Irvine Ranch Water District services, projects, activities and programs.  The department uses 
multiple media platforms, including print, personal contact, education programs, publications, tours, 
as well as electronic and social media outlets.  The IRWD communication program serves the 
District and our customers by: 
 Creating and maintaining credibility and public trust; 
 Increasing customer awareness of the services we provide ; 
 Promoting the District’s value, activities and events of significance; 
 Ensuring that accurate and timely information is conveyed to the public regarding incidents; and 

issues of a controversial and/or sensitive nature; and 
 Promoting transparency and easy to access information. 

 
Major Goals 
  
WATER EFFICIENCY OUTREACH  
 Educate customers on efficient water use practices using multiple outreach platforms including 

resident tours of IRWD facilities, open houses, print, electronic media, and the internet; 
 Educate customers about reducing outdoor water use with the RightScape program;  
 Provide students in the IRWD service area with learning opportunities regarding water supply, 

water reliability, tap water and water use efficiency programs.  Promote water education 
programs to schools in the IRWD service area; and 

 Develop and implement next phase of customer drought outreach program. 
 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH AND MEDIA PROGRAMS 
 Refine, update and create effective multi-pronged social media outreach programs aimed at 

providing extended information channels for IRWD customers, the media, business partners, 
IRWD employees and other government entities; 

 Develop and implement tap water outreach program; 
 Enhance communications with customers through a targeted media outreach and public 

communications program including consistent and timely updates for construction and 
maintenance projects; and 

 Provide enhanced customer outreach initiatives based on customer feedback programs. 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 73



 

 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
PUBLIC AFFAIRS 

 
BUSINESS OUTREACH PROGRAM 
 Develop strong working relationships with the business community by hosting a series of 

meetings for area businesses and those who are interested in working with IRWD.   

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 74



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Water Resources and Policy

Irvine Ranch Water District

Public Affairs

681,500 681,630 130Regular Labor 267,1380730

27,000 33,000 6,000Overtime Labor 12,65131,212730

0 0 0Contract Labor 063,705730

700 700 0Operating Supplies 016730

62,800 78,800 16,000Printing 21,67144,784730

200 200 0Postage 450730

6,000 6,000 0Office Supplies 9743,341730

12,400 11,400 (1,000)Personnel Training 1,0715,894730

1,599,800 1,402,300 (197,500)Other Professional Fees 199,0621,319,826730

0 0 0Mileage Reimbursement 058730

2,390,400 2,214,030 (176,370)502,6121,468,836Total  Public Affairs

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 26 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 75



 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 76



REGULATORY COMPLIANCE 
 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 
 

Program Description 
 
The Water Resources and Policy Department is responsible for developing and implementing 
water resource supply and demand management programs to enhance the reliability of water 
supplies for District customers.  The department is also responsible for managing the District’s 
environmental compliance program, regulatory requirements and public affairs.  
 
Regulatory Compliance:  The Regulatory Compliance group plans and manages District-wide 
programs to ensure the District complies with all environmental regulations governing water, 
sewage and groundwater discharges.  This includes the collection of all required samples of water, 
sewage and recycled water from distribution systems, treatment facilities, storage reservoirs, 
wetland operations and customer facilities to ensure quality services and products are served to 
our customers.  Regulatory Compliance also responds to customer service issues and concerns 
regarding water quality.   
 
In addition to water-related programs, Regulatory Compliance staff manages other regulatory 
compliance programs such as Hazardous Waste, Underground Storage Tanks, Aboveground 
Petroleum Storage Tanks, Universal Waste, Biosolids Compliance and the Air Quality Program, 
including MWRP’s Title V Permit.  The regulatory mandated Fats, Oils and Grease (FOG) Program 
that requires the District to control FOG from entering its collections system is also managed by 
Regulatory Compliance staff.  The FOG program consists of permitting, plan checks, inspections 
and enforcement of Food Service Establishments (FSE) in the District’s service area.  Regulatory 
Compliance participates with the Orange County Sanitation District and South Orange County 
Wastewater Authority to co-manage the implementation of the District’s Industrial Pretreatment 
Program.  Regulatory Compliance is an active participant in representing the District at the 
Southern California Alliance of Publicly Owned Treatment Works (SCAP) and the California 
Association of Sanitation Agencies Regulatory Work Group (CASA RWG) Committee meetings for 
Air and Water Issues. 
 

Major Goals 
 
REGULATORY COMPLIANCE: 
 Ensure the District operates in full compliance with all applicable federal, state and local 

environmental, water and air quality laws and regulations; 
 Respond to Water Quality Customer Contacts and investigate the customer's concern; 
 Determine required monitoring programs to address all regulatory requirements for potable, 

sewage and recycled water; 
 Coordinate with other agencies with respect to Industrial Waste Pretreatment Programs and 

other projects; 
 Research and provide recommendations for an IRWD implemented Industrial Waste  

Pretreatment Program; 
 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 77



REGULATORY COMPLIANCE 
 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 

 Evaluate requirements and options for long-term operation of the Fats, Oils and Grease (FOG) 
Program; 

 Plan, organize and supervise the work of the Compliance Monitoring Group; 
 Collect potable system distribution and storage samples to comply with the Department of 

Drinking Water (DDW) monitoring plan and to proactively identify any developing quality issues 
in the system; 

 Implement and manage the District’s School Lead Sampling Program; 
 Collect MWRP and LAWRP samples to assure proper operation of the treatment facilities and 

compliance with each facilities' NPDES permit; 
 Assist and provide resources to other departments with environmental, water and air permitting 

issues; 
 Ensure compliance with all non-major and Title V air permit requirements for testing and 

reporting; 
 Participate in industry stakeholder groups for air, water and biosolids regulatory issues;  
 Prepare and submit new and renewal permit applications for routine activities, equipment and 

projects; and 
 Assist in the development of environmental quality projects and coordinate research activities. 

 
 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 78



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Water Resources and Policy

Irvine Ranch Water District

Regulatory Compliance

694,485 730,756 36,271Regular Labor 342,3670740

76,770 73,960 (2,810)Overtime Labor 29,76952,723740

0 14,500 14,500Contract Labor 15,9460740

61,100 59,400 (1,700)Operating Supplies 32,08255,585740

800 800 0Postage 1,326109740

504,245 523,245 19,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 400,207366,160740

800 800 0Office Supplies 37297740

2,000 2,000 0Rep & Maint OCSD & Other 02,049740

256,500 258,000 1,500Rep & Maint IRWD 110,532201,442740

162,300 262,200 99,900Engineering Fees 52,99899,330740

10,000 9,400 (600)Personnel Training 1,4648,145740

2,400 2,400 0Other Professional Fees 6251,366740

2,000 2,000 0Safety 00740

1,773,400 1,939,461 166,061987,688787,006Total  Regulatory Compliance

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 Page 27 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 79



 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 80



        WATER EFFICIENCY 
 

     OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 

Program Description 
 

The Water Resources and Policy Department is responsible for developing and implementing 
water resource supply and demand management programs to enhance the reliability of water 
supplies for District customers.  The department is also responsible for managing the District’s 
environmental compliance programs and regulatory requirements and public affairs.  
 
Water Efficiency:  Demand management programs directly offset the need for developing 
additional water supplies and are a critical element in meeting the District’s water 
resources/reliability objectives.  IRWD has provided industry leadership through the development 
of innovative and aggressive demand management programs focusing on water use efficiency and 
sewage resource recycling.  An updated Water Use Efficiency Plan was adopted in December 
2013.  The focus was shifted beginning in fiscal year 2015-16 in response to a state mandated 
conservation target in response to the statewide drought.  As a result of significantly improved 
hydrologic conditions, staff anticipates transitioning back to implementing the District’s long-term 
water efficiency programs.  Water efficiency programs including the outdoor efficiency RightScape 
program, new data reporting technologies to engage customers, tactical incentives and 
participation in innovative pilots and research that maintain IRWD’s leadership position are 
incorporated into the fiscal year 2017-18 budget.  IRWD will continue to be engaged in the 
development and implementation of local, regional, state-wide and national water efficiency and 
demand management policies.  
 
Major Goals 

 
WATER EFFICIENCY 
 Assist IRWD customers in meeting state mandated water efficiency goals through ongoing 

implementation of enhanced outreach and cost-effective demand management programs; 
 Develop partnerships with private and public entities to leverage the effectiveness and reach of 

water efficiency programs; 
 Research and implement, as appropriate, new technologies and innovative programs to assist 

customers with improving their water use efficiency with a special emphasis on the RightScape 
outdoor conservation program; 

 Continue to partner with commercial, industrial and institutional customers to implement cost-
effective water use efficiency programs; 

 Continue to support and expand enhanced customer engagement and reporting as a tool to 
motivate additional water use efficiency; 

 Continue to support and expand educational programs for the professional landscape industry; 
Implement the use of enhanced GIS data to improve customer allocation-setting, outreach and 
programs targeted toward outdoor water use; 

 Actively participate in statewide policy discussions addressing the water-energy nexus; 
 
 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 81



        WATER EFFICIENCY 
 

     OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 
 Actively engage in discussions with the State Water Resources Control Board, the Department 

of Water Resources and other stakeholders on implementation of state’s Long Term 
Conservation Framework for efficient water use that balances local conditions and supplies, 
recycled water, prior conservation, growth and other equity adjustments; 

 Establish the appropriate metrics and quantify water efficiency targets; and, 
 Evaluate water use efficiency programs and Water Use Efficiency Plan. 
 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 82



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2017-18

2016-17 
Orig Budget

2017-18 
Prop Budget Incr/(Decr)Expense Name

2016-17 
Actual thru 

12/31/16
2015-16 

ActualDept No

Water Resources and Policy

Irvine Ranch Water District

Water Efficiency

474,200 542,316 68,116Regular Labor 00750

36,000 16,000 (20,000)Overtime Labor 8,5730750

128,560 70,000 (58,560)Contract Labor 135,5300750

5,000 2,500 (2,500)Operating Supplies 2710750

0 0 0Office Supplies 3900750

30,000 30,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 2,8840750

16,000 17,500 1,500Personnel Training 13,6440750

288,000 238,000 (50,000)Other Professional Fees 70,9890750

2,964,500 2,012,000 (952,500)Conservation (633,607)0750

3,942,260 2,928,316 (1,013,944)(401,326)0Total  Water Efficiency

Total  Water Resources and Policy 11,205,700 10,841,369 (364,331)2,852,0688,406,176

GRAND TOTAL 153,160,718 2,819,518150,341,20063,691,613121,711,607

Monday, April 03, 2017 Page 28 of 28Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 83



 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 84



SUMMARY*

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Increase %
2017-18 2016-17 (Decrease) Inc/(Dec)

Information Systems 681,800$       696,700$       (14,900)$        -2.14%

Transportation Equipment 580,000 563,000 17,000 3.02%

Laboratory Equipment 453,060 280,000 173,060 61.81%

Office Furniture and Equipment 119,500 (119,500) -100.00%

Equipment 587,100 3,847,900 (3,260,800) -84.74%

Structures/Improvements- Sand Canyon.MWRP 210,000 72,500 137,500 189.66%

  Sub-Total 2,511,960$    $5,579,600 ($3,067,640) -122.12%

  Less:  Vehicle Salvage Value (22,000) (23,500) 1,500 -

    Total General Plant 2,489,960$    5,556,100$    (3,066,140)$   -123.14%

Fiscal Year 2017-18

Funded by User Charges $1,627,910 65.38%

Funded by Capital Funds 655,300 26.32%

Funded by Overallocation Rev 206,750 8.30%

Total Fiscal Year 2017-18 $2,489,960 100.00%

Fiscal Year 2016-17

Funded by User Charges 4,466,200$    80.38%

Funded by Capital Funds 1,009,900 18.18%

Funded by Overallocation Rev 80,000 1.44%

Total Fiscal Year 2016-17 $5,556,100 100.00%

*  General Plant is included in the Capital Budget beginning FY 2016-17.  The asset listing detail is included in the 
Capital Budget book.  Staff will continue to include a summary that identifies the funding source in the Operating 
Budget.  

GENERAL PLANT

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 85



Finance &

Administrative Engineering Water

Description Administration Services & Planning Operations Policy Total

Information Systems and Technology -$                  624,800$       -$                57,000$        -$              681,800$      

Laboratory Equipment 78,000 375,060     453,060        

Other General Plant -                   

Office Furniture -                   

Work Class Equipment 587,100 587,100        

Transportation 580,000 580,000        

Structures/Improvements - Sand Canyon/MWRP 210,000 210,000        

Subtotal -$                  624,800$       -$                1,512,100$   375,060$   2,511,960$   

   Less Vehicle Salvage Value -                    -                     -                  (22,000) -                (22,000)

Total Fiscal Year 2017-18 -$                  624,800$       -$                1,490,100$   375,060$   2,489,960$   

Total Fiscal Year 2016-17 -                    696,700 -                  4,635,400 224,000     5,556,100

Increase/(Decrease) -$                  (71,900)$        -$                (3,145,300)$ 151,060$   (3,066,140)$ 

                                                                      ANALYSIS

GENERAL PLANT

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 86



Proposed
TASK Item Description Quantity Price 2017-18

Department: INFORMATION SERVICES
250 8030.250.1 iPad Replacement 25         792$         19,800$      

250 8030.250.2 iPads - Water Use Efficiency Department 5           800           4,000          
250 8031.250.1 Network Disk Storage Expansion and Replacement 1           245,000    245,000      
250 8031.250.2 Audio Visual Equipment - OPS Center Biosolids Conference Room 1           6,000        6,000          
250 8031.250.3 Server Replacement - Automation Department 1           22,000      22,000        

250 8031.250.4 Debt and Investment Management  Software 1           65,000      65,000        
250 8041.250.1 PC Replacement 77         1,818        140,000      
250 8041.250.2 Laptop Computer Replacement 19         2,447        46,500        
250 8041.250.3 Tablet Computer Replacement 6           2,083        12,500        
250 8041.250.4 Tablet Computers - Automation Department 6           3,167        19,000        
250 8041.250.5 Tablet Computers - Biosolids Operations Department 7           3,143        22,000        
250 8041.250.6 PC Replacement - Automation Department 7           929           6,500          
250 8041.250.7 Tablet Computers - Water Quality Department 8           2,063        16,500        

  Sub-Total 624,800$    

Department: NTS OPERATIONS
515 8036.515.1 (3) Solar Mixers 3           26,000$    78,000$      

  Sub-Total 78,000$      

Department: AUTOMATION DEPARTMENT
520 8033.520.1 (7) SCADA Desktop Computers-MWRP SCADA System Operation 7           1,000$      7,000$        
520 8033.520.2 (2) Dell Computer Servers-SCADA System 2           25,000      50,000        

  Sub-Total 57,000$      

Department: WATER QUALITY
600 8031.600.1 Misc. Laboratory Equipment for Unplanned Projects and Regulatory 1           $45,000 45,000$      
600 8031.600.1 Laboratory Equipment for Biosolids and Energy Recovery Project. 1           $25,000 25,000$      

600 8036.600.1 Laboratory Instrumentation for Future Biosolids and Energy Recovery 
Project.

1           $55,000 55,000$      

600 8036.600.2 Existing Laboratory Equipment Replacement 1           $162,000 162,000$    

600 8036.600.2 Laboratory Recirculating Deionized Water System 1           $44,000 44,000$      

  Sub-Total 331,000$    

Department: REGULARTORY COMPLIANCE
740 8031.740.1 Multi parameter water quality monitoring sondes for receiving water 1           23,060$    23,060$      
740 8031.740.2 Sigma automated samper used for sampling of LAWRP regulatory 1           8,000$      8,000$        
740 8031.740.3 Sigma automated samper used for sampling of MWRP regulatory 1           8,000$      8,000$        
740 8031.740.4 Rehabilitation/Replace of regulatory compliance sampling equipment 1           5,000$      5,000$        

  Sub-Total 44,060$      

Department: MECHANICAL SERVICES
840 8030.840.1 Vibexpert II - 2 channel system (part# VIB 5.310-2) 1           20,000$    20,000$      

  Sub-Total 20,000$      

GENERAL PLANT BUDGET

CONSOLIDATED

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 87



Proposed
TASK Item Description Quantity Price 2017-18

GENERAL PLANT BUDGET

CONSOLIDATED

Department: FACILITIES SERVICES
850 8037.850.1 Michelson Operations Center Computer Room HVAC 1           185,000$  185,000$    
850 8037.850.2 Sand Canyon HQ Central Plant HVAC Controller 1           25,000      25,000        

  Sub-Total 210,000$    

Department: FLEET SERVICES
870 8037.870.1 Electric Cart (Warehouse) 1           10,500$    10,500$      
870 8036.870.1 Boat, Controls, Engine, and Trailer 1           14,600$    14,600$      
870 8036.870.2 (2) Amphibious ATV's and Storage Containers 1           51,500$    51,500$      
870 8036.870.3 Forklift, Electric 1           38,400$    38,400$      
870 8036.870.4 Utility Cart, Electric 1           13,500$    13,500$      
870 8036.870.5 Scissor Lift, Electric 1           32,100$    32,100$      
870 8038.870.1 Backhoe Loader 1           130,000$  130,000$    
870 8038.870.2 CCTV Inspection Vehicle 1           199,500$  199,500$    
870 8038.870.3 24K LB. Boom Crane (Crane Truck) 1           290,000$  290,000$    
870 8055.870.1 Light Duty Pickup, 2WD 1           27,500$    27,500$      
870 8055.870.10 Light Duty SUV, 2WD 1           27,000$    27,000$      
870 8055.870.11 Medium Duty Pickup 2WD, DRW 1           37,000$    37,000$      
870 8055.870.2 Medium Duty Pickup, 4WD w/utility bed 1           38,300$    38,300$      
870 8055.870.3 Medium Duty Pickup, 2WD 1           27,500$    27,500$      
870 8055.870.4 Medium Pickup, 4WD 1           31,400$    31,400$      
870 8055.870.5 Medium Pickup, 4WD 1           31,400$    31,400$      
870 8055.870.5 Medium Pickup, 4WD 1           31,400$    31,400$      
870 8055.870.5 Medium Pickup, 4WD 1           31,400$    31,400$      
870 8055.870.6 Light Duty Pickup, 2WD 1           27,500$    27,500$      
870 8055.870.7 Light Duty SUV, 2WD 1           27,000$    27,000$      
870 8055.870.8 Medium Duty Pickup, 2WD 1           29,600$    29,600$      

  Sub-Total 1,147,100$ 

Total General Plant 2,511,960$ 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 88



GENERAL
MANAGER

LEGAL
COUNSEL

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS

SAFETY & 
SECURITY 

DEVELOPMENT 
SERVICES

OPERATIONS 
SUPPORT

HUMAN 
RESOURCES

HUMAN 
RESOURCES & 

SAFETY

PUBLIC AFFAIRS

Irvine Ranch Water District
Organizational Chart

(By Function)
Fiscal Year 2017-18

ENVIRONMENTAL 
COMPLIANCE

WATER 
RESOURCES

WATER 
EFFICIENCY

RECYCLED WTR 
PROGRAM 

DEVELOPMENT

WATER RESOURCES 
& POLICY

BOARD 
OF

DIRECTORS

INSPECTION 
SERVICES

GOVERNMENT 
RELATIONS

PLANNING

MWRP
CONSTRUCTION

RISK 
MANAGEMENT & 

CONTRACTS

ACCOUNTING

CUSTOMER
SERVICE

INFORMATION
SERVICES

PURCHASING

FINANCE & 
ADMINISTRATION

PAYROLL

CASH MGMT/
DEBT/

INVESTMENTS

ENGINEERING & 
WATER QUALITY

WATER 
BANKING

NTS 
OPERATIONS

WATER
OPERATIONS

FLEET
SERVICES

 CONSTRUCTION
SERVICES 

FACILITIES
SERVICES

OPERATIONS

MECHANICAL 
SERVICES 

MWRP
OPERATIONS

COLLECTION
SYSTEMS

LAWRP 
OPERATIONS

ELECTRICAL 
SERVICES 

WATER 
QUALITY

REGULATORY
COMPLIANCE

BIOSOLIDS 
HANDLING

ASSET 
MANAGEMENT

FIELD   
SERVICES

AUTOMATION 
SERVICES

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 89



Department 2015-16

Administration

Number of Positions 14.0 15.0 15.0

% change from prior year 27.3 % 7.1 % 0.0 %

Finance and Administrative Services

Number of Positions 75.0 80.0 81.0

% change from prior year 5.6 % 6.7 % 1.3 %

Engineering

Number of Positions 40.0 42.0 44.0

% change from prior year 5.3 % 5.0 % 4.8 %

Water Quality

Number of Positions 20.0 20.0 20.0

% change from prior year (28.6) % 0.0 % 0.0 %

 Water Policy 

Number of Positions 34.0 36.0 37.0

% change from prior year 25.9 % 5.9 % 2.8 %

Water Operations

Number of Positions 71.0 73.0 77.0 *

% change from prior year 1.4 % 2.8 % 5.5 %

Recycling Operations

Number of Positions 48.0 50.0 55.0

% change from prior year 11.6 % 4.2 % 10.0 %

Maintenance

Number of Positions 50.0 52.0 48.0 **

% change from prior year 4.2 % 4.0 % (7.7) %

Total Number of Positions 352.0 368.0 377.0

Number of Changed Positions 16.0 16.0 9.0
% Change From Prior Year 4.8 % 4.5 % 2.4 %

THREE YEAR PERSONNEL COMPARISON

 Authorized Positions 

2016-17 2017-18

* Operations Administration is part of Water Operations.

** For FY 2017-18, one position is budgeted to start January 2018.    

CONSOLIDATEDLABORCONSOLIDATEDPOSITIONS BY COST CENTER

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 90



(in thousands)

Total Administration

Finance & 
Administrative 

Services Engineering  
Water 
Quality

Water 
Policy

Water 
Operations

Recycling 
Operations Maintenance

Current Authorized:

Gross Pay $30,778 $1,613 $6,275 $4,353 $1,690 $3,338 $5,770 $4,242 $3,498

Annual Increase 1,354 69 280 $193 $72 $154 $266 $167 $153
Sub-Total Regular 
Salaries & Wages

32,132 1,682 6,555 4,546 1,762 3,492 6,037 4,409 3,651

New Positions:
Gross Pay 723 0 109 $166 $0 $68 $171 $0 $210
Total Regular Salaries 
& Wages

32,855 1,682 6,663 4,712 1,762 3,559 6,208 4,409 3,860

Insurance and Benefits 7,768 398 1,575 1,114 417 841 1,468 1,042 913

Employment Tax  & 
PERS Contributions 9,598 491 1,947 1,377 515 1,040 1,813 1,288 1,128
Total Regular Salaries 
& Wages, health 
Insurance and 
employment taxes

$50,221 $2,571 $10,185 $7,203 $2,694 $5,440 $9,489 $6,739 $5,901

Employee Count: 377 15 81 44 20 37 77 55 48

SUMMARY OF SALARIES AND WAGES

CONSOLIDATEDSALARIES AND WAGES

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 91



(in thousands) FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 Change
Insurance and Benefits

Health Ins Actives $5,019 $5,220 $201

Dental Premiums 419 421 2

Wrkrs Comp Premiums 708 660 (48)

Wrkrs Comp Paid Claims 758 612 (146)

Life Ins Actives 185 150 (35)

LT Disability Premiums 104 103 (1)

Medical Premiums - Retirees 123 115 (8)

Vision Benefit Premiums 80 85 5

RHCAP Payments - OPEB 360 325 (35)

Life Ins Retirees 33 14 (19)

Other 54 63 9

$7,843 $7,768 ($75)

Employment Tax and PERS
PERS Employer Portion $6,033 $6,340 $307

PERS In Excess Of ARC 1,781 1,872 91

401A Employer Match Portion 734 734 0

401A Employer Direct Portion 60 126 66

Medicare Tax 437 476 39

St Unemployment Tax 50 50 0

$9,095 $9,598 $503

$16,938 $17,366 $428

HEALTH INSURANCE AND
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

Total Insurance, Benefits, 
and Taxes

BENEFITS AND EMPLOYMENT TAXBENEFITS AND EMPLOYMENT TAX

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 92



Current Proposed Salary

Dept Job Title Sal Grade Proposed Job Title Sal Grade Costs

210 Treasury Analyst 31.N Treasury Analyst 12.E $4,500

210 Senior Accountant U11.E Accounting Supervisor U13.E $12,000

300 Construction Inspector III 31.N Senior Construction Inspector 31.N $0

300 Construction Inspector II 28.N Construction Inspector 28.N $0

300 Development Services Specialist 15.N Development Services Specialist 19.N $8,100

300 Engineering Technician III 29.N Development Services Specialist 19.N -$19,200

515 Wetlands Specialist 24.N Wetlands Scientist 32.N $8,040

550 Operator III 29.N Process Specialist 32.N $3,600

720 Engineering Technician III 29.N Environmental Compliance Specialist 30.N $900

805 Analyst 10.E Management Analyst 10.E $0

Subtotal $17,940

Salary

Dept Job Title Sal Grade Costs

220 Mail Coordinator 6.N -$42,000

Subtotal -$42,000

Salary

Dept Job Title Sal Grade Costs

220 Customer Service Field Technician 16.N $49,200

250 Senior Applications Analyst U18.E $109,200

300 Construction Inspection Supervisor U34.N $88,800

300 Construction Inspector 28.N $74,400

420 Operations Supervisor U35.N $91,200

420 Operator III 29.N $76,800

830 Asset Maintenance Coordinator 32.N $84,000

830 Asset Maintenance Coordinator 32.N $84,000

830 Asset Systems Analyst 10.E $41,400 To be filled 1/2018

720 Water Resources Specialist 24.N $66,000

Subtotal $765,000

Total $740,940

FY 2017/18 Budget

Summary of Proposed Budgeted Personnel Changes

Action

Proposed

Title Change 2 positions

Reclass 1 Position 

Proposed Changes to Existing Budgeted Positions

Reclass 3 Positions 

Proposed Deleted Positions

Upgrade 1 Position 

Upgrade 1 Position 

Title Change 2 positions

Proposed New Positions

Title Change 3 positions

Reclass 2 Positions 

Downgrade 1 Position 

Upgrade 1 Position 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 93



                   PROPOSED LABOR CHANGES 
 

Proposed Personnel Budget Changes Reflected in the FY 2017/18 Operating 
Budget 

 
Title and Salary Grade Changes for Existing Positions/Job Titles: 
Finance (210): 
Treasury Analyst (From Salary Grade 31.N to Salary Grade 12.E) 
This reclass is being requested to more properly reflect the increased duties and new 
responsibilities of this position. 
 
Senior Accountant (Salary Grade U11.E) (3 positions)          Accounting Supervisor 
(Salary Grade U13.E) 
This position upgrade is being requested to more properly reflect the higher level duties 
and responsibilities of the position. 
 
Engineering (300): 
Construction Inspector III (Salary Grade 31.N) (2 positions)         Senior Construction 
Inspector (Salary Grade 31.N) 
This title change is being requested to more properly reflect the specific duties and 
responsibilities of the position. 
 
Construction Inspector II (Salary Grade 28.N) (3 positions)        Construction Inspector 
(Salary Grade 28.N) 
This title change is being requested to more properly reflect the specific duties and 
responsibilities of the position. 
 
Development Services Specialist (From Salary Grade 15.N to Salary Grade 19.N) (2 
positions)       
This position reclass is being requested to more properly reflect the specific duties and 
responsibilities of the position. 
 
Engineering Technician III (Salary Grade 29.N)          Development Services Specialist 
(Salary Grade 19.N) 
This position downgrade is being requested to more properly reflect the specific duties 
and responsibilities of this position. 
 
 
 
 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 94



                   PROPOSED LABOR CHANGES 
 
 
Natural Treatment Systems (515): 
Wetlands Specialist (Salary Grade 24.N)           Wetlands Scientist (Salary Grade 32.N) 
This position upgrade is being requested to more properly reflect the higher level duties 
and responsibilities of this position. 
 
MWRP Operations (550): 
Operator III (Salary Grade 29.N)           Process Specialist (Salary Grade 32.N) 
This position upgrade is being requested to more properly reflect the higher level duties 
and responsibilities of this position. 
 
Water Resources and Policy (720): 
Engineering Technician III (Salary Grade 29.N)          Environmental Compliance 
Specialist (Salary Grade 30.N) 
This position upgrade and title change is being requested to more properly reflect the 
specific duties and responsibilities of this position. 
 
Operations Administration (805): 
Analyst (Salary Grade 10.E)         Management Analyst (Salary Grade 10.E) 
This title change is being requested to more properly reflect the specific duties and 
responsibilities of the position. 
 
Eliminated Positions: 
Mailroom Coordinator (Salary Grade 6.N) (one position) –  
This position is being eliminated due to increased efficiency in current processes and 
cross-training of current customer service staff.  
 
New Positions: 
Customer Service (220): 
Customer Service Field Technician (Salary Grade 16.N) – one position 
This position is required to due to increased workload in the customer service 
department resulting from increased development. This position is currently staffed by 
temporary labor.  
 
Information Services (250): 
Senior Applications Analyst (Salary Grade 15.N) – one position 
This position is required to support the high level of complexity in the District’s tier one 
Oracle Enterprise Applications. This position is currently filled by contract labor.   
 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 95



                   PROPOSED LABOR CHANGES 
 
 
Engineering (300): 
Construction Inspection Supervisor (Salary Grade U34.N) – one position 
This position is required due to an increase in workload in the inspection services group 
as a result of an increase in active construction projects.  
 
Construction Inspector (Salary Grade 28.N) - one position 
This position is required due to an increase in workload in the inspection services group 
as a result of an increase in active construction projects.  
 
Water Operations (420): 
Operations Supervisor (Salary Grade U35.N) – one position 
This position is required to provide a high level of on-site monitoring on a daily basis to 
maintain uninterrupted water production at the Baker Water Treatment Plant.  
 
Operator III (Salary Grade 29.N) – one position 
This position is required to manage the increased workload in Water Operations as a 
result of the growth and complexity of IRWD’s water system assets.  
 
Water Resources and Policy (720): 
Water Resources Specialist (Salary Grade 24.N) – one position 
This position is required due to the increased workload in water resources as a result of 
IRWD’s supply reliability program which has significantly expanded over the past year.  
 
Asset Systems (830): 
Asset Maintenance Coordinator (Salary Grade 32.N) – two positions 
These positions are required to manage the District’s new Enterprise Asset 
Management (EAM) program and the implementation of it’s software program including 
the database and for planning and scheduling predictive, reactive, and preventive 
maintenance activities.   
 
Asset Systems Analyst (Salary Grade 10.E) – one position 
This position is required to manage the District’s new Enterprise Asset Management 
(EAM) program and the implementation of it’s software program including data 
management and report generation.   
 

Proposed 04/24/2017 Page 96



Exhibit "8"
lrvine Ranch Rato Area - Rosldentlal

lrvine Ranch Water District Notiæ of Proposed Water and Sewer Rate Change
t'yjnç.RilSn

Background
The lrvine Ranch Water District is a public agency that provides water and sewer service, Our rates are based on the actual cost to provide these servicos

and are set each year during the annual budget process, The budget is adopted by the Board of Directors and goes into effect on July 1, A critical IRWD

business objective is to keep costs, and therefore rates, as low as possible for our customers. When compared with other agencies providing similar

services in Orange County, IRWD's rates are consistently among the lowest.

Basic Components of Residential Rates
. çry¡¡¡¡¡¡IAIqg is based on the amount of water used both inside and outside the home each month. lt is based on the cost of local and

imporled water,
. Flxed Service Charse¡ do not vary each month and include costs for operations, maintenance and infrastructure. There are separale sorvlce

charges for water and sewer service.

Commodity Charge:
Commodity charges are billed monlhly based on the actual volume of water used. Customers are billed in tiers based on the actual water used as a

percentage of the monthly water budget. A description of how monthly water budgets are determined is described below in the section Monthly Water

Budgefs, Rate Calcutator & Sample Bills Avaitable on Website, For FY 2017-18, IRWD is proposing a commodity charge increase shown ln tho chart þelow,

The Low Volume rate tier rewards customers who use the least amount of water, which reduces the need for IRWD to purchase more expensive water

supplies, The Base rate tier is for customers that siay within their monthly water budget allocation, The lnefficient and Wasteful tiers are for customers that

exceed lheir monlhly water budget. The standard Billing Unit is called a ccf (hundred cubic feet) and is equal to 748 gallons of waler,

Why Did the Cost of Water Increase?
The main reasons for the change are due to uncontrollable costs attributed to:

¡ Pass through charges from the Orange County Water Dishict (OCWD) for pumping local groundwater (1 1% increase) which is the lowest cost of

water and therefore has the greatest impact on the Low Volume tier
. Pass through charges from the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) for imported water (the most expensive source of water) purchased through the

regional wholesaler, the Municipal Water Districi of Orange County (MWDOC) (4% increase)

Understanding the IRWD Budget Based Rate Structure
Since 1991 , IRWD customer bills have been calculated using a budget based rate structure, Usage up to 100 percent of the water budget is billed at the low

volume and base rate. The rate structure uses property-specific allocations and tiered pricing lo provido an economic incentive lo encourage efficienl water

use,
¡ Each customer receives a monthly water budget that provides for a reasonable amount of water for indoor and outdoor use. lt can be adjusted by

a variance for more people living in the home, medical needs, additional irrigated landscape area or other special circumstances,

. The monthly water commodity charge is calculated based upon how much water is used

. lf a customer goes over their monthly water budget, the water is billed at increasingly higher tiers based on IRWD's cost to provide the wator,

. Costs associated with the purchase of additional imported water (the most expensive source of waler for IRWD), urban runoff programs, water

banking and water conservation programs are allocated to lhe higher tiers.

Monthly Water Budgets, Rate Calculator & Sample Bills Available on Website
To find out more informalion on the rate tiers, the types of usage that determine the monthly water budget, how the monthly water budget is calculated and

to use the IRWD budget based rate calculator, please visit the IRWD website at www,irwd.com. The calculator shows how staying wiihin your monthly water

budget or exceeding it will affect your monlhly bill. Provide your account number from a recent bill and you can see how your bill will be recalculated using

the proposed rates, allocations and tiers, and any variances you have on your account. Sample bills are also provided as well as technical water budget

formulas, Free inlernet access is available Monday - Friday from Bam to Spm in the IRWD lobby at 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, lrvine, CA,

Water & Sewer Fixed Seruice Charges:
Monthly service charges are fixed monthly charges which cover IRWD's cost of operations, maintenance and infrastructure and do not change based on lhe
amount of a customers' waler or sewer use. Monthly service charges are based on a 30 day calendar month so billing cycles which are longer or shorter

than 30 days are billed based on the proportional number of days. The fixed charge includes an amount set aside for the future inevitable repair and

replacement of infrastructure such as pipes, pumping stations and treatment facilities, This way, the District can avoid signifìcantone time rate spikes when

the repairs and replacements are made. These charges are not used to pay for facilities thal extend service to new development,

B-1 1

FY 2016-17 Rates

oer ccf
FY 2017-10 Rates

oer ccf
Tler % of Monthly Water Budget

Residential with Outdoor

% of Monlhly Water Budget

Multi- Family wilh No Outdoor
1.360-50% $121Low Volume 0 -40o/o

$165 $ 1,70Base Rale 41 -100% 51-100%

$401 $ 4,09lnefficient 101-140Yo ß1-1240/o

$12,01 $12,06141+ 121+Wasteful

ResidentialC Rates



Prqposed RatesCunent RatesResidential meter size - homes, condos, apartments
No change

No change

No chango

No chango

No change

No chanqe

$10.30/meter
$'15.45/meter

$25,75/meter

$51,50/meter

$82,40/meter

$108.15/meter

5lB xTo"

%" disc meter

1" disc meter

1 %" disc meter

2" disc meter

2" turbo meler

$10,30/meter No changeResidenlial master meter (shared) apartments and condominiums

5/B x 3/4'meter

The current amount for your meter size appears on your bill. Çustomers

larger percentage of their bill made up of the fixed charge, The baseline fixed charge is calculated on the metef s maximum flow capacity and

the demand on the system, Customers that remain in ihe low volume tier for I out of 12 months will receive a $2.00 credit per month which will

be itemized on each bill. New customers do not receive this credit unless

that remain in the low volume tier for most of the year will have a

lhey have been with the Diskict fo¡ a full calendar year,

Proposed Water Service Fixed Monthly Charges for System 0peration and Maintenance (No Change)

lrvine Ranch Rate Aroa' Reeidontlal

Water Fixed Service Charges: The fixed monthly water service charges for the average residentialcustomer are used to pay for operatlons and

maintenance costs, including iñevitable infrastructure enhancements and replacements, The charge is based on the size of your meter' No changes lo tho

current fixed monthly charges are proposed,

Sewer Fixed Service Charges: The proposed fixed monthly sewer service charges for the average residential customer are used to pay for oporatlons

and maintenance costs includiñg ìnevitable infrastructure enhancements and replacements, The tiered sewer service fixed charge is based on lhe 3 months

with the lowest potable water usãge from the prior calendar year. New customers are billed at the highest tier until they have established a full calendar year

of usage history.

between 5 and 10ccfs
falls below 5 ccfs No

Collection Service Charge (based on florivs)

Treatment Seryice Çharqe (based on flows)

$8.4O/monlh

Pumping Surcharges: A pumping surcharge will be added to lhe commodity rate for those customers who reside at higher elevatlons and cause lhe

District to incur additional pumping costs to supply their water. The surcharge is based on lhe aclual prevailing energy costs and varies depending upon

the elevaiion of the area served. lf you live in an area atfected by a pumping surcharge, the charge is itemized on your monlhly bill. Please visit lhe IRWD

website at www,irwd.com to see charges by zone.

Automatic Pass-Th rough Adjustments
IRWD has used its best available informalion to calcuiate proposed increases in the cost of imported water IRWD purchases from MWD through MWDOC, the

replenishment charges paid by IRWD to OCWD for pumping groundwaler, and the coslfor regional lrealment of sewage paid by IRWD to the Orange Counly Sanltallon 
_

Dislrict (OCSD). tnWO ¡ras no control overthe amounts set by MWD, MWDOC, OCWD and OCSD (the"Regional Agencies"), and must pass those costs through to IRWD

customers. Should any of the Regional Agencies adopt an additional increase (or decrease) in its charges("Pass-Through Amount"), IRWD will automalically recalcllate

its rates to include the Pass-Ihrough Amount, lf this occurs, lhe aulornatic IRWD rate adjuslment will not require a public hearing or any additional action by lho IRWD

Board of Directors. At least 30 dayð before the effectivedate of the adjustmenl, IRWD will provide ils customers with the expected adjuslrnent(s), which will generally bo

calculated as lhe total projected cost increase diyided by the projected annual water consumplion or annual total sewage flow as appropriate, This calculation will vary as

necessary to reflect IRWD's dilferent service areas and serviceclasses.

Public Hearing
Any cuslomers or property owners wilhin the IRWD service area may file a written ptotest for the proposed ¡ale increases with IRWD by sending a letter lo IRWD, P,0' Box

5149, lrvine, CA 92616 A valid protest letter must include your name, the address at which youreceive service fom IRWD, a statement of prolest and your original

signature, Protest letters ¡eceived by June 26 will be tabulated and presented to the Eoard of Directors at a public hearing regarding the rate increase to be held on June

26,2017 at 5 p,m. in the IRWD Board R00m,15600 Sand Canyon Ave., lrvine, CA, Any customers or property owners may appear at the hearing to rnake commenls

regarding the proposedrates. Lellers may be delivered in person at the hearing, and must be received priorto the conclusion of the iune 26 public hearing.

Additional lnformation
For more information on IRWD's water efficiency programs, rebates and tips 0n how you can conserve, visit www,irwd.com, lf you have any additional questions, please

contact IRWD Customer Service at 949-453-5300.

B-2

I

No çhange

$1,4801ccf

2

Current Rates Prooosed RatesUsaoe
No chanoe$25.75lmonthexceeds 10 ccfswater

$23.20/month No change

$'19.30/month

Proposed Chartges for Sewer Servlce Frxed Monthly Charges for System 0peratton and Maintenance (No Change¡

Proposed RatesCurrent RatesComponent

$0.21 to $0.65/ccf $0.21 to $0,64/ccfPumpinq Surcharqes bv Zone

$25.00 No changeOne-time Setup Fee for New Accounts
No changeShutoff Reconnection Fees $70.00-$95,00

Proposed Changes to Pumprng Surcharges Selup and Reconnection Fees



lrvine Ranch Rate Area - Commelclal

lrvine Ranch Water District Notice of Proposed Water and Sewer Rate Change
lrvine Ranch

Background
The lrvine Ranch Water District is a public agency that provides water and sewer service. Our tales are based on the actual cost to provide these servlces

and are set each year during the annual budget process. The budget is adopted by lhe Board of Directors and goes inlo elfect on July 1, A crilical IRWD

business objective is to keep costs, and therefore rates, as low as possible for our customers, When compared with other agencies providing similar

services in Orange County, IRWD's rates are consistently among the lowest.

Basic Components of Commercial Rates
. Co.mmodity Chalqe is based on lhe amount of water used each month. lt is based on the cost of local and imported water,

. Fixed Service Charqes do not vary each month and include cosls for operations, maintenance and inlrastructure, There are separato setvico

charges for water and sewer service

Commodity Charge: Proposed Changes to the Cost of Water
Commodity óhargesãre billed monthly baséd on the actual volume of water used. Customers are billed in one or lwo liers based on the actual water used as

a percentage of the monthly water budget, A description of how monthly water budgets are determined is described below in the section Monthly Water

Budgets lnformation Avaitabte on Website. For FY 2017-18, IRWD is proposing a commodity charge increase for potable shown in the chad below, The

Base Rate tier rewards customers that stay within their monthly water budget allocation, The Wasteful tier is for customers that exceed theit monlhly water

budget, The standard Billing Unit is called a ccf (hundred cubic feet) and is equal to 748 gallons of water,

Proposed Commercial Commodity Rates:

Why Did the Potable Cost of Water lncrease?
The main reasons for the change are due to uncontrollable costs attributed lo:

. Pass through charges f rom the Orange CounÌy Waler District (OCWD) for pumping local groundwater (l 1% increase) which is the lowesl cost of

water and therefore has the greatest impact on the Low Volume tier

¡ Pass through charges from the Metropolitan Waier District (MWD) for imported water (the most expensive source of water) purchased through lhe

regional wholesaler, the Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWD0C) (4% increase)

Why Did the Recycled Gost of Water Decrease?
There were decreased equipment cosls associated with supplying recycled water,

Understanding the IRWD Budget Based Rate Structure
Since 1991, IRWD customer bills have been calculated using a budget based rate structure. Usage up to 100 percent of the water budget is billed at the

base rate. The rale structure uses business-specific allocations and iiered pricing to provide an economic incentive to encourage ellicient water use,

1, Each customer receives a monthly waler budget that provides for a reasonable amount for your business needs,

2. The monthly water commodity charge is calculated based upon how much water is used

3. lf a customer goes over their monthly water budget, lhe water is billed at the highest tier based on IRWD's cost to provide the water,

4. Costs associated with the purchase of additional imported water (the most expensive source of water for IRWD), urban runoff programs, water

banking and waler conservation programs are allocated to the highest tier.

Monthly Water Budget lnformation Available on Webs¡te
To find out more information on the rate tiers, please visit the IRWD website at www.irwd.com, lf you would like additional inlormation regarding the monlhly

water budget for your property, please contact customer service at 949 453-5300,

Water & Sewer Fixed Service Charges:
Monthly service charges are fixed monthly charges which cover IRWD's cost of operations, mainlenance and infraslructure and do not change based on the

amount of a cuslomers' water or sewer use. Monthly service charges are based on a 30 day calendar month so billing cycles which are longer or shorter

B-3 1

FY 2017-18 Rates oerccf7o of Monlhlv Water Budoel FY 2016-17 Rates per cclTier
$1.65 $1.70Base Rale 0-100 %

$12.01 $12,06Wasteful 1 01+

Proposed Potable Commercial Com Rates

Tler

$1,03 $0.95Base Rate 0 -100 %
$6.05 $5,08Wasteful 101+



lrvine Ranch Rate Area - Commerclal

than 30 days are billed based on the proportional number of days, The fixed charge includes an amount set aside for the future inevitable repair and

replacement of infrastructure such as'pipes, pumping stations and treatment facilities, This way, the District can avoid significanl one time rate spikes when

hä repairs and replacements are made. These charges are nol used to pay for facilities that extend service to new development.

Water Fixed Service Charges: The fixed monthly water service charges are used to pay for operations and maintenance costs, including inevitable

infrastructure enhancements a-nd replacements, The;harge is based on ihe size of your meter. The proposed fixed monthly charges are proposed below'

The current amount for your meter size appears on your ¡ill, lne baseline fixed charge is calculated on the meter's maximum {low capacity and the demand

on the system.

FY 9017.18 RetesFY 2018-'17 RalesMele¡ ïvne
No nhanoe$10.30/meter5/R" x 3/," disn
No chanoei15.45/meter7," disn
No chanoe$25.75lmeter1" disc
No chanoe$51.5O/meter1 1L" rlisc
No chanoe$82.40/meter2" disc

164 80/meter No chanoeS" nnmnnrnd
No chanoe$300.00/meler4" comnound
No chanoe$515.0O/meter6" comnounrl
No chanoe991.40/meterÂ" cnmnound
No chanoel0" comoound
No chanoe$1.802.50/meter1 4" comnound
No chanoe$108.15/meter2" hrrho
No chanoe',247.201me1e¡3" lurbo
No chanoe$515.00/meter4" hrbo
No chanoe$1 030.O0/meter6" frrrho
No chenoe11 802.50lmeterS" hrrho
No chanoe$2.163.001meter0" lurbo
No chanoeS'160.15/meter2" meonelie
No chanoeS640.1S/mefer4" maonefin
No chanoeS1.440.45/meter6" maonetic
No chanoe$2.561.60/meterS" maonelic

AQ5 ?5/metcr No ehanoe6" nroneller
No chanoe$927.00/meterS" orooeller
No chanoe$1.236.O0/meter10" oroneller
No chanoe1.738.15/meter12" ar 14" nroneller
Nn ehanoe$2.935.50/meter16' lBu nr 20" nroneller
No chanoe$640.1S/meter4" Omni F2
No chanoe$1.440.4S1meter" Omni F2
No chanoe2 561-ôO/meter
No chanoeS2.935.50/meter10" Omni F2

Proposed Water Service Charges

Sewer Fixed Service Charges: There is no proposed increase for the fixed monthly sewer service charge, Additlonal fixed monthly charges for tho

operation and maintenance of ihe system are based on the volume of water used and heated in excess of 10ccf per month and are shown in the taþlo

below.

Pumping Surcharges, Set.up and Reconnection Fees: A pumping surcharge is added to the commodity rate of customers at higher elevations

which requires the Dishict lo incur additional pumping costs to supply their water. The surcharge is based on lhe actual prevailing energy costs and varies

depending upon the elevation of the area served. lf your business is in an area affected by a pumping surcharge, it is itemized on your monthly bill. Please

visit the IRWD website at www.irwd.com to see charges by zone.

2

FY 2017-18 RatesFY 2016-17 RatesComponent

No changeSewer Ouantitv Charoe $2.74 per ccf
No change$0.84 per ccfCollection Quantity Charge

No change$0,134 per ccflndustrial Waste Charge

No change$0.840 per ccfCollection Service Charge (based on flows)

$1.48 per ccfTreatment Quantity Charge

Up to $1,377.56 per million sallons Up to $1 ,417.56 per million gallonsSpecial Purchase Discharge Charge

Proposed Changes for Sewer Quanlity and lndustrral Waste Charges

B-4



lrvine Ranch Rate Area - Commorclal

Automatic Pass-Through Adjustments
IRWD has used its best available information to calculate proposed increases in lhe cosl of importedwaler IRWD purchases from MWD through MWDOC, the

replenishmenl charges paid by IRWD to OCWD for pumping groundwater, and the costfor regional lreatment of sewage paid by IRWD to the Orange Counly Sanitatlon. 
_

District (OCSD). lnWO nas no control overlhe amounts setby VWO, MWDOC, OCWD and OCSD (the "Regional Agencies'), and must pass lhose costs through l0 lRWo

cuslomòrs, Shóub any of the Regional Agencies adopt an ad'ditional increase (or decrease) in lts charges("Pass-Through Amount-), IRWD wlll automalically rscalculate

its rates lo include lhe Pass-Throigh Amõunt. lf this occurs, the automatic IRWD rate adjustment will not require a public hearing or any addilional action by the IRWD

Board of Directors. Al least 30 dayã before lhe effeclivedate ol the adjuslment, IRWD will provide its customers wilh the expected adjustment{s), which wlll genorally bo

calculated as lhe total pro¡ected cost increase divided by the proiected annual water consumption or annual total sewage flow as appropriale, this calculatlon wlll vary as

necessary to reflecl IRWD's different service areas and serviceclasses,

Publlc Hearing
Any customers orþroperty owners within the IRWD service area may file a written protest for the proposed rate increases wilh IRWD by sending a letter to IRWD, P'O Box

5149, lrvine, CA 92616, A valid protest letter must include your name, the address at which you receive service from IRWD, a statemenl of protost and your orlglnal

signature, Prolest letters received by June 26 will be tabulaled and presenled to the Board of Directors at a public hearing regarding the rale increase to be held on Juno

26,z}fi at 5 p.m. in the IRWD Board R00m,15600 Sand Canyon Ave., lrvine, CA. Any customers or property owners may appear at the hearing to make commgntS

regarding the proposedrates. Letters may be delivered in person at the hearìng, and must be recelved prior lo the concluslon of the June 26 publlchearlng,

Additional lnformation
For more information on IRWD's water efficiency programs, rebates and tips on how you can conserve, visit www,irwd.com. lf you have any addilional questions, ploase

contact IRWD Customer Service at 949453-5300.

3

Proposed RatesCurrent RatesComponent
$0.21 to $0.64/ccf$0.21 to $0.65/ccfPumoinq Surcharqes bv Zone

No change$25,00One-time Setup Fee for New Accounts
No chango$70,00 - $95.00Shutoff Reconnection Fees
No change$13.60 per diameter inchPrivate Fire Line Service Fee
No change$23,70/month per hydrantFire Hvdrant Charqe

Proposed Cltanges to Pu Sircliarç.¡es, Sel.ttp anrl Reoonnectton Fees

B-5



lrvine Ranch Rate Aroa - LandscaPo

?ù lrvine Ranch Water District Notice of Proposed Water Rate Change
lrvine Ranch

r¡taa trtl¡rr r

Background
The lrvine Ranch Water District is a public agency that provides water and sewer service. Our rates ale based on the actual cost to provide these servicos

and are set each year during the annual budget process. The budget is adopted by the Board of Directors and goes into effect on July 1, A critical IRWD

business objective is to keep costs, and lherefore rates, as low as possrble for our cuslomers When compared with other agencies providing similal service

in Orange Counly, IRWD's rales are consistently among the lowest.

Basic Components of Landscape Rates
. Gommodity Charge is based on the amount of water used each month, lt is based on the cost of local and imported water

. Fixed Service Charoe does not vary each month and include costs for operations, maintenance and inlrastruclure,

Commodity Charge:
Commodity charges are billed monthly based on the actual volume of waler used. Customers are billed in liers based on lhe actual water used as a

percentage of the monthly water budget. A descripiion of how monthly water budgets are delermined is described below in the section Monthly Water

Budgets, Rate Calculator & Sample Bills Available on Website, For FY 201 7-18 IRWD is proposing a commodity charge increase shown in the chart below,

The Low Volume rate tier rewards customers who use the least amount of waler, which reduces the need for IRWD lo purchase more expensive walel
supplies. The Base rate tier is for cuslomers that slay within lheir monthly waler budget allocation, The lnefficient and Wastolultiers are for customers lhat
exceed their monthly water budget. The standard Billing Unit is called a ccf (one hundred cubic feet) and is equal to 748 gallons of water,

Proposed Agricultural Commodity Rates:

Tier FY 2016-17 Z:1!,Bqiesppr
Base Rale 62.23 $2.36

Why Did the Cost of Water lncrease?
The main reasons for the change are due to uncontrollable costs attributed to:

¡ Pass through charges from the Orange County Water District (OCWD) fw pumping local groundwater (11% increase) which is the lowest cost of
water and therelore has lhe grealest impact on the Low Volume tier

. Pass lhrough charges from the Metropolitan Water Districl (MWD) for imported water (the most expensive source of water) purchased through the

regional wholesaler, lhe Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOC) (4% increase)

Why Oid the Non-Potable and Recycled Cost of Water Decrease?
There were decreased equipment costs associated with supplying recycled water.

Tier % ol Monthlv Water Budoet FY 201 6-1 7 Rates por ccf FY 2017-1 8 Ratos per ccl

$1.36Low Volume 0-407o i1 21

1,65 $1.70Base Rale 41-100%

101 -1 60% $4.01 $4,09lnefficienl

12.01 $12.06Wasteful 161+

Potable Non ricullu Commod Rales

Tler o/" ol Monlhlv Water Budoel FY 2016-17 Hates Þor ccf FY 2017-18 Rales.per ccf

$1,01Low Volume Q-40% $1.11

$1.46 $1 36Base Bate 41 -'1000/o

101 -1 40% $2.41 $2 33lnelf icient

Wasteful 141+ $6,05 $5.08

led Non ricultural/ Lands Comm RatesNon-Potable & Rec

cultural Potable Commodit Rates

7- Iïvpe FY 2016-17 Rates per ccf

Non-Potable 1,78 1,40

SAC Water $2.07 $1.66

osed cultural Non-Potable / SAC Commod Rates

B-6



lruine ñanch Rate Aroa - LandecaPe

Understanding the IRWD Budget Based Rate Structure
Since 1 

g91 , lRWb customer bilb hãve been calculated using a budget based rate slructure. Usage up lo 100 percent of the water budget is billed al the low

volume and base rate. This rate slructure uses properly-specific allocations and tiered pricing to provide customers an economic incentive to encourage

eflicient water use.
r Each customer receives a monlhly water budget (allocalion) that provides for a reasonable amount of waier þased on the itrigated landscape area,

¡ The monlhly water commodily charge is based upon how much water is used.

o lf a customer goes over their monthly waler budget, the water is billed at increasingly higher tiers based on IRWD's cost of service to provide tho

water.
o Costs associated with the purchase of additional imported water (the most expensive source of water for IRWD), urban runolf programs' water

banking and water conservation programs are allocaled to the highest tiers.

Landscape Monlhly Potable & Recycled Water Allocations

Please visit lRWD.com for specific details about lhe calculation

Proposed Etficiency Factor for Functional Turf & Recycled Water Allocations
The proposed water allocation lor recycled water use and lor funclional tuf irrigated with potable waler, such as a sport field will be based on a75o/o

irrigation efficiency factor instead of the cunent 71% efficiency factor. Other components of these allocations remain unchanged. This will result in a sìight

reduction in your monthly water allocation. Please visit lRWD.com and use the rate calculator to see how this will affect your monthly bill,

Monthly Water Budgets, Hate Calculator & Sample Bills Available on Website
To find oul more informalion on the rale tiers, the types of usage lhat determine lhe monthly water budget, how the monthly walet budget is calculated and

to use the IRWD budget based rate calculator, please visit the IRWD website ai www.irwd.com, The calculator shows how staying within your monthly water

budgel or exceeding it will affect your monthly bill. Provide your account number from a recent bill and you can see how your bill will be recalculated using

the proposed rates, allocations and tiers, Free internet access is available Monday - Friday from Bam to 5pm in the IRWD lobby at 15600 Sand Canyon

Avenue, lrvine, CA.

Water Fixed Service Gharges:
Monthly service charges are fixed monthly charges which cover IRWD's cost oT operations, maintenance and infrastruclure and do not change based on lho

amount of a customers'water use. Monlhly service charges are based on a 30 day calendar month so billing cycles which are longer or shorter lhan 30

days are billed based on the proportional number of days. The fixed charge includes an amount set aside lor the fulure inevitable repair and replacemont of

infraslructure such as pipes, pumping stations and treatment facilities, This way, the District can avoid significanl one time rate spikes when lhe repairs and

replacements are made, These charges are not used to pay for facilities that extend service to new development.

The charge is based on the size of your meter. The cunent amount for your meter size appears on your bill, Customers that remain in the low volume lier for

most of the year will have a larger percentage of lheir bill made up of the fixed charge, The baseline fixed charge is calculated on the mete/s maximum flow

capacity and ihe demand on the system. Potable customers that remain in the low volume lier for g out of 12 months will receive a $2.00 conservation cledil
per month which will be itemized on each bill. New cuslomers do not receive this credit unless they have been with the District for a lull calendar year,

2

60% warm-season turf + 40% drought tolerant landscapeItriqaled with Potable Water

1 000/o wâlffi-sêason turflriqated with Recvcled Water

Monthly Allocation Basis

FV 2n17.18 HâtêsMeler Tvne FY2016-17 Bates

å/R" v 3/," disc 10.30/meter No chanoe
$15 45/meter No chanoe3/¿" disc

No ehanoe1" disc $25.75lmeler
$51.50/meler No chanoe1 /z" disc
$82 40/meler No ehanoe2" disc

Nn nhenaa3" cnmnound $164.80/meler
$300 O0lmeter No chanoe4" comoound

No chanoe6" comoound $5l5.00lmeter
E" comnnund 991.40/meter No chanoe

$1 133 0O/mcter No chanoe1 0" comoound
'l4" comnound $1.802.50/meter No chanoe
2" hrho 108.1S/meter No ehanoe

5247 20,lmeler No chanoe3" turbo
No nhanne4" trrrho $515.00/meler

6" lrrrho 1.030.0O/meter No chanoe

Proposed Water Servlce Charges

B-7



lrvine Ranch Rate Area -

Pumping Surcharges: A pumping surcharge will be added to the commodity rate for those customers who are located at higher elevatlons and causo

the District to incur additional pumping costs to supply their water. The surcharge is based on the actual prevailing energy costs and varies dependlng

upon the elevation of the area served, lf your property is in an area affected by a pumping surcharge, the charge is itemized on your monthly bill, Pleaso

visit the IRWD website at www.irwd.com to see charges by zone.

Automatic Pass-Th rough Adjustments
IRWD has used lts best available information to calculate proposed increases in lhe cost ol importedwater IRWD purchases from MWD lhrough MWDOC, and thO

replenishment charges paid by IRWD to OCWD for pumping groundwater, IRWD has no control overthe amounls set by MWD, MWDOC and OCWD (lhe "Regional

Agencies"), and must pass those costs through to lRWDcustomers. Should any of lhe Regional Agencies adopt an addillonal increase (or decrease) in lts charges("Pass'

Through Amount"), IRWD will automatically recalculate its rates to include lhe Pass-Through Amount, lf this occurs, the automatic IRWD mte adJuslment will not requiro a

public hearing or any additional action by the IRWD Board of Directors, At least 30 days before the eflective date of the adiustment, IRWD will provide its cuslomers wllh

lhe expecled adiustment{s), which will generally be calculated as the lotalproiected cost increase divlded by the proJected annual water consumption, This calculatlon wlll

varyas necessary to reflect lRWO's different service areas and serviceclasses.

Public Hearing
Any customers or property owners within the IRWD service area may file a written protesi for lhe ptoposed rate increases with IRWD by sending a letler lo IRWD, P,O, Box

5149, lrvine, CA 92616. A valid protest letter must include your name, lhe address at which you receive service from IRWD, a stâtement of protest and your original

signature. Protest lellers received by June 26 will be labulated and presented to the Board of Directors al a public hearing regarding lhe rale increase lo be held 0n June

26,2017 al 5 p,m, in the IRWD Board Room, 15600 Sand Canyon Ave., lrvine, CA, Any customers or property owners may appear at the hearing to make commente

regarding the proposed rates, Letters may be delivered in person at the hearing, and must be received prior to the conclusion of the June 26 publichearlng.

Additional lnformation
For more informalion on IRWD's water efficiency programs, rebates and tips on how you can conserve, visit www.irwd,com. lf you haveany additional questlons, please

contact IRWD Customer Service al 949-453-5300

3

No chanoe$1 802 50/meterR" tr rrhn
Nn nhenoe$2 1â3 0O/meter10" turbo
No chanoe$160.1S/meter2" maonelic
No chanoe$640.151meter4" maonelic
No chanoe$1 440.4S/meterA" maoneiic
No chanoe$2 561 60lmeterß" meonelin
Nn chanoe$â95 25lmeterÂ" nroncller
No chanoe$927.0OlmeterS" nrooeller

l'l 214 fìfì/molcr No chanoe10" nroneller
No nhanoe$1 738.15/meter12" nr 14" nroneller

$2 935-50/meter No chanoe1 Â' l R" nr 20" nrnnellcr
No chanoe$640.15/meier4" Omni F2
No chanoei1440.45/meter6" Omni F2
Nn chanoe$2.561.60/meterB" ômni F2

$2 035 50/meter No chanoe10" Omni F2

Current Rates Proposed RatesComponent

$0.21 to $0.ô5/ccf $0.21 to $0.64/ccfPumpinq Surcharqes by Zone

No chanqe$25.00One-time Setup Fee for New Accounts

No chanqe$70,00 - $95.00Shutoff Reconnection Fees

Set-up and Reconnectton FeesProposed Changes to Pum¡irng Surch

B-8



Newport North Rate Area . Resldonllal

ro lrvine Ranch Water District Notice of Proposed Sewer Rate Change
lrvine Ranch

Background
The lrvine Ranch Water District is a public agency that provides water and sewer service. Our rates are based on the actual cost to provide these sorvlces

and are set each year during the annual budget process. The budget is adopted by the Board of Directors and goes into effect on July 1. A critlcal IRWD

business objecüvè is to keef costs, and therefore rates, as low as possible for our customers. When compared with other agencies providing slmilar

services in Orange County, IRWD's rates are consistently among the lowesl

Basic Gomponents of Residentlal Rates
. EjlgC_gglyjellglqgg do not vary each month and include costs for operalions, maintenance and infrastructure, There are separate servlce

charges for water and sewer service,

Sewer Fixed Service Charges:
Monthly service charges are fixid monthly charges which cover IRWD's cost of operations, maintenance and infraskucture and do notchange based on lhe

amount of a customers' water or sewer use. Monlhly service charges are based on a 30 day calendar month so billing cycles which are longer or shorler

than 30 days are billed based on the proportronal number of days. The fixed charge includes an amount set aside for the future inevitable repair and

replacement of infrastructure such as pipes, pumping stations and lreatment facilities, This way, the District can avoid significant one time rate splkes when

the repairs and replacements are made. These charges are not used to pay for facilities that extend service to new development,

The proposed fixed monthly sewer service charges for the average residential cuslomer are used to pay for operations and maintenance costs includlng

inevitable infrastructure enhancements and replacements,

Single Family Homes, Townhouses, & Condominiums

Apartments

$25,75/month

$19.3Olmonth

No change

No change

Automatic Pass-Through Adjustments
IRWD has used ils besl available informalion lo calculate proposed increases in lhe cosl of imporled water IRWD purchases from MWD lhrough MWD0C, lhe

replenishment charges paid by IRWD t0 OCWD for pumping groundwater, and the costior regional tfeatment of sewage paid by IRWD lo lhe Orange Counly Sanltation

District (OCSD), IRWD has no control overlhe amounts sel by MWD, MWDOC, OCWD and OCSD (the "Regional Agencies"), and musl pass those costs through lo IRWD

customers. Should any of the Regional Agencies adopt an additional increase (or decrease) in its charges("Pass-Through Amount"), IRWD will automatlcally recalculate

ils rates to include the Pass-Through Amount, lf lhis occurs, the aulomatic IRWD rate adjustment will not require a public hearing or any addilional aclion by the |RWO

Board of Directors. At leasl 30 days l¡efore the effective date of lhe adjustment, IRWD will provide its customers with the expected adjuslment(s), which will generally bo

calculated as lhe totalprojected cost increase divided by the projected annual water consumption or annual total sewage flow as appropriate, This calculation will varyas

necessary t0 reflecl IRWD's diffetent service areas and service classes.

Public Hearing
Any customers or property owners within the IRWD service area may file a writlen protest for lhe proposed rate increases with IRWO by sending a letter lo IRWD, P,0, Box

5149, lrvine, CA 92616. A valid protesl lelter must include your name, the address at which you receive service from IRWD, a statement of protest and your origlnal

signalure, Protest lelters received by June 26 will be tabulated and presenled to lhe Board of Direclors at a public hearing regarding the rale increase to be held on June

26,2017 at 5 p,m. in the IRWD Board Room, 15600 Sand Canyon Ave,, lrvine, CA, Any customers 0I property owners may appear at the hearing lo make comments

regarding the proposedrates, Letters may be delivered ìn person at the hearing, and must be received prior to lhe conclusion of the June 26 public hearing.

Additional lnformation
For more informalion on IRWD's water efficiency programs, rebales and tips 0n how you can conserve, visit www,irwd,com. lf you have any additional questions, ploase

contact IRWD Customer Service at 949-453-5300,

kvS tem Operatron anrl MaintenanceProposecl Cha es for Sewer Serv¡ce Fixed Montltly

B-9



llìlü tá¡s

Los Alisos Ralo Aroa - Resldenllal

lruine Ranch Water D¡sùict Notice of Proposed Water and Sewer Rate Change

Background
The lrùine Ranch Water District is a public agency that provides water and sewer service, Our rates are based on the actual cost to provide these services

and are set each year during the annual budget process. The budget is adopted by the Board of Directors and goes into effect on July 1. A crllical IRWD

business objective is lo keep costs, and therefore rates, as low as possible for our customers. When compared with other agencies providing similar

services in Orange County, IRWD's rates are consislenlly among the lowest.

Basic Components of Residential Rates
. Commodltv CharEe is based on the amount of water used both inside and outside the home each month, lt is based on the cost of local and

imported water,

¡ Fixed $ervlce Charoos do not vary each month and include cosls for operations, maintenance and infraslructure. There are separato sorvlco

charges for water and sewer service.

Commodity Gharge:
Commodity charges are billed monthly based on the actual volume of water used. Customers are billed in tiers based on the actual water used as a

percentage of the monthly water budget. A descriplion of how monthly water budgets are determined is described below in the seclion Monthly Water

Budgefg Rate Catculator & Samp/e Bitls Avaitabte on Website. For FY 2017-18, IRWD is proposing commodity charge changes shown in tho chart below'

The Low Volume rate tier rewards customers who use the least amount of water, which reduces the need fot IRWD to purchase more expensive water

supplies. The Base rate tier is for customers that stay within iheir monthly water budget allocalion. The lneffìcient and Wasteful tiers are for customors that

exceed their monthly water budgei. The standard Billing Unit is called a ccf (hundred cubic feet) and is equal to 748 gallons of water,

Why Did the Cost of Water Change?
Due to the completion of the consolidalion process, customers in the former IRWD Los Alisos Rate Area are now part of the lrvine Rate Area. Most

customers will realize a savings in their monthly water bill.

Understandlng the IRWD Budget Based Rate Structure
Since 1991 , IRWD cusiomer bills have been calculated using a budget based rate structure, Usage up to 100 percent of the water budget is billed at the low

volume and base rate. The rate structure uses property-specific allocations and tiered pricing to provide an economic incentive to encourage eflicienl water

use.

. Each customer receives a monthly water budget that provides for a reasonable amount of water for indoor and outdoor use, lt can be adjusted by

a variance for more people living in the home, medical needs, additional inigated landscape area or other special circumstances.

¡ The monthly water commodity charge is calculated based upon how much water is used

r lf a customer goes over their monihly waier budget, the water is billed at increasingly higher liers based on IRWD's cost lo provide the water,

r Costs associated with the purchase of additional imported water (the most expensive source of water for IRWD), urban runoff programs, water

banking and water conservation plograms are allocated to the higher tiers,

Monthly Water Budgets, Rate Calculator & Sample Bills Available on Website
To find out more information on the rate tiers, the types of usage lhat determine the monthly water budget, how the monthly water budget is calculated and

lo use the IRWD budget based rate calculator, please visit the IRWD website at www.irwd,com, The calculator shows how staying within your monthly walet

budget or exceeding it will affect your monthly bill. Provide your account number from a recent bill and you can see how your bill will be recalculated using

the proposed rates, allocations and iiers, and any variances you have on your account. Sample bills are also provided as well as technical water budget

formulas, Free internet access is available Monday - Friday from Bam to Spm in the IRWD lobby at 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, lrvine, CA,

Water & Sewer Fixed Service Gharges:
Monthly service charges are fixed monthly charges which cover IRWD's cost of operations, maintenance and infrastructure and do notchange based on ths

amount of a customers' waler or sewer use. Monlhly service charges are based on a 30 day calendar month so billing cycles which are longer or shorter

than 30 days are billed based on the proportional number of days. The fixed charge includes an amount set aside for the future inevitable repair and

replacement of infrastructure such as pipes, pumping stations and treatment facilities, This way, the District can avoid signilìcant one time rate spikes when

the repairs and replacements are made, These charges are not used to pay for facilities lhat extond service to new development.

FY 2016-17 Rates

oer ccf
FY 2017-18 Rales

oer ccf
% of Monthly Water Budget
Residential with Outdoor

7o of Monthly Water Budget

Multi- Family with No Outdoor
Tier

$180 $136Low Volurne 0 -40 yo 0-50%

2,46 $ 1,70Base Rate 4'l -1000/o 51-1 00%

$401 $ 4,09101-140% 101-120o/olnefficient

121+ 12,01 $12,06Wasteful 141+

Residential Commodity Rates

B-10



Proposed RatesResidential meter size - homes, condos, apartments Currenl Rates

No change

No chango

No change

No change

No change

No chanoe

518 xTo"

%" disc meter
1" disc meter

1 %" disc meter

2" disc meter
2" turbo meter

$10,30/meter

$15,45/meter

$25,75/meter

$51.50/meter

$82,40/meter

$108.15/meter

No changeResidential master meter (shared) apartments and condominiums

5/B x 3/4" meter

$10,30/meter

The current amount for your meter size appears on your bill. Customers that remain in the low volume tier for most of the year will have a

larger percentage of their bill made up of the fìxed charge. The baseline fixed charge is calculated on the mete/s maximum flow capacity and

the demand on the system, Customers that remain in the low volume tier for I out of 12 months will receive a $2,00 conservation credil por

month which will be itemized on each bill. New customers do not receive this credit unless they have been with lhe Diskict for a full calendar

Proposed Waler Service Fixed Monthly Charges for System Operation and Maintenance

Los Alisos Rate Area' Resldentlal

Water Fixed Service Charges: The fixed monthly water service charges for the average residential customer are used to pay for operations and

maintenance costs, including inevitable infrastructure enhancements and replacements, The charge is based on the size of your meler. No changes to tho

current fixed monthly charges are proposed,

Sewer Fixed Service Charges: The proposed fixed monthly sewer service charges for the average residential customer are used to pay for oporallons

and maintenance costs including inevitable infrastructure enhancements and replacements. The tiered sewer service fìxed charge is based on the 3 months

with the lowest potable water usage from the prior calendar year, New customers are billed at the highest tier until they have established a full calendar year

of usage hisiory,

water falls between 5 and 10 ccfs

water falls below 5 ccfs

Collection Service Charge (based on flows)

ïr-eatmp.¡t g.elyige Char*e lÞa¡ed qn lqwç)

$0,84O/ccf

Pumping Surcharges: A pumping surcharge will be added to the commodity rate for those customers who reside at higher elevaliong and cause tho

District to incur additional pumping costs to supply their water. The surcharge is based on the actual prevailing energy costs and varies depending upon

the elevation of the area served. lf you live in an area affected by a pumping surcharge, the charge is itemized on your monthly bill. Please visit the IRWD

website at www.in¡rd.com to see charges by zone.

Automatic Pass-Through AdJustments
IRWD has used ¡ls best available information to calculate proposed increases ìn the cost ol imported waler IRWD purchases from MWD through MWDOC and the costfor
regional lrealmenl of sewage paid by IRWD lo the Orange Counly Sanitation District (OCSD), IRWD has no control overthe amounts set by MWD, MWDOC, OCWD and

OCSD {the "Regional Agencies"), and musl pass lhose costs through to lRWDcustomers. Should any oflhe Regional Agencies adopl an addilional increase {ordecrease)
in its charges ("Pass-Through Amount"), IRWD will automatically recalculale its rales to include the Pass-Through Amount. lf lhis occurs, tl¡e automatic IRWD rate

adjustment will nol require a public hearing oi any addilional action by the IRWD Board of Directors, At leasl 30 days before the effective date of the adiustment, lRWO wlll
provide its customers with the expected adjustment{s), which will generally be calculated as the tolal projected cost increase divided by the projecled annual water
consumplion or annual total sewage flow as appropr¡ate. This calculalion will vary as necessary to reilecl IRWD's different servìce areas and service classes,

Public Hearing
Any customers or property owners within the IRWD service area may file a written protest lor lhe proposod rale increases with IRWD by sending a letter to IRWD, P.0, Box
5149, lrvine, CA 92ô16, A valid protest letter must include your name, the address al which you receive service from IRWD, a slatement of protest and your original

signature. Protest letlers received by June 26 will be tabulated and presented to the Board of Direclors at a public hearing regarding the rate increase to be held on Juno
26,2417 at 5 p.m, in lhe IRWD Board Room, 15600 Sand Canyon Ave,, lrvine, CA. Any cuslomers or property owners may appear at the hearing to make comments
regarding the proposed rates, Letters may be delivered in person at {he hearing, and must be received priorto lhe conclusion of lhe June 26 publichearing,

Additional lnformation
For more information on IRWD's waler efficiency prograrns, rebales and tips on how you can conserve, visit www,inrvd,com. lf you haveany additional queslions, please

contacl IRWD Cuslomer Service at 949-453-5300.

B-11

No change

$1.48/æf

2

Current Rates Prooosed Rate¡Usaoe

Averaqe water usaqe exceeds 10 ccfs per month $25.75/month

$23.20/month

No chanqo

No chanqo

Proposed Changes for Sewer Servrce Frxed Monthly Charges for System Operatton and Malntenance

Component Current Rates Proposed Rates

Pumoinq Surcharoes bv Zone $0.21 to $0,65/ccf $0.21 to $0.64/ccf

$25.00 No chanqeOne-lime Selup Fee for New Accounts

$70.00-$95.00 No chanqeShutoff Reconnection Fees

Proposed Changes to Pumprng Surcharges, Set-up and Reconnectton Fees



Los Alisos Rate Area - Commerdal

lrvine Ranch Water District Notice of Proposed Water and Sewer Rate Change
lrvine Ranch

Background
The lrùne Ranch Water District is a public agency that provides water and sewer seruice. Our rates are based on lhe actual cost to provide these servicos

and are set each year during the annual budget process. The budgel is adopled by the Board of Directors and goes into effect on July 1, A crilical IBWD

business objective is to keep cosls, and therefore rales, as low as possible for our customers. When compared wilh other agencies providing similar

services in Orange County, IFWD's rates are consislently among the lowest.

Basic Components of Gommercial Rales
. M@Cillgbg¡gg is based on the amount of water used each month. lt is based on the cost ollocaland imported water,

. Flxed Service Charqes do not vary each month and include costs for opetations, maintenance and infrastructure, There are separato seilice

charges for water and sewer service

Commodity Charge: Proposed Changes to the Cost of Water
r Commodily charges are billed monthly based on lhe actual volume of water used. Customers are billed in one or two tiers based on the aclual

water used as a percentage of the monthly water budget, A description of how monthly water budgeis are determined is described below in lho

section Monfhþ Water Bidget information Available on Website, For FY 201 7-18, IRWD is proposing commodity charge changes shown in the

chart below. Tñe Base Rate tier rewards cuslomers lhal stay within their monlhly water budget allocation, The Wasteful tier is for customers lhat

exceed their monthly water budget. The standard Billing Unit is called a ccf (hundred cubic feet) and is equal to 748 gallons of watel,

Why Did the Cost of Water Change?
Due lo lhe completion of the consolidation process, customers in the lormer IRWD Los Alisos Rate Area are now part of the lrvine Bate Area. Most

customers will realrze a savings if they are within lheir budgel in their monlhly water bill.

Understanding the IRWD Budget Based Rate Structure
Since 1 991 , IFWD customer bills have been calculated using a budget based rate structure. Usage up lo 100 percent of the water budget is billed at the

base rate. The rale structure uses business-specific allocations and tiered pricing to provide an economic incentive to encourage efficient water us€,

. Each customer receives a monthly water budget thal provides for a reasonable amount for your business needs,

o The monthly water commodity charge is calculated based upon how much water is used

¡ lf a cuslomer goes over lheir monlhly water budget, the watel is billed at the highest tier based on IRWD's cost lo ptovide the water,

. Costs associated with the purchase of additional imported water (the most expensive source of water for IRWD), urban runolf programs, water

banking and water conservation programs are allocated to the highest tier.

Monthly Water Budget lnformation Available on Website
To lind out more information on the rate tiers, please visit the IRWD website al www.irwd.com, lf you would like additional information regarding lhe monthly

water budget for your property, please contact customer service al 949 453-5300,

Water & Sewer Fixed Service Charges:
Monlhly service charges are lixed monthly charges which cover IRWD's cost ol operations, maintenance and infrastruclure and do not change based on the

amount of a customers' water or sewer use. Monthly service charges are based on a 30 day calendar monlh so billing cycles which are longer or shorter

than 30 days are billed based on the proporlional numbor of days. The fixed charge includes an amount set aside for the future inevitable repair and

replacement of infrastructure such as pipes, pumping stations and treatment facilities. This way, lhe Dislrict can avoid significant one time rate spikes when

the repairs and replacements are made. These charges are not used to pay for lacilities that extend service lo new development,

Water Fixed Service Charges: The fixed monthly water service charges are used to pay for operations and maintenance costs, including inevitable

infrastructure enhancements and replacemenls. The charge is based on the size of your meter, The proposed fixed monthly charges are proposed below,

The current amount for your meter size appears on your bill. The baseline fixed charge is calculated on the mete/s maximum flow capacity and the demand

on the system.

B-12

FY 201 18 cclFY 2016.17 Bales per cclTier o/o ol Monthly Water Budget

$1,700 -100 % $2.46Base Bate

$12,06$12.01Wasteful 101+

d Potable Commercial Com RatesP

7o of Monlhlv Water Budnet FY 2016-17 Fales oer ccl FY 201 7-1 S,Rates oer cc'lTier
$0.95$1.03Base Bale 0 -100 %

$6.0s $5.08Wastelul 101+

Ratesled Water Commercial CommoclRec



Los Alisos Rate

Sewer Fixed Service Charges: There is no proposed increase for lhe fixed monthly sewer service charge, Additional fixed monthly charges for lhe

operation and maintenance of the system are based on the volume of water used and treated in excess of 1Occf per month and are shown in the table

below.

Pumping Surcharges, Set-up and Reconnection Fees: A pumping surcharge is added to lhe commodily rate olcustomers at higher elevations

which requires the District to incur additional pumping costs to supply their water. The surcharge is based on the actual prevailing energy costs and vaties

depending upon the elevation of the area served. lf your business is in an area aflected by a pumping surcharge, it is itemized 0n your monthly bill. Please

visit the IRWD website at www.irwd.com to see charges by zone.

Automatic Pass-Th rough Adjustments
IBWD has used its best available informalion to calculale proposed increases in the cost of importedwater IRWD purchases from MWD lhrough MWDOC and the costlor
regional lreatment of sewage paid by IRWD to lhe Orange Counly Sanitation Disticl (OCSD). IRWD has no control overthe amounts set by MWD, MWDOC, OCWD and

OCSD (lhe "Regional Agencies"), and must pass those costs through to IRWD customers. Should any ol the Regional Agencies adopt an additional increase (or decreaso)

B-13 2

FY 2fil7.1ß.BateeFY 2016.17 FâtesMeter Tvne
No chanoe$10 30/meter5/8" v g/¿" disc
No chanoe$15 4S/meter3/¿" disc
No chanoe$25 75/meter1" disn
No chanoe1 1/o" diçt. $51.50/meier
No chanoeS82.40/meler2" disc
No chanoeß164.80/meter3" cnmnound
No chanoe$300.00lmeter4" comnound

$51 5 00/meter No chanoeÂ" comnor¡nd
No chanoe$991.40/meterB" comoound
No chanoeS1 .133.00/meter'10" eomnot¡ncl
No chenne$1.802 5O/meter14" comnnllnrJ

$108 15/meter No chanoe2" tr rrho
No ehanoe9247.21lmeler3" tutho
Nn ¡rhanoe$515 00/meter4" trrrhn
No chanoeA" tr rrhn S1.030.O0/meler
No chanoeS1-802.50/meterS" turbo
Nn chenonS2 163.00/meter1 0" trrrho

ßlAfl lS/meter No chanoe2" m¡nnpiin
No chanoe$640.15/meter4'' rnaonetic
No chanoe$1.440-45/meter6'' maonetic

$2 561 60/meter No chanoeR" mannetic
No chanoeAt'nrnnplle¡ $695.25/meter
No chanae$927 o0/meterB" nrooeller

Sl 236 00/mele¡ No chanoel0" nrnnnller
No chanoe19" nr 1Á" nrnnpllpr $1.738.15/meter
No chanoeS2 935.501meter16'. 180 or 20" nroneller
Nn nhenne$640 1S/meler4" Omni F2
No chanoe6" ômni F2 $1.440.45/meier
No ehenoeR" Omni F2 ß2.561.60/meler

s2 935 50/meter No chanoe10" Omni F2

Proposed Water Service Charges (No Change)

FY 2017-18 RatosComponent FY 201 6-17 Ratos

Up to $1,377,56 per million gallons

$2,74 per ccf

ccf

$0.1 3_4pgr ccf

$0,84
- 
No_charge , --.

No change

Up to $1,417,56 per million gallons

No

ccf_ lpalrynlAu qqti_ty Cl¡aqe

Special Purchase Discharge Chatge

Sewer Quantitv Charge

lndustrial

Collection Aua¡t!!y_c!a¡ge

ancl lnduslilal Wasle ChargesProposocl Changes lor Sewet

Current Rates Proposed RalesComponont

$0.21 to $0.64/cclPumpinq Surcharqes bv Zone $0.21 to $0,65/ccf

One-time Setup Fee for New Accounts $2s,00 No change

$70.00-$95,00 No changeShutofl Reconneclion Fees

$13.60 per diameter inch No chanqePrivate Fire Line Service Fee

$23,70/month per hvdrant No chanqeFire Hydrant Charge

Proposed Changes to Pu Surcha es. Set-u and Reconnectron Fees



Los Alisos Rate Area - Commorcial

in ils charges ("Pass-Through Amount'), IRWD will automatically recalculate its rates to include lhe Pass-Through Amount, lf lhis occurs, lho aulomatlc IRWD rate

adiustment will not require a public hearing or any additional action by lhe IRWD Board of Directors. At least 30 days before the elfectivo dale of the adiuslmenl, IHWD will
provide its cuslomers wilh tho oxpoctod ad.iustment(s), which will generally bo calculated as the total projected cosl incroase divided by the ptoieclod annual walor

consumption or annual total sewage llow as appropriale, This calculation will vary as necessary to roflect IRWD's different service areas and soruiceclasses.

Public Headng
Any customers or properly owners within the IRWD service area may file a written protesl for lhe proposed rate increases with IRWD by sending a letter to IBWD, P.0' Box

5149, lrvine, CA 92616. A valid prolesl lelter must include your name, the addless at which you receive seruice from IRWD, a statement ol protosl and your origlnal

signålure, ProtestlstlersreceivedbyJune26will betabulatedandpresentedtolheBoardof DirectotsatapublichearingregardingthoratoincroasetoboheldonJunô
26,2017 at 5 p.m. in lhe IRWD Board Room, 15600 Sand Canyon Ave., lrvine, CA, Any customers or properly owners may appear at lhe hearing lo make commonls

regarding lhe proposed rates. Lotters may be dolivered in person at lhe hearing, and must be recoivod prior to the conclusion of the June 26 public hearing,

Additional lnformalion
For more inlormalion on IRWD's water efficiency programs, rebates and tips on how you can conserue, visit www.irwd.com. ll you havo any addilional quostlons, pleaeo

contact IRWD Customer Service at 949.453-5300.

3B-14



Los Alisos Rate Aroa " Landscape

?g lrvine Ranch Water District Notice of Proposed Water Rate Change
lrvine Ranch

Background
The lrvine Ranch Water Diskict is a public agency that provides water and sewer service. Our rates are based on the actual cost to provide lhese selvlces

and are set each year during lhe annual budget process. The budget is adopted by the Board of Directors and goes into effect on July 1, A critical IRWD

business objective is to keep costs, and therefore rates, as low as possible for our customers, When compared with other agencies providing slmllar setvlce

in Orange County, IRWD's rates are consistently among the lowest.

Basic Gomponents of Landscape Rates
. Commodlty Charqs is based on the amount of water used each month. lt is based on the cosl of local and imported waler

. Fixed Service CharEe does not vary each month and include costs for operations, maintenance and infrastructure,

Commodity Charge:
Commodity charges are billed monthly based on the actual volume of waler used. Customers are billed in tiers based on the actual wator used as a

percentage of the monthly water budget. A description of how monthly water budgets are determined is described below in the section Monthly Water

Budgets, Rate Calculator & Sampte Bills Available on Website. For FY 2017-18 IRWD is proposing a commodity charge change shown in the chart þolow,

The Low Volume rate tier rewards customers who use the least amount of water, which reduces the need for IRWD to purchase more expensive water

supplies. The Base rate tier is for customers that stay within their monthly water budget allocalion. The lnefficient and Wasteful tiers are for customers that

exceed their monthly water budget. The standard Billing Unit is called a ccf (one hundred cubic feet) and is equal to 748 gallons of water.

Proposed Agricultural Gommodity Rates:

6-1 percd 7-1 Ratæ:p9l

Base Rate $2.S8 $2 36

Why Did the Cost of Water Change?
Due to the completion of the consolidation process, customers in the former IRWD Los Alisos Rate Area are now partof the lrvine Rate Area. Most

customers wrll realize a savings in their monthly water bill.

Understanding the IRWD Budget Based Rate Structure
Since 1991, IRWD customer bills have been calculaled using a budget based rate struclure. Usage up to 100 percent of the water budget is billed at the low

volume and base rate. This raie structure uses property-specific allocalions and tiered pricing to provide customers an economic incentive to encourage

efficient water use,

o Each customer receives a monthly water budget (allocation) that provides for a reasonable amount of water based on the irrigated landscape area.
¡ The monthly water commodity charge is based upon how much water is used.

FY 201 6-1 7 Rates oor ccf FY 2017-18 Rates perccfTier o/o of Monthly Waler Bud-qet

0-400/o $1.80 $1 .36Low Volume

$1 .70Base Rate 41 -1000/" $2,46

$ 4.09lnefÍicient 101-'160% $4 01

Wasteful 161+ $12 01 $12.06

Potable Non ricultural/Landscape CommoP Rates

FY 2016-17 Rates per ccl FY 2017-18 RatesTior % of Monthlv Waler Budqet

$111 $1 01Low Volume 0-40 %
Base Rate 41 -100% $1 40 $1 36

$2 33lneflicient 101 -140% $2 41

Wasleful 141+ $6 05 $5 08

ricultural I Landsca CommodNon'Potable & Non RatesP

ricultural Potable Commodit Rates

Tvoe FY 2016-17 Rates per ccf FY 2017-18 Rates per æf
$1.40Non-Potabie $1 78

$2 07 $1.66SAC Water

B-15



60% warm-season turf + 40% droughl tolerant landscapelrriqated with Potable Water

lrrioated with Recvcled Water 100% warm-season turf

Month Allocation Basis

Los Alisos Rate Aroa - Landscapo

r lf a customer goes over their monthly water budgel, the water is billed at increasingly higher tiers based on IRWD's cost of service to provide lhe

water,
. Costs associated with the purchase of additional imported water (the most expensive source of water for IRWD), urban runoff programs, water

banking and water conservation programs are allocated to the highest tiers,

Potable & Water Allocations

Please visit lRWD,com for specific details aboui the calculation

Proposed Efficiency Factor for Functional Turf & Recycled Water Allocations
The proposed water allocation for recycled water use and for functional turf irrigated with potable water, such as a sportfield will be based on a 75%

irrigation efficiency factor instead of the currenl 71% efficiency factor. Other components of these allocations remain unchanged, This wlll result ln a slight

reduction in your monthly water allocation, Please visit lRWD.com and use the rate calculator to see how lhis will affectyour monlhly bill.

Monthly Water Budgets, Rate Calculator & Sample Bills Available on Website
To find out more information on the rate tiers, the types of usage that determine the monthly water budget, how lhe monthly watet budget is calculatod and

to use the IRWD budget based rate calculator, please visit the IRWD website at www.irwd.com. The calculator shows how staying within your monthly wator

budget or exceeding it will affect your monthly bill. Provide your account number from a recent bill and you can see how your bill will be recalculated uslng

the proposed rates, allocations and tiers, Free internet access is available Monday - Friday from Bam to 5pm in the IRWD lobby at 15600 Sand Canyon

Avenue, lrvine, CA.

Water Fixed Service Charges:
Monthly service charges are fìxed monthly charges which cover IRWD's cost of operations, maintenance and infrastructure and do not change based on lhe
amounl of a customers'water use. Monthly service charges are based on a 30 day calendar month so billing cycles which are longer or shorter than 30

days are billed based on the proportional number of days. The fixed charge includes an amount set aside for the future ineviiable repair and replacement of

infrastructure such as pipes, pumping stations and treatment facililies. This way, the DisÍict can avoid significant one time rate spikes when the repalrs and

replacements are made, These charges are not used to pay for facilities that extend service to new development,

The charge is based on the size of your meter, The cunent amount for your meter size appears on your bill, Customers that remain in the low volumo tlor for

most of the year will have a larger percentage of their bill made up of the fxed charge. The baseline flxed charge is calculated on the mete/s maximum llow

capacity and the demand on the system. Potable customers that remain in the low volume tier for 9 out of 12 months will receive a $2.00 conservation credlt

per month which will be itemized on each bill. New customers do not receive this credit unless they have been with the District for a full calendar year,

2

Melcr Tvnn ,FY 201Ê-17 Rales FY 2017-'lB Rates

No chanoe5/8" x %" disc $10.30lmeter
%" disc 5.45/meter No chanoe

25 75/meter No chanoe1" disc
No chanoe1 Y," disc $51.50/meter

2" disc 82.4Olmeter No chanoe
$164 8O/meter No chanoe3" comoound

No chenoe4" comnound $309.0Olmeter
6" comnound $515.00/meter No chanoe

$901 40lmeter No nhanoeS" comoound
10" comnound $1.133.O0/meter No chanoe
14" nomnornd 1 802 S0/meter No chanoe

No chenae2" turbo $108.'lSlmeter
3" ftrrbo ß247.21lmeter No chanoe
4" lllrhn $515 0O/meter No chenoe

No nhsnnc6" hrrbo $1 030.0O/meter
8" hrrbo 1.802.50/meter No chanoe

$2 163 0O/meler Nn chenoe10" turbo
2" maonetic S160.'15/meter No chanoe
4'' maonelic i640.'lSlmete¡ No chanoe

No chanoeô" maonetic $1.440.45/meter
8" maonetic 2 561.60/meter

'lo 
chanoe

ô" nroneller 605 2Slmeter No chanoe
Nn chanoeS" orooeller $927.00/meter

10" orooeller 1.236.00/meter
12" or 14" nrooeller i1 .738.'1 5/meter No chanoe

i2 935 50/meter No nhanoe16'. 1 8' or 20" orooeller

Proposed Water Service Charges (No Change)

B-16



Los Alisos Rate

Pumping Surcharges: A pumping surcharge will be added lo the commodity rate for those customers who are located at higher elevations and cause

the Dislrict to incur additional pumping costs to supply their water. The surcharge is based on the actual prevailing energy costs and varies depending

upon the elevation of the area served. lf your property is in an area affected by a pumping surcharge, the charge is itemized on your monthly bill. Ploaso

visit the IRWD website at.www,irwd.com to see charges by zone^

Automatic Pass-Through Adjustments
IRWÐ has used its besi available information to calculale proposed increases in the cost of importedwatfl IRWD putchases from MWD through MWDOC, IRWD has no

conlrol overthe amounts sel by MWD, MWDOC and OCWD (the "Regional Agencies"), and must pass those costs through to IRWD customers, Should any of lhe Regional

Agencies adopt an additional increase (or decrease) in its charges ("Pass-Through Amount"), IRWD will automatically recalculate its rates to include lhe Pass-Through

Amount, lf this occurs, lhe automatic IRWD rate adjustment will nol require a public hearing or any additional action by the IRWD Board of Direclors, At least 30 days

before lhe effective date of the adjustmenl, IRWD will provide its customers wilh the expected adjustment(s), which will generally be calculated as the lolalproiecled cost

increase divided by the prolected annual water consumption, This calculation will vary as necessary to reflect IRWÐ's diferenl service areas and service classes,

Public Hearing
Any customers or property owners within the IRWD service area may file a written protest for the proposed rate increases wilh IRWD by sendlng a leltsr to IRWD, P.0, Box

5149, lrvine, CA 9261ô, A valid protest letter musl include your name, the address at which youreceive service from IRWD, a slatement o{ protest and yout origlnal

signalure, ProtestleltersreceivedbyJune26will betabulatedandpresentedlotheBoardofDirecto¡sat apublichearingregardingtherateincreasetobeheldonJuno
26,2017 at 5 p.m, in the IRWD Soard R00m,15600 Sand Canyon Ave., lrvine, CA. Any customers or property ownels may appear al the hearing to make commenls

regarding the proposed rales, Letters may be delivered in person at lhe hearing, and must be received prior to the conclusion of the June 20 publichearlng.

Additional lnformation
For more informalion on IRWD's water efliciency programs, rebates and tips on how you can conserve, visit www,irwd,com, lf you have any additional queslions, please

contact IRWD Customer Service at 949-453-5300.

3

No nhanoe4" Omni F2 $640.151meter
Nn ch¡nca6" Omni F2 S1.440.45/meter
No chenae8" Omni F2 ß2.561-60/meter
No ehanne10" ômni F2 $2.035.50/meler

Cunent Rates Proposed RatesComponent

$0.21 to $0.ô5lccf $0.21 to $0.64/ccfPumpino Surcharoes bv Zone

No chanqeOne-time Setup Fee for New Accounts $25.00

No chanoeShutoff Reconnection Fees $70,00 - $95.00

B-17



Exhibit'oc"

RESOLUTION NO. 2OI7 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
APPROVING DISTRICT'S OPERATING BUDGET FOR

FISCAL YEAR 2OI7-T8 AND DETERMINING COMPLIANCE WITH
ARTICLE XIIIB OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch'Water District (IRWD) has

fully considered the financial needs of IRWD for purposes of operational costs during Fiscal Year

2017-18; and

WHEREAS, an Operating Budget has been prepared and reviewed by this Board

of Directors; and

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State

of California provides that the appropriations of local agencies will be limited each year to those

of the previouì year, adjusted for changes in population, cost of living and transfers in sources of
funding; and

WHEREAS, Section 8 of Article XIIIB specifically excludes user charges or fees

or regulatory fees as long as such fees and charges do not produce revenues exceeding the costs

reasonably bome in providing the regulation, product or service; and

WHEREAS, IRWD's Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-18 is totally funded

from user charges which are excluded from the appropriations formula established by Article
XIIIB.

NOV/, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of IRWD DOES HEREBY
RESOLVE, DETERMINE and ORDER as follows:

Section 1. That relative to appropriations subject to limitation under Article XIIIB
of the Constitution of the State of California, IRWD's Operating Budget for Fiscal Yeat 2017-tt
is hereby determined to be funded totally by revenues other than the proceeds of taxes as defined

in Section 8(c) of Article XIIIB, and that the documentation used in making such determination

has been on file in the offices of IRWD for not less than fifteen days prior to the date hereof,

pursuant to Section 7910 of the Government Code of the State of California.

Section 2. That IRV/D's Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-18 is in
compliance with the provisions of Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California.

Section 3. That pursuant to Section 21080(b) (8) of the Public Resources

Code providing that the establishment, modification, structuring, restructuring or approval of
rates, tolls, fares, or other charges by public agencies are exempt from the requirements of the

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), it is hereby found that the Operating Budget for

c-1



Fiscal Year 2017 -18 including proposed rates and charges is within the purposes set forth in
Section 210S0(b) of the Public Resources Code including but not by way of limitation, the
purposes of (1) meeting operating expenses, (2) purchasing or leasing supplies, equipment or
materials, (3) meeting financial reserve needs and requirements, and (4) obtaining funds for
capital projects necessary to maintain service within existing areas.

Section 4. That the proposed Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-18 is
consistent with the recommendations of the cost of service study approved June 8, 2015.

Section 5. That the Operating Budget for IRWD for Fiscal Year 2017-18 as set

forth in the Summary of the Operating Budget dated April24,2017 v¡hich is by this reference
incorporated herein, be and the same is hereby approved.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 24th day of April,2017

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and the Board of Directors thereof

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
BOV/IE, ARNESON, WILES & GIANNONE
Legal Counsel - IRWD

By:

c-2



Exhibit "D"

lrvine Ranch

Board Workshop
Operating Budget and Rate Proposal
FY 2017 -18

Board Meeting
April24,2017

FY 2017-18 Operating Budget and Rates

F&P Committee: Budget Considerations

F&P Committee: Preliminary Budget Review

Special F&P Committee: Detailed Budget Review

F&P Committee: Budget Update, lmpact on Rates

First Board Workshop

Second Board Workshop: Staff recommends adoption
of Budget and approval of Proposition 218 Notices

Proposition 218 Notices mailed

Adopt FY 20'17-18 Rates & Charges

February 7

March 7

March 23

April4

April 10

April4

May 5

June 26

Schedule for Budget & Rate Adoption

lrvtne nlirnch Wrìler {)rslrcl

D-1

WATER DISTRICÏ



First Workshop (held April 10, 20171:
. Detailed Budget Review- FY 2017-18

- Revenues

- Significant factors affecting rate setting

- Operating expenses by system
. Funding Operating lncreases Through Rates
. Comparison of Proposed Rates
. Schedule for Budget & Rate Adoption

Tonight's Workshop:
. Recap Budget Highlights FY 2017-18
. Updated lmpact on Rates
. Detailed Review of the Proposition 218 Notices
. Staff Recommendation:
. Adopt Budget
. Approve Proposition 218 Notices

Agenda

lrvilìe lìir¡rch t'Virter I )rslilcl

Key drivers compar¡son to prior year budget

Consolidated Budget FY L6-I7 FY 17-18 (Dec

Salaries and Benefits

Purchased Water

Repairs and Maintenance

Electricity

0ther Expenses

Total

rease) %

s146.e s148.7 s1.8

$sE.z

s3s.3

s23,s

s14.6

s21.6

Sst.E

$¡o.z

$23,1

s14.8

s21.s

52.4

(So,s¡

$0.¿

(So.z¡

So.t

4.7Y0

-25%

t.7%

-1.4%

05%

r.2%

(in millions)

Current Proposed lncrease /

2017-1 8 Operating Budget

Irv[ìe fì;rrch t /.rleì I )rs{ilcl

lrvine Ranch

D-2
ru WATER DISTRICT



(in thousands)
Revenue:
Commodity
Service
Over Allocation
Total Revenues
Contribution to Enhancement
and Replacement Funds
Net Revenues $74,501 $32,789 $ 21,448 8128,737

$54,218 $23,863 $ 16,028 $ 94,109
11,334 8,194 4,330 23,858

623 732 284 1,639
8,326 - 805 9,131

Recvcled Gonsolidated

00$ o$ 0Net Operating Position

SOURCES AND USES

Water Sewer

$41,013 $ -
33,636 51,780
$8,326

$ 15,132
6,631

805

$ 56,145
92,047

9,1 31

$ r 57,323

(28,586)

$82,97s $51,780 $ 22,568

(8,474) (18,ee1) (1 ,12O)

Expenses:
Total Direct
Total lndirect
General Plant
M arsh/NTS/Conservation
Total Expenses

2017-1 8 Operating Budget

lrvilìe lliìnch Wirter [)rstllcl

PROPOSED RATES

lrvine Ranch

D-3
ru WATER DISTRICT



Loaded Cost of lmported Water

District Wide Conservation

Conservation and NTS

Total Cost per Tier (July 1)

FY 20t6-Ll Rates by Tier

Change

Use of Sinking Fund for Rate Parity $t.zs mill¡on

LowVolume Base Rate lnefficient Wasteful

s1.66

s2.es

s3.40

$o,o¿

5a.oz

a

$1,32

5o.o¿ So,o4

so.rs so.os $o,oe so,os

lrvine

Tiers

50.04

$t.to

$1.36

St.zt

$t.zo

5t,os

s4,oe

$¿.ot

s12.06

Stz.ot

Lowest Cost Source of Water

Melded Cost of Water

Blended Cost of Baker and Potable lmport

2017-1 I Operating Budget

lrv[ìe lìi r¡tch Vt/;tter i )tstt lct

Proposed Råte

FY 17-18 Rate Change % Change
Current Rate

FY 16-t7

Water

Service Charge *

Commodity Charge **

Totol water Charge

Sewer

Service Charge *

Total Typlcal
Resldentlal Monthly Blll

* Treatedwaterservicecharge assumes a518"x314" meter. Boththewaterandsewerservicecharges
include components for enhancement and replacement capital. No additions have been included for either
fund.

** Commodity charges for a typical residential customer are based on 12 ccf (District average).

Current Rates: Low Volume $1.21 Base $1.65
Proposed Rates: Low Volume S1 .36 12% (OCWD 11%) Base $1 .70 3% (MWD 4%)

Typical Residential Customer

1,10

2.2%

S o.oo

s 1,10

s 10.30

18.70

s 29.00

s 10.30

L7.60

5 27.90

s o.oo

$ r.ro

s 23,20

$ sr.ro

S zg,zo

$ sz.zo

Comparison of the lrvine Ranch Rate Area
Proposed Rates - FY 16-17 to FY 17-18

ltvtììe llirìch \ /;tter ri¡slllcl

lrvine Ranch

D-4
ru WATER DISÎRICT



Proposed Rate*
FY t7-t8 Rate Change % Change

Current Rate

FY L6-T7

Watêr

Service charge ** $ 10.30 S 10.30 S 0.00

Commodity Charge *** 26.22 L8'70 0.521

Totol Watet charye S 36.52 S 29.00 S (7.52)

Sewer

Service Charge ** S 23.20 S 23.20 $ 0.00

Total Typ¡cal
Resldentlal Monthly Blll $ 59'72 $ s2'20 $ (7'521 (12'6%)

* A port¡on of the Serrano Summit Proceeds ($40 million) will provide a nexus between the cost of water for the

LosAl¡sos and lrvine Ranch rate areas.

". Treated water service charge assumes a 518" x 3 t4" meter Both the water and sewer service charges ¡nclude

components for enhancement and replacement capital. No additions have been included for either fund.
***Commodity charges for a typ¡cal res¡dential customer are based on 12 ccf (District average) and utilize the now

uniform lrvine Ranch rate area commodity rates:
CurrentRates: LowVolume$1.80 Base $246
Proposed Rates: Lowvolume $1.36 Base $1.70

Typical Residential Customer

Comparison of the Los Alisos Rate Area
Proposed Rates - FY 16-17 to FY 17-18

lrvilìe lliìilch W;t¡e¡ i)tslllct

Monthly Water & Sewer Bill Based on 15 ccf's of Usage

and Groundwater AvailabilitY

GPCD Usagê in ccf'B
by Agôncy

SantâAna 10

IRWD '11

Mesa Consol¡dâted 12

Anâheim 13

Hunt. Beach 13

Orange 16

Nêwport Beach 17

Tust¡n '17

Serrano 35

EOCWD 29

East Orange County

Mesa Water

Newport Beach

Serrano

s- sls 5:o 9go 51os 5120 $13s SLso

Santa Ana

Tustin

Anahe¡m

Hunt. Beach

Orange

IRWD

54s 560 S7s

I Water t Sewer

Comparison of lrvine Ranch Rate Area's Proposed Rates

tr vrne flirrclì \¡/iìrer I )islt tcì

lrvine Ranch

D-5
ru WATER DISTRICÎ



Monthly Water & Sewer Bill Based on 15 ccf's Usage

and lmported Water

IRWD

Laguna Beach

Santa Margarita

El Toro

Trabuco Canyon

Moulton Niguel

sgo slos s12o s13s slsos- sls s3o

GPCD Usago in ccf's
LBCWD 13

SMWD 14

ETWD 14

MNWD ,16

TCWD 16

s4s s60 s7s

¡ Water I Sewer

Comparison of South County Agencies Proposed Rates

lrvilìe R¿ìnch W¿rter l)rstttct

Average Monthly Rate lncrease-lrv¡ne Ranch Rate Area

0s/0e oq/Lo ßln filrz L2/13 ß/r4 Mhs rs/r6 ß/17 L7h8

LO,7%

9.8%,

6,70Á

'4.4oÁ .4.2% p¡6p65s!

,2,2%,2,loÁ

4,70Á

Rate lncrease History

lrvrne R;rnch Wiìler {)rstllcl

lrvine Ranch

D-6
ru WATER D¡SÏRICÏ



NON-OPERATING SOURCES AND USES

NON.OPERATING SOURCES & USES OF FUNDS
(in thousands)

FY 2016-17 FY 20'17.,18 Change

-

$ 91,829 $ 104,100 $ 12,271

$ 5,160

I 7 ,111

$ 47,689
2,686

22,OOO

12,954
6,500

$ 24,606

6,834

1,000

-

s 32,440

$ 28,300

7,300

2,OOO

-

$ 37,600

$ 3,694

466

I,000

$ 4,811

1,514

4,000

446
1,500

$ 52,500

4,200
26,000

13,400

I,OO0

Revenues:
Property Taxes

lnvestment lncome

Connect¡on Fees

Real Estate lncome

Otfler lncome

Total Revenue

Expenses:
lnterest Expense

Real Estate Expense

Other Expenses

Total Expense

-

Net Sources and Uses $ 59,389

-

$ 66,500

2017 -18 Non-Operating Budget

trvrre ll,ìnctr \ /irter l )rslilct

lrvine Ranch

D-7
ru WATER DISTRICT



PROPOSITION 21 8 NOTICES

Customer friendly 2-3 page format

- Basic components

- Proposed commodity rates

- Proposed monthly water and sewer service charges

- Other required noticing

PROPOSITION 218 NOTICES

lr vr¡re lliì¡rctl t4/;ìte¡ I lrstr rct I6

lrvine Ranch

D-8

WATÊR DISTRICT



Proposed Commodity Rates- lrvine Ranch Rate Area

RatesProposed ResidentialCom

% of Monthly
Water Budget

0 -40%
4L -tOO%

L0t-140%
L4t+

FY 2016-17 Rates
per ccf

$ 1.21

$ 1,65

$ 4.01

$12.01

FY 2017-18 Rates

per ccf
$ 1,36

$ 1.70

$ 4.09

$12.06

I ¡ET

Low Volume

Base Rate

lnefficient
Wasteful

PROP 21 8 STRUCTURE

t1lrvlle R;rnch Wiìler f )tslilcl

Proposed Water Fixed Service Charges - lrvine Ranch Rate Area

Residential meter size - homes, condos,

anartments
Current Rates Proposed Rates

$10.3O/meter

$15.45lmeter

$25.75lmeter

$51.5O/meter

$82.40/meter

$108. I S/meter

No Change

No Change

No Change

No Change

No Change

No Change

5/8x%"

%" disc meter

1" disc meter

I %" disc meter

2" disc meter

2" turbo meter

$10.3O/meter No Change

Residential master meter (shared) apartments

and condominiums

5/8 x 3/4" meter

Proposed Water Servicc' Fixetl Montltl¡,Charges fbl Systent

O¡leration ancl Maitrteualrce

PROP 21 8 STRUCTURE

lrvrne lliurch \^/iìter l)rstilcl t8

lrvine Ranch

D-9
ro WATER DISTRICT



Changes to the Sewer Fixed Service Charges - lrvine Ranch Rate Area

No Change

Proposed

Rates
Current Rates

$25.75lmonth

No Change

No Change

$23.20lmonth

$19.30/month

No Change

Proposed Changes fìrr Sewer Scrvice Fixed Monthly Charges I'or

System Operation ancl Maintenance

$0.84O/ccf

$l.48/ccf

sage

Treatrnerìt Service Charge (based on flows)

water r¡sage exceeds l0 ccß per month

Collection Service Charge (based on flows)

water usage falls between 5 and l0 ccß

water usage falls below 5 ccß

PROP 21 8 STRUCTURE

lrvrne Riìnch W;ttet {)tstllcl 19

Changes to the Pumping Surcharges - lrvine Ranch Rate Area

Cunent Rates Proposed RatesComponent

$0.21 to $0.65/ccf $0.21 to $0.64/ccfPumping Surcharges by Zone

Proposed Changes to Pumping Surcharges

PROP 21 8 STRUCTURE

lrvrne Rrìnch Wirter [)rslilcl )o

lrvine Ranch

D-10
ru WATE R DISTRICT



Other Required Disclosures

- Automatic passthrough adjustments

- Notice the Public Hearing date and location

PROP 218 STRUCTURE

tllrvrne li;ìncll Wiìter i)lslilcl

Recommended Board Actions:

1. Adopt the Resolution to Approve the FY 2017-18 Operating
Budget

2. Approve the Proposition 218 Notices

Next Steps:

1. Mail Proposition 218 Notices (-May 5)

2. Auditors to receive and Tabulate Responses over 45 day
period

3. June 22,2017: Adopt proposed Rates & Charges effective
July 1 ,2017

4. 1st Bills with application of new rates will occur in August.

Recommendations & Next Steps

ltville lì;ln(ìh Wiiler lJrslrlc{ ))

lrvine Ranch

D-l1

WATER DISTR¡CT



QUESTIONS/DISCUSSION

lrvine Ranch

D-T2
ru WATER DISTRICT



Aprll24,2017
Prepared and
Submitted by: L. Bonkowski
Approved by: P. Coo/ Ç4.

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
AN GS

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Resoluti on 2006-29 adopted on August 28,2006, approval of attendance of the

following events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetings

Steven LaMar

Aprtl2O,2017 Syphon Reservoir Tour for MWD Director Linda Ackerman

Mray 6,2017 IRV/D Resident Tour

John'Withers

April 13,2Ol7
ApriI26,2017
}i4ay 12,2017
September 16,2017

Douglas Reinhart

Aprrl26,2OI7
ApriI28,2017
l|l4ay 23,2017

Mary Aileen Matheis

IRWD's Business Outreach Luncheon

MV/DOC Board and Member Agency Elected Officials' Forum

ACC-OC's Golden Hub of Innovation Awards, Newport Beach

IRWD Resident Tour

MWDOC Board and Member Agency Elected Officials' Forum

IRWD Resident Tour
Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager

Vy'ater Education Foundation'Water Summit, Sacramento

IRWD's Business Outreach Luncheon

MV/DOC Board and Member Agency Elected Officials' Forum

ACWA's Meet the President Event

SCWC Quarterly Luncheon, City of Industry
'Water Education's Santa Ana River Watershed Conference, Ontario

Chapman's Annual Economic Forecast Update Conference, Orange

CASA'Washington D.C. Policy Forum, Washington D.C.

Urban'Water Institute Spring Water Conference, Palm Springs

OCWA April Luncheon, Irvine
MWDOC Board and Member Agency Elected Officials' Forum

IRV/D Resident Tour

Aprtl12,20t7
April13,2017
ApriI26,2017
Aprrl27,2017
Aprll28,2OI7
i|l4.ay 25,20t7
June2l,2Ol7

Peer wan

February 27 -March t, 2Ol7
February 8-lO,20Il
ApriI19,2017
Aprtl26,2017
Apr1l29,2OI7
}l4:ay 23,2017

lb-Board Mtgs Events.doc

Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager

4



Consent Calendar: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and

Events
April24,20t7
Page2

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN
LAMAR, MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, PEER SV/AN, DOUGLAS REINHART, AND JOHN
WITHERS AS DESCRIBED.

LIST OF ITS:

None.



April24,20l7 -$
Prepared by: Tina Bertsch/Christopher Smithson
Submitted by: Cheryl ClaryCC
Approved by: Paul CooU2y' ç¿ .

CONSENT CALENDAR

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT STRATEGIC MEASURES

SUMMARY:

Provided as Exhibit oo{" ate the IRWD Strategic Measures and informational items for the Board's

review. These measures are intended to reflect the critical performance measures that gauge the

District's key business objectives.

BACKGROUND:

The proposed strategic measures document summarizes a number of operating performance,

financial, customer and other key measures important to the ongoing operation of the District. These

measures were selected and designed to provide a "snapshot" view of the measures that would be of
interest to the Board.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RECEIVE AND FILE THE REPORT.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)) - March 2017 Strategic Measures

-5tb IRWD Strategic Measures 0331 lT.docx



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
Operational Performance Measures

Data as of March 31,2017

Exhibit "A"

l\

Potable Water Production FYTD
(AF)

Non-Potable Reservoir Storage
(AF)

lrvine Lake

IActual -.- Planned

Recycled

Non-Potable Water Production FYTD
(AF)

-o-Planned

Requlatorv Compliance
lncidents

,AQMD

16,000

12,000

8,000

4,000

0

6,000

4,000

2,000

0

o
d

=

Odor Comolaints
(FY by quarter)

oz

-Actual
OSHA Recordables

lncidents

JLr:,L

¡,
c:

o :$ 0 .0',

:Plåiltsi..' :'i'-':i,,:.':iir.. "r'r'- 
;;.:':{:iïÍ'.':,:ri0iii::::,';1f .:j

åå¿:
656

Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3
2016 2017

Q4 Q].
20t6

Q2 Q3
20t7

Sewer Spills 0 0

Q4 Q1

2016

03
Q2 Q3

2017

i

TOTAL I 39,531 iìi
I

¡
42,386

4s,000

40,000

35,000

30,000

25,000

20,000

15,000

10,000

5,000

0

T IDP

JzL&22

r DATS

I Clear Wells

I Baker

¡ lmported

Actual Budget

6,427

5,413

2,987
1.,824

2

3,483
1,800

s,760

3,855

6,095

i rornr I ¡ z:,ssz i j zz,sar 
I

15,750

4,74!6,495

2,914
7&3,390

1,4Ð.

I MWRP

28,000

23,000

18,000

13,000

8,000

3,000

Storage*-2,000

Actual Budget

r lmported

r wells

r LAWRP

A-t



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
Other Statistical lnformation

Data as of March 31,2017

Banked Water
Non-State Project

(AF)
State Project

(AF)

Maï17

Mar-16 7,891

Certificates of Occupancies FYTD

Apartment Condominium Single
Family

ft f¡

13,942

Total Potable Water
Q3 Q3

Net YTD Water ln/(Out)
(AF)

*Calendar Year including
extraordinary supply received.

Acre-Feet Per Acre
lrrigation

f --
.,:,\(r--:

i'|rffi
FY 16.17

FY l5-16

Wasteful

lnefficient

Base Rate

Low Volume

928
973

1 069
906

1124
1 008

FY 16.17

FY 13-14

Reduct¡on

AF

9,772
13,625
28.3o/o

GPCD

53
7',|

25Vo

20

FY16.17 Q3

FY13.14 Q3

AF ET Based Allocatlon

0.03 0.18
0.12 0.22

Potable Sales by Tier FYTD
(in thousands)

Non-Potable Sales by Tier FYTD
(jn thousands)

% of Customers by Tier

Budget (AF)

0 15105 25

Wasteful

I nefficient

Base Rate

Low Volume

lmported Water Purchases FYTD
(in thousands)

Customer Satisfaction I ndex**

t

% of Customers by Tier

I Actual (AF) Budget (AF)

(AF)Budget

0 3 6 9 72

Non-Potable

Potable

42U 6

13,987 ' 2.389

productton residential
sales

** 12 month rolling average A-2

8



April24,2017
Prepared and
Submitted by: L. Bonkowski
Approved by: P. Cook

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETINGS

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the April 10, 2017 Special Board Meeting and the ApriI 10,2017

Regular Board Meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

CO STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL IO,2OI7 SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AND THE

APRIL IO,2OI7 REGULAR MEETING BE APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF ITS:

Exhibit "r\" - April 10 Minutes of Special Board Meeting

Exhibit "B" - April 10, 1017 Regular Board Meeting

tþ

6
lb-Minutes of Board Meeting



EXHIBIT "A''

MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING - APRIL IO,2OI]

The Special meeting of the Board of Directors of the kvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) was called to

order ãt 3:00 p.m. by President Reinhart on April 1,0,2017 at the second Floor Committee Room,

15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, CA926I8'

Directors Present: Matheis, Withers, Reinhart, LaMar and Swan.

Directors Absent: None.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of Finance Clary, Executive Director

of Operations Sheilds, Executive Director of Water Policy 'Weghorst, Secretary Bonkowski, Scott

Morris, Eric Robinson, Jon Goetz,and David Tyra from Kronik Moskovitcz, Tiedemann &
Girard, (from 3 p.m.to 4 p.m.), and Alfred Smith, Bill Pellman and Mary Lynn Coffee from

Nossaman (from 4 to 5 p.m.).

RECESS AND RECONVENE

At 3:00 p.m., President Reinhart recessed the Board meeting from the second Floor

Committee Room to the Board Room. At 3:04 p.m., the meeting was reconvened with all

Board members present.

'Written and Oral Communications: None.

Items too later to be None.

CLOSED SESSION

President Reinhart said that a Closed Session would be held as follows:

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)

Title: lægal Counsel

OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened with Directors Reinhart,'Withers, Swan,

LaMar and Matheis present. President Reinhart said there was no action to report.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further discussion, President Reinhart adjourned the meeting.

A-l



APPROVED and SIGNED this 24th day of April, 2017.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Legal Counsel - Bowie, Atneson,
Wiles & Giannone

President, IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

A-2



EXHIBIT "B''

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING _ APRIL IO,2OI7

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) was

called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Reinhart on April l0,20Tl in the District office,

15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Swan, LaMar, Matheis, Reinhart, and'Withers.

Directors Absent: None.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of Finance Clary, Executive

Director of Water Policy Weghorst, Executive Director of Operations Sheilds, Executive

Director of Engineering and'Water Quality Burton, Director of Water Resources Sanchez,

Director of Public Affairs Beeman, Director of Treasury and Risk Management Jacobson,

Director of Administration Services Mossbarger, Director of Maintenance Drake,Legal
Counsel Arneson (via teleconference), Secretary Bonkowski, Principle Engineer Akiyoshi,
Government Relations Officer Compton, Ms. Tanja Fournier, Mr. Allen Shinbashi, Mr. Alex
Munoz, Ms. Debbie Kanoff, Ms. Maggie Trigueros, Mr. Jim Reed, Mr. Bruce Newell, Mr. Ed

Casey, Mr. Alfred Smith, Ms. Mary Lynn Coffee, and Mr. Bill Pellman.

ORAL CO ]NICATTONS:

General Manager Cook introduced Ms. Maggie Trigueros, the District's new Payroll

Administrator. He also thanked Ms. Kanoff for performing payroll duties over the last eight

months.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None.

ITEMS LATE TO BE None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

On MOTION by Withers, seconded and unanimously carried, CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEMS 4 THROUGH 7 WERE APPROVED AS FOLLOV/S:

4. RATIFY/ OVE ROARD OF s' ANCE AT MEETINGS ANI)

5

EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Steven

LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Peer Swan, Douglas Reinhart and John Withers, as

described.

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the March 27,2017 Regular Board Meeting

and the March 28,2017 Adjourned Regular Board Meeting be approved as presented.

B-1



CONSENT CALENDAR (CONTINUED

6. BAKER WA TREATMENT PLANT G

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a

construction contract in the amount of $189,356 with Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc. for
the Baker Water Treatment Plant Landscaping, project 05021.

G AL

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to accept Heritage

Hill's construction contract with FYDAQ in the amount of $155,316 for project 07169.

ACTION CALENDAR

1

ANCE
RENEWAL

General Manager Cook reported that the Oracle Software Maintenance and Support

Agreements, which expire in May 2Ol7 , provide for upgrades and maintenance of the District's
Oracle Customer Care and Billing (CC&B) software, Oracle eBusiness Suite (EBS) Financial

software, and Oracle Technology software. Mr. Cook said that these agreements provide

pricing for software maintenance and licenses contained in the Unlimited License Agreement

(ULA) executed with Oracle in May 2014 as well as the EBS Financial Software Agreement

executed with Oracle in May 2OIO.

Director Swan said that this item was reviewed and approved by the Finance and Personnel

Committee on April 4,2017. On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously canied, THE

BOARD APPROVED RENEV/AL OF THE DISTRICT'S ANNUAL ORACLE SOFTV/ARE

MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT AGREEMENTS, AND ADDITIONAL LICENSES AND
suPPoRT, IN THE AMOUNT OF $926,000 EFFECTIVE MAY 30,2OIl (ULA) AND MAY
22, 2017 (EBS), RESPECTTVELY.

AUDIT FIRM F,XTENSTON FOR THE T, YEAR ENDING JUNE 70 2017

General Manager Cook reported that in 2012, the Board approved a five-year professional

services contract with Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C. (MHM) for financial statement audit

services. Mr. Cook said that in20I5,the key principals at MHM left the firm and formed a

new firm, Davis Farr LLP, and the Board approved a two-year audit services contract with
them commencing with the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. Mr. Cook said that in2017,the
District upgraded to a new version of the Oracle Financial System which included

consolidation of several of the District's improvement districts. He further said that in order to

maintain continuity and have a smooth transition of the changes as a result of the

implementation, staff recommends the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a new

audit services contract with Davis Farr LLP for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011.

Director Swan said that this item was reviewed and approved by the Finance and Personnel

Committee on April 4,2017. On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously canied, THE

S

B-2



BOARD AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A NEW AUDIT
SERVICES CONTRACT V/ITH DAVIS FARR LLP FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING
JUNE 3O,2OI7 AT A COST OF $53,040 PLUS POSSIBLE SINGLE AUDIT FEES NOT TO

EXCEED $2,600.

TURTLE RIDGE REHABILITATION BUDGET ADDITION AND
TANT

Executive Director of Engineering Burton reported that in August 2016, a corosion-related

leak occurred in the 16-inch ductile iron domestic water main in Turtle Ridge located in hvine.

Mr. Burton said that the District's consultant, HDR, investigated the cause of the corrosion and

attributed the damage to severely corrosive soil conditions. He said that the first phase of this

project includes the preparation of a Preliminary Design Report with conceptual designs for

rehabilitation, replacement, or cathodic protection of the 16-inch domestic and lO-inch

recycled water pipes in Turtle Ridge Drive from Bonita Canyon Drive to Summit Park Drive in

kvine.

Mr. Burton said that staff issued a Request for Proposal on January 20,2017 to Brown and

Caldwell, GHD, HDR, Michael Baker International, and Psomas for preliminary design

services. He said that proposals were received on February 22,2017 from three consultants:

GHD, HDR, and Psomas. Michael Baker and Brown and Caldwell declined to submit a

proposal. He further said that after evaluating the proposals, staff recommends the selection of
Psomas based on its outstanding proposal, pipeline assessment methodology, project

understanding, experienced team and best value.

Director LaMar said that this item was reviewed and approved by the Engineering and

Operations Committee on March 28,2017. Following discussion, on MOTION by LaMar,

seconded and unanimously caruied, THE BOARD AUTHORIZED THE ADDITION OF

PROJECTS 07888 FOR $309,000 AND 07889 FOR $309,000 To THE FY 2016-11

CAPITAL BUDGET; AND AUTHORIZEDTHE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $135,809 WITH
PSOMAS FOR THE TURTLE RIDGE PIPELINES REHABILITATION, PROJECTS 07888

AND 07889.

D A AL
WATER FA ITIES CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

Executive Director of Engineering and'Water Quality Burton reported that the Irvine

Community Development Company (ICDC) is constructing the Technology Drive and Laguna

Canyon Road Zone B Recycled Water pipeline as part of its Technology Drive Extension

project under Master and Supplemental Reimbursement Agreements executed inMay 1997

ãnd Decemb er 2014. Mr. Burton said that this project consists of approximately 6,000 feet of
2¡-inchcement mortar lined and coated steel pipeline within Laguna Canyon Road and the

new Technology Drive extension. Construction of the pipeline began in March 2O16 and

approximately 2,000 feet has been constructed. The project is scheduled to be complete in fall
2017.

B-3



Mr. Burton said that the project has encountered several issues that have had substantial

impacts to schedule and budget including an unforeseen Caltrans embankment repair needed at

th; I-5 Freeway overpass, redesign of Technology Drive grade to account for the Marshburn

channel being irigtr"itftun record drawings indicated, and substantially thicker than standard

street sections that are as much as 13 inches of asphalt concrete over 25 inches of base within

Laguna Canyon Road. He said that recently, the contractor encountered numerous conflicting

utiiities near the recycled water pipeline connection point at hvine Center Drive and Laguna

Canyon Road that were not on any record drawings, and as a result, additional potholing was

required to resolve utility conflicts at the connection point.

Director LaMar said that this item was reviewed and approved by the Engineering and Operations

Committee on March 28,2017. On MOTION by LaMar, seconded and unanimously carried,

THE BOARD APPROVED CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS NOS. 3, 4 AND 5 IN THE

AMOUNTS OF $382,0J4.J2, $116,550.97 AND 578,052.6], RESPECTIVELY, FOR THE

TECHNOLOGY DRIVE AND LAGUNA CANYON ROAD CAPITAL RECYCLED V/ATER

FACILITIES, PROJECT O1O1 5.

TO

US ALE

Executive Director of Water Resources Weghorst reported that in February 2016, the Water

Banking Committee approved terms for a one-year recharge program that would allow Buena

Vista Water Storage District (BVWSD) to recharge high-flow Kern River water using the

recharge basins at IRWD's Stockdale'West Ranch. The program was not pursued in2016

because the Kern River did not reach high-flow conditions. With the curent wet year

conditions BW/SD is now interested in using the Stockdale West Ranch recharge basins. Mr.

Weghorst said that on March 30, BVWSD requested reasonable modifications to the proposed

terms and offered to begin immediate delivery of water to the Strand and Stockdale West water

banking projects. He said that in order to avoid a lost opportunity to capture high-flow Kern

River *iter, staff worked with legal counsel to expedite the preparation of a letter agreement

for the one-year program that incorporated BVWSD's requested revisions to the one-year

program terms. Èe iaid that staff reviewed the revised terms and agreement with the Supply

hefability programs Committee on March 30,2oI7. The Committee concured with the fair

and equitãble rãvisions to the term sheet and authorized the General Manager to proceed on an

.rrgrni necessity basis with the execution of the letter agreement that would facilitate the

immediate delivery of BWVSD water to both the Strand and Stockdale West Ranch and to

present the executed agreement for ratification by the full Board of Directors.

Director Swan reported that the revised terms and agreement with BVWSD for a one-year

program to augment recharge using the Stockdale'West recharge facilities was reviewed and

ãppioveO by tñe Supply Reliability Programs Committee on March 31,2017. Following

dìscussion, on VIOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously caried, THE BOARD

RATIFIED THE AGREEMENT WITH BUENA VISTA WATER STORAGE DISTRICT

FOR A ONE-YEAR PROGRAM TO AUGMENT RECHARGE USING STOCKDALE

WEST RECHARGE FACILITIES.

B-4



WORKSHOP

FISCAL YEAR 2OI1-18 OPERATING BUDGET AND PROPOSED RATES AND CHARGES

Executive Director of Finance and Administration Clary reported that the proposed Fiscal Year
(FY) 2017-18 Operating Budget for hvine Ranch Water District is $148.7 million, representing

an increase of $1.7 million, or I.2Vo, when compared to the Operating Budget for FY 2016-11 .

Ms. Clary said that this item had been reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on

four occasions. She recognized staff members Mr. Christopher Smithson and Ms. Jennifer
Davis for their efforts on the budget preparation.

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Ms. Jennifer Davis reviewed the key assumptions for the

Operating Budget including: 1) potable water sales in line with F 2016-17 budget; 2) customer
growth of 2%o;3) no change in customer water allocations - adjust percent allocation for over

allocation tiers; 4) no BEA expected - use capital offsets; 5) Los Alisos customers transition
onto Irvine Ranch rates effective 7lI/2017; 6) full year of Baker Water Treatment Plant -

IRV/D share 247o;7) Biosolids facility start up in 2018; 8) OCV/D replenishment assessment

of S445lacre-feet; MV/DOC increases of 47o treated and untreated water; and 9) PERS funding
atZí%o - no OPEB funding.

Ms. Davis reviewed the proposed sources of water supply from the Dyer Road Wellfield,
treated groundwater, imported water, and the Baker'Water Treatment Plant. She further
reviewed the four key drivers comprising of 857o of the operating budget including salaries and

benefits at $53.7 million - 36.17o); purchased water at $35.3 million at23.7Vo; repairs and

maintenance at$.23.5 million at 15.87o: and electricity at $14,6 million at9.87o, for a total of
$148.7 million. She then compared the key drivers compared to the prior year budget which is
increased by I.27o or $1.8 million.

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Mr. Christopher Smithson reviewed the funding sources and

uses, proposed rates, pumping surcharges, rate comparisons and history, and non-operating

sources and uses. Following discussion, Mr. Smithson said that the second budget workshop
will be held on April24,2017.

MANAGER'S

General Manager Cook reported that this week's OC\MD Administration and Finance Committee will be

deferring further considerations on modifying how the Replenishment Assessment and additional
replenishment assessments are structured pending an anticipated legal ruling by the California Supreme

Court.

Mr. Cook presented the California Municipal Utilities Association award that the District received for its

Battery Storage project.

DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

Director Matheis reported on her attendance at a recent ISDOC meeting where discussion was held

regarding if they should be incorporated. She said that she also attended the California Water Policy
Conference 26 in San Diego.

B-5



DRECTORS'COMMENTS (CONTINUED)

Director LaMar reported on his attendance at an ACWA/CESA Energy Storage workshop in

Sacramento along with a Federal Advocacy trip in'Washington, D.C.

Director'Withers reported that tomoruow he will be attending an NWRI Operations Committee meeting,

on Wednes day aLAFCO Strategic Planning session, and on Thursday the District's Business Outreach

Luncheon with vendors.

Director Swan reported that he attended a MWDOC Water Policy forum dinner, an OCWD Board

meeting, a Newport Chamber of Commerce meeting, and a WACO monthly meeting relative to the

Prado Dam. He also said that he is continuing to work with OCWD and OCSD relative to assembling a

watershed plan as well as with SAWPA in regard to the OV/OW steering committee.

Director Reinhart reported on his attendance at Federal Advocacy meetings in Washington, D.C. along

with General Manager Cook, Director LaMar, and Government Relations Officer Compton.

IRWD's Consultant Bruce Newell reported that OCFA is developing a tool for red flag conditions.

IRWD's consultant Jim Reed reported on meetings he attended on behalf of the District including

SOCWA, ISDOC, and WACO.

CLOSED SESSION

President Reinhart said that the following Closed Session would be held:

1) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL RELATIVE TO EXISTING LITIGATION _

Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) IRWD v. OCWD
Case No. 30-2016-00858584-CU-WM-CJC), and

2) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54951(b)

Title: Legal Counsel

OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened with Directors Reinhart, Withers,

Swan, LaMar and Matheis present. President Reinhart said there was no action to report.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, President Reinhart adjourned the meeting.

B-6



APPROVED and SIGNED this24th day of April,2017

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Legal Counsel - Bowie, Arneson, \ililes & Giannone

B.-7



April24,2017
Prepared by: C. Spangegþrg/M. Cortez
Submitted by: K. Burtor(fg-"'
Approved by: Paul Cook/. (rr4 

-

CONSENT CALENDAR

DYER ROAD V/ELLFIELD WELL NO. 18 REHABILITATION
FINAL ACCEPTANCE

SUMMARY:

Construction of the Dyer Road Wellfield (DRWF) V/ell No. 18 Rehabilitation project is

complete. The contractor, Best Drilling and Pump, Inc., has completed the required work and all
punch list items. The project has received final inspection and acceptance of construction is

recommended.

BACKGROUND:

Richard C. Slade and Associates completed the well rehabilitation design in June 2016. Best

Drilling and Pump, Inc. was awarded the construction contract on July tl,2016 and completed

construction of the improvements on April 10, 2017. Staff recommends that the Board accept

the construction of DRWF Well No. 18 Rehabilitation.

Project Title:

Project No.:

Design Engineer:

Construction Management bY:

Contractor:

Original Contract Cost:

Final Contract Cost:

Original Contract Days:

Final Contract Days:

Final Change Order Approved On:

FISCAL IMPACTS:

DRWF Well No. 18 Rehabilitation

04401

Richard C. Slade and Associates, LLC

IRWD Staff

Best Drilling and Pump,Inc.

$345,520.00

$653,944.50

120

266

April 18,2017

Project 04401is included in the FY 2016-17 Capital Budget. The existing budget is sufficient to

fund the final payment for the project. The large change in cost between the original contract

amount and the final contract cost was due to the additional work to install a stainless steel liner

within the entire length of the well.

7
cws DRWF Well l8 Well Rehabilitation Final Acceptance.docx



Consent Calendar: Dyer Road Wellfield Well No. 18 Rehabilitation Final Acceptance
ApriI24,2017
Page2

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized
under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15301 which provides
exemption for minor alterations of existing public or private structures, facilities, mechanical
equipment, or topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that
existing at the time of the lead agency's determination. A Notice of Exemption for the project
was filed with the Orange County Clerk/Recorder on April 13,2016.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not reviewed by a Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ACCEPT CONSTRUCTION OF DYER ROAD WELLFIELD WELL
NO. 18 REHABILITATION, PROJECT 04401; AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL MANAGER
TO FILE A NOTICE OF COMPLETION; AND AUTHOzuZETHE RELEASE OF
RETENTION 35 DAYS AFTER FILING OF THE NOTICE OF COMPLETION.

LIST OF EXHIBITS

None.



April24,20l7 þ
Piepared by: Jennifer"óavis/Tanja Fournier flr-
Submitted by: Robert JacobsorVCheryl Clary W->
Approved by: Paul Cook ,z/ #.

CONSENT CALENDAR

MARCH 2017 TREASURY REPOIìTS

SUMMARY:

The following is submitted for the Board's information and approval

A. The Investment Summary Report for March 2017. This Invçstment Summary

Report is in conformity with the 2017 Investment Policy and provides sufficienl

tiquiOity to meet estimated expenditures during the next six months, as outlined

in Exhibit "A".

The Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary as of March 3l , 20I'7 , as outlined in
Exhibit "B".

B.

C.

D

The Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total amount of $2,544,309, as

outlined in Exhibit "C".

The March 3l,2Ol7 Disbursement Summary of warrants 375075 through

37 619 5, wire transfers, Workers' Compensation distributions, payroll

withholding distributions, and voided checks in the total amount of $74,940,455

as outlined in Exhibit "D".

The Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to Board Members and Staff for

March 2017, detailing payments or reimbursements for individual charges of
$100.00 or more per transaction, as outlined in Exhibit "E".

FISCAL IMPACTS:

As of \4arch3l,2017, the book value of the investment portfolio was $367,474,850, with a

0.gS%rate of return and a market value of $366,032,!'!5. Based on the District's March 31,

2017 quarterly real estate investment rate of retum of 14.25%o,the weighted average return for

the fixed income and real estate investments was 3.01%.

As of March3l,20ll, the total notional amount of the interest rate swap portfolio was $130

million of fixed payer swaps. Cash accrual in March from all swaps was negative $615,77 4.

Payroll ACH payments totaled 52,544,309, and wire transfers, all other ACH payments, and

chãcks issued for debt service, accounts payable, payroll, and water purchases for March totaled

s74,940,455.

E.

Irj -Monthly Treasury Reports 3-20l7.docx



Consent Calendar: March 2017 Treasury Reports
April 24,2017
Page 2

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the Califomia Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not submitted to a Committee; however, the investment and interest rate swap

reports are submitted to the Finance and Personnel Committee on a monthly basis,

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RECEIVE AND FILE THE TREASURER'S INVESTMENT
SUMMARY REPORT, THE MONTHLY INTEREST RATE SWAP SUMMARY FOR

MARCH 2017, AND DISCLOSURE REPORT OF REIMBURSEMENTS TO BOARD
MEMBERS AND STAFF; APPROVE THE MARCH}OIT SUMMARY OF PAYROLL ACH
PAYMENTS IN THE TOTAL AMOLTNT OF $2,544û309 AND APPROVE THE MARCH
2OI7 ACCOI-INTS PAYABLE DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY OF WARRANTS 375075

THROUGH 37 6I95,WORKERS' COMPENSATION DISTRIBUTIONS, WIRE
TRANSFERS, PAYROLL V/ITHHOLDING DISTRIBUTIONS AND VOIDED CHECKS IN
THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $74,940,455,

LIST OF ITS:

Exhibit '(A)) - Investment Summary Report
Exhibit 66B" - Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary
Exhibit "C)' - Monthly Payroll ACH Summary
Exhibit "D)) - Monthly Summary of District Disbursements
Exhibit 6'8" - Disclosure of Reimbursements to Board Members and Staff



Monthly Fixed lncome Yield

*o C J,J J,J "û"*..V,"J."J*é

Weighted Average Return
lncluding Real Estate Portfolio

*oïf, J,"""**'""¡".¿'.'."".p¿toJJ*.f

LAIF - COPS
USTreasury

r36%
CollateÊl Deposit

o.65%

Exhibit "4"
lrvine Ranch Water District

lnvestment Portfolio Summary
March 2OL7

Portfolio Distribution lnvestment Summary

Top lssuers

Note
r.2ú/o

7.OúÁ

o.aw"

O.6ú/o

0.4æ/o

o.2e/o

o.oæ/o

4.5ú/.

4.OOyo

350%

3.OO%

2s0%

2.OM

1.sv/"

!.oú/"

o.50%

o.oúÁ

Note
Agency

Note
4.090/ô

7.76%

Agency Note
a4.42o/o

Maturity Distribution

29.96%

23.r57o
27.O2%

16.67yõ

9.260Á

o.oæÁ

0-6Months 6-12Months 12-18Months 18-24Months 24-36Months 36+Months

Lom Bæk

Note

Collate¡al

702

Note

l536'7Totâl 't02 367

I

. COPS

702

PAR Bæk Value Mårket

aal-\
ì

F:\INVEST\INVESTMENTS\Avg. lnv. Bal. & ROR - 1987 to Cunent.)dsx A-l



Page I of2

Calt Initiâ¡
SETTLMT * Schedule Catl

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

03ßt/1'7

MdEity
Dde Råti¡g

INVESTMENT
TYPE

INSTITUTION/
ISSUER

PAR
Anormt

CARRYVALUE MARKETVALUE(Iì
3ß'U2017

COLIPON

DISCOUNT YIELD
ORIGINAL

cosT

s28,500,000.00

$6,300,000.00

4,9'77,254.15

5,022,2-71.95

4,973,87 5.00

4,998,500.00

5,009,ó14.00

4,98 1,04r.65

4,995,500.00

4,998,500.00

5,M2,154.40
9,989,000.00

4,969,500.@

3,999,600.00

5,000,000.00

5,01 9,000.00

4,996,000.00

4,995,000.00

5,01 0,700.00

I I,056,540.00

10,016,000.00

4,983,250.00

4,980,000_00

5,000,000.00

5.021.000.00

4,991,500.00

9,990,000.00

4,994,000.00

5,010,750,00

9,992,W.@
10,140¡60_00

4978,900.0O

5,09r,300.00
5,0ø.l.536,20

4,993,000.00

4,990,500.00

4,990.0@.O0

9,990,000_oû

5,066,500.00

4,999,950.O0

1o,032,800.o0

4,998,750.00

4,99'1,550.@

s28,500,000.00

$ó,300,000.00

4,998,52'7.78

5,001,838.32

4,996,'754.1'7

4,999,462.15

5,002,283.0 1

4,991,243.O5

4,998,981.16

4,999,656.85

5,O32,',769.66

9,Ð2,603.45
4,989,2'72.41

3,999,8t2.6'l
5,000,000.00

5,O@,265.75

4,991,961 .'75

4,997,t9t .78

5,006,01 ó.94

1 1,032,861.50

10.009.950.68

4,988,366.7r

4983,355.48
5,000,000.00

5,015,008.08

4,992,778.40

9,942,n1.a9
4.995,265.36

5,OO7,'15t.32

9,993,654.79

10,1 13,047.ó8

5,068,091.85

5,036,032.80

4,981,88r'..73

4,9 ,684.4s
4,992,236.68

4,99r,428.ú
9,99t.770_22

5,051,142.10
áqæfi*¿t

lo,o2'7,38'7.10

4,998,958.10

4,998.W.92

28,4',76,514.60

6,294,808.49

IJNREALTZED(2)

GA]N(r,OSS)

(23,485.4O)

(s"l 91.51 )
03/06/17

03106/17

06/16116

06/16/16

06/16/16

08/27/15

06116116

12109/16

ttl05/t5
09lt6/t5
0t/30/r'7
t2/08t16
t2/18115

04122/16

03tol/t6
03/231t6

o4lo'7116

05/16116

05/13/r6
05t24/16

061291t6

oglot/16
t2/21/'t6
09/oyt6
oglout6
t2D8/16
tolt2/t6
to/t2/16
@tjtlt6
10/12t16

10/t2/16
1421/16
09/0t/t6
t2/27116

09l01l16
10/26/16

10/26/16

t0/t2/r6
09/01/16

tolt2l16
10112/16

10ßt/t6
09/01/16

o4lot/1'7
04/0t/1'7

Ml21/17
04/27 /17

05/12/17

05BOl17

06/30/17

o'ì /0't /1"t

08/28/1'1

09/15/t'7

l0/311t'7

ttl2l/t'7
12/r2/1'7

01/29/18

02/26lta
03/23/t8
041o9/18

05lt6/18
o5/2tlra
06/08/1 8

06l29lt8
o'1D1AA

08/r5n8
oal28/18

@/t4/t8
@lt4/18
ogD1/t8
@/28n8
l0/01/l 8

l0/12/18
1t/27 /t8
t2/o5/18
t2/t4/t8
12/14/18

01/30/19

01ß0/19
0tB0/19
02l12/19
03/08/1 9

03/29/19

04/15/19

04/261t9

05/28/t9

LAIF
LAIF - COPS

State of Califomia Tsy.

Srate of Califomia Tsy.

Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc

Fed Nad Mortgage Assoc

Fed Natl MoÍgage Assc
Fed Home Loæ Bank

Fed Home Loæ Bæk
Fed Home I¡æ Bank

Fed Home Loæ Ba¡k
Fed Home Loæ Mortgage Corp

US Træwy
Fed Home Loæ Bank

Fed Fm Credit BÐk
Fed Home l¡æ Mortgage Corp

Fed Home Loæ Mortgage Corp

Fed Hme l¡æ Mortgage Corp

Fed Home l¡m Mortgage Co¡p

Fed Fm Credit Bmk
Fed Natl Modgage Assc

Fed Home Lom Bank

Fed Hone lom Mortgage Coç
Fed Natl Mortgage Asc

F€d Hom€ Lom Mortgage Corp

Fed Home l¡e Bak
FedHmeL@Bæk
Fed Home L@ Bæk
F€d Home tÆ B6rk
Fed Fm Credit Bank

Fed Fm CreditBæk
Fed Fm C¡edú Bank

F€d Ndl Mortg¿ge Asw
Fed Fm Credit Bank

Fed Home l¡æ Bæk
FedHomeL¡wBæk

Fed Home Loæ MorÇage Cmp
Fed Home Loæ Mortgage Corp

Fed Home L@ Mortgagc CorÞ

Fed Home Loæ Bæk
Fed Home Lom Bank

Fed Home L@ Mortgage Co¡p

Fed Home lnæ Mortgage Corp

Fed Fm Credit BÐk
Fed Home Lom Bank

s28,500,000

6.300,000

0.820Yo

0.820%

0.539%
O.6O'7Yo

0.580%

0.642%

O.614Yo

0.658%
0.800%

0.9l5Yo

O.743Yo

0.866%
l.l32Yo
O.a56Yo

1.O5ú/o

O.9O8Yo

O.79OYo

0.801%

o.768yo

0.995%
O.679/o

O.928Yo

1.2450/0

l.Oof/o
o.9t60/"

1.2250/0

O.95t/o
O.942.o/o

o.9250/0

|.Mlo/o
O.956Yo

| 3tq/o
O.94IYo

t.32C/4

t.owo
t,o35%
t.O4CF/o

r,@3'/o

O.9&Yo

l.O5ú/o

a"99V/o

1.O6ú/o

1"O44/o

N/Á

N/A

N/A

N/A

Q!*d!

NA

N/A

N/

N/À

N/^

N/

N/A

N/A

t2/13113

05126/16

t2/291t6

o7l27l1'7

oall5lt7
o2/8/17

04/12/17

0'7t30/18

07/30/t8
o7/30/18

02/12/t8
NÀ

03/29117

04/26/t',?

oa/28/17

s,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

4,000,000

s,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

l 1,000,000

l 0,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

l0 000,000

5,00q00o
5,000,000

r0,000,000

10,000,000

10o0,00o
5,000,000

5,000,0o0

s,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

I 0,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

I 0,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

O.53ú/o

1.125%

o.5'7e/o

O.625Yo

0.80f/o
O.64'lY6

o.'75ú/o

0.90ú/o

1.8'75Yo

0.'75ú/o

0.82ú/o

0.850/o

1.O5ú/o

l.loú/o
o.'75e/o

O.75ú/o

o.875v.

t.25ú/o
l.00CP/o

0.'75ú/"

r.000/0
l.OWo
l.l25Yo
l.125P/0

o.90cP/o

0.88e/o

t.03ú/o
L@0/o
1.625%

1.1ñ/o
1.75ú/o

t.'t5ú/o
O.95ú/ø

o.95V/o

0.95ú/o

1.05e/o

1.50V/o

1.ß5ú/o

l.l25Yo
t.ose/o
1.O3ú/o

4,998,300.00

s,001,200.00

4,996,050.00

4,998,550.00

4,999,600.00

4,989,700.00

4,996,900.00

5,002,650.00

5,025,800.00

9,982,600.00

4,992,650.00

3,990,840.00

4,996,550.00

4,989,300.00

4,980,250.00

4,979.550.00

4,982,950.00

I 1,009,900.00

9,978,500.00

4,967,950.OO

4,983,500.00

4,9779@.O0
4,990,350.00

4,990,350.00

9,958,100.00

4978,150.00
498?,650.O0
9,946,800.O0

10,061,200.00

4987,0O0.00
5,041,850.00

5,O41,850.00

495ó,850.00

4956,850-00
4,95ó,850.00

9,951,400.00

5,O13200.00

4,9ó5,950.00

9,951,óm.00
4967,450.00
4,947.4Æ0.OO

(227.'18)

(638.32)
('704.17)

(1,3 1 2.1 5)

(2,683.0r )
(1,543.05)

(2,087.16)
,oo? r5

(6,96e.66)

(r 0,003.45)

3,377.59

(8,9'72.67)

(3,450.00)

(l 9,96s.7s)
(t'7 ,'7 | t.7 s)
(t'7,641.78)
(23,0ó,6.94)

(22,961.s0)
(31,450.68)

(2O,4t6.7t1
144.52

(22,1 0o.00)
(24,658.08)

(2!28.4O)
(34,01 l.E9)
(r7,1 15.36)

(20,1o1.32)

(46,854;t9t
(51,847.68)

(8r,091.85)
5317.20

59965.2'7

(3'7,834.4s)

(35,386.68)

(34978.oe)

Ø0374.22ì
(3'7 942.70'
(34,008.41)

(75,787. l0¡
(31,5æ.rO)
(so.6ó9.y2t

AaâlAA+,ôJR

NR

NR
AaalAA+,î,lR

NR

NR

FNMA - Discout Note

FNMA - Note
FNMA - Discout Note

FHLB - Note
FHLB - Note

FHLB - Discout Note

FHLB - Note
FHLMC - Note

US Trøury - Note

FHLB -Note
FFCB - Note

FHLMC - Note

FHLMC - Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLMC - Note

FFCB - Note
FNMA - Note
FHLB - Note

FHLMC - Note

FNMA - Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLB - Note
FHLB - Notê
FHLB - Note

FHLB - Note
FFCB -Note
FFCB - NotÊ

FFCB - Noæ

FNMA - Not€
FFCB - Note

FHLB - Note

FHLB - Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLMC - Not€
FHLMC - Note
FHLB - Note
FHLB - Note

FHLMC - Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLB - Not€

Aaa/AA+^,lR
AaalAA+/AAA

NR
AAA,4\¡R4'ìR

AaalAA+,^lR
AælAA+IAAA
NR,/AA+/AAA
Aai¡'A+/A{A

NA
AaalAA+NR

AaalA¡+Aq"q
AââlAA+/l..IR

AælAA+/AAA
AaaiAA+/AAA
AaalAA+/AAA
AaalAA+,NR
AaâlAA+NR
Aa¡lAA+NR
AaâlAA+NR
AaâlAA+/AAA
AatAA+nJR
AæISìRNR

AaIAA+IAAA
AaaJAA+IAAA
AazlAA+,/}{R
AaålAA+^JR
AaalAA+/AAA
AaaiAA+/AAA
AaalAA+/AAA
AaalAA+,4\R
Aæ]AA+IAAA
Aaa./AA+/AAA
AaâlAA+IAAA
AaalAA+/AAA
AaalAA+,ô{R

A-2



Page2 ol 2

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

INVESTMËNT SUMMARY REPORT

03/3|1'.?

SÐTTLMT '
@lov16
t0l12/16
10112116

09l0t/r6
09101/16

09toy16
09/28/16

091281t6

10/12116

l0l12/t6
1 l/08/1 6

11/28/t6
11128/16

12112116

t2/2r/16

Råti¡g

AaâlAA+,ôJR

AaâlAA+/NR
Aaa/AA+/AAA
Ael,d{+/¡lA'A
AælAA+/AAA
Aaa/AA+/AAA
Aaa/AA+l^AA
AaalAA+NR
AaalAA+,^lR
AaalAA+,NR
AaalAA+/NR
AatAA+,ôJR
AælAA+,NR
AaalAA+NR
AaâlAA+,ô,¡R

Februay

PAR
Amomt

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

1 0,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

$364,800,000

s2,375,702

-___92,371102_

$367,t'15;lO2

COUPON
DISCOT'NT

l.625Vo

1.6250/o

o.8'75%

1.15ú/o

l.l5ú/o
1.125o/o

t.t25Yo

1.25ú/o

t.125%
|.12ú/o
1.25ú/o

1.3'15%

|.40ú/o
1.4sú/o

1.50ú/ô

ORIGINAL
cosT

5,087,400.00

5,068,5 I 5.88

4,969,652.90

4,995,700.00

4,998,500.00

4,999,000.00

4,997,500.OO

5.001,500.00

9,989,780.00

9,975,000.00

5,000,750.00

4,990,550.00

4,985,000.00

5,001,450.00

4,982,350.00

3¡m_00
1,OA4,421.61

__gi!gq¿!gzg-

CARRY VALIIE

5,069,162.99

5,O57,904.70

4,9'74,189.94

4,996,561.63

4,998,79t.48
4,999,t94.32
4,997,928.@

5,O01,246.34

9,991,201 .0\
9,978,450.64

5,000,ó5r.37
4,99t,632.99
4,986,703.30

5,001,304.20

4,983,980.97

MARKËTVALUE(I}
3ß1DOl1

5,022,050.OO

5,O22,O50.OO

4,939,250.00

4,970,800.00

4,928,300.00

4,958,450.00

4,925,350.O0

4,952,550.O0

9,901,700.00

9,894,000.00

4,955,050.00

4,982,700.00

4,9'74,700.O0

4,991,850.00

4,994,250.00

TINREAL¡ZED(2)

GAINruOSS)
(4'7,112.99)

(35,854.70)

(34,939.94)

(2s,761.63)
('10,491.48)

(4o;Ì44.32)
('72,s'78.64)

(48,696.34)

(89,501.0r )
(84,450.s)
(4s,60r.3'7)

(8,932.99)
(12,003.30)

(9,454.2O)

10,269.03

Call
Scbeöfe

NA

II.¡vESTMENT
T\?E

FHLB - Note

FHLB - Note
FHLMC - Note

FNMA - Note
FNMA - Note
FNMA - Note
FNMA - Note
FHLB - Note

FHLB - Note

FFCB - Note

FNMA - Note

FHLB - Note

FNMA -Note
FFCB - Note
FFCB - Note

NÀ

¡tritiâl

Ca¡l

NA

01/26117

081281t7

02/28/t'7

03/09117

t2/271t6
10/03/t'7

tolll/17
05/08/t7

Mdrity
DalÊ

06lt4/19
06/14/t9
0'7/t9/19

0'tD6/19
081281t9

081281t9

09to9/19

091271t9

10/03119

10/11/19

11/08n9
t1/r5/19
r1n5/19
t2lt2lt9
12/19/19

05/25/17

Collateml Deposit

Collatqal Dep6it

INSTTruNON/
ISSI]ER

Fed Home Loæ Bank

Fed Home Lom Bank

Fed Home Loæ Mo¡tgage Co¡P

Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc

Fed Nad Mortgage Assoc

Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc

Fed Natl Moftgage Assoc

Fed Home l¡æ Bank

Fed Home Lom Bæk
Fed Fam Credit Ba¡k

Fed Natl Mortgage Asmc
Fed Home Loæ Bæk

Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc

Fed Fm Credit Bã¡k

Fed Fm C¡edit Ba¡k

Citi-Groq
Mmill Lynch

Bank of Amsia

YIELD
O.9a7Yo

t.lO3Yo

1.098ô/o

r.1 80%

t.160%
1.13T/o

t.l42Yo
1.t89/o
t.160%
LzO5Vo

1.245Yo

1A40%
|5O3Vo

1A4tr/o

l.62lYo

SUB-TOTAL

RESTNCTED CASH lSwæ Collateat DeoositsÍa)

03/oUt'l

SUBTOTAL

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

13 148 38 3.09

O.9lU/o 52,375,701.71 52,375,'l0r"7l 2,375,101_',7 |

s2.375.?Ol.71 $2,315,'70r.71 s2.375-70r.7t

s36't.542.O4't.U s367,474,850.09 $366.032.1 14.80

Petty Cæh

CkBalææ

Weight€d AW.

RetunPortfolio

Ral

March
February

Change

3.Or"A

2,77"4
o.24

14.25V"

13354/"

Inv6tme!t
Portfolio

O.gAVo

O.95Y"

O.O3Yo

To Marrity(a)Portfolio - .A.vøage Nmbr 518

2t

LAIF mek€t value is æ of the most recñt qudttr-md æ reported by LAIF

müket valæs ãe detmined uing Bank of New York ("Tmdi¡g Prices")' Bloombqg

brokø dealø pricirg.

Gain (loss) calculated against cûry valæ uing the tading valw provided by Bank ofNew Yor*/or B¡oken

estat€ rate of retw is bæed on most ræqt qurtel fld retum

Collaæral Deposits æsmes 6 month matuity, dep@dmt on intÊrest rate changes

Investnmt Sllmdy Report is in ænfomrty with the 2017 Investrnent Policy

provides sufäcimt liquidity to meet the next six months estimated expæditres

Outstading Vãiable R-de D€bt

Net O!ú$ædr¡g Võiåble Rat€ Debr (ls $13O million fxed-paya sraps)

Invsülat Êdæ:
lnvesmeÍt to Vnable Rate Debl Ratio:

$304,900,000

$l 74,900,000

$368.629.8ó9

A-3



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

SLIMMARY OF MATURITIES

03l3U17

US Treasury

$5,000,000

Collateral Deposit

s2,37s,702

Agency Discount
Notes

5,000,000

5,000,000

5.000,000

Agency Notes

s.000,000

5,ooo,00o

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

10,000,000

5,000.000

4.000,000

5.000.000

LAIF

$34,800,000

%

9.48o/o

2.72o/o

2.72o/o

7.360/o

1.360/o

2.01%
1.360/o

1.360/o

2.72o/o

7.360/o

1.09o/o

1.360/o

TOTAL

$34,800,000
10,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

7,375,702

5,000,000

5,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000
4,000,000

5,000,000

DATE

03117

04117

05117

06117

07117

08117

09117

10/17

1v17
12/17

0t/1 8

02118

Sl,ts-TOTAL

13Months-3YEARS

TOTALS

$106,1 702 28.92o/o 000

s367.175,702 100.00% $34,800,000

9.48o/o

7 702

$310.000,000 $ 1 5,000,000 s2.375.702 $5"000,000

$

20.000.000

36.000,000

50,000,000
40.000.000

30.000,000

30,000,000

45,000,000

10,000,000

5.45o/o

9.80o/o

13.620/o

10.89o/o

8.77o/o

8"l7Yo

12.260/o

2.72o/o

20,000,000

36,000,000

50,000,000

40,000,000

30,000,000

30,000,000
45,000,000

10,000,000

3/01/18 - 5l3llr8
6t01t18 - 813112018

09/01/18 - 1U30120r8

12t01t18 - 2t2812019

3t0r/20r9 - 5l3vr9
610U19 - 8131/2019

09t0y2019 - 1r13012019

12t01t2019 - 2t2812020

% OF PORTFOLIO

A-4

84"47/o 4-0T/o 0-650/o 1.360/o



Irvine Ranch Water District
Summary of Real Estate

3/3t/2017

Sycamore Canyon

Wood Canyon Villas

ITC (230 Commerce)

Waterworks Business Pk.

Sand Canyon Professional Center

ACQUISITION
DATE

Dec-92

Jun-91

Jul-03

Nov-08

Jul-12

PROPERTY

TYPE

Apartments

Apartrnents

Ofüce Building

Research & Dev

Medical Ofüce

O\ryNERSHIP

INTEREST

ORIGINAL
COST

ESTIMATED
MARKETVALUE

6t3012016

RATE OF RETURN

QUARTERENDED
313l/2017

19.02%

8.57%

6.680/o

4.85o/o

8.58Vo

14.25o/o

Fee Simple $ 43,550,810 $ 143,910,000

Limited Partner $ 6,000,000 S 27,296,298

Fee Simple S 5,739,845 $ 9,384,000

Fee Simple $ 8,630,577 $ 7,650,000

Fee Simple $ 9,649,594 $ 10,608,000

$ 72,569,826 $ 198,848,298

A-5



MATU RITIES/SALES/CALLS

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVESTMENT ACTIV¡TY
Mar-17

PURCHASES

0.73Yo

0.54o/o

$5,000,000

$5,000,000

FHLB -Note
FHLB - DiscountNote

3ß0n0ú
3t3t/2017

A-6



Exhibit "8"
3t31t2017

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

INTEREST RATE SWAP MONTHLY SUMMARY REPORT. DETAIL
March 31,2017

l2{Uo Avq
0.59%

Curent lJlo.
o.920/0

Prior Mo.
o.78%IttBo-ñãvs.qã,l

F¡xed Rate
Base
lndexTypeNot¡onal Amt

Counter
Party

Yeare to
Maturity

Maturity
Date

Effect¡ve
Date

(s¡nce 6106)

Cumulat¡ve
Cash Flow

Cash Flow

Fiscal YTD
Current
MonthPrior Month

Mark to Market

Notional
D¡fference

Current Mark to
Market

6t4t2006 6t4t2019
61412006 61412019

6t17t2006 6t17t20'19

3t10t2007 3t1012029

3t10t2007 3t10t2029
TotalsMe¡ghted Avgs

Total Current Year
Active Swaps

2.2
2.2

2.2
12.0

12.O

FXP
FXP
FXP

FXP
FXP

LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR

LIBOR
LIBOR

6.200%
6.2000/o

6.1400/.

5.6870/o

5.6A70Â

ML
CG
CG

ML
CG

20,000,000
20,000,000
30,000,000
30,000,000
30,000,000

$ 130,000,000

(80,970)
(e0,970)

(120,205)
(1 1 0,1s3)

fi 1 0.1 53t

(ee,49l) $ (840,4231 $ (10,667,599) $
(99,491) (840,4231 (10,667,599)

(146,890) (1,2/15,982) (15,824,433)

(134,9s1) ('t,'t45,176't (14,260,205)
(134,951) (1,145,176) (r4,260,205)

't7,300,060 $
17,008,893
27,008,893

I 9,397,387
19,561,901

(2,699,940)
(2,991,1 07)

(2,991,1 07)

(10,602,613)

(10,438,099)

5.949yo $ (502,451) $ (6rs,774) $(s,217,180) $(65,680,042) s 100,277,134 $ (29,722,866)

$ (s02,451) $ (615,774) $ (5,217,180) $ (65,680,042) $ 'to0,277,',t34 $ (2e,722,866)$ 130,000,000

current F¡scâl Year Tenn¡nated swaps

Fixed Rate
Hase
lndexTypeNotional Amt

counter
Party

Matur¡ty
Date

Efiect¡ve
Date

Total Current Year
Term¡nated Swaps

Gurrent Fiscal Year - Total Swaps

Total Current Year
Act¡ve & Terminated Swaps $ 130,000,000

6.7

Cash Flow
cumulat¡ve
Cash FlowF¡scal YTD

Current
Month

Hnor
Month

Markto Marl(et
Not¡onal

D¡fference
current MarK to

Market

$$ $

Cash FIw
[;umulattve
Cash FlowFiscal YTD

C urrent
Month

Pnor
Month

$

ilart to Markèt
Not¡onal

D¡fference
Çurrent Marx to

Market

$ $

$ (s02,451) $ (615,774) $ (s,217,180) $ (6s,680,042) $ 100,277,134 I 129,722,8661

Cash Flow Comparison

Synthetic F¡xed vs. Fixed Rate Debt

Synthet¡c F¡xed =

Cash Flow to Dâte

$91,558,755

$106,151,468Fixed Rate =

Assumotions:
- F¡xed rate debt issued at 5.100/o in

Jun-06. and 4.93o/o in Mar-07
(estimated TE rates - Bloomberg)

-'Synthet¡C ¡ncludes swap cash

flow + ¡nterest + fees to date

Interest Rate Swap Portfolio
Cash Flow Comparison

---.swapAr'RDO Cash Flow

- 

Fixed Debt Cash Flow

d1

¿Q

=v

L
oz

0
(10,000)
(20,000)
(30,000)
(40,000)
(s0,000)
(60,000)
(70,000)
(80,000)
(90,000)

(100,000)
(110,000)

*"-r*J.J"o9*J."{,.f .J."{*{"{".f*J'J"J*J.""{*"!"**.9".J"*J"."$

4t19t2017
6:57 Afú



Exhibit "C"

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF PAYROLL ACH PAYMENTS

March
2017

tj ìtili¡-{.,Tirli .."\ 
rvi [: .]iii r:t i i, { r ,I.-,ì;.ì

3t3t2017
3t17t2017
3t31t2017

857,267.03
847,249.42
839,792.27

$2,544,308.72

BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA

ACH Payments for PaYroll

ACH Payments for PaYroll

ACH Payments for PaYroll



IRWD Ledger Upgrade

lnclude Zero Àmount Palments: No
Display Payêe Addressr No

Page I of I

Exhibit "D"

Report Dater 17-APR-2017 13:17
void Palment Regj-ster Pagei 1

PerLod fron: 01-MAR-17 Tor 31-MAR-1?
Date: Void Date

Account: Checking AP and PR

Palment Currency: UsD ( US Dollar )

Address Palment .Amount Void Date

Bank; Bank of Anerica N.A.

Bank Account Currency; USD

Palment Nunber Date Payee Name

Branch: Los Anqeles

Site

Palmenl Docment : IR[{D CHECK

3?5075
3'75L67
375418

OI-MAR-17 COUNTY OT RIVERSIDE
02-MAR-17 lran, ilason M (Jason)
09-¡{AR-17 ZH.ANG, YONGCTIAO

2724 GATEWAY DR

HOME

PAY

50. 00
772 . OO

16.68

01-MAR- 17
15-MAR- 17
22-Mrß.-7'7

Report Count: 3

Palment Docwent Subtotal

Bank Account Subtotal

Report Total

*** End of Report ***

D-1

https ://ebsprod. irwd.co m:4443 / O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp _id:3224127 9 42

234 -64

238.68

238.68

Totâl Voids

4/t7/2017



Page I of29

IRIùD tedger Upgrade Paynent Register For 01-¡4AR-17 To 31-MAR-17 Report Date: 17-APR-2017 13:16
BÀNK¡ Bank of America N.A. Brânch : Los Angeles Account: Checking ÄP and PR Page: 1

Bank Account Culrency: USD ( US Dotlar ) Palment Cu¡lency: USD ( US Dollal )

Palment T\¡pe: All Display supplier Address: No

Paynent Number Sequence Num Date Supplìer Nane site
cleared

Palment Anount Date cleared.Amount s t atus

IRWD CHECK

01-MAR-17

0 I -MAR-1 7

01-MAR-17

0 1 -t{AR- l, ?

01-r.{AR- t 7

0 1 -MAR- 1?

01-¡{AR-17

01-MAR-17

01-MÀR- 1 7

3'7 5084
37 5085
3? 508 6

02-\Í¡.R-17
02-MAR- 17
0 2 -mR- 17

Palment DocNent

37 507 5

3'150'16

3'7 50't't

37 5078

3-750't9

31 508 0

37508 1

375082

375083

375087

37508 I

3751 00

IR!,ID Ledger Upgrade
B.ANK: Bank of America N.A.

Bank Account Currency
Palment TIæe: All

couNTY oF 2124
RIVERSIDE GAÎEWAY DR

couNTY or 2124
RTVERSIDÉ GÃTEWÀY DR
SOUÎH COAST AIR DIAMOND

QUALITY È'ANAGEMENTBAR 2
DlSTRICT
.]CI .]ONES CINCINNÃ.TI
CHEMICATS INC
SOUTHERN ROSEMEÄD
CÄIIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY
THE GAS COMP.ANY MONTEREY

PÂRK 1

AT&T CAROL
STREAM 1

FRONTTER CINCTNNATI
CAIIFORNIA INC.
SMITH SYSTEM B-ê.TTIMORE
DRIVER IMPROVEMENT
INSTIlTUlE, INC.
AAF INTERNATIONAf,
AIRGAS, lNC.
ALEXÃNDERI S

CONTRACÎ SERVICES,
INC.
ALt AMERICAN SEVIER

TOOLS
AT,PHA TRAFFIC
SERVICES, INC.
ÀNTHEM BLUE CROSS

-ANIHEM BLUE CROSS

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS

ÃN1HEM BLUE CROSS

AT&T
AT&T
AT&T
AT&T
AT&T INTERNET
SERVtCES
ATHENS SERVICES
AUTOZONE P-ARÎS,
rNc.
BAÎTERIES PIUS AND
BAT1ERIES PIUS
BULBS

Pa\ment Register For

50 ,00

50 ,00

109 - 10

01-MAR- 17

0 7 -M.AR- 17

50. 00

109. 10

Voided

Cleared

Reconci 1ed

I , 196 .'72

"t3.02

02-MAR-17

0l-MÃ.R- 17

a, 196 .'t2

'73.02

Reconci 1 êd

Reconclled

02-MAR- 17

0 3-MAR- 17

03-MAR-17

0 6-MAR- 1 7

Reconciled

cleared

Reconciled

C1eâred

2,9'70 ,45

1, 66r .4L

s0 .94

1,378.90

3A2.2r 14-MAR-17

1,760.00 22-MAR-I1

2 | 9'10 .45

7, 667 . 4L

50. 94

L,3'tB.90

382.27 Reconciled

1,760.00 Reconciled

1, 339 . 39
290.93
125. 00

2 o-MÀR-1 7
2 0-MAR- 17
08-w-1?

1,339.39
290.93
125. 0 0

Reconcil ed
Reconcí1ed
Reconcilêd

37508 9
375090
37 5091
3'7 5092
37 5093
37 5094
37 50 95
3'15096
37 509?

24r.9'7
208 .43
546.33
546.33

9,429 .95
48.57

3,783.65
2 | 0'75.67

02-MAR-17
02-MAR-1 7
02-MAR- I 7
02-MAR-1 7
02 -MAR- I 7
02-MAR- 1 7
02 -MÀR- 1 7
02-MAR- 1?
02-MAR- 1?

31 5098
375099

02 -MAR- 1?
0 2-M-AR- 17

02-MAR-17

0 2-MAR- 1 ?

0 2 -I.{AR- 1?

07-MÀR- 1?
07-MAR- 17
07-MAR- 17
07-MAR-17
0g-MAR- 17
0g-MAR-17
08-MAR-17
0g-MAR-17
0 g-MÀR- 1 ?

0?-MAR- 17
1 o-MAR- 17

28r.9'7
208 .43
546.33

Reconciled
Reconci 1ed
Reconciled
Reconci 1ed
Reconcil ed
Reconci 1ed
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

546.33
9 ¡ 429 .95

48.5'7
5l .74

3, ?83. 65
2, O't 5 .6r

8,413,85
247 .67

8, 413. B5 Reconciled
24'7.6'7 Reconciled

37 51 01
3'15t02
3? 51 03
37 51 04

02-I'{AR- 17
02-MAR-1?
02 -MA.R- 17
02-MAR- 17

0g-MAR-17
20-MAR-17
1?-MAR-17
1 3-MAR-17

12,636.9I
100. 00

235,'718 .4s
6, 930. 00

Reconciled
Reconcilêd
Reconciled
Reconciled

23I.O2 Cleared

3,46'7.6A Reconciled

2a2.A2 Reconciled

5-13.91 Reconciled

237.02 06-MAR-17

Palmênt Nunber Sequence Num Date Supplier Name

01-MÃR-17 1o 31-MAR-17 Repo¡t Date: 17-APR-2017 13:16
Account: checklng ÂP and PR Pagei 2

Palmenl currency: I'SD ( Us Dollar )

Display Supplier Addxessi No

cleared
Palment Ãnount Date cleared Anount statu s

Branch : Los Ànqeles
USD ( US DoÌIar )

s ite

Palment Document : IRWD CHECK

BIOMAGIC INC
BLAIRS TOWING INC
BROOKT'IEI,D HOMES

CALIFORNIA
BARRICADE RENTAI.,
INC.
CANON FINANCIA¡
SERVICES, INC
CANON SOLUTIONS
AMERICA. INC.
CIÎY OF NEWPORT
BEACH
CITY OF SANTA ANA
CITY OF TUSTIN
COMMERCE ENERGY
INC
cox
COMMI'NICAT 1 ONS,
INC.
CR&R
INCORPORÀTED
DIRECTV INC

FTSHER SCIENTIFIC
COMPÃNY LLC
FRONÎ IER
CAIIFORNIA INC.

72,636.91
100.00

235,178.45
6, 930 .00

3t 51 05

3751 06

3'7510?

02-MAR-17

02 -M-AR- 17

02-MAR-1'7

02-MAR-1 7
02-MAR-17
02-MAR-1 7

02-MAR-17

3751 0B
3751 09
3751 1 0

9,297.83 06-MAR-17

42.32 06-MAR-17

1,079.18 07-MAR-17

3,467.68 o?-MAR-1?

282.82 0B-MAR-L7

9,29!.83 cleared

42.32 cleared

1,079.18 Reconciled

L'tI.28
499 .69

77 .3',7

06-MAR- 17
06-MAR- 17
06-MAR-17

711.24
499.69

'71 - 3'1

cleared
Cleared
cleared

3751 1 I

3'l5t t2

3? 5116

37 5113
3? 51 14
3?s115

02-MAR-1 7
02 -MAR- L 7
02 -MAR- 1 7

0 8-MAR- 1 7
07-MAR- 1 7
06-MAR-17

245.06
234.L0

t ,31 3 .44

Reconci.led
Reconcil. ed
Cleared

02-MAR-1 7

02-MAR- 1 7

06
t0
44

24
23
37

5'73.9-7 09-MAR-1?

D-2

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 I O A CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp _id:6627 2908 4lt7/20t7



Page2 of29

3151L7

375118
3751 1 9

3'7 5L20

3'7 5t21-

3't5t22

3'¡5L23

3'7 5L24
3'7 5725

3'7 5\26

O2_MAR.1? FULLER TRUCK
ACCESSORIES

02.M-A.R-17 GRÀINGER
O2_MAR.17 HÄÀKER EQUIPMENT

COMPANY
O2_MÄ.R.17 INDUSTRIAI METAL

SUPPLY CO

O2_MÄR-17 IRVINB COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT
COMPANY LLC

02-MÀR-1f IR'iD_PETTY CÀSH
CUSTODIAN

O2-MÀ.R-17 JCI JONES
CHEMICÀ¡S INC

O2_MAR-17 LENNAR HOMES

O2-MAR-I? LU'S LIGHTHOUSE,
INC.

O2-MAR_l? MARVIN GARDENS LLC
Palment Registe¡ For

Branch : Los Anqeles
USD ( US Dollar )

3 | 363 .2O

a25.06
2,4'7 5.'7O

143.05

250 .00

06-MAR- 17

0 6-M.AR- 17
07-MAR- 17

O?-MAR.1?

08-MAR- 1 7

cfeared

c l" eared
Reconciled

Reconclled

Reconci I êd

3,363.20

06
'702

t,22O.45 03-MAR-17

143. 05

250.OO

7 ,220 . 45

7 ,964 .40

IRWD Ledger Upgrade
BANK: Bank of Ämerica N.A.

Bank Account cu...."i
Palment Type: Àll

2,593.'lO 02-MA.R-17 2t593.10 Reconciled
01-MAR-17 To 31-MAR-17 Report Date: 17-APR-2017 13r16

Account: checkinq AP and PR Page: 3

Palment Cur¡ency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Add¡essr No

'7,964.40 08-MAR-1?

210,OO 07-MAR-17
6,2't9.82 o?-MAR-17

2ro.00
6,2'79.82

Reconciled
Rêconci 1ed

Reconci 1 êd

Reconciled

S tatusPatment Nurìlf,er Sequence Nm Date Supplie¡ Name Site
clearêd

Palment Amount Date Cleared Ämount

Palment Ðocunent : IRWD CHECK

315T2'I O2-I'!AR-17 MOORE INDIJSTRIES
INlERNATlONAL,
INC.

375\2A O2_MAR-17 MSC TNDUSÎRIAL
SUPPLY CO

375129 O2.MA.R-1? MUTUAL PROPANE

375130 O2_MÄR_17 NEI{PORT BAY
CONSERVÀNCY

375131 O2_MAR_l? NEVùPORT WINDOVJ

MAINTENÃNCE INC
3'15L32 O2-MAR_17 OLIN CORPORATION

375133 O2-MÀR-1'7 ORANGE COUNÎY AUTO
PARTS CO

315134 O2.MAR-1f OR.ANGE CO{.'NTY
MOSOUITO AND
VECTOR CONÍROL
DISlRICT

375135 O2-MAR-17 PERKINEII,IER HE-AITH
SCIENCES INC

3'75736 O2_MAR_1? PILLSBI'RY WINTHROP
SHAW PITTMÀN LLP

3'15131 O2_MAR_1? PINN.ACIE TOI{ERS
LLC

3?5138 O2_MAR_17 RAINBOVJ DISPOSAT,
CO INC

375139 O2_MAR_17 RÄM AIR
ENGINEERING TNC

375140 O2_MAR-17 REACH EMPLOYEE
ASSISÎANCE INC

375I4L O2.MÄR-17 RED WTNG SHOÊS

375142 O2-MAR_17 REIIÀNCE STANDARD
LTFE INSURANCE
COMP-ANY

375143 02-MÃR-17 RINCON ?RUCK
CENTER INC.

3-75144 O2_MÄ.R-1? SANTA MARGÀRIÎ.A.
FORD

3?5145 O2_MAR.17 SCHINDLER ELEVAÎOR
CORPORÀTION

3'75t46 02-1.{AR-17 SOUTH COASÎ
ÃNSI{ERING SERVICE

375t41 02-MAR-17 SOUTHERN
CA].IFORNTA EDISON
COMPÂNY

lRwD Ledger Upgrade Palment
BANK| Bank of America N.-4.. Branch : Los Anqeles

Bank Account Cur¡ency: USD ( US Dol1ar )

Palment lype: All

849.83

416,50

692.68

357 .36

3,529 .r'7

954 .80

155.15
25, 4r3 .4L

1,118.95

365. 99

188 .97

IL.66

13-MAR-17

06-MAR- 17

0g-MAR- 1?

0g-MAR- 17

07-MAR- 17

14-MAR- 1l

07-¡tAR-17
10-MAR- 17

Reconci 1ed

Cleared

ReconcíIed

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconcil ed

06-MAR- 17

06-MAR- 17

2o-MAR-17

07-ttAR- 17

0 6-MÃ.R- 1?

cleared

Cl eared

Reconciled

Reconciled

Cleared

3,324.3'l 08-MÀR-17 3,324.31 Reconciled

2,3r4.0O 14-MAR-17

611.'78 ro-MAR-17

I99.90 1l-MÄR-17

14'7 .42
35.00

07-MAR-1 7

31-MAR-1 7

2,9'7'7.84
t | 491 .44

08-MAR- 1?
06-MAR- 17

611. 78 Reconciled

I4'7.42 Reconciled
35.00 Reconciled

2,314.00 Reconciled

2,9'l'1.84 Reconciled
1,49'7.44 Cleared

199.90 Reconciled

849.83

4 r.6. 50

692 .68

357. 36

3 t 529 .7't

954 . 80

155.15
25, 473 .41

1, 118. 95

365.99

188. 9?

538,99

lI .66

Pa\ment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name

Register For O1-MAR-17 To 31-Må,R-17 Report Date: 1?-APR-201? 13;16
Account: checking AP and PR Page: 4

Palment currêncy: usD ( uS Dollar )

Display Supplier Address: No

Si tê
cleared

Pa\ment Ãnount Date Cleared Amount Status

Patment Docñent : lRt{D CHECK

375148

3't5149
37 5150

02 -MÀR- 1 ?

02-MAR-17
420.23
29'7 .7s

375151
3'75752
3751 53
3751 54

D-3

https ://ebsprod. irwd.co m:4 4 43 I O A-CGIÆNDWRR.exe?temp-id:6627 2908

02-MAR-17
02-MAR-17
02-MAR-1 7
02-MÀR-17

SOUTHERN
CÄIIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY
SPÃRKLEllS
lEST.AMERlCA
LABORATORIES, INC
THE GAS COMP.ANY

TRUCPARCO
ULINE INC
UNITED PARCEL
SERVICE INC

2,424.98
3,44O .53

856.28
12'7 .r'7

1o-MAR- 17
t 0-t4ÀR-17
13-MAR- 17
07 -MAR- 1 ?

Reconci led
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

02-MÀR-1? 515,23O.38 06-ttÃR-11 5'15,23o,38 cleared

0g-MÃ.R- 17
07-MAR-17

420.23
29'7 .t5

Reconci 1êd
Reconci led

2,824 .98
3, 440.53

856.28
72'l .r'l

4n7120t7



Page 3 of29

O2-MAR-17 VERIZON I'IIRELÉSS 5,552.14 0?-MÄR-17 5,552.14 ReconciÌed
SERVICES LLC

02-MAR-1? wÄLTERs WHoLESALE 98.1'4 07-MAR-1? 9A,74 Reconciled
ELECTRTC

O2-M,AR-1? t{EcK LABORATORIES 685.00 10-}'lAR-17 685.00 Reconcilêd
lNC

O2-MAR-1? WEST coAST S-AND & 3,016.11 07-MAR-17 3,016.11 Reconciled
GRAVEL INC.

02-MAR-1? ZEE MEDICAL 956.64 06-MAR-17 956.64 Cleared
SERVTCE CO

o2-MAR-1? cortez, Malcolm A 42.2'7 03-MAR-1? 42.21 Rêconciled
{Malcoln)

O2-MAR-17 Dowling, Jâmes K '702.05 09-MAR-17 '7O2.O5 Reconciled
Jr (James)

o2-¡'lAR-17 Kanoff, Debbie G 445.63 03-MÀR-1? 445.63 Reconciled
(Debbie)

O2-¡,ÍAR-17 Koenig, Timothy I,091.24 06-MÃR-17 1'09'7 '24 Cleared
(Tlm)

O2-I',fAR-17 Mossbarger/ 12.74 02-MÄ.R-17 '72 '1'4 Reconciled
.Anthonv J (Tony)

O2-MAR-17 Oldewage/ Lars D 302.61 06-MÀR-17 302.6'7 Cleared
(Lars)

02-MAR-1? spangenberg, carl 134.89 06-MAR-1? 134.89 cleared
t{ (CarI )

O2-MAR-1? Tran, Jason M I'12.0O voided
( Jason)

O3-MAR-1? CIÎY OF TUSTIN 300 383-22 06-M.A.R-17 383.22 Cleared
CENTENNlA¡

03-MAR-1? HASTER INC. TAMPA 3,612.'14 09-MÃR-1? 3,612.74 Reconciled
03-MAR-17 MOULTON NIGUEL PO BOX 500,00 10-MAR-11 500.00 ReconciLed

ÛIATER DISTRIC1 30203
03-MAR-17 SANT.A RosA PAY 51.86 0?-l'tAR-17 51.86 Reconciled

NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOC
06-MAR-17 AFLAC PO BOx 203.72 10-MAR-17 203.72 Reconciled

84069
Palment Register For 01-MAR-17 To 31-lfAR-17 Repo¡t Datei 1?-APR-201? 13:16

Branch : Los Angeles -Account: Checkinq AP and PR Page: 5

USD ( US Dollar ) Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display supplier Addressi No

Palment Number Sequence Nm Date Supplier Name s ite
cleared

PaFent Ãnounl Date cleared Änount Status

Patment Docwent , IRWD cHEcK

375 I 55

3751 56

3?51 57

3? 51 58

3751 59

375160

3'15L6L

3'15162

375163

3't5L64

3751 65

3751 6 6

3'15L6"l

37 51 6B

3'7 5l-69
3'1sr',t 0

3'75t7t

3157'12

IRç{D Ledger Upgrade
BANK! Bank of Amêrica N.A

Bank Account cut.e^"i
Palment Tl4pe : .A1I

3'75r'13

3'7 5r'14

375175

06-MAR-17 AFLÄ.C 1932
ITYNNTON RD

O6_MAR_17 COLONIAL LIFE & COLUMBIA
ACCIDENT INSIJRÀNCE
co.

O6_¡,I¡.R_17 IIARTFORD LIFE ÃND AT]T-ANTA
ACCIDENT TNSUR.ê.NCE

COI.-IP-ANY

O6.MAR-17 PRE-PAID LEGAL PO BOX
SERVICES INC 2629

O6-MÄR-17 CLEARINGHOUSE PHOENIX
O6_MAR_17 TRWD EMPLOYEE 15600 SC

ÀSSOCIATION
O6_MAR-17 PERS LONG ÎERM PASADENA

CARE
O7_MÀR-17 ASSOCIATION OF

CÄIIFORNIA WAÎER
AGENCIES/.]PIA

O7-MAR_17 AVISTA
TECHNOLOGIES, INC

O7-MAR-17 BANK OF NE}J YORK
MELLON lRUSl
COMPÃNY NA

O7-I.,fAR_1? BIELEFELD. LIESL
O7_M,AR-17 BLOOMFIELD, .]ÄMES
O7-I'{AR_17 BROOKFIELD

RES IDENITAf,
07-M.âR-17 CLOLSONe

ASSOCTATÉS, INC.
O7_MAR_1? CHARLES P CRO!ÌLEY

COMPANY lNC
O7-I'{ÀR-17 CHEN, CHIEN LIAN
O?_MAR.1? CHEUNG, RYAN
O7.MAR-17 CHINNERY, DOROTHY
O7-MAR_17 CLA.VAL COMPANY
O7_MAR-1? COLE-PARMER

TNSTRUMENT CO

O7_MAR.17 COOPER, JEFF
O7.MÀR-1'7 COREPOWER YOGÃ
O7-MAR_1? DUNN, MIKE
07.ì.{AR_1'7 EISEL ENTERPRISES

INC
O7-MAR_17 ELÃBRA INC
O7_MAR_17 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT

SPEClALIST, INC
O7-MAR_17 FEDEX

Palment Reqister For
Branch : tos Angeles

USD ( US Dollâr )

6,885.92

1. 363 , 58

764,'72

2,319 .74

4't'1 .6'7
1, 330.00

900.58

32, B't2.0't

8,365.84

100. 00

8,36s.84

100. 00

, a 11
39 .49

'72't .79

07-APR-17
1 s-MAR-17
3o-MAR-1 7

24

'727

1 3-MAR-17

1o-t',fAR-17

1 o-MAR-1 7

1 4-MAR- 17

1 o-MAR- 17
08-MAR- 1?

I 3-MAR- 1?

1 4-MAR- 17

1 3-MÃ,R- 17

1 3-MAR-1?

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconcil"ed

Reconciled

Reconcil êd
Reconciled

Rêconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

6,845 .92

1, 363 .58

168.72

2,319 .L4

4'7'7 .6'l
1,330.00

900.58

32tA72.01

3'7 517 6

3157'7'7
3'7 517I

3't51't9

37 51 80

375181

31 5142

31 51 B3
37 5184
37 5185

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

37518 6

3757A'1

3, ?00 .00 1o-MÃR-17

495 -42 17-MAR-17

1.500.00 14-MAR-17
1.190.00 14-MAR-17

3. 7 00. 00

495.42

Reconci led

Reconci 1ed

Negotiable
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

375188
315189
3? 51 90
3751 91
3'15792

315193
315194
3751 95
37 51 96

23.20
101 .75

89 .42

145.91

1 o-MAR- 17
1 s-MAR- 17
0 g-MAR- 1 7
1 3-MAR- 17

101 .7 5
89 ,42

357 .4 8
145. 91

31.s?
206.08
222.69

1, 854 . 65

1 3-MAR- 17
24-MAR- 17
I 7-MAR- 17
31-MR- 1?

31 .57
206.08
222.69

1, 8s4 .6s

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconcil ed
Reconcil ed

3'7 519'7
3?5198

1, 500.00
1, 190.00

Reconcil ed
Reconciled

315L99
lRt{D Ledger Upgradê
BÀNK: Bank of America N--â.

Bank Äccount currency:

f,O4]..2-l 13-MAR-17 1'O41.21 Rêconciled
01-MAR-17 To 31-¡rAR-fi Report Datei 17-ÀPR-2017 13:16

Account: checking AP and PR Paqe: 6
Palment currêncy: USD ( US Dollar )

D-4

https ://ebsprod. irwd.co m:4443 I O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?tem p _id:6627 2908 4ll7l20l7



Page 4 of29

Palment Type¡ ÀIì

PalmenL Nurìber Sequence Num Date Supplier Namê

Display Supplier Addrêssi No

cleared
Palment.A¡nount Datesite Cleared Ãmount S t atus

3'15200
3'7 520 t-

0 7 -M-ê.R- 17
07-MAR- 1 7

Paynent DocNent I IRWD CHECK

3'75202

3'7 5205

3'15209

3',Ì5220

3'7 5227

3't5222

315223

3'7 522'7

FFP BURBÃNK LLC
TIDELITY SECURITY
LITÉ INSURÀNCE
COMPANY
FTSHER SCIENTIFIC
COMPANY LLC
FLETCHER, LAURA
FORESTRY SUPPLIERS
INC
GÀILADE CHEMICAI
INC
GANA.HL LUMBER CO.
GARCIA, KARI .]
GARZÀ INDUSTRTES,
INC
GEORGE Y.ã.RDLEY

co., rNc.
GRÀINGER
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC
COMPANY
¡IACH COMPANY
TIA.RRINGTON
INDUSTRIAL
PI,ASTICS LLC
HOU, WEI
HUANG, BENSON
IRVINE UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT
JOHN MICHAEL COVAS
LOWE, IAN
LYNDE-ORDWAY CO.,
INC.
MC MASÎER CARR
SUPPLY CO

MCR TECHNOLOGIES
INC
I.{EAS UREMENT
CONTROL SYSTEMS
MSC INDUSIRTA],
SUPPLY CO

NAPOLITANO, .fAMES

OH, BYTJNG

ONESOURCE
DISTRIBUTORS LLC
ORANGE COUNTY
SHERIFFIS OFFICE

0'7

39
Reconci 1 ed
Reconciled

72.09
2'7L.84

Reconciled
Rêconciled

2,919.21 13-MAR-17

r,286.0'7
6,526 .39

2, I03 ,53
94 .08

7,292 .58

09-MAR- 1?
1 3-MAR- 17

2,9'79,21 Reconciled

3'75203
3't5204

07-MAR- 1 7
07-MÄR-17

07-MAR-17

O?_MÄR-1?

0? -MAR- 1 7

07-MAR- 1 7

O?-MAR-1?

07-MAR- I 7

O? -MAR_ 1 ?

07-MAR-1?

12.09
211.84

1 4-MAR- 17
1 3-MAR- 1 7

387.90 1o-MAR-17 387. 90 Reconciled

3'75206
3'75201
31 5208

0?-MAR- 17
07-MÀR-1?
07-MAR-17

14-MAR-17
13-MAR- 1 7
1 0-MAR-17

Reconciled
Reconci 1ed
Reconciled

806. 17
7,569 .12

13-MA.R- 17
13-MÃ.R- 17

606.28 1o-MAR-1?

62.50 15-MÃR-1?

2, to3.53
94.08

1,,292 .58

4,22't.48

'1 ,295.32

362.36

317.56

Cleared Anount

806.17
L ,569 .12

Reconciled
Reconciled

606.28 Reconciled

Reconciled

3'7 5210
3'7 521L

07-MAR-1?
07-MAR- 1 7

3'15212
3'752L3

07 -MAR- 1 ?
0 7-MAR- 1 f

3'152!4
3'752I5
3'7 5216

07-MAR- 1?
0?-MAR-17
0?-MAR-1f

3752t'l
3"¡5218
3'7 5279

07-MAR- 17
O?.MAR_ 1 ?
0 7 -MÃ.R- 1f

18.75
95 .64

531 .06

23-M.AR- 17
0g-MAR-17
1 4-MAR- 17

18.75
95.64

531.06

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

r9r.10
63. 63

504 .00

I 6-MAR- 17
06-APR-17
09-MAR- 17

Reconciled
Recônci led
Reconciled

2,990.06
9, 633 .38

4,22'7.48 13-MAR-1?

1,295.32 o9-MAR-17

362.36 09-MAR-17

31? .56 1s-MAR-17

Reconci led
Reconci Ied

990. 06
633. 38

13-MAR- 1 7

10-¡,fAR-17

191 .70
63. 63

504. 00

4.29
49.56
82.26

62-50

3't 5224
3't5225
3'15226

07-MAR-17
07 -MAR- 1 7
07-MAR- 17

4.29
49.56
82.26

13-M.AR- 1?
1 4-MAR- 17
13-t{AR- 1 7

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconci led

Reconciled

Rêconciled

Rêcônci led

Rêconciled

Status

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Pa\ment Register For 01-MAR-17 To 31-¡4AR-1? Repoxt Date:

BANK: Bank of Anericâ N.A, Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page:

Bank Account currency: USD { US Dollar ) Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Palment Ttpe: All Display supplier Address: No

17-APR-2017 13 | 16
,l

Palment Nurìber Sequence Nun Date Supplier Name s ite
Cleared

Palment Amount Date

Palment Docwent

3'75228

31 5229

3't5230
3',1s237

3'7 5232

315233
375234

3'7 5235
3'75236
3't523',7

315238
3'75239

3'75240

3'15247

3'7 5242

3't 5243

3'7 5244

31 5245

TRVÛD CHECK

0 ? -M-A.R- 17

0f-MAR-17

07-MAR-1 7
07-l'{AR- 17

07-MAR-17

07-MAR-I7
07-MAR-1 7

07 -r.rAR- 17
0'i-MAR-1f
07-MAR-1?

0?-MÀR-17
07-MAR-f i

07-MAR-17

07-I'{AR- 17

0? -MAR- 1 7

0?-MAR-17

07-I.{AR- 17

08 -MAR- 1 ?

423 .40
t56.32

30.87
4 .06

21, .16

370 .07

247.22

2I5.11

321.'72

36, 701 .00

395. 99

L43.18

14 .L4
33't .41

69.94

'11.93
346.96

423.40
1s6.32

30. 87
4.06

2r,16

370.07

24r.22

275.11-

32!.12

36,701.00

PAC]TIC COAST BOLÎ
CORP

PÄRK PI,ACE
MICHELSON LLC
PESE/ SILI
PRA)<AIR
DISTRIBUTION INC
RANCHO SANTA FE

.A.PTS

RODRIGUEZ, JODY
RS HUGHES COMPANY'
INC.
SANÎA MARIA APTS
SDC TECHNOLOGIES
SH.AMROCK SUPPTY CO

INC
SONOMA APTS
ST-ANTORD COURT
APARTMENlS
TIC.OFFICE
PROPERTIES
lIC.OFFICE
PROPERTIES
T IC-RE TAT L
PROPERTIES
TlC-SPECTRUM
oFrtcE
TRIPÄ.C MARKETING
INC
SOUTHLAND T{ATER CARLSBA.D

10-MAR-17

1 6-MAR- 1?

1o-MAR- 17
13-MAR- 17

1 6-MAR- 1?

1 4-MAR- 17
10-MAR-17

1 6-MÃR- 17
1 s-MAR- 17
1 3-MAR- 17

1 6-MAR-17
1 6-MAR- 17

1 s-MAR- 17

15-MAR-1?

1 s-MAR- 17

1s-¡,fAR- 17

1 0-MAR- 17

I 5-MÄR- 1?

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Rêconciled

Reconcil-ed
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconcil.ed

Rêconciled
Reconciled

Reconci 1ed

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconci 1 ed

395.99

t43.'18

T4.14
33't .47

69.94

'tL.93
346.96

D-5

https ://ebsprod. irwd.co m:4 4 43 I O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6627 2908 4/t7/2017



Page 5 of29

TECHNOLOGTES LLC
3'75246 O9-MAR-17 ArR RESOURCES L,24O.O0 14-MÀR-17 7,240

BOARD
3'75247 09-MÀR-17 ÀrR TECHNOLOGY 289.00 23-MAR-17 249

LABORÀTORIES
375248 O9-MÄR-1? ÀLEXANDER'S 113,465.19 14-MAR-1? 713,465

CONTR¿.CT SERVICES,
INC.

3'75249 O9-MAR-1? ALPHA TR¡.FFrC 570.00 14-MA.R-17 570
SERVICES, rNC.

3'15250 O9-MAR-17 ARCADIS U.S., rNC. 1,983.05 15-MAR-17 1,983
315257 O9-MAR-17 ATer 4,009.10 16-MAR-17 4tOO9

315252 O9-MÃ.R-17 AUÎOZONE PÄRTS, 2L3.O7 20-MAR-17 273
INC.

IRWD Ledqer Upgradê Palmênt Register For 01-¡4AR-17 To 31-144R-17 Report Date
B.ANK: Bank of Amêrica N.A. Branch : Los Ã¡geles ACCOUnt: checking AP and PR Pagei

Bank Account currency: usD ( us Dollar ) Palment currency: usD ( us Dollar )

Pa\ment lype: All Display supplier Address: No

00 Reconciled

00 Reconciled

19 Reconciled

00 Reconciled

05 Reconciled
10 Reconcilêd
01 Reconciled

17-APR-2017 13:16
B

Palment Numbel Sêquêncê Nw Datê Suppliel Name Site
cleared

Palment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status

3'15253 09-I'{ÀR-1? BANK oF NEw YoRK
METLON TRUST
COMPÀNY NA

3-75254 O9_MAR_17 BILL'S SWEEPTNG
SERVICE INC

3-75255 O9.MAR_17 BLOOMBERG FINÃNCE
tP

315256 O9_MAR_17 BRITHINEE ELECTRIC
375257 09-1.{ÃR-17 CAI,TFORNTA

BARRICADE RENTAL,
INC.

3'¡5258 O9-M,AR-17 CAMBRIA -A.PÀRTMENTS

3-15259 09-MAR-1? CAMERON-COLE, LLC
3'15260 O9-MÂR-17 CANON FINÄNCIAL

SERVICES, lNC
3'15267 09-MÀR-17 CANON SOLUIrONS

-AMERICA, INC.
3'15262 O9-MÀR-17 CAPTIVE AUDIENCE

I4ÀRKETING TNC.
375263 O9-MAR-17 CAROLLO ENGfNEERS,

INC
3',75264 09-MAR-17 CHO DESTGN

ASSOClÀTE5, rNC
3-75265 O9_MAR_l? CITY CIRCUIT

BREAKERS
3-75266 O9_MAR_1? CITY OF ORANGE

3"1526'I O9-MÀR-17 CLEAN ENERGY
3'7526A 09-MÀR-17 COMMERCTAI, DOOR OF

ORANGE COUNIY,
lNc.

3'15269 O9-MAR-17 CONTROLTEÐ KEY
SYSTEMS INC

3't52'tÙ 09-MAR-1.7 COIJNTY OF OR.ANGE

3'15271 09-MAR-17 CULIIGAN OF SÀNÍA
ÀNA

3'15272 O9-MÃ.R-17 DATA CLEAN
CORPORAT I ON

3'¡52"¡3 O9-MÃR-1? DEE JASPAR E

ASSOCTAÎES, rNC.
375214 O9.M,A.R-l? DÉtL MARKETING LP
3752'75 O9-MÀR-1? DETECTION

INSÎRUMENTS CORP

3't52't6 09-M-âR-1? DEX MEDIA rNC.
3'152'l'l 09-MÀR-1f DISCOUNT COItRTER

SERVICE
IRWD Ledger Upgrade Palment
BÃNK: Bank of A¡nerica N.A. Branch : Los Angeles

Bank Account Currencyi USD ( US Dollar )

Palment Î]¡pe: All

Palment Docunent : IRWD CHECK

Palment Numbex Sequencê Nm Date Supplier Name

1 6-MAR- 1 7
14-MAR- 1 7
1 3-MAR-17

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

1, 586.00 14-MAR-17 1,586.00 Reconciled

t,1.o"t.'11
15, 101 .39

Reconci Iêd
Reconciled

460.00

12 , 465 .00

14-MAR-17

13-MÀR- 17

13-MAR- 17
1 3-MAR- 17

460.00

12, 465 .00

7 ,70'l .'11
15, 101 .39

2,3L2.35
t, s25.53
r,3r2 . 40

Reconciled

Rêconci 1ed

2,3L2 .35
1,525.53
1,312 .40

L,).76.4A 13-MAR-17

a5.L2 14-MAR-17

I,1'16,48 Reconciled

85. t2 Reconciled

I29,247.65 Reconciled

9, 000. 00 Reconciled

188 - 56 Reconciled

r29,24'7.65 1?-MAR-17

9, 000.00 14-MAR-17

188.56 16-MAR-17

133 .83
3,339.24

285 - 80

14-MA.R-1 7
2o-MAR-17
15-MAR-17

133. 83
3,339 .24

285.80

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconci 1ed

L'823.63 14-MAR-17 1,823.63 Rêconciled

2,"lOO.OO 1s-MAR-1? 2,1Oo.OO Reconciled
6, oo8 .55 13-MAR-17 6, 008.55 Reconciled

542 .Oo 14-MAR-17 542.oo Reconciled

I09,I49.3O 15-MAR-17 I09,I49.3O Reconciled

38 
' 
692.49 13-MÀR-17 38,692.49 Reconciled
118.49 21-MAR-17 '7-1a.49 Reconciled

7-7.25 16-MAR-17 '7'7.25 Reconciled
134 .94 13-MAR-17 ].34 .94 Reconciled

Register For 01-MAR-17 To 31-MAR-17 Report Datei 17-APR-2011 13116
Account: Checking AP and PR Pagei 9

Palment Currency: USD ( US Dolla¡ )

Display supplier Äddress: No

Sitê
cleared

Palment Anount Date cleared Amount Status

Palment Docwent : IRWD CHECK

3'152'18 09-r',fAR-17

3'152'79

375280

3't 5241

0 g-M.A.R- 1?

09-MAR-17

09-MAR- 1 7

DISCOVERY SCIENCE
CENTER OF ORANGE

COUNTY
EAGLE AERIAL
PHOTOGRAPHY, INC.
EHS
lNTERNATIONAL, INC
ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING AND
CONTRÀC1ING, INC.
EXECUTlVE LIGHTING
E ELECTRIC
FFP BURBANK LLC
FTRS? CHOTCE

13-MÃR-17

2 o-MAR- 17

1 3-MAR- 1?

1 4-MAR- 1?

14-MAR-17

ReconciÌed

Reconciled

Reconci led

Reconcil ed

Reconciled

L3,2A4.60

30,203 .25

1, 800.00

73, t4'7 .50

3,1r2 .53

1.3,284

30,203

1,800

t3, ).4'l

3,772

60

00

50

533"t5282 0 9-MÀR- 1 7

315243
3'7 5244

09-MAR-1?
0 9-lúrAR- 17

92
42

14 -MA.R- 1'7

1s-MA.R- 1?

D-6

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 I O A 
-CGI/FNDWRR.exe?tem 

p 
-iÞ6627 

2908

7,
7,

r,158 .92
I , 636. 42

Reconciled
Reconc.iled

4t17/2017



Page 6 of29

SERVICES
3't52BS o9-MAR-1? FTSERV 1?,841.83 13-MAR-1? 17,841.B3 Reconciled
3'752a6 og-tr-ê.R-f i FLEET soLUTroNs 6,26'l .73 14-MÃR-1? 6,26'7.13 Reconciled

LLC
3152A'¡ O9-MAR-1? FORESITE ESCROVi, 11,125.00 14-MÀR-17 11,125.00 Reconciled

INC.
3'|S2BB 09-MAR-1? FRoNTTER 269.06 16-MAR-17 269.06 Reconciled

CA],IFORNIA INC.
3'lS2Bg 09-MAR-17 FULLER TRUCK 1,2a3.9o 13-MAR-17 -7t2a3.90 Reconciled

ACCESSORlES
315290 o9-MA.R-17 GANAHL LWBER co. 64.64 16-MAR-17 64.64 Reconciled
3'Ì529I O9-MAR-17 GEORGE Y.ARDLEY 1,224.46 13-MAR-17 1,224.46 Reconciled

co.,INc.
3't5292 o9-MAR-1? GM SAGER 42,462.00 13-MAR-17 42t462.00 Reconciled

CONSTRUCTION
co, lNc.

3',75293 O9-MAR-1? HÃAKER EOUIPMENT 15.49 14-MÀR-17 '75.49 Reconciled
COMPANY

3'75294 O9-MAR-1? HACH COMPANy 9,250.00 14-MAR-17 9,250.00 Reconciled
3-75295 O9-MAR-17 HELPMATES STAFFING 18,643.9'7 13-MÀR-17 18'643.9'l Reconciled

SERV]CES
3't5296 09-MAR-1? HERC RENTATS INC. 2,A31.O-7 15-MAR-17 2,A3'1.07 ReconcíIed
3'7529-7 O9-M-ã.R-1? HOME DEPOT USA rNC Lt396.92 15-MAR-17 I,396.92 Reconciled
315298 09-MAR-17 IBM CORPORÂîÍON 5,000.00 15-MÀR-1? 5,000.00 Reconciled
3't52gg o9-MAR-1? INDUSÎRIAL METAL 44.ü, 14-MAR-1? 44.0I Reconciled

SUPPLY CO

3?5300 O9-M-A.R-17 rRON MOI'NTAIN 1,653.98 13-MAR-17 1,653.98 Reconcilêd
INFORMATION
M.ANAGEMENT INC

3?5301 O9-MAR-l? IRWD-PETTY CASH 1,403.18 13-l'4ÀR-17 1,403.18 Reconciled
CUSTODIAN

3't'3o2 o9-MAR-1? ISRANI, ÀN,lÃ.Dr 746.t2 13-MAR-17 146.72 Reconciled
IRV,¡D Ledger lrpgrade Palment Register For 01-MAR-17 To 31-MAR-17 Report Date: 1?-APR-201? 13:16
BANK: Bank of America N.À. Branch : tos Angteles Accountl Checking AP and PR Page; 10

Bank Account Culrency: USD ( Us Dollar ) Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Palment Type: AI1 Display supplier Âddress: No

Palment Nunber Sequence Nm Date Supplier Nanê site
cleared

Pa\ment Ãnount Date cl.eared Ãmount Status

Palment Docñent : IRWD CHECK

37 5303
37 5304
3? 5305
3? 530 6

0g-MAR- 1 7
0 g-M¡.R- 17
09-MAR-17
0g-MAR-17

11 .08
33.70

200. 00
298 .68

2o-MAR- 1 7
22-Mrß-77
1 s-MAR- 1 7

Negotiable
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

.]ÀIYEN, RUDEEPORN
JETER, MONTCA
.]IG CONSÛLTANTS
.]OE RHODES MAINT
SERVTCE INC
.]OHN ROBINSON
CONSULTING, INC.
,]UNG, KWANGRÂK
KAZARIANS ú

Ã.ssocrATEs, lNc.
KIM, CHEOT
KLEINFELDER, INC.
tA HABRA FENCE
COMP-ANY INC
I,ADD, -ANTHONY

LGC GEOTECHNICAI,
TNC.
tIN, Y] FEN
LINE.X OF SOUTH
COASl
LUCÄS, DENNIS
MÀCCHIO, JOSEPH
MAILFTNANCE INC
MALLEKPAFFEY,
LENORE
I',ÍARINA LANDSCAPE
M-A,INTENÃNCE, INC.
MÂRVIN GARDENS LLC
MBC APP],IED
ENVIRÔNMENTAL
SCIENCES
MBF CONSUJ,ITNG,
fNc.
MC ¡,I,A.STER CÀRR
SUPPTY CO

MCBRIDE, I,ANCE
MERCÄDO, SARAH
MICHAEL B-AKER

INTERNÀTIONAL,
TNC.
MOBILE MODULÀR
MÂNAGEMENl
CORPORATION
MURALIDHÃR,
PRAVEEN

33. ?0
200. 00
298 .68

3? 5307

3'7 532r

31 5324

3'7 5329

37 5330

0 9-MAR- 1 ?

0 9-M¡.R- 17

09-MAR- 1 ?

0 g-MAR- 1 7

26,3O't.OO 20-MAR-17 26,307.0o Reconciled

375308
375309

0 9-MAR- 17
0 g-M,AR- 17

37531 0
37531 1
3',t5s|2

0 9-MÄR- 1 f
0 9-MAR- 17
0 9-MAR- 1 7

375313
375314

09-MAR- 1?
0g-MÄR-17

375315
37531 6

09-¡4-A.R-1?
09-MAR- 1 7

3'7 5311
3?5318
37531 9
3'7 5320

09-MAR-1 ?
09-MAR-1 7
09-MAR- I ?
09-MAR-1 7

34 .'7 6
2¿ 100.00

31 .51
519.00

5t812.00

1 3-MAR- 1 7

6tt52.82 20-MAR-17

12-APR-17
14-ttAR-17

1 s-MAR- 17
1 4-MAR- 17

51 9. 00
5,8't2.OO

34.76
2,100.00

Reconciled
Reconciled

13 .46
4,897.50

21-MAR- 17
1 3-MÂR- 17

13 .46
4,897.50

Reconciled
Reconciled

Negotiable
Reconciled
Rêconciled

2,a6O.OO
Negotiable
Reconciled

6,L52.82 Reconciled

16.36
2,860.00

2't3.59
77 .64

1,489.54
1 ,99

2o-MAR-1 7
21-MAR-17
1 6-MAR-17
1 6-MAR-17

L'7 .64
7 , 489 .54

1. 99

Recônciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

3'7 5322
3-15323

09-MAR-I7
09-r.{AR- 1?

903.80
1. 300.00

09-MAR-17
2o-MAR-17

903. 80
1,3oo. oo

Reconciled
Rêconcll"ed

6,609 .54 2o-MAR-1?

319 - 05 13-MAR-17

6,609.54 Reconciled

319.05 Reconciled

3'7 5326
315321
31532A

0g-MAR- 17
09-MAR- 1 7
0 9-MAR- 1 ?

498."tt
44 .12

'7,'762.58

13-M.AR- 17
I 6-MAR- 1?
1 s-MAR- 1?

498.',lL
44.L2

'7,'762.54

Reconcil ed
Reconclled
Reconciled

0 9-MÃR- 1 7

0 9-MÀR- 1 ?

7, O18 .24 13-¡,1AR-17

22.04

I,078 .24 cleared

IRWD Ledger l.Ipgrade Payment Register For 01-¡rAR-17 To 31-¡4AR-17 Report Datei 7-7-APR-2Ol'l l3tl6
BANK: Bank of Anelica N.A. Branch : Los ]\ngeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 1L

Bank Account currency: USD ( us Dollar ) Palment currency: UsD ( Us Dollar )

Payment Type: À11 Display supplier Address: No

CIea¡ed

Negot iabl e

D-7

https ://ebsprod. irwd.co m:4443 I O A,CGI/FNDWRR.exe?tem p _id:6627 2908 4/17/2017



PageT of29

Palment Nunber Sequence Num DaLe supplier Name site Payment Amount Date cleared Ämoúnt S t atus

375331 09-M-ê.R-1? MYERS & SONS HI-
!{AY SAFETY, INC.

3'75332 09-l.4AR-17 NATURALV{EIL, LLC
375333 O9.MÄR-17 NAÎURES IMAGE INC
3'15334 09-MAR-17 NrNYO e MOORE

3?5335 O9.MÃR-17 OIHAREN GOVERNMENT
RELATfONS

375336 09-MAR-1? ONESOURCE
DTSTRIBUTORS LLC

375337 09-1.{AR-17 ORANGE cottNTY AUTO
PARTS CO

375338 O9-MAR-17 ORÀNGE COTJNÎY FIRE
AUlHORITY

375339 O9-I.4AR_17 ORÄNGE COUNTY
TREASURER

3?5340 O9.MAR_17 ORRICK, HERRINGTON
E SUTCLIFEE LLP

375341 09-MÀR-1f P L HAWN CO rNC
3"15342 09-MAR-1f PACIFIC EH&S

SERVICES, INC.
315343 O9_MAR-17 PAPER DEPOT

DOCUMENl
DESÎRUCTION LLC

315344 O9-MAR_1? PÀRKÍ{ÄY LAWNMOÍ.¡ER

SHOP

3?5345 O9-MAR-1? PAULUS
ENGINEERlNG, INC.

3'15346 09-MAR-1f PÃYNE, N.ANCY C

3'1534'7 09-MAR-17 PrVOl INTERIORS
INC

375348 O9_MAR-17 PRIORITY MAITING
SYSTEMS LLC

3?5349 O9.MAR-17 PRO.]ECT PÀRTNERS,
INC.

3'75350 O9_MÀR-17 PRUDENTIAI OVERALL
SUPPLY

375351 09-MÀR-1? PSOMAS

3'15352 O9-MAR-1? PUNDA-WYOMING

375353 O9-MÃR-1f PURE EFFECT INC
375354 09-I',AR-17 QUÀLrTY

ENVIRONMENTAI
CONTAINERS

375355 O9-MAR.17 REB AIJIOMATION,
tNc.

3]5356 O9-MAR.17 REAL WAÎER
CONSULTÃNTS TNC.

IRV¡D Ledger Upgrade Palment
BÄNK; Bank of Àmerica N.A. Blanch : Los -Angeles

Bank -Account Cu¡rency: UsD ( US Dollar )

Patment T\Þe: ÀII

Palment Documênt : IR!{D CHECK

Palment Nunber Sequence Nw Datê Suppliêr Name

t,402 .50
4,481.00
t,'100.25
6, 500. 00

13-MAR-f i
1 3-MAR- 17
14-mR-1?
14-MAR- 1 7

7 | 4O2 .50
4,447.00
1,'t0o .2s
6, 500. 00

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

2,sAt.69 13-MÀR-17 2,5a7.69 Reconcifed

268

479

2, 4t9

332

30,000

13-MÃ.R- 17

1 3-MAR- 1 ?

I 4-MAR- 1?

13-MÃ.R- 17

1 3-t{AR-1 7

'720.OO 1?-MAR-17

268.08 Reconciled

4'79.91 Reconciled

2,4l,9.OO Reconciled

aa)-19 Rêcôncareo

30, 000. 00 Reconciled

'720.oo Reconciled

08

91

00

T9

00

701.65
581 .35

13-l'4ÄR- 17
21-MAR- 17

701. 65
581, 35

Reconciled
Rêconciled

1,A26.36 14-MÃ,R-17

10, s50.00 13-MAR-17

7,A26.36

10, 550. 00

695. 14

547 .88

Reconciled

Reconciled

107 .31
695.14 14-MAR-1?

547 .88 13-MAR-17

'7 ¡'711.50 14-MAR-17

Negotiable
Reconciled

Rêconciled

'1,'71,1.50 ReconcíIed

4,195.06 Reconciled4,'t95.06 14-MAR-17

672 .84
34'7 .97

5, 945.00
8,'1 63 .32

1 s-MAR- 17
0s-APR-17
1 -MAR- 17
1s-MAR- 1?

6L2.84
34"1 .9't

5, 945. oo
8,1 63.32

Reconci.led
Reconciled
RecônciIêd
Rêconciled

5, 084 .98 15-MAR-17 5, 084 .98 Reconciled

2,3'lO.0O 13-MAR-17 2t3'10.00 Reconciled

Register For o1-MAR-17 1o 31-MAR-17 Report Date: 17-APR-201? 13:16
Account¡ checking AP and PR Page: 12

Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )
Display supplier Address: No

clêâred
Site Palment Anount Date cleared Ãmount Status

Palment Ðocwent

37 5357
375358

375359

375360

3753 61
3'75362

3753 63

315364

IRWD CHECK

09-r.{AR- 1?
09-MAR- 17

09-MAR-17

0g-MAR-1?

0g-M-A.R-f i
0g-l.tAR-17

09-MAR- 1 7

0 9-MAR- 1 7

0 9-MAR- 1 7
09-MAR- 1 7

09-l',fAR- 17

09-MAR- 1?

09-MAR-17
09-MAR- 1 7

0g-MAR-1 7

0g-MAR-17
0 9-MAR- 1 7

0 9-r.{AR- 17

0 9-MAR- 1 7

REED, JÀMES D

RELfANCE SAFETY
CONSULTANTS, INC.
RESPONSE ENVEI.OPE,
INC
RICHARD C. SIÀDE E

ASSOCIATES LLC
RIDGE, KRISTINA
RINCON ÎRUCK
CENTER INC.
ROCHESTER MIDLAND
CORÞORATION
ROSEDÀLE - RIO
BRAVO !{AIER
STORAGE DISTRIC1
ROSEMOI]NÎ INC.
ROYAL !ûHOLESÃLE
ELECTRIC
RYAN HERCO
PRODUCTS CORP
SAFÉTY_KLEEN
SYSTEMS, INC
sÃì,tsoN, GRACE
SANTA ANA BLUE
PRINT
SAN?A MARGARITA
FORD

SCHOLLE
SECURTEC ÞISIRfCT
PATROL, INC.
S1IAMROCK SUPPLY CO

INC
S]MI VAILEY
l,ANDFILL ÀND

1, 930.00
1,886 .92

2, 6t8 .33

96.00

22.34
62't.30

2,r54.60

3L,936 .O2

27-MAR-17
21-MAR-17

1, 930 . 00
r ¡ 886 .92

2,6L8 .33

96. 00

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconcl-Ied

Reconciled

Negotiable
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

1?-MAR- 17

15-MAR- 17

3? 5365
375366

3'1536't

375368

3'75369
3753'7 0

37537 1

3'7 53'12
375373

3153'14

375375

a,413 .33
366.37

4,292 .2r

246.sO

158 .54
400. 06

I,2r2 .46

17.'l'l
1, 600 , 00

952 .37

1,510.65

Reconci 1ed
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Rêconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconclled

Reconci 1 ed

Reconciled

13-MAR-1 7

14-M.AR- 17

24-MÀR-17

1 4-ttAR- 17
1s-MAR-17

13-MAR- 17

14-MAR- 17

2 9-MÀR- 17
14-MAR- 17

13-MAR-17

0s-APR-1 7
2o-MAR- 17

14-MAR-17

t 4 -MAR- 17

62't.30

2,r54 .60

31,936.02

8,413.33
366.3't

4,292.27

246.50

158.54
400.06

I,2r2 .46

7L.'7'7
1, 600 . 00

952.3'1

1, 510. 6s

D-8

https ://ebsprod. irwd.co m:44 43 / O A-CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp-id:6627 2908 4/17/2017



Page 8 of29

RECYCTING CENTER
3'753'16 o9-MAR-1? STTEONE LANDSC.A.PE 213.50 14-MAR-17 213.50 Reconciled

SI'PPLY, LLC
3'753'7'7 o9-MAR-1? srTM.ATrc 2,139.94 13-MAR-17 2,139.94 Reconciled
3't53'18 O9-MAR-17 SOLARWINDS, INC 6t'7'79.OO 16-MAR-1? 6t7'19.O0 Reconciled
3153'79 O9-MAR-17 soNG, YUHONG 432.47 Negotiable
3?5380 O9-MAR-1? SOUTH COÄST -ârR 958.42 16-MAR-17 958.42 Reconcilêd

QUALITY MANAGEMENT
DI STRICT

3?5381 O9-MÃR-17 SoUTHERN 346,'74I.03 13-M.AR-17 346,'741.03 Reconciled
CALITORNIA EDISON
COMPÀNY

IR[{D Ledger Upgrade Palment Register r.or 01-MAR-17 To 31-M.ê.R-17 Report Date: 1?-APR-2017 13:16
BANK: Bank of Ãmerica N..A. Branch : Los Ängeles -Accounti Checking AP and PR Paqei 13

Bank -A.ccount Currêncy: USD ( us Dol1ar ) Palment Cuüencyi USD ( US Dollar )

Patment T\Þe: ÄlI Display supplier Address: No

Palment Nurìlcer Sequence Nun Date supplier Nane Sitê
cl.eared

PaFent Ämount Date cleared Amount Status

Palment Docunent

3'7 5382

375383

37 5384

3? 538 5

IR!üD CHECK

0 9-¡{AR- 1 ?

09-I',ÍAR-1?

0 g-I'{AR- 1?

09-MAR-17

14-MAR-1?

1 3-MAR- 17

1 3-MAR- 1?

13-MAR-1?

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

SOUTHERN COUNTIES
LIIBRICANTS LLC
STANDÀRD REGISTER,
INC.
STANTEC CONSULTING
SERVICES INC.
STERILI ZER
TECHNI C-A],

SPECIALISTS LLC
STETSON ENGfNEERS
INC.
STRÀDLING YOCCA
C,ARLSON & RAUTH
SUKUT
CONSTRUCTION, LLC
SUNSHINE SUPPLY
COMP.ANY, INC .
SUSAN A. SIROTA
TETR.A TECH, INC
lHE NE[,I HOME

COMPÃ.NY SOIJTHERN
CAIIFORNIA LLC
TI.AN, JI.A
TRÃN, THÂNH
TREE OF tlFE
NURSERY
TROPICAT PLAZA
NURSERY INC
TRUCPARCO
TU/ CHIA-I
TYCO INTEGRATED
sEcuRrrY, Ltc
U RUN LLC
UNDERGROIJND

SERVTCE ÀI,ERT OF
SOUlHERN
CAIIFORNIA
IJNITED SITE
SERVICES OF
C-è.IIF'ORNIA lNC
US BANK NAT'L
Ässoc N.DAKoIA
UTILITY SYSTEMS
SCIENCE & SOFÎWARE
INC.
VÂN vU, TIEN

2, t9A .95

2,192 .0'7

3, 400.56

394 - O0

174 - 00 13-MÀR-17

20, 000 .00 13-MAR-1?

4,A65.6'7 13-MAR-1',7

2, t98 .95

2, t92 .0'7

3, 400. 56

394. 00

174. 00

20, 000,00

4, A65 .67

2,734.'70

8, 59o. oo
59 t248 .98

418. 09

r52.29

1.800.00

1. 056 . 80

cleared Ämount

66.21

4,431.72

17. 31
2,435.82

t,237.36

3,865.00

6 t'7 96.95

37 538 6

375387

37538 8

375389

3?5396

o9-MAR-17

09-MÀR-1 7

0 9-MAR- 1 7

09-MAR- I ?

0 9-MÀR- 1 7

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Rêconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

2,734.7O 13-MAR-17

375390
3? 5391
31 5392

37 5393
3'15394
37 5395

0 9-MAR- 1?
0 9-MAR- 1?
0 g-MAR- 1 f

09-MAR- I 7
09-MAR-1?
0 9-MAR- 1 7

8, 590, oo
59,248 .98

418 .09

1 3-MAR-1 7
1 3-MAR-17
2 g-M.A.R- 1?

79.'79
38 .46

L,06'7.9I

14-APR- 17
17-MAR-17
1 s-MÀR- 1 ?

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

19.'79
38.46

r,067.97

54, t'g .6954,r08.69 13-MAR-17 Reconciled

37 5391
375398
375399

09-MÀR-17
09-I'{AR-17
09-MAR-17

3754 00
3'75401

09-MAR-17
09-MAR- 1 7

635.'7I
10.33

870 .58

15-MAR-17
1s-MÀR- 17
1 6-MÀR- 17

Reconciled
Reconci led
Rêconclled

Reconciled

Rêconciled

Reconcilêd

17-MAR- 17
2 o-MAR- 17

r,'75'7.09
1, r.34. 00

635.71
10.33

870.58

Reconciled
Reconciled

37 5402

3754 03

31 5404

3754 05

0 9-MAR- 1 7

09-MAR-1?

09-l.r-ê.R-17

09-MÄ.R-1 7

I,'75't.O9
1,134.00

752.29 14-MAR-17

1.800.00 14-MAR-17

1,056.80 14-MAR-17

4',19.44 13-MAR-17 479.44 Reconciled
IRÍÙD Ledger Upgrade Palment Reqister For 01-¡4AR-17 1o 31-MAR-17 Report Date: 17-APR-2017 13:16

BANKT Bank of Arnerica N.A. Branch i Los A¡geles Account: Checking AP and PR Pagel f4
Bank Account currencyi UsD ( Us Dotlar ) Palment currency: USD ( Us Dollar )

Pa\ment Tyoer All Display Suppliêr Address: No

Palment Nunlcer Sequence Nw Date supplie¡ Name s ite
cleared

Palment Ãmount Date status

Palment Docuent

31 5406

3'7 540'7

375408
3't 5409

375410

375411

3'7 5412

IRWD CHECK

09-MAR-17

0 9-MAR- I 7

0 9-MAR- 1 7
0 9-I'{AR- 17

09-M-AR-17

0g-MAR-17

0g-MAR-1?

VER.ANO

INVESTMENTS, LtC
VERIZON WIRELESS
SERVICES LLC
ÍùANG, .fI'NJIE
WASTE MÃNÃGEMENT
OF ORÃNGE COUNTY
ÍùAXlE'S
ENTERPRISES, INC
WECK LABORATORIES
INC
WESTAMERICA
COMMUNICATIONS,
INC.
WIRELESS

13-MÃ.R-17

14 -MAR- 1 ?

2 9-MA.R- 17
I 3-MAR- 17

I 3-MAR- 1?

14-MÀR-1 7

13 -MÃ.R- 1?

Reconcí1 ed

Rêconciled

Reconcil ed
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

66.21

4,43'7.L2

r'7 .3r
2,435.82

L,23'7.36

3, 865. 00

6,'796.95

3?5413 o g-MAR- 1 ? 552.00 16-r4.å.R-17 552 - 00 Reconciled

D-9

https ://ebsprod. irwd.co m:4443 I O A_CGIÆNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6627 2908 4/r712017



WATCHDOGS, LLC
3"15414 09-MAR-17 WU/ DAV]D
3'75475 09-M-A.R-17 XU, WEN

3'15416 O9-MAR_17 XYLEM 9ùATER

SOLUTIONS USA INC
3'1541'7 09-MAR-17 YP ttc
3'¡54L8 09-l'{AR-1? ZTANG, YONGCHAO

3'7541.9 09-MAR-1? Bennett, RaY R
(Ray)

3'15420 09-MAR-17 Boman, Brandon
(Brandon)

3'7542L 09-MAR-1? Chaney, David
(Dave)

315422 09-MAR-1? cho, Harry K

{Harry)
3'75423 09-MAR-1? Conpton, christine

A
3'75424 09-MÀR-17 Dillman, lyler
3'75425 09-MAR-17 Donnelly, Stephen

P {Stephên)
3'15426 09-MAR-1? Drake, Kenneth Id

(Ken)
37542-j 09-MAR-17 Ellison,

Kri stopher
375429 09-MAR-17 Fêhser' Noah

(Noah)
3'15429 09-MAR-17 Fites' Michael E

(Michael )

375430 09-l'{AR-1? Gallegos, Richard
(Richard)

IRVTD Ledger Upgrade Palment
BANK: Bank of Amerj.ca N.À. Branch : Los Ängeles

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Palment Type: All

1?0 - 00 14-MAR-1 7

98.00 13-MAR-17

Register t.or 01-¡rÀR-17 1o 31-MAR-17 Report Date: 17-APR-2017 13:16
Account: Checkj.ng AP and PR Page: 15

Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display supplier Address: No

15. 65
15.58

1¿115.00

r23.50
16 .68

342 .42

14-MÄR-17
11-APR-1?
1 s-MAR- 1 7

16-MAR-17

1s-r.{AR- 17

1 s-MAR- 17

1 4-MAR- 17

13-MAR- 1 7

t 3-M.AR-17

1 s-MAR- 1?
22-ÌtFA-t1

13-MÃ.R- 17

123.50

342.42

83.00

83.00

36.11

380. 37

158.00
45 .69

59. 6359.63

340.00

80.00 0g-MAR-1?

Page9 of29

Reconcil ed
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
volded
Reconci 1ed

Reconcil êd

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconci Led

Reconciled
Rêconciled

Reconciled

Nêgot iablê

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

15.65
15,58

115.00

B3-00

83-00

36.11

380 .37

158 .00
45_69

80. 00

170.00

98. 00

Palment Nwbe¡ Sequence Nw Date Suppliêr Name Site
cleared

Palment Ànounl Date cleârêd Amount Status

Palment Docment : IRWD CHECK

37 5431

31 5432

315433

375434

09-MAR-17

09-MAR- 1 ?

09-MAR-1?

09-MAR-17

0g-MAR-l-7
0 9-ì{AR- 1 7
09-MAR-17
09-MAR-17

0 9-r.{AR- 1?
0g-MAR-1 7

0 g-MAR- 1 7
0g-MAR-17
0g-MAR- 1',7

0g-MAR-17

0g-MAR-17

09-MAR- 1 ?

09-MAR- I ?

0g-MAR- 1?

1 4-MAR- 17

14 -M.AR- 17
14-MÀR-17
14-MÄR-17

1 4-MAR- 1 7

1 4-MAR- I 7
14 -MA.R- 1f
1 4-MAR- 17
14-M¡.R- 17
14-MAR-t 7
I4-MÀR-17

Guzman, Juan
(Juan)
Haydên, David M
(Dave)
Hayês, John H
( John)
Hoffnan, MichaeL s
(Mike )

Kulick, Michael
Lao, Richard s
Lynch, Toni Marie
Malloy, Steven L
{ Steven)
Marcacci, Mark
Mori, Richard K
(Rich)
Nash, Joel
Nicholson, Darin
Orozco, Linda
Pan, Jenny w
(,lenny)
Sanchez, George
(ceorge )

Tobar, ,favier M
( Javier )

valencia, Reynaldo
(Rey)
Van Deusen, Scott
A (scott)
AEA WlPlNG CLOTH
co
ÃBC ICEHOUSE, INC.
ACCUSOURCE, INC.
ÃDVÀNCED Ã.QUATIC
TECHNOLOGY. INC.
A],EXÃNDER I S

CONTRACT SERVICES,
INC.
,ANTHEM BIUE CROSS

ÀNTHEM BLUE CROSS

ÄNTHEM BLUE CROSS

ANTHEM BLIJÉ CROSS

ANTHONY N- LARSEN

.ARIZONA TNSTRWENT
Ltc

125.00 17-MAR-17

Cleared
Pa\ment Amount Date

60.00
L,298 .48

35. 00
35-00

66.19

11 5. 00

30 .31

109.83

2o-¡{AR- 17

22-MAR-1.1

2l-MAR-17

66.'79

175.00

30. 31

120.00 15-MAR-17

4t."t3 1o-MAR-17

?0 - 00 28-MAR-17

720 -OO 13-MAR-17

1,133.53 17-MAR-17

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Negotiable

I2o.00 Reconciled

41.13 Rêconciled

70.00 Reconciled

120.00 Reconciled

1, 133. 53 Reconciled

I25.OO Reconciled

Status

375435
31 5436
37 543'7
37 5438

315439
3'7 5440

31 544t
3'15442
31 5443
37 5444

13-MAR- 17
17-l.4AR- 1?
09-MAR-f i
16-MÃ.R- 17

1 t298

35

Reconciled
Reconciled
Recônciled
Reconciled

35.00
10.00

1 4-MAR-17
2 o-MAR- 17

35. 00
10. 00

Reconciled
Rêconciled

48
00
00

44.94
230.00
225.OO
196_ 55

20-MAR- 17
14-MAR- 17
15-MAR- 1?
2 0-MAR- 17

44.94
230.00
225.00
1 96. 55

Reconciled
Rêconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

3'7 5445

3't 5446

3't 5447

3'15448

3'15449

375450

37 5452

146.20
378 .00
941 .58

1?-MAR-17
22-MFA-L7
17-MAR- 17

t46.20
378,00
941.58

Reconci-led
Rêconciled
Reconclled

37 5453

315454
37 54 55
375456

3754 5B
31 5459

28L.9'7
20a.43
54 6 .33
546.33
400.00

7 , too .25

20-MAR- 17
20-MAR-1'7
2 o-MAR-17
2 o-MAR-17
2 1-MÃR-17
2 o-MAR-17

287.9'7
208 .43
546.33
546.33
400. 00

1,100.25

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconci 1ed
Reconciled
Reconcíled

IRvtD tedger Upgrade Palment Reqrister Fo¡ O1-MAR-1? To 31-MAR-17 Report Dater 17-APR-2017 13:16
BANK: Bank of Ämerica N.A. Branch : Los .A¡geles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 16

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Do1lar ) Palment Currencyl USD ( US Dollar )

Palment Tl¡per All Display supplier Address: No

Pawent Number sequence Num Date supplier Name sitê

D-10

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 / O A-CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp id:66272908

Clearêd Amount

4lt7/2017



Pa\ment Document : IRi{D CHECK

315460 14-t'{AR-1?

31 5461
3't 5462

14 -M_A.R- f i
1 4 -MAR- 1?

65,49A.92 2l-MAR-17

Page 10 of29

65,498 ,92 Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

315463 1 4 -MAR-1 7

ASSOCIÀTION OF
CAIIF'ORNIA i{ATER
AGENCIES/JPIA
ATET
-AUTOZONE P-ARÎS,
INC.
AVISTÃ
TECHNOLOGIES, INC
BAE, YOUNG SAHM

BATTERY
SPEC IALTTES
BIOMÀGIC INC
BORCHARD SURVEYING
& MAPPING, INC.
BURKE, WILLIAMS E

SORENSEN, LLP
C IIELLS PIPEIINE
MATERIÀI,S INC
CAEPIPING lNC
CAf,IBRATE, INC,
CAf, l FORNIA
BÄRRICADE RENIAI,,
INC.
CAÍ,TFORNIA GATE
-AND ENTRY SYSTEMS
CDW GOVERNMENT LLC
CHEM TECH
INTERNATIONAL INC
CLARKE MOSQUITO
CONTROL PRODUCTS,
INC.
CTEAN ENERGY
COAST PLIJMBING
HEATING AND AIR,
tNc
COÄ.S TL JNE
EQUIPMENT COMPÄNY

CULLIGAN OF SANTA
ANA
DCSE, INC.
EAGLE PRINT
DYN-AMICS
ELITE EOUIPMENT,
INC.
EMEDCO

EVÄNS.HYDRO INC

4a ,51
37 6 .26

'7 ,933 .44

46.05
I, O3I .49

16, O92 .82
3/ 000.00

3,2'79.O0

I3O, 623 ,22

4, 50o . oo
2,332 .3'7
3, 411 . BB

20-MAR-17

2 1 -MAR- 17
22 -\4rú.- 1-'7

4B .5',7
3'7 6 .26

1 t 933 .44

46.05
! , 031 .49

!6, 092 .82
3, 000. oo

Reconciled

375464
3'75465

3'75466
3'7 5461

14-MAR-17
14 -MAR-1 7

14-MAR-17
14-MAR-17

22-\tñ.-t'l
2 3-Ui\R- 1 7

1 6-MAR-1?
1 6-MAR- 1 7

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconcil ed
Reconciled

3'7 5470
3'7547r
3'7 54'72

1 4 -MAR- 1?
1 4 -MAR-1?
1 4 -MÃR- 1f

3'754'73

3154'1 4
3'154'15

3'7 54't 6

1 4 -MAR-1 7

14-MÃR-17

24-MAR- 17
2 0-MAR- 1?
1 6-MÃR- 17

105.00

L,94't.t6
15 | 549 .02

10,594.08

2o-MÀR-17

2 o-MAR- 17
22-r4PR-I'l

2o-MAR- 17

4,500.00
2,332 .3',7
3,411.88

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconci 1ed

3'7 5464

3'7 5469

3154'19

3l 5480

375483

14-MÄR-17

14-MAR-17

I 4 -MAR-1 7

1 4-MÄR- I 7

14-MAR-1?

1 4 -t4AR- 17

1 4-MAR-1 7

Negotiablê

13o,623.22 Reconciled22-MAR-1?

5,'t60.oo 16-MAR-17
1,951.63 17-t{ÀR-17

23.'7r 17-¡,fAR-17

105.00 Reconciled

23 -'71 Rêconciled

16
o2

3'7 54't7
31 5474

14-MAR-17
1 4-MAR- 1 7

22
93

83
'10

2 1-MAR- 17
1 6-MAR- 1 ?

3,224.a3
939.'tO

Reconciled
Reconciled

368 .91 17-MAR-1?

'7,OI9.LO 20-MAR-1',7

Reconciled

Rêconciled

94
58

Reconciled
Rêconcilêd

5.760.00
1, 951 . 63

Reconciled
Reconciled

10, 594, 0B Reconciled

368 - 91

1 ,0I9 .LO

3754 I 1
315442

14-MÃR-17
14-MAR-17

375484
3754 85

14-MAR- 1 7
14-MAR-17

IR!,ID Ledger Upqrade
BÄNK: Bank of America N.A, Branch : Los Ànqeles

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US DoIIar )

Patment Ttæe i All

Palment Numlcer Sequence Nw Datê supplier Name

7,253.O7 20-MAR-17 L,253.01 Reconciled
9t9'19.17 22-l¡tAR-!7 9,919.f1 Reconciled

01-MAR-17 To 31-MAR-17 Report Date: 1?-APR-2017 13:16
Account: Checking AP and PR Page: l'7

Pa\ment currency: USD ( Us Dollar )
Display Supplier Address: No

Payment Reqister For

site
Cleared

Palment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status

Palment Docment

375486

31548'7

3'15489

3754 90

315491

3't5492

37 5496

375499

IRIOD CHECK

1 4 -MAR- 1?

1 4 -MAR- 1?
14-MAR-1?
1 4 -MAR- 1?

I 4 -MAR- 1?

t4-¡tAR-1 7

1 4-MAR-17

RXECTITIVE LÏ6HT1NG
& ELECTRTC
FÀI.CONER, ROBERT
rEDEX
FIRST CHOICE
SERVICES
FISHER SCIENTTFIC
COMPANY LLC
FLEET SOLUTIONS
LLC
FLUID COMPONENTS
INTERNATlONAL
L. L. C.
FLW, INC.
TRANTZ/ WILLI.AM
FRONTIÊR
CALIFORNIA INC.
F'ULLER TRUCK
ACCESSORIES
GANAHL LUMBER CO.
GEORGE HILLS
COMPANY, INC.
GTADWELL
GOVERNMENT.AL
SERVICES, INC.
GRAINGER
GRAYBAR ELÉCTRIC
COMPANY
HAAXER EOUIPMENT
COMPANY
MCH COMPANY
HARRlNGTON
INDUSTRlAL
PLASTÎCS LLC
HASLER INC.
HELP,/SYSTEMS, LtC

1,482.95 17-MÀR-11 I,482.95 Reconciled

13,024.95 Rêconciled

4 ¡ 664.50 Reconciled

9,699.34 Reconciled

Nêgotiable

64
42

I9
131
25r

462
9

50

2o-MAR-1 7
2 0-MAR-17
17-MAR-17

19 .64
737 .42

\,25L.26

Recônciled
Reconciled
Reconcilêd

13,024.95

4, 664 .50

9 , 699 .34

20-MAR-17

1 7-MAR- 1 7

2 o-MAR- 1 ?

'1.,2L't .54

250 .00 1?-MAR-17

6,9'77.55 1?-MAR-17

250.00 Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconcilêd

Reconciled
Reconciled

3'15493
375494
3754 95

14-MAR-1 7
14-MAR-1?
14-MAR-1 7

17-MAR- 17
20-MAR- 17
2 1-MAR- 17

Reconcìled
Reconciled
Reconclled

462
9

50

315491
3754 98

14 -t',fAR- 17
14-MAR-1 7

37 .77
382 . s0

22-l¡tAR-11
22-MrÂ-1'7

3'7 .71
382, 50

14-MAR-17

14-MÀR-17

375500
375501

14 -M-AR- 17
14-MÀR-17

9,746 .43
6, 368 .10

2 0-MAR- 17
2 0-MAR-1?

9, L46 .43
6/ 368 . l0

3'7 5502 1 4-MÀR- 1 7 6.911.55 Reconciled

375503
375504

3?5505
37 550 6

1 4-MÀR- 1?
14-MAR-17

14-MÄR-t 7
14-MAR-1?

1, 919.30
6, 034 .43

2 o-MAR-1?
1 7-MÃ.R- 1?

1, 919.30
6,034.43

D- 1l

https ://ebsprod. irwd.co m:4 443 I O A_CGI/FND'WRR.exe?temp_id:6627 2908

3, 595 .1 9
3, 5o0. oo

2 3-MÀR- I 7
2 o-M.ê.R- 17

Reconciled
Reconciled

3, 595. ? 9
3, 500. 00

4/r7/2017



Page 1 I of29

375501 14-MAR-17 HELPM.A.TES ST-AFTING 3'586'56 16-MÃ'R-17 3'586'56 Reconciled
SERVI CES

3?s508 14-MAR-1? HILL BRoTHERS 7O'243'A1 21-MAR-1? 7O'2A3'87 Reconciled
CHEMIC,AI, COMPANY

375509 14-M¡.R-1? HoME DEPOT UsA INc 903'50 21-MAR-17 903'50 Reconciled

3?5510 14-MAR-I'? HOUSER, MARIA 1'L'14 2O-M'AR-17 11."74 Reconcilêd

37s511 14-MAR-17 INDUSTRIAÍ' METAL 2T't '64 2O-MAR-17 2l'7 '64 Reconciled
SUPPLY CO

IRWD Lêdger ltpgrade Palment Register For o1-MAR-17 1o 31-MAR-1? Report Date: 1?-APR-2017 13:16

BANK: Bank of -America N.À. Blanch : Los Ãngeles Account: Checking ÀP and PR Page: 18

Bank Account currêncy: UsD ( Us Doltar ) Palment currency: UsD ( Us DotÌar )

Payment Type: All Display supplier Address: No

S ite
clealed

Palment Àmount Date c1êared Anount Status
Pa\ment Nunber Sequence Num Date supplier Name

Palment Document : IR9{D CHECK

1 4-MAR- 1? 7,4A1 .4'7 20-MAR-17 l,48'Ì .4-l Reconciled
3'155L2

37 5s1 5

37551 6

3'7 557't

37 551 3
3? 5514

1 4-MAR- 17
1 4 -MAR-1 7

14-MAR- 1?
1 4-MAR-17

37551 I
37 s51 9
3'15520

1 4 -MAR- 17
I 4-MAR- 1 7
14-MAR-1?

7,23'7.50
to5.29

L, t22 .60

2 o-MAR- 17
03-APR- 17
1 6-MAR- 17

Reconciled
Reconcíled
Reconciled

315523

31 5524

315525

3'75526
31 5527
3'75528

3'15529
37 5530

375531

315532

375533

3'15534
3?5535

37 553 6

14-MÂR-17

14-MAR-17

14-MÀR-f i

14-MAR-17
14-MAR-1?
1 4-MAR-17

14-¡{AR-17
1 4-MAR- 1?

1 4 -MAR-1 7

14-MAR-1?

1 4-MAR-1 7

1 4-MAR- 1?
1 4-MAR-1 7

1 4-MAR- 17

INDUSTRIAI,
NETWORKlNG
SOLUTIONS
INFOSYS LIMÍTED
INORGANIC VENTURES
INC
IRVTNE PIPE &

SUPPLY INC
KAYUGÀ SOLUTION
INC
KAZARIÀNS å
ASSOClATES, INC.
KIMBAIL MIDWEST
KIRALY, KRISTIÃN
KOELTER NEBEKER
C-ARLSON & HAIUCK,
LLP
KPMG LLP
LAGUNA BEACH
COUNTY WAÎER
DISTRICT
LANDCARÉ HOIDINGS,
INC.
TANDCARE HOLDINGS'
INC.
LCS TECHNOLOGfES,
INC.
LOWE, NICHOLAS
LU, YÂN
LUBRICATION
ENGINEERS, INC.
MACKAY,.fOHN
MARINA LANDSCAPE
MAINIENANCE, INC.
MC FÀDDEN_DALE
INDUSTRIAL
MC MASTER CARR
SUPPLY CO

MCMURRAY STERN,
INC.
MR CRANE TNC
MSC INDUSTRIAL
SUPPLY CO

MTNICIPAL 9IATER

21-MÂ'¡.-I'l

2o-MAR-1?

1 o-APR- 17

2 o-¡{AR-17

24-MAR-17
2 1-MAR- 17

u-MAR-17

20-MAR-17

17-MAR- 17

17-M.AR-17
21-MAR- 17

1 6-MAR- 17

28,220 .00
400.65

20-t{AR- 17
2 1-MAR- 1 7

'1,198.68 16-MAR-17

4,600.00 23-MAR-17

11,49O.OO 1?-MAR-17

28,22O.00
400. 65

'1,'198.68 Reconciled

11 ,490 .oO Reconciled

4, 600 . 00 Reconciled

rt23'7.50
I05.29

L,r22.60

Reconciled
Reconciled

14 -ì.r¡.R- 1?

1 4-MAR-1 7

14-MAR-1?

31 552L
3'75522

32Ot145.OO
'7 , Ot2 .49

22-MTß-T'7
2o-MAR-17

32O,1 45.OO
1¡OL2.49

Reconciled
Reconciled

56,240.86 20-MAR-17 56,240.86

8, 698 . 19

17,955.00

123.42

4,9OO.34

624.04
9'7 6.15

56'1.63

438. 93

54.22

r,'7 49.00
154 .89

12 | 391 .2O

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Negotiable
ReconcLled

ReconcLled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

I, 698 .19

17, 955.00

L23.82
666 .28

4,9OO.34

624.04
9'l 6.'75

56'l .63

438 .93

54.22

t,'t 49 .oo
154.89

12,39L .2O

DISTRICT OF ORANGE

COUNÎY

IR!,ID l,edger Upgrade Palment Register For O1-MAR-17 To 31-MAR-1?

BÂNK: Bank of Anerica N.A. Branch : Los Ãngeles Accounti checking AP and PR

Bank Account currency: IrsD ( us Dollar ) Palment currency; usD ( us

Palmenl Tlrpe: All Display supplier Address: No

Report Date: 17-APR-201? 13:16
L9Paqe:

Dollar )

s ite
cleared

Palment Ãmount Date Cleared A¡ûount status
Palment Nunber Sequence Nm Date Supplier Nane

Pa]ment Docwent I

375537

37 5538
37 5539

3?554 0
37 554 1

315542

375543

37 5544

IRWD CHECK

14-MAR-17

14-MAR-17
14-MAR- 1?

14-MÄR-17
14 -MA.R- 17

14-MAR-1?

I 4-MAR- 1 7

14-l'rAR- 17

NATIONAÍ, READY
MIXED CONCRETE CO.
NOVACOAST INC
OC WELDING
SERVICES
OLIN CORPORAÎION
ONESOURCE
DISTRIBUTORS LLC
ONSET COMPUTER
CORPORATION
OR.ê.CLD ÄMERICA,
INC.
ORANGE COUNTY
MOSOUITO AND
VECTOR CONTROL
DT STRICT
OUTSOURCE
TECHNICAL LLC
PÀRKHOUSE TIRE TNC

17-MAR- 17

2 o-MAR-1 7
17-¡4.AR- 1?

2o-MAR-17
20-MAR-17

2o-MAR- 17

2 0-MÀR- 1?

30-MAR- 17

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconci.led

3?5545

37 5546

14-MAR-17

14-MAR-17

4,888.94

350.00
4, 000 . 08

t1,'t50.52
5t 565.91

10, 745.00

22O.854.56

2,sL4.84

22 ,'71A . OO

2 | 006.44

1 6-MÀR- 1 ?

17-MAR- 1 7

4,888 .94

350. 00
4, 0oo. 08

11 ,'150.52
5,565.91

10, 745.00

220, A54 .56

2,5).4 .84

22,11a . OO

2 | 006. A4

CLeared

Reconciled

D-12

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 I O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?tem p iÈ6627 2908 4n712017



Page 12 of29

3'7 554't

3'7 5544

37 554 9

375550

375551

3'75552
375553

375554

375555

3?5556

31 5551
3? 5558

3l 5s59

375560

PAULUS
ENGÏNEERING, INC.
PELLETIER E

ASSOCIÀTES, INC.
PHILLlPS PLYÍüOOD
co, rNc.
PIVOT INTERIORS
fNc
PRUDENTIAL OVER.AIL
SUPPLY
Q!.IEST ENGINEERÎNG
R.AM AT R
ENGTNEERING INC
RANCHO ì4ONTEREY
APlS
RESPONSE ENVELOPE,
INC
RICHARD C. STADE 6
ASSOCTÄTES LLC
RlNGCLEAR tLC
SNTA NA BLt'E
PRINT
SÄNTA MARGARITA
FORD

SCHWEI TZER
ENGINEERTNG
LABORÀÎORIES, INC,

5, 300.00

1 ,1.25.0O

1,198.00

644.37

243,79

434.23
15,952.50

72.O5

3'7 .'77

2, 69I .6'7

725 .76
311.26

528 .00

2,04'7.25

5, 300. 00

1,125.00

1,198.00

648. 31

2e3.19

434.23
15,952. so

12,05

3'7,77

2, 691 .67

125 . t6
31I.26

528.00

2,O41.25

Reconciled

Reconcilêd

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconcilêd

Reconciled
Reconci 1êd

Reconci led

Reconciled

Reconcil êd

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

14-MAR-17

14-MAR-1?

1 4-MAR- 1 ?

1 4 -MAR- 17

1 4 -MAR- 17

14-MAR-17
1 4 -MAR- 1?

14-MAR-17

14 -MAR- 1 7

14-MAR- 1 7

14-MAR- I 7
14-t4-A.R-17

14-MÃR- I 7

14-MAR-t 7

20-MAR-1?

17 -MÄ.R- 1?

24-MAR-1?

17 -MÃ.R- 17

17-MÀR- 1?

1 6-MAR- 17
16-MÀR-17

22-Mr.ß.-7't

21-MF'¡.- 5.1

03-ÂPR-1 7

2 0-MÀR-1 7
1 6-MAR- 1 7

1 7-MAR- 17

2o-MAR-17

IRWD Ledqer Upgrade Palment Register For 01-¡4ÄR-17 To 31-I"fÄR-17 Report Date: 17-APR-2017 13¡16
BÂNK: Bank of Ãnerica N.A. Branch i Los A¡qeles -Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 20

Bank Account currency¡ UsD ( Us Dollar ) Pa\ment currency: UsD ( Us Dollar )

Palment T\æê: AII Disptay supplier Ä.ddress: No

Palment Nunber Sequence Nu Dat.ê supplier Name Site
Cleared

Paynent Amount Date CIea¡ed Amount

Palment Docment : IR[{D CHECK

375561 14-MAR-17 sEALs [lEsT PACKING 3,120.07 20-MAR-17 3,120.07 Reconciled
co.

3'15562 14-MAR-17 SHAMROCK SUPPLY CO 320.'19 20-MAR-17 320.'79 Reconciled
INC

375563 14-MAR-1.7 SHERWIN l{ILtIA¡.lS I,492.48 17-MAR-17 1,492.48 Reconciled
COMPANY

3'15564 14-r'{AR-17 SIGMA-AIDRICH INC 58.43 20-MAR-17 58.43 Reconciled
3?5565 14-r'{AR-17 SOUTH COAST WATER 151.66 21-MAR-17 151.66 Reconciled

co,
3'15566 14-M.ê.R-17 SoUTHERN 23,740.53 17-MAR-17 23t140.53 Reconciled

CÃIIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY

315561 14-MAR-1? SOUTHERN 1,043.08 23-MAR-17 1,043.08 Reconciled
CAITFORNIA
SECURITY CENTERS,
INC.

3?5568 14-MAR-1? SoUTHERN couNTrEs 3,696.04 20-MAR-17 3,696.04 Reconciled
LI'BRICANTS LLC

375569 14-MAR-17 SPARLING 560 .32 20-MAR-17 560.32 Reconciled
INSTRT'MENTS tLC

375570 14-MÀR-1? STANTEC CONSULTING 1I,O21.OO 20-MAR-17 I1,O27.O0 Reconciled
SERVICES INC.

3755?L 14-MÀR-17 su¡,lMIÎ CHEMICAÍ, 10.354.10 30-MAR-17 10,354.10 Reconciled
SPECIALTY PRODUC:IS

3755'12 14-MÀR-17 SUN-STAR ELECTRIC, 263.00 21-MAR-17 263.00 Reconciled
INC.

375573 14-MÀR-17 St{AINs ELECTRIC 70,341.49 22-MÆ¡l1 LO,34'7.49 Reconciled
MOTOR SERVTCE

375514 14-MAR-1? TAIT ENVIRoNMENTAL 995.00 21-MAR-1? 995.00 Reconciled
SERVICES INC

3755?5 14-MAR-1? ÎEKDRAULICS 39,055.34 16-MAR-17 39,055.34 Reconciled
315516 14-MAR-1? TEsTÃMERrcA 2,543.oo 20-MAR-17 2,543.00 Reconciled

LABORATORIES, INC
3755-11 14-MAR-17 THE GÃs coMPÂNY 7,2'18.7'1 22-MAR-I7 7,278.7"1 Rêconciled
375578 ]4-MAR-1? THE P¡.RKLANDS 181.38 22-Mle,-I"1 181.38 Reconciled
3755't9 14-MAR-1? lHoMPsoN 7,405.31 17-MAR-17 1,405.3? Reconciled

lNDUSTRIÄI- SUPPLY
375580 14-MÀR-1? THYSSENKRUPP 185.84 20-MAR-17 185.84 Reconciled

ELEVATOR
CORPORAT I ON

375581 14-MÀR-1? TIC-RETAIL 5.44 20-MAR-17 5.44 Reconciled
PROPERTIES

3'75582 14-¡,fAR-17 IOLL BROS., lNC. '158.96 10-APR-17 758.96 Reconciled
375583 14-MAR-17 TROPICÄ¡ PLAZA 4,098.00 17-MAR-1? 4,098.00 Reconciled

NURSERY INC
375584 14-MAR-17 TRUcP-A.Rco 1,395.60 23-MAR-17 1,395.60 Reconcìled

fRi{D Ledger Upgrade Pa\ment Register For 01-¡tAR-1? fo 31-MAR-17 Report Date: 17-APR-2017 13:16
BANK: Bank of Ànerica N.A. Branch : Los .Anqeles Account: checking AP and PR Pagê: 2I

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Paleent Curlency: USD ( US Dollar )

Palment T\Þe: AII Display supplier Addressi No

Status

StatusPalment Numbe¡ sequence Num Date suppller Namê Site
Cleared

Patment .Anount Date

Palment Docwent ¡ IRú{D cHEcK

D-13

https ://ebsprod. irwd. co m:44 43 / O A C GI/FNDWRR. exe ?temp id:6627 29 08

cleared Amount

4lt7/2017



Page 13 of29

656 .67
418.06

2 1-MAR- 1?
21-mR- 17

656. 61
4'18.06

Reconciì ed
Rêconciled

37558 5
37558 6

375598

375599

37 5600

14 -MÄR- 1 7

1 s-MÂR- 1 ?

15-l',fAR- 17

3?558?

37 5588
3? 558 9

3?5590

375591

3? 5593

3'15594

3?5595

3? 5s9 6
3't559'1

1 4-MÀR- 1 ?

I4-MÀR-17
14-MÀR-17

14 -r.{AR- 1?

1 4-MAR- 1?

1 4-MÃR- 17

14-MAR-17

14-MÄR-1 7

1 4-MAR- 1 ?

14 -MÃ.R- 17
14-MAR-17

ULTRA SCIENTlFIC
UNTTED SITE
SERVICES OF
CAIIFORNIA INC
USA PORTOLÃ PROP

LLC
VIDEO APPLICATIONS
VWR INTERNATIONAL,
LLC
I{ACO TILTERS
CORPOR¡.T1ON
VJALTERS WHOLESALE
ETECTRIC
WASTE MÄNÀGEMENT
OF ORANGE COUNTY
V{ATER SYSTEMS
OPTlMIZÀ1ION, INC.
IIAXf E I S

ENTERPRISES, INC
VùEST COAST SÀND E

GRAVEL INC.
WESTERN AV
fJESTERN
EXTERI'{ I NÀT OR

COMPANY
YORKE ENGINEERING
LLC
Ã.QUA-METRTC SAIES
COMPANY
BATÎERIES PLUS AND
BATTERIES PLUS
BULBS
BÀTTERIES PLUS ÄND
BATTERIES PLUS
BULBS
BO9JIE, ARNESON,
VJILES E GIANNONE
BRITH]NEE ELECTRlC
BUSH & ASSOCIÃ.TES
INC
CÀI,IFORNIA
BARRICADE RENIAL,

20-MAR-17

21-MAR-17
2 0-MAR- 17

2 0-uAR- 1?

1 7-MAR- 1 7

20-MAR- 1 7

2 1-MAR- 1?

17-MAR- 17

1 7-MAR- 1?

17-MAR- 1 7
22-MAR-77

ReconciLed

Reconcil ed
Reconcil ed

Reconciled

Reconci.led

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Rêconciled

14 -t.tÀR- 17
14-MÄR-1?

9A'7.L6

772.05
L,2O9.06

5, 536 ,22

1, 450 . 85

2, O34 .32

935. 00

2t929,6'7

2, O35 .20

14,350.45
655.50

98?.16

112.05
r,2o9.06

5,536 .22

1.450.85

2,034 .32

935.00

2 ,929 .6'7

2, O35.20

14,350.45
6s5. 50

825.0O

33 ,251 .'l I

244,96

37560 1

3'75602

15-t AR-17

1s-M-AR- 17

825.00

33,25t .'t L

244.96

11,408.65 2o-MAR-17
8,992.0O 06-APR-17

22-Mr.ß.-11

2I-MAR-11

22-MPR-11

Reconciled

Reconciled

Rêconciled

2,L06.94 17-MÃ.R-17

11,418.33 27-MAR-17

2,706.94 Reconciled

11, 418. 33 Rêconciled

11,408.65 Reconciled
a,992.00 Reconciled

37 5 603
3? 5 604

1 s-MAR- 17
1 5-MAR- 17

37 5605 15-MAR-17 5, 290 ,00 16-MAR-17 5.290.00 Reconciled

INC.
37s606 15-MÀR-17 CHOO, DANtEt 5B?.11 2O-MAR-17 58?.11 Reconciled
375607 15-MÀR-1? CLEARINGHoUSE A'11 .6'7 2o-MAR-17 41'1.61 Reconciled

lRwD Ledger Upgrade Palment Register For 01-MAR-17 1o 31-MAR-1? Report Date: 17-APR-2017 13:16
BANK: Bank of Ãmerica N.A. Branch l tos Angeles Account! Checking AP and PR Page: 22

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Palment TlÞe: All Display suppliêr .Addrêss: No

Paynent Nurìber Sequence Nm Date supplier Name Si te
cÌearêd

Palment Amount Date cIêared Amount Status

Palment DocMent

375 608

37 5609

37 561 0
37 561 1

IRWD CHECK

1 s-MAR- 17

1 5-MAR- 1 7

1 s-MAR- 1 7
1s-MAR-17

CR&R
fNCORPORATED
DAVID I'JILSON' S

rORD OF ORANGE

DELL MARKBTING LP
ENVIRONMENTAL
RESOURCE CENTER
INC
EXECUTIVE LIGHTING
& ELECTRTC
FEDEX NÄTIONAf,
LTL, INC
FERGUSON
ENTERPRISES, INC.
GARZA INDUSTRIES,
INC
GEIGER BROS

GR¡.INGER
GRAYBAR ELECÎRIC
COMPANY
}IACH COMPÃNY
HARMSV[ORTH

ÄSSOCTATES
HELPMATES STÀT'TING
SERVTCES
HILL BROTHERS
CHEMICA], COMP.ANY

HTJNSÀKER &

ÄSSOCIÃÎES IRVINE
INDUSTRIAI, SHOE CO

IRWD EMPLOYEE
ÀSSOCIATION
L. G. SUPPLY
COMPANY
LU'S LTGHTHOI'SE,
lNc.
MADSEN, KNEPPERS E

ASSOCIATES, ]NC.
MC MASTER CARR

282.82

24,1'74.09

19, 049,50
4,25t .L6

20-MÂR-17

27-MAR-17

282.82

24,718 .09

19, 049.50
4 t25r.16

Rêconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconci-led

3'15612

375 613

3'156L4

37 561 5

3'756!6
3"15677
37561 I

375619
375620

3',1562r

3'7 5622

3't 5623

3'15624
315625

3-t5626

37562'7

3'75628

3'7 5629

15-MÀR- 17

1 5-MÀR- 17

1 s-MAR- 1?

1s-MAR-17

15-M.A.R-1?
1 5-MAR-1 ?
1s-MAR-17

1 5-MAR- 1?
15-¡4ÀR- 17

1 5-MAR- 17

15-MÄ.R- 17

1s-MAR-17

1 5-MÄR-1 7
15-M-ê.R- 1?

1s-M.A.R- L 7

1 5-MÄR- 17

1 5-MAR- 1 ?

t s-MA.R-17

a,'7 92 .4r

7, 066 .'72

385.00

553 .0?

2 o-MAR- 17
2 3-MAR- 17

17-MAR-17

2o-MAR-17

2o-MAR-1?

17-1.{AR-17

2 o-MAR- 17
20-ttAR- 1?
2o-MAR- 17

20-MAR-17
17-MAR- 17

1 6-MAR-17

2 1-MAR- 17

17-MAR- 17

2 o-MAR- 17
07-APR-1?

31-MAR- 17

23-MAR-1 7

17-MAR- 17

2 o-MÀR- 17

1,695.18

r,15L .1 6

I,525 .'7 4

7,292.58

7,25't .43
3,381.64
r, 642 .58

1, 116. 7 0
2,54O.oO

7,384.02

2,875.'70

7, L2O.OO

4,100.83
1,330.00

I,'192 . 41

7,066 .'72

385.00

553. 0?

1, 695. 18

t, r5r .'7 6

7,525.14

1¡292.5A

1.,257.43
3,38'7.64
t,642 .58

1,116.70
2, 540 .OO

1,384 .02

2,8't5.7O

1,1.20 .00

Reconciled

Reconcil ed

Reconciled

ReconciÌed

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconci led

Rêconci led

83
00

10
33

D-14

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4 4 43 / O A _CGI/FNDWRR.exe?tem p 
-iF6627 

2908 4/t712017



Page 14 of29

SUPPLY CO

375630 15-MAR-1? MoNTBURY HOA 980.00 Negotiable
3?5631 15-MÀR-17 MUTUAL PROPANE 45.00 1?-MÃR-17 45.00 Reconciled
3'7b632 15-MAR-1? NEWAGE TNDUSTRTES 522.96 20-MAR-17 522.96 Reconciled

INC
3?5633 15-M-ê.R-t? oLSoN, HAGEL & 889.50 20-MÄ.R-17 889.50 Reconciled

FISHBURN, LLP
IR[{D Ledger Upgrade PalmenL Registêr For Ol-MAR-1? To 31-},fAR-17 Report Date; 1?-APR-2017 13:16
BANK: Bank of America N,À. Branch : Los Angeles Àccount: Checking ÄP and PR Paqe: 23

Bank Account currency: usD { us Dollar ) Palment Cullency: USD ( ItS Dollar )

Palment Tl¡pe; All Display supplier Address: No

Palment Number Sequênce Nw Date Supplier Name Site
Cleared

Palment Ãmount Date Cleared Ãmount s tatus

Palment Docwent : IRWD CHECK

37 5634

375635

375 636

31563'1

37 5638

375639

375640

3',7 5641

3'7 5642
3'7 5643
31 5644
37564 5

375646

37 5641

3',7 5644

3'7 5649

37 5650

375651
3't56s2

375653
3'75654

375655

375656
31565'1

37 5658
3'15659

IRWD tedger Upgrade
BANK: Bank of A¡nerica N.A.

1s.MÄR.17 OMEGA INDUSTRIÀL
SUPPLY, INC.

15.MAR_17 ON CAÍ,L EVENT
RENTAÌ,S

15_MAR_1? ORÄNGE COIJNTY AUTO
PÀRTS CO

15.I4AR-1? ORÂNGE COUNTY
SHERIFF'S OFFICE

15_MAR-17 ORÀNGB COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT

15-MAR.17 PERS LONG TERM
CARE

1s_MAR.1? PRÀXAIR
DISIRIBUTION TNC

15_MAR.1? RÀINBOII DISPOSAL
co lNc

15-l.4AR-17 RED t'llNc SHoES
15_MAR_17 RED WING SHOES
15-MAR-17 RED WING SHOES
15-MAR-I7 REIIÃNCÐ SAI'ETY

CONSULTANTS, INC.
15-MAR_17 RINCON TRUCK

CENTER INC.
1s-MAR_17 SÃNTA I{ARGARITA

FORD
15-MAR_17 S-ANTIAGO AO1JEDUCT

COMMlSSION
1s-MAR_17 SEPARAÎION

PROCESSES INC
15-M¡.R-17 SHAMROCK SI'PPLY CO

INC
1s-MAR-17 SHOETERI-A.
15-MAR_17 SOUTH COAST W-A.TER

co.
15-MAR_17 SPÄRKLETTS
15-MAR-17 STANTEC CONSUTÎING

SERVICES INC.
15-MAR-1? TESTAMERICA

LABORAÎORIES, INC
1s-MAR_17 TRUCPARCO
15-MÄ.R-1? IUTTLE-CLICK FORD

LINCOLN
15.MAR-1? VRIDE INC
15-MAR-17 Tran, Jason M HoME

( Jason)
Palment Reqister For

Branch : Los A¡geles

36'7,54 17-MAR-17

694.50 16-MAR-17

24'7.30 16-MAR-17

62.50 21-MAR-17

3,820.80 16-MAR-17

900 .58 1?-MAR-17

223.'11 2o-MAR-17

362,'72 21-MAR-17

458.44 20-MÄR-17
49A.62 17-MAR-17

2t337.34 16-MÃR-1?
't,288.32 21-MAR-17

406.92 16-MAR-17

t,rr8.66 17-MAR-17

LOO,827.2O 16-MAR-17

?88.75 2I-MAR-17

2t724.'t5 2o-MAR-17

't,528.60 2o-MAR-17
151.66 2t -MAR-17

245.03 21-MAR-17
13, 465.00 2o-MAR-17

a9.25 20-MAR-1?

317 .30 23-MAR-1?
299' 628.24 22-l¡tAR-11

11,685.00 2o-r'¡AR-17
1,'72.0O 17-MAR-17

01-MAR-17 To 31-MAR-17
Account: checking AP and PR

cleared
Pa\ment Amount Date

36-7 -54 Reconciled

694 .50 Rêconciled

24'1.30 Reconciled

62.50 Reconciled

3,820.80 Reconciled

900,58 Reconciled

223.1I Reconciled

362.-12 Rêconciled

458 .44
498 .62

2,33t.34
'7 ,288.32

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconcilêd
Reconciled

Bank Account currency: UsD ( Us Dollar )

Palment T\Þe ¡ All

Palment Nurìber seguence Nm Date supplier Name

Palment currency: USD ( Us Dollar )

Display supplier -Address: No

406.92 Reconciled

7,1L8.66 Reconclled

100,82L.20 ReconciLed

788.75 Reconciled

2t124.75 Reconciled

7 , 528 .60 Reconciled
151.66 Reconciled

245.03 Reconclled
13.465.00 Reconcj.led

89.25 Reconcilêd

317. 30 Reconciled
299t628.24 Reconcilêd

11, 685.00 Reconciled
I"l2.OO Reconciled

Report Date: 17-ÂPR-2017 13:16
Page; 24

Cl-eared Ãmount StatusSite

Palment Docment

37 5660

3't 5661

3't5662
3'15663
315664

3't5665

315666

37 5667

3"15668

IRIID CHECK

1 6-MAR-1?

1 6-MÀR- 1 ?

1 6-MAR- 1 7
1 6-MAR- 1 7
1 6-MAR- 1 7

1 6-MAR-17

I 6-MAR- 17

1 6-MAR-1?

1 6-MÄR- 1 f

A STITCH ON

lTME . COM

AGILENT
TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
AIRGAS, INC.
ARB INC.
BAY AREA
TRENCHERS, INC.
BEHRENS ÃND
ASSOCTAlES, 1NC.
BIGWIG MONSTER,
LLC
BORCHÀRD SURI'EYING
E MAPPING, INC.
CALI FORNIA
BÄ.RRICADE RENTA],,
INC.
CERVÃNîES, YADIRÀ
CHEN, CHEN
CITY OF IRVINE
CITY SERVICE

22-MA'¡..L'7

2o-MAR- 1?

2o-MAR-17
21-MAR- 17
20-MAR- 17

21-MÃ.R- 17

24-M.AR-17

23-MAR-17

22-MAR-L7

2, 510.81

1.918.81

5, 183. 58
944.'70
L2L.Ot

9, 000.00

1, 94o. oo

4,901.16

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconcilêd
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

2,5r0 .8L

1¿ 918.81

5, 183 .58
944.'70
121.O7

2t262.15

9, 000.00

1.940.00

4,9O7.L6

3'7 5669
37 567 0
3-756'11
3'7 56'72

1 6-MAR- 17
16-MAR-17
1 6-MAR- 1 7

16-Mm-1?

21 .6'7
36.9'l

608 .00
990 .90

20-MAR- 1?
22-Mrß-1-'7

21-¡,fAR- 17 27 .6'7 Reconcil.ed
Negotiable
Reconciled
Reconciled

D-15

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4 4 43 I O A 
-CGIÆNDWRR.exe?tem 

p 
-id:6627 

2908

608. 00
990. 90

4l17l20t7



Page 15 of29

CONTRACTING INC
375673 16_MAR.17 CLA-VAI COMPÃNY

3'756'14 16-MAR-1? CNC ENGINEERING
315675 16.MÀR-17 CONTROLLED KEY

SYSTEMS INC
3'756'16 16-MAR-17 D&GSTGNS
3'756'7'7 16-MAR-17 DÃNGELO CO

3'756'78 16-M¡.R-17 DEE JASPAR e
ASSOCIATÊS, INC.

3156',19 16-l.4AR-17 DMS FACrtrrY
SERVTCES, rNC.

375680 16_MAR.1? DREYF'IJSS, LAIiRENCE
3?5681 16-MAR-17 DRIVER URBAN
3'756A2 16-MAR-17 EHS

INTERNATIONAL, INC
375683 16-MAR_17 ELECTRONIC

RESTORATION
SERVICES, INC.

375684 16.M4R.17 ENVIRONMENTAL
SCIENCE .å.SSOCIATES

3]5685 16_MAR.17 FARRELL &

ASSOCIAlES
375686 16-MAR-17 TEDEX NATIONÃ.L

LTL, INC
IR'{D Ledger Upgrade Palment
BÀNK: Bank of America N,-4.. Branch i Los Angêles

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Palment Type: Ã11

1,338.75
92.O0

1? -M.A.R- 1?
20-MAR- 1?
21-M.âR- 17

2,275 .52
1, 338 . ?5

92 -OO

ReconciÌêd
Rêconci.led
Reconciled

9,413.41"
969 .1 5

L,2'72.06

21-I'{AR- 1?
20-MAR-17
3 1-ìrAR- 17

9,4't3.4L
969.'t 5

L,2'72.06

Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconciled

206. B0 2o-MÀR-f i
886 .46 20-MAR-17

5,400.00 21-MÄR-17

206.80
886 .46

5, 400. 00

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

L't,'156.93 21-MAR-17

202,650.00 20-MAR-17

620 .00 21-MAR-17

691,.06 1?-MAR-1?

66',7.6'7 21-MAR-17

1,'1,'156.93 Reconciled

2O2t650.0O Reconciled

620-OO Recônciled

691.06 Reconciled

667.67 Reconciled

ReqisLer For o1-t4AR-17 To 31-MAR-17 Report Date: 1?-APR-2017 13:16
Account: Checking AP and PR Paqe: 25

Pa\mênt currency; UsD ( Us Dollar )

Display Supplier Ãddress: No

Pa\ment Nunber Sequence Nt Date Supplier Nane Site
cleared

Palment Ãnount Date Cleared Anount Status

37568 9
3'7 5690
315697
3'15692

37 5693
375694
375695
375696

Palmênt Docwent I IR'ûD CHECK

3'756A1

37568 I

20-MÀR-17

10,845.06

24-MAR- 17

22,'152 .0O 31-MAR-17

908.14

7,1 56 .19

2 8-MAR- 17
2'7-tßts-71
2 1-MAR- 17

66
20-t{AR- 1 7
07-APR-1 7

908. 14 Reconciled

Negotlable

Negotiable
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconclled

16_MAR.17 FISHER SCIENTTFIC
COMPANY LLC

16_MAR.17 FOOTHILL BUSINESS
ASSN

16_MAR.17 G-ANAHL LI'MBER CO.
16-MA.R-17 GUPTA, MEGH-ê.

16-MAR-17 HACH COMPANY
16-MÀR-17 HILL BROTHERS

CHEMICA¡ COMPANY
16-I.{AR-17 HOME DEPOT US.A. INC
16-MAR.17 HU.ANG, PIN_PIN
16_MAR.1? IRVINE COMPANY

16-MAR-17 IRVINE UNTFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT

16-MAR-1f JHUN.]HUNWALA,
SURESH

16-M.A.R-17 .fOHN ROBINSON
CONSULTING, TNC.

16-MAR-17 KANA PIPEIINE INC
16_MAR.17 KÃNE, MICTIAEL
16-MAR-17 KENT & ÃMY

DÀHLBERG
16-MAR_17 LÀ STRADA

CONTRACTING CO.
16-MAR_1? I,ABVÙORKS

16.MAR-17 LANDCÃRE HOLDINGS,
INC.

16-MAR-1? LIU, XlN
16-MAR_1? LONG-SHORTS,

DARLENE
16-¡{AR-17 MACKO, MrCrlAEt E
16_MÀR.17 MICHAEL BAKER

lNTERNÀTIONÄL,
TNC.

16-MAR-17 MODERN WATER INC
16-MÃ.R-17 MORRISON, BRÀNDON
16-MAR-17 NÃ,TIONAL READY

MIXED CONCRETE CO.
16-MA.R-1? OC PÄRKS

RESERVATIONS AND
PERMITS UNTT

16-I.,fAR_1? OLIN CORPORÀTION
16-MAR.17 ORÀNGE COUNTY FIRE

AUTHORlTY
16-MAR_17 ORÀNGE COUNTY

TREASURER
Palment Register For

Branch : Los Angeles

141 . 58
32.9t

638 ,51

r42.0r
84.58

45'l .5'1
301 .09

8.41

24-MÀR- 17
03-APR- 17
2 o-MÃR- 17
21-MÀR-17

141. 58
32.9L

638, 51
10,845.06

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

2o-MÀR-17
2I-MAR- 1 7
22-Mrßj17

84.58
L, 451 .51
3, 301, 09

3't5691

3?5698

3'75102

3'7 5699
37 57 00
37 5t 01

8.4f Reconciled

906 .64
46.2L

7 ,'723 . oA

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

261,.99 28-uAR-17

22,'152.00 Reconciled

906. 68
46.27

'¡ t723.08

26I.99 Reconciled

Negotiable
Negotiable

Rêcôhciled
Negotiable
Reconciled

Negotiable

2,985.16 Reconciled
466.00 Reconciled

3't 5'7 03
3'157 04

375705
3',t5',706

37 5'7 0'7

3?5?08

31 51 09
31 5170
3'7 5'7lL

7, 800. 00
184 .00

22-MAR-17
2 o-MAR- 1 7

80
18

ReconciLed
Reconciled

24
85

6

134 .59
2,565.00

2 1-MAR- 17
2 0-MAR- 17

134. 59
2,565.00

Reconciled
Reconciled

'720.04
14 .6't

7, 060 .46

200.00

2 8-MÂR- 17

2 o-MAR- 17

't20.04

1,060.46

3'7 51t2

3't57L3
31 51t4

16
00

2,945

3757 15

IRWD Ledqer Upg¡ade
BÄNK: Bank of Anerica N.À.

Bank Account Currency: UsD ( Us Dollar )

Palment T!Þe r All

Palment Nunber Sequence Nm Date Suppliel Namê

2A1.21- 17-MAR-17 281.2I Reconciled

01-MAR-17 To 31-MAR-17 Report Date: 17-APR-2017 13r16
Account: Checking ÃP and PR Pagei 26

Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Addressi No

cleared
Payment Ãmount Date cleared Anount StatusSite

Paymênt Docwent ! IRIÍD CHECK

3'15't t6
3't 51 t'|
3? 571 8

1 6-MÃR-17
I 6-MAR- I 7
16-MAR-17

PAIHE, JÃMIE
PENHALT COMPANY
PROCARE VùORK

6.56
515 .00
230.00

D-16

https ://ebsprod. irwd.co m:4443 I O A_CGIÆNDWRR.exe?tem p 
-id:6627 

2908

20-MAR-f i
17-I.{AR- 17
21-MAR-17

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconcil ed

6 .56
515. 00
230. 00

4l17l20t7



Page 16 of29

IN.IURY CENTER

3']5-719 16_MÃR-17 QUINN RENTAL
SERVICES

315-720 16-MAR-17 R&B AUTOMA?ION'
INC.

3't5-72t 16-1.{AR-1? R.AM ArR
ENGINEERTNG INC

3-75'722 16-MAR-17 RED t{rNG SHOBS

3'75'123 16_MÄ.R-17 ROYAL Í{HOLESALE
ELECTRIC

3-75124 16-MÀR_1? SANTA ÀNA BLUE
PRINT

315-725 16-I.{AR_1? SEAL ÀNÀLYTICAL
INC

3'75126 16-MAR_17 SPÃRKLETTS

3'75'12'1 16-MÄ.R-17 STANDARD
AUTOMATION AND
CONTROL LP

3'75-728 16-MAR-17 STANTEC CONSULTING
SERVICES INC.

3'15-729 16-MAR-1? SWAINS ELECTRIC
MOTOR SERVICE

3-t5130 16_t{AR_17 SZETO, STANLEY
3'15'I3T 16_MÃ.R-17 TESÎAMERICA

I,ABORATORIES, INC
315'132 16-MAR-17 TEÎRA TECH, rNC
3'15-733 16-MÄR-1? THE GAS COMPANY

315'134 16_MAR.17 TORAY MEMBRANE
USA, INC.

375735 16-MAR_17 TROPICAL PLAZA
NURSERY INC

3-15'136 16-MAR-17 UCT, LLC
3-7513'1 16-MAR-1? UNITED PARCEL

SERVICE INC
375738 16-l'rAR-17 US B-ANK NAT'L

ASSOCIATION NORTH
DAKOTA

315'139 16-MAR-17 VAUGHAN'S
INDUSTRfAI, REPAIR
CO INC

3-75140 16-MAR-17 WLCÀN I'{ATERIAIS
COMPANY

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Pa\ment
BANK: Bank of America N..4. B¡anch i Los Angeles

Bank Account Currency; USD ( US Dollar )

Palment T]æe: À11

2 0 -r.{AR- 1?

2 0-l.,fAR- 1?

1 7-MAR- 1 ?

20-MÄR- 17
20-r'{AR- 17

2 1-MAR- 17

2'7-ttAR-1'l

23-MAR- 1 7
22-Mr.¡,-r'7

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconci 1ed

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconci 1 ed

Reconciled
Reconciled

a79,22'l .1.3

465 .61-

2, 659 .45

588 .80
300.49

414.64

r,612 .51

12.59
24,'1'19.L8

B, ooo . oo

'1 ,834 .18

344 .30
L92.15

8L9,221.t3

465 .6L

2, 659 .45

5BB. BO

300, 49

418.68

7 , 672 .51

12 .59
24,'179.18

235.00
1,118.83
6,t'74.1.2

24 -MAR- 17
2 1-MAR- 17

641.66 21-MAR-1?
312.1A 20-!.{AR-17

Reconciled
Reconciled

2 0-MAR- 17

29-MAR-1 7

8, 000 . 00

'7 t834.74

344. 30
r92,75

235.00
1.118.83
6,7'14.12

791. 00

64r .66
312.t8

133. 871 .36

Reconciled

Reconcil ed

2 o-MAR- 17
21-MF.a.- 1.'t

2 o-MAR- 1 ?

Reconciled
Reconcifêd
Reconci-led

791 - 00 2o-MÄR-17 Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

t,862.71 2o-MAR-17

r33,A'7t.36 22-MAR-17

79,81,'t.'74 2o-MAR-1?

Rêconciled

19¡8i-7.14 Reconciled

f,862.I'l Reconcil.ed

clêârêd Amount Status

Register ror o1-MAR-17 To 31-¡tAR-17 Report Date; 17-.4'PR-2017 13:16
Account: checking AP and PR Pagel 2'1

Palment Currency: I,SD { US Dollar )

Display Supplier Address: No

Palment Nunber sequence Nm Date supplier Name site
cleared

Pa\ment Anount Date

Palment Docment : IRWD CHECK

3'7 51 47

3't5'7 42

3'75'143

1 6-MAR- t 7

16-MAR-t ?

1 6-MÃR-1 7

Í{ESTERN NATIONAI
CONTRACTORS
XYLEM ÍùATER
sotulroNs usÀ. rNc
STATE !ÙATER PURCHASE
RESOURCES CONTROL
BOARD
STATE ú{Ä.TER PURCHASE
RESOURCES CONTROL
BOARD
Bystrom, Brian V
(Brian)
Degortari, Entique
(Henry)
Duffert, Dominic
Garcia¿ Alejandro
(Alex)
Lynch. Toni Marie
Mathêis, Mary
Aileen
Oldewage, Lars D

( tars )

Perez, Rodolfo
(Rudy)
Pulles, Margaret M
(Margaret )

Reinhart, Douglas
.l
Silva, ,fose A
(,los e )
swan, Peer
ADS ILC
ASSURÊD ELOW SÀIES
INC
BÃ.RTEL ÀSSOCIATES,
LLC
BATTERY
SPECIALTlES
BEST DRILLING AND
PUMP, INC.
BIGfùIG MONSTER,
LLC

I,462 .3r

2,165 .52

1, 100.00

21-MAR- 17

22-MAR-17

05-APR- 17

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

16-M-AR- 17 2,4A4.OO 05-APR-17

r,862.37

2 | t65.52

1, 100.00

2t484.00 Reconciled3757 44

31 5't 45

31 57 46

37 51 47
3751 48

37 51 49
375? 50

3'7 5157

3'7 5'7 52

3-t5',7 53

3-7 5'7 54

3757 55

3"ì5'156
3'75751
375758

3'7 5't 59

3'7 5'7 60

315'7 6r

3'15'ì 62

1 6-MAR- 17

1 6-MAR- 1 7

1 6-MÀR-1 7
I 6-MÀR-1 7

16-M-AR- 1?
1 6-MÀR- 17

16-r.{AR- 17

1 6-t4AR-17

1 6-MAR- 1 7

1 6-MAR-1 7

1 6-MAR- 1 7

1 6-MAR- 1?
17-MAR- 1l
1'7-MAR-17

1 7-MAR-1 7

1 7-MAR-17

1 7-MAR- 1 7

17-MAR-1?

88.00

300. 00

L'72.OO
t'72.OO

105.00
786.25

2 ¡ O37 .43

88.00

64.49

149.89

I'72.00

1 ,0't'1 .6'7
1,936.50

415.31

970 . 50

10, 834 .53

35,292 .50

4,'725.O0

2 o-MAR- 1 7

1 o-APR- 17

2 o-¡tAR- 17

88.00

300.00

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Negotiable

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconcil ed

Reconci Ied

Reconciled

Reconciled

t o-APR-17
21-MAR-1?

112.00
712 -OO

1 6-MAR-17
23-MAR-17

105. 00
t86.25

1 6-MAR- 17

o4-APR-f i

20-MAR-17

22-tqFA-I'l
24-MAR- 17
27-MAR- 1?

2o-MAR-17

2 3-MAR- 17

22-MPß-t'l

24-MAR-1?

2, O3r .83

68.49

149.89

L'72 .00

t,o'7'7.67
1, 936.50

415.31

970.50

10,834.53

35,292. sO

4,'725 .00

D-t7

https ://ebsprod. irwd.co m:4443 / O A-CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp-id:6627 2908 4lr7l20r7



Page 17 of29

315'163 1'7-MAR-17 CALIrORNIA ?85 ' OO 22-l4¡.R-L'7 785' 00 Rêconciled
BARRICADE RENTAI,
lNc.

3-tsj64 17-MAR-1? crvrtsouRcB¿ rNC. 29,655.00 2?-MAR-11 29,655.00 Reconciled
IRtdD Ledger Upgrade Pa\ment Register For O1-MÀR-1? To 31-MAR-17 Report Date: 17-.ê.PR-2017 13:16

BANK: Bank of AneI-icâ N.A, Branch : Los Anqêtes Account: CheckingAP and PR Page: 28

Bank Account currencyi usD ( us Dollar ) Palment cu¡lency: usD ( Its Doll-ar )

Patment T!pe: A1l Display suppliêr Àddless: No

Palment Nunber Sequence Nm Date Supplier Name Site
cleared

Palmênt Anount Date clêared Anount Status

Palment Docwent : IRWD CHECK

315't 65
315'7 66

3'7 5161

31 51 68

1?-M.A.R-1? CLEARINGHoUSE 4'7'7 .6'7 23-MAR-1? 4"1'1.6'7 Reconciled
17-MAR_1? cosoLIDATED 2,297.a1 3o-MA.R-17 2,297.81 Reconciled

CONTRÀCTING
SERVICES, INC

17-MAR-17 DBA AGUA DUTCE 7,22'7.05 21-MAR-1? I,22'l '05 Reconciled
WATER TRUCK &

TRANSPORTATION
1?-MÄR-t? DISCOVERY SCTENCE 22,0'n.6A 23-MAR-17 22,077.68 Reconciled

CENTER OF ORÃNGE
couNlY

17-MAR-17 DMS FACILITY 35.00 21-MAR-17 35'00 Reconciled
SERVICES, INC.

1f-MAR-17 ELITE EARTHWORKS e 1t322.26 21-¡'fAR-17 l'322'26 Reconciled
ENG

17-MAR-17 EXCEL PÄVrNG CO I,196.'7'7 O3-APR-17 1,796.'17 Reconciled
17-MÀR-1? EXCHÀNGE CLUB or 250'oo Negotiable

IRVINE
1?-MÀR-1? FRONTIER 117 .58 22-MPß-71 117. 58 Reconciled

CALfFORNIA INC.
1?-MAR-17 GCr CONSTRUCTION, 87, 033.59 22-M¡f!-77 87, 033.59 Reconciled

INC.
17-MAR-17 GENERAL PrrMP 25t9O6.50 22-MAR-!1 25,906.50 Reconciled

COMPÄNY INC
17-MAR-I"7 GRAINGER 1,061.L4 2O-MAR-17 L'06-1.14 Reconciled
17-MÀR-1? IIARRINGÎON 92f.26 20-MAR-17 92I'26 Reconciled

INDUSTRIAÌ,
PLASTICS LLC

17-MAR-1? HrLL BROTHERS 13,311.65 23-MAR-17 13.311.65 Reconciled
CHEMICAI, COMPÄNY

17-MAR-17 TRVTNE PrPE & 933.?1 2O-MAR-17 933.71 Reconciled
SUPPLY INC

17-MÄR-1? IRWD EMPLOYEE 1,385.00 O?-APR-1? 1,385.00 Reconcilêd
ASSOClATION

17-MAR-1? ,IOHNSON-PELTIER 729,23't .5'7 23-1.{AR-17 129,237.57 Reconciled
1?-MAR-1? KLÊINFELDER, INC. 2I,459.35 22-MAJ(-L1 2I,459.35 Reconciled
17-MAR-17 KOREAN CULTURÃL 2,5OO.OO Negotiable

CENIfER
17-MAR-1? LA HÃ.BRA FENCE 6,046.00 2?-M¡f!-77 6,046.00 Reconciled

COMPANY INC
1?-MÄR-17 LGC GEOTECHNICAI, foo.oo 2o-MAR-17 700.00 Reconciled

INC.
1?-MAR-1? MC M_ASTER CÂ.RR 293.28 2o-MAR-17 293.28 Reconciled

SUPPLY CO

17-¡,tAR-1? NORr.{AN A. OTSSON 346,596.58 24-MAR-1.7 346'596.58 ReconclLed
CoNSTRUCTION, INC.

palment Register For 01-MAR-1? To 31-MAR-1.7 Report Datei 17-APR-201'7 13116

Branch : Los Ìl¡geles Account: checklng AP and PR Pagel 29

USD ( US Dollâr ) Pa\ment Currencyi USD ( US Dollar )

Display Suppliêr Address: No

ÍRWD Ledger Upgrade
BÃNK: Bank of .America N.A,

Bank Account CurrencY
Palment Tlpe I All

Palment Nunlcer Sequence Nm Date Supplier Name

3'75169

3't5',t10

3',15't'7L
315"7'72

3'751'13

3't 577 4

3"15'7'75

315't'16
3'7 5111

37 5'7'18

315'1'79

375? 80

3? 5781
375'782
3757 83

37 51A4

37 5785

37 57 86

3'7 5'7 a'7

Site
cleared

Pa\ment Ànount Date Cleared Ânount status

Palment Docment

37 5788

315'789

37 5'190
3'15'79I

3'7 5792

315'193

375'794
31 51 95

3'7 5'7 96

3'7 5',19't

3't5194

3'15'799
3758 00

37 58 01

IR9JD CHECK

17-MAR-17

1 7-MAR-17

17-MAR- I 7
17-MAR-1 7

17-MAR- 17

17-MAR-1.7

1 7-MAR-1 7

1?-MAR-1 7

17-MAR- 17

17-MAR-17

17-MAR- 1?

17-MAR-1?
I7-MAR-1?

17-MAR-17

62.50

7, 600.00

2,377 .'74
3, 255. 50

61, 854 . 50

69,101.68

4,266.LO
900. s8

692 .68

303 .0f

tt3'7A.2'7

62.50

7,600.00

2,3r7.14
3, 255. 50

61, 854 . 50

69, 101, 68

4,266.L0
900.58

692.68

303. 07

!,3'7A.2'l

8, 880 . oo
10,682.10

2,349 .34

ORÂNGE COUNÎY
SHERIFFIS OFFICE
ORANGE COUNTY
WATER DISTRTCT
PARKHOI'SE TIRE INC
PASCAf, E LIJDWTG

CONSTRUCTORS
PASCAÍ, E LUD!ÙIG
CONSTRUCTORS
P.AULUS

ENGINEERING, INC.
PAYNE E FEÃRS LLP
PERS LONG TERM
CARE
PINNACLE TOWERS

LLC
PIVOT IN?ERIORS
INC
PROCARE ÍTORK

INJURY CENTER

QUICKEL PAVING INC
ROYAL TIHOLESÃ],E
ELECTRIC
RY.AN HERCO

27-MAR- 17

2 1-MAR- 17

2 1-MAR-1 7
2 3-MAR-17

24-M1'¡,-1'7

22-MAR-7'l

2 1-MAR- 1 7
03-APR-1 7

2 1-MAR- 17

20-MAR-1 7

2 1-MÀR-1?

2 o-MÀR- I 7
22-MAR-1?

20-r.4AR- 17

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconclled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconci led

00
10

2,349 .34

D-18

https ://ebsprod. irwd. co m:44 43 I O A C GIÆNDWRR. exe ?tem p _id:6627 29 08 4/t712017



Page 18 of29

PRODUCTS CORP

3'75802 1?-MAR-17 S.ANTÀ ÀN.A BLUÊ '746.52 2l-MAR-fi '746.52 Reconciled
PRTNT

375803 ]?-MAR-17 SOUTH COASÎ AlR 2'7I.a2 27-MAR-1? 2'1L.82 Reconciled
OUAIITY MÄ.NAGEMENT

DISTRICl
3?5804 17-MAR-1? SOUTHLAND V{ATER 410.44 24-MÄR-17 4LO.44 Reconciled

TECHNOLOGIES LLC
3?5805 1?-MAR-1? SS MECHANTCAL 2,21-5.OO 22-MA¡'-L'1 2,21,5.OO Reconciled

CORPORATION
315806 17-MAR-1? STATE BOA¡.D OF 1,032.00 22-MAR-1? 1,032.00 Reconciled

EOUALIZA.TION
3?580? 17-MAR-1? SÎRADLING YOCCA 4'76.00 20-MAR-17 4'16.00 Reconciled

CARLSON C R¡.UTH

3?5808 1?-MAR-17 SUPPORT PRODUCT 4t63A.2A 21-MAR-17 4,638.28 Reconciled
SERVTCES, INC

3?5809 1?-MAR-17 TROPICAL PLAZA 9,446.00 20-MAR-17 9t446.00 Reconciled
NURSERY INC

3?5810 1?-MAR-17 UCT, LLC 642.'7-7 21-MAR-17 642.'l'l Reconciled
3?5811 1?-MAR-1? WAXIE'S 2,OAI.L'1 22-MPR-7'] 2¡04I.7'l Reconciled

ENTERPRISES, INC
tRwD Lêdger Upgrade Pa)ment Register For 01-MAR-17 To 31-llAR-17 Report Date: 17-APR-2017 13;16
BANKI Bank of -America N.A. B¡anch : Los Anqeles Account; Checking AP and PR Page: 30

Bank Account Currencyi USD ( US Dollar ) Palment Currencyl USD { US Dollar )

Paynent Tl¡pe: A1l Display Supplier .Address: No

cleared
Payment Anount DatePalment Nunber Sequence Nm Date Supplier Nane Site cleared Amount s tatus

3'758t2 17-MAR-17 WESTERN
EXlERMlNATOR
COMPÃNY

375813 ],7-MAR.17 ZEE MEDICAL
SERVICE CO

3?5814 2O-MAR.1? ÂIEXÀNDER'S
CONTRACT SERVICES,
INC.

375815 2O-MAR-17 A¡PHA TRAFFTC
SERVTCES, rNC.

375816 2O-MAR-1? AMERICAN I,TATER

vüoRKs Assoc
375817 2O-M.ê.R-17 BATTERIES PLUS -AND

BA.TTERIES PLUS
BULBS

375818 2O-MÃ.R-17 BELL TOWER FTORIST
& GIFTS

375819 2O-MÃR-17 BI,ACK & VEATCH
CORPORÃT I ON

3'15820 2O-MAR-17 BRITTANY APTS
375A2I 2O_MAR.17 CENTERPOINTE II

APTS
315A22 2O-MAR_17 COUNTY OF ORÃNGE

3'15823 2O-MAR-1? DAVIS FARR LLP
315824 2O-MAR.17 DUDEK
315825 2O-MAR_1? DUDLEY RIDGE Û.IATER

DISTRICT
3'15826 2O-MAR_17 EAST ORÄNGE COTJNTY

I{AIER D]STRTCT
3'1582-7 2O-MAR_17 ENVIRONMENTAL

RESOURCE
ASSOCIÀTES

375828 20-MAR-17 FEDÉX

375829 20-MAR-17 FRONTIER
C-A.LIFORNIA INC.

37s830 20-MAR-17 TL".Yq:1. STAFFTNG

375831 2O-MAR_17 HOME DEPO? USA INC
3'15832 2O-MAR-17 INDÛSTRIAf, METÄI

SUPPLY CO

375833 2O.MAR.17 INGOTD FAMILY
INVESTMENTS, LLC

375834 2O-MAR-17 IRVINE UNIFISD
SCHOOL DISlRICT

375835 20-MÃR-1? L&S CONSTRUCTTON
INC

IRúiD Ledger Upgrade Palment Regis
BÃNK: Bank of America N.A. Branch i Los Àngeles

Bank Account currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Pay¡nent Tlæe l All

Palment Docment I IRWD CHECK

Palment Numlcer Sêquence Nm Date supplier Name

22-MAR- 1 ?

20-MAR- 17

23-MAR-1?

2 8-MAR- 1?

2l-MÀR- 17

27-MAR- 17

03-ÀPR-1 7

24-MAR-17

399

113

L,195

9,910

290

428

343,651

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

399.00 00

4A

00

00

00

82

65

o4

L13 .44

r,'795 .OO

325.00

9, 910 .00

290.82

42A - 65

343,651.04

2,153.85 23-MAR-17

158 .79 24-þ1r&.-71

2,153.85 Reconciled

158 .79 Reconciled

64.30
TT .62

05-APR-17
05-APR- 1?

64. 30
7t.62

Reconciled
Reconciled

26A.56
146 .60

5, 858 .73

460.'74
41L.32

1, 450.00

3,214 .68

L,245.2'1

01-WR-17 To

22-MAR-7'l
2',1-t4AR-L1

22-MAR-77

2'7-MrA- t 7
23-MAR-17

03-APR-17

24-MAR- 17

6, 175. 88
1 4, 900. 00

3, 187.50
8.?08.91

268 .56
L46 .60

5, 858.73

460.78
471.32

1, 450. 00

3,2r4.64

Reconciled
Reconci,led

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

6,175.88
14, 900 .00
3,I8'l .5O
8, 708 .91

22-Ntî.a.-I'l
22-vtAR-l'7
2 4-MAR- 17
24-MÀR-1?

Reconciled
ReconcLled
Reconciled
Reconciled

ter For

Reconciled

Reconciled

Ne gotiabl e

31-MÄR-17 Report Date: 17-ÂPR-2017 13i16

S t atusSite

Account: Checkinq ÃP and PR Page: 31
Palment currency: USD ( Us Dollar )

Display Supplier Addressi No

cleared
Palment Amount Date cleared -Amount

Palment Docment ; IR[{D CHECK

3? 58 36
37 5837

37 58 38
3758 39

20-MAR-1?
20-MAR-17

20-MAR-17
20-MAR-1?

tÃM, TRAN
L-ANDCARE HOLDINGS,
INC.
LI, STEPHEN
LINKEDIN
CORPORATlON

2,5OA .09
552 .00 23-MAR-17 552. 00

Negotiable
Reconci led

18 .37
6, L31. .25

28-MAR-17
24-MÀR-17

D-19

https ://ebsprod. irwd. co m:4 4 43 I O A C GIÆNDWRR. exe?tem p id: 6 627 29 08

Reconciled
Rêconciled

18. 37
6,I37.25

4l17/2017



Page 19 of29

375840 20-¡aR-17 I"ÍATHER, TODD C

3?5841 2O-MÀ.R-1? METRO LINK
3'15842 2O_MAR.17 MT'NTCIPA¡ WATER

DISTRICT OF ORANGE

COUNTY

3?5843 20-¡{AR-17 NGO, VTNCENÎ

315A44 2O-MÄR-17 NORTHWOOD PÀRK
APTS

3?5845 20-MÀR-1? ONESOIJRCE
DISTRlBUTORS LLC

375846 2O-MAR.17 PASCA¡, E LUDWTG

CONSTRUCTORS

3't584'1 20-¡'fAR-1? PASCAT & LUDÍüTG
CONSTRUCTORS

375848 20-MAR-17 PAZ-SOLDAN'
MARCELA

315A49 20-¡aR-17 PTCOCO LLC

3?5850 2O'MAR-1? PREMIER PAVING
INC.

3?5851 2O_MAR-17 PROCARE WORK

INJURY CENTER

315A52 2O-M-AR-l? RMS ENGINEERING E

DESIGN, INC.
3?5853 2O-MÀR-1'7 SÃN PAULO APÎS
375854 2O-MAR-17 SANTA MÄ.RGARITA

IIATER DTSTRICT

3?5855 20-I,fAR-17 S-ANTA ROSA
APÃRTMENlS

3?5856 2O-MAR-17 SIRIÜS COMPUTER
SOLUTIONS lNC

375857 2O-MAR-1? SOUTHERN
CAf,IFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY

3?5858 2O-MÄR-],? STÃNTEC CONSULTING
SERVICES INC.

375859 2O-MAR-l? STICE COMPANY lNC
3?5860 20-MAR-17 SI'NNYHTIIS

RESTORATION
3?5861 2O-MAR-17 THE GAS COMPANY

315A62 20-MAR-17 TrC-IPG-COMMON
IR[{D Ledger Upgrade Palment
BANK: Bank of Ãnerica N.A, Branch : Los Angelês

Bank Account currêncyt UsD ( Us Dollar )

Palment T!¡pe: AII

25
99
63

50
9'7
53

22-nAR- l'7
23-MAR-17
22-¡{AR-71

500.25
970.99

23,53r , 63

Reconciled
Reconci Ìed
Reconci led

262,1-3
L,564 .36

665.'19

15t239.8L

2A9,556 .49

26 .65

1, ,'7 02 .66
7 , L92 .7'7

150. 00

t , 960 .00

r, 62'1 .40
275.L3

23-MAR- 17
05-APR- 17

262.73
I,564.36

665 .79

15,239.47

2A9, 556 , 49

26 .65

L t'l 02 .66
r,192 .1.'l

150.00

1, 960. 0o

r ,621 .40
215.13

!.6'7

23,398 .30

r4t,343 .92

Reconciled
Reconci 1êd

Reconcilêd

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconci 1ed
Reconciled

Reconci.led

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

22-MIß.- ].'l

2 3-MAR- 17

2 4-l'{AR- 17

o5-APR- 17

2 g-r.{AR- 17
22-MAR-11

24 -MAR- 17

22-MÌß.-1'l

05-APR- 1 7
27-MAR-17

1,.6"1 05-ÀPR-17

r4L,343.92 21-MAR-17

435.'70 23-MA.R-17

23,398.30 24-MÀR-17

825.36 24-MÀR-l.l
2, t97.51 22-l4PB,-!'7

435.'10 Reconciled

825.36
2, r9r.51

Reconciled
Rêconciled

Palment Number sequence Nu Datê supplier Name

7,9't4.94 27-MAR-17 7,9'14.94 Reconciled
84'7 .21 28-MAR-1? 8A7 -2'1 Reconciled

Register For 01-¡4AR-1? 1o 31-¡4AR-1? Report Date: 17-APR-2017 13:16
Ãccount: checking AP and PR Page! 32

Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Ãddress: No

Sitê
cleared

Palment ¡v(ount Date cleared Anount Stâtus

37 58 65
315466

20-MAR-17
2 o-MAR- 1 7

3758 67
3?58 68

2 o-MAR- 17
20-MAR-17

Patmênt Docment I IRç{D CHECK

3?5863 889.06 28-MAR-17

88.14 2B-MAR-17

ÎIC-OFFICE
PROPÉRlIBS
lIC_RElAIL
PROPERTIES
TOM HAIGH
TROPICAI, PI,AZA
NURSERY lNC
Í,IANG, LIzHI
fIESTERN
ÉXlERMINATOR
COMPANY
YORKE ENGINEERING
LLC
ÄXM CONSULTTNG
ENGINEERS, INC.
ALPHA TRAFFIC
SERVICES, INC.
A¡STON ú BIRD LLP
AT&T
A1& T
AUTOZONE P.ARTS,
INC.
BIG!ÍIG MONSTER,
LLC
BILLIS SÍùEEPING
SERVICE INC
BRIlHINEE ELECTRTC
CANON FINANCIAI
SERVICES, INC
CAROLLO ENGINEERS,
INC
CITY OF IRVINE
CITY OF NEWPORT
BEACH
COMMERCE ENERGY
INC
CONSOLlDATED
ELECTRICAI,
DISÎRIBUTORS, INC.
DÀTA CLEÃN
CORPORATlON
DIRECTV INC
EXPONENT, INC.
FIRE EXTINGUISHING

31 5864

3? 58 69

3758? 0

3'7 5A'7r

3158'7 6

3'Ì5A11

3758 I 0

37 5883

3758 8 4

37 5885

2o-MAR-17

2o-MAR-17

2 o-MAR-1 7

21-MAR- 17

2 1-MAR- 17

21-MAR-17

2 1-MAR-17

21-MAR-17

2 1-MAR- 1 7

2 1-MAR-1 7

2 1-MÀR-17

I , 06A .69
35, 086.99

2 8-MAR- 17
22-Ml¡.-11

\,164.19
2, 803 . oo

23-MAR- 17
05-ÃPR- 17

Reconclled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Recônciled

ReconciLed
Reconciled

889,06

88.14

1, 068. 69
35,086.99

7,164.t9
2, 803. 0o

11 ,940 .27
3, ?83. 65
4,366.58

2A2.99

Reconciled

Rêconciled

3158'72
375873
3',7 5814
375875

2 1-t4AR-1 7
2 1-MAR-1 ?
2I-MAR-1?
21-MA.R- 17

27-MAR-17
3o-MÃR-17
27-MAR- 17
2't -MAF-17

Reconciled
Recônciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

3, 008 . B3

4 | 671 ,A0

1, 395 . 00

28-MAR-1?

22-Mî..¡.-I'l

2 8-MAR- 17

L'7 ,940 .2I
3, ?83. 65
4,366.58

242.99

12,600.00 24-MAR-17

3, 008.83 Reconciled

4,67'1.80 Reconciled

1,395.00 Reconciled

37 587 I
3'7 5A'¡9

2 1-MÂR- 17
21-MAR-17

1, 050.00
9,291 .83

73, 503. 8o 2?-ttAR-17

460.00 2'7-M¡¡-l7

855 - 00 27-MAR-17

).62.00
1,110.33

24-MAR- 17
22-Mrß.-71

2 3-r.{AR- 17
24-MAR-17

460.00

050. 00
29t.83

Reconciled
Reconciled

72,600.OO Reconciled

Reconciled

?3,503.80

162.00
1, 110.33

161 .92

2. 081 . 8o

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

855.00 Reconciled

37 58 81
3'7 5882

2 1-MAR-17
21 -MAR- 17

1,6'1.92 23-MAR-17

2,OA1.AO 23-MAR-17

3?5886
3758 8?
375888

2 1-MAR-1 7
2 1-MAR-1 7
21-MÃR-17

27-MAR- 17
27-MAR- 17
2 4-MAR- 17

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconci led

32

D -20

https ://ebsprod. irwd.co mi44 43 / O 

^_CGI/FNDV/RR.exe?tem 
p 

-id:6627 
2908

128.23
32,352 .89

'719.24

4lr7l20r7



Page20 of29

SAF'ETY E SERVICE
375889 21-MAR-17 FISERV 1?,638.30 23-MAR-17 17,638'30 Reconciled

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Pa\ment Register For O1-M-AR-17 1o 31-MÀR-1? Report Date: 1?-APR-201? 13;16

BANK: Bank of America N,A. Branch : tos ÄñgeÌes Account: Checking.AP and PR Pagei 33

Bank Account currêncy: usÐ ( us Dollar ) Palmênt cut¡ency: usD ( us Do11ar )

Palment T!æe: All Display suppliêr Address: No

Palment NunbeÌ sequence Nm Date Suppfier Name site
cfeared

Payment Amount Date cleâred -Amount Status

Palment Docment : IRWD CHECK

3758 90 2I-MAR-1?

2 1-MAR-t 7

21-MAR-17

2 1-¡{AR- 1?

2 1-MAR- 1?

21-MAR-1?

21-MAR-1 7

FRONT 1 ER
CAI,IFORNIA INC.
GRÄINGER
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC
COMPÄNY
HELPMATES STAFFING
SERVICES
INDIJSTRIÀI METAÍ,
SUPPLY CO

IRVINE PIPE E

SUPPTY INC
¡,fAG-TROL
MARVIN GÃRDENS LLC
MT'NICIPAI, WAÎER
DISTRICT OF ORÄNGE

COI'NTY
SOUTHERN
CA¡ITORNIA EDISON
COMPÄNY
SÎÄNTEC CONSI-'LITNG
SERVTCÊS fNC.
THE FURMAN GROUP,
rNc.
UNITßD PARCEL
SERVÎCE INC
I'NITED STAÎES POST

OFFICE
VAUGHÂN' S

TNDTISTRIÃI, REPAIR
CO INC
V'IATTÉRS WHOLESALE
ETECTRIC
W.AXIE ' S

ENIERPRISES, INC
AI,L STÃR GI,ASS
.ANDERSONPENNA
PARTNERS, TNC.
AT&1
AT&T
AUTOZONE PÀRTS,
INC.
CAIIEORNIA
BARRIC-ADE RENTAI,
lNc.
CHARLES P CROVÙLEY

COMPANY INC

2to -66 2B-MAR-17 2IO .66

B1.58
21 5 .46

3,3L2.91

143.62

2, 449 .69

1,228 .3"1
2t593.'7O

96, 884, 09

1,46L.47
2,050.53

29.49

Reconciled

37 58 91
3'7 5A92

2 1 -MAR- 1?
2 1-MAR- 17

81.58
2'15 .46

2 4-MAR- 1?
2 3-MAR- 1?

Reconcilêd
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconclled
Reconciled

3'75A96
3? 58 97
3?58 98

2t -MAR-f i
2 1-MAR-1 7

21-MAR-1 7

22-MAF-L7

2 4-MAR- 1?

2 2 -M.A.R- 17

Reconci Led

Reconciled

Reconciled

23-MÃ.R- 1?
23-MAR- 17
24-MAR- 1?

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

3?5893

3'75494

3? 58 95

37 5S99

3,312 ,9'1

1-43 .62

2,449.69

1,228 .3'1
2,593 .'1O

96,484 .O9

375900

37590 1

3'75902

375903

375904

21-MAR-17

2 1-MAR- 17

2 1-MAR- 1?

21-MAR-11

2 1-MAR- 1 7

4, r'7 6.oo

12, 550.00

50.02

25, 000.00

13, 601 .46

24-MÀR- 17

2 8-MAR- 1 7

24-MAR- 1?

2'7 -N1pß,-I1

27-MAR-17

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconclled

Reconciled

Reconciled

24,356.5'7 23-¡rAR-1? 24,356.5'7 Reconciled

4,r'76.OO

12,550 .OO

50. 02

25,000.00

13 | 60r .46

'123 -86 Reconclled

280.41 Reconciled

692.60 Reconciled
1I,2L0.00 Reconciled

37 5905

37590 6

31590?
3? 590 8

22-MAR-l'7
22-MIß-l'7

3l 5909
37 591 0
3759rL

22-MÞ'¡.-r'7
22-r4AR- 11
22-Mr.F.-1',7

.723

2AO

692
L1,27O

I, 461
2,O50

29

5,313

23-t4AR- 17

2 3-!tAR- 17

2 4-MAR-1?
2'l-MAR-L1

2 8-t4AR- 17
2 8-MAR- 17
27-MAR-17

28-MAR-1 7

86

47

60
00

4)-
53
89

90

37 591 3 22-MPß-r'7 865.83 24-MAR-17 865.83 Reconciled

ÍRVJD tedger upgxade Palmênt Register For O1-I,ÍAR-1? To 31-MAR-1? Report Date: 17-APR-2017 13;16

BANK: Bank of -America N.A, Branch : Los Ãngeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 34

Bank Account Culrencyi USD ( US Dolla¡ ) Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Pa\ment Tlpê; AII Display supplier Address: No

3'759L2 22-MAR-17

Palment Nunber sequence Nw Date supplier Namê

5, 313.90 Reconciled

clêarêd Anount Statussite
Cleared

Payment Ãmount Date

Palment DocMent : IRWD cHEcK

3'159L6

3'7597',7

37591 I

37 591 9

375920

3'1592L

3'15922

3'7 5923

3'15924

3'75925

3'75926

22-MPR-r'7

22-Mrß.-77

22-MAR-l'1

22-MAR-11

22-VPe.-r'7

22-MAR-11

22-MAR-1'7

22-ì4?ß.-l'7

22-MAF-I'7

22-Mrß.-L1

22-!tAR-7'l

CITY OF ORÀNGE

CLEÃN t{AlER ÀND
.IOBS FOR
CALlFORNIA
COMMERCIAI ROOFING
SYSTEMS INC
CULLIGAN OF SANTÀ

-ANA
DISCOUNT COURIER
SERVICE
EAGLE PRINT
DYNÃMTCS
EI&C ENGINEERING
INC
ENVIRONMENTAL
SCIENCÉ ASSOCIÄTES
F'ISHER SCIENlIFlC
COMPÄNY LLC
FRJ\NCHISE TAX
BOARD
FRANCHISE TÀX
BOARD
GRAYBÄR ELECTRIC
COMP-ANY
HACH COMPÄNY

7 ,332 .Oo

6,07'1 .rO

'13 .45

!2, A42 .33

68, 010.00

2,5't1 .'18

930.63

10 .00

10.00

L ,928 .2I

44.43

2 8-MAR-17

2?-MAR.1?

24-MÞß.-T7

21 -tlAR-L1

27-¡,fAR- 17

27 -MAR- 1 7

27-MÀR- 1 7

0?-APR- 17

07-A?R- 17

2?-MAR- 1 7

2 7 -M.AR- 1?

't ,332 .OO

6, 017. 10

73.45

12,842 .33

68, 010.00

2,s17.'78

930. 63

10,00

10.00

7,928 .2r

48 .43

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconcilêd

Reconciled

Reconci 1ed

3759r4
3? 5915

22-MAR-l'l
22-MrA-r'l

57.00
2, 500 . 00

28-MAR-17
03-APR- 17

D -21

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 / O A-CGIÆNDWRR.exe?temp-id:6627 2908

57. 00
2,500.00

Reconciled
Reconc.iled

4/r7/2017



Page2l of29

3.t\g2-l 22-ytA¡!-:1't H,AMILTON, KURT 457.49 29-MÄR-17 451-49 Rêconciled
3t5s2a 22-M1ß'-1"7 HARPER & 1,140'OO 11-APR-17 1'140'00 Reconciled

ÄssoclATEs
ENGlNEERING INC

3rss?s 22-MAR-:r1 HrLL BROTHERS 2,096.60 24-¡4AR-l.'7 2,096'60 Reconciled
CHEMICA¡ COMPÂNY

375930 22-MAR-7'7 1. KRUGER INC. 128.80 27-l'{AR-1? '128'80 Reconclled
3?5931 22-M].ú,-r7 rRoN MoUNT.ATN 1,319.33 24-MAR-1? 1'319.33 Reconciled

INFORMATION
MNAGEMENT INC

3't5g32 22-MlJ\-f'7 IRVINE PIPE e 112'06 24-MAR-1? 112'06 Reconciled
SUPPLY INC

375933 22-vtÞJ.'-Û ,ICI JoNES 5,927.]'6 21-r'1A.s.'-1'1 5,921'16 Reconciled
CHEMICALS INC

3'75934 22-!4AJ\-I'7 KENT e Al4Y 't,g6O.OO 29-MÃR-1? 7,960'00 Reconciled
DAJiLBERG

3?5935 22-M?.e,-1,'t KOELLER NEBEKER 2,1,'74.00 27-MÀR-17 2'!-74.00 Reconciled
CARLSON & HALUCK,
LLP

375936 22-I4If!-L7 LABELLE-MARVIN INC 3,012.50 Negotiable
IRçD Ledger Upgrade Pa\ment Register For O1-IfAR-17 To 31-¡4AR-17 Report Datei 17-APR-2017 13:16

BANK¡ Bãnk of Ànerica N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Pagei 35

Bank -A.ccount currencyi usD ( us Dollar ) Pa\ment currency, l-tsD ( us Dollar )

Palment Type: Alt Display Supplier Addrêss: No

Pa\ment Number Sequence Nm Date Supplier Name site
cleared

Patment Àmount Date Cleared Amount Status

Pa\ment Docwent : lRf'¡D CHECK

3'1593'1 22-l4¡¡.-I'7 LGC GEOTECHNICAL,
INC.

3?5938 22-M2e.-1'l LU'S LTGHTHOUSE,
INC.

3'15939 22_MAR-17 MCMURRAY STERN'
INC.

375940 22-MAR.I'7 NATIONÄI, READY
MIXED CONCRETE CO.

375941 22-MAR-71 OLIN CORPORATTON

315942 22-MIß'-17 oRÀNGE COUNTY AIJTO
PARTS CO

315943 22-Mr.¡.-L? PÀCrFrC EH&S
SERVICES, INC.

3'15944 22-MPE-I7 PARKHOUSE TIRE INC

375945 22-MAR-11 PURE EFFECT INC
3'75946 22-MAR-17 R-AM ArR

ENGINEERING INC

375947 22-MAR-I'7 RED WrNG SHOES

315948 22-Mr'¡..-I'7 RED VùrNG SHOES

315949 22-MAR-!1 RELIANCE SATETY
CONSULIANTS, INC.

375950 22-MAR.17 RESPONSE ENVELOPE¿
INC

375951 22-M7ß'-7'7 ROYAL WHOIESAI,E
ELECTRIC

3'15952 22-MAR.L1 SANTA ÃNA BLUE
PRINT

375953 22-},¡ß,-1.1 SANTA MARGARITA
FORD

315954 22-MP,F.-1.'I SEA],.ANALYTICAI,
INC

375955 22-MAF.-1.1 SECURTEC DISTRICT
PAÎROL, INC.

3?5956 22-MAR-1'I SOUTHERN
CÃl,ITORNIA EDISON
COMPÃNY

315957 22-M1.¡.-7? SOUTHERN
CA],IFORNlA
SECURITY CENTERS.
INC.

375958 22-MlR-1'l ÎÎC-rPG-COMMON
375959 22-MAR-17 TRINH' RICHARD
375960 22-\Dß-77 TRUCPARCO

3'1596L 22-MAR-17 ÎYCO INTEGRAÎED
SECURITY, LLC

IR[{D Ledger Upgrade Palment Register For
BANK: Bank of A¡nerica N.A. Branch : Los Ànqeles

1, 750 . 00

3, 105.70

392.18

3,324 .47

26,39'7.99
'757.09

1, 156 . 96

2,334 .40
5, 945.00

1.3, 565 .64

3, O'73 .04
r9a.25
735.00

2, 67 4 .23

998.20

34I.'lO

112.23

935.26

9, 1oo. oo

11- .49

24-MAR- 17

28-MAR-1 7

2 4-MAR-17

24-MAR- 17

27-MAR- 17
2 4-MAR-17

13-APR- 17

24-MA.R- 17
2 8-MAR- 1?
2 B-MAR-17

2 4-MAR- 17
2l-MF,¡.-l'?
03-APR-17

2"1-MP.F.-7'7

24-MAR- 17

31-MAR- 17

2'7-MAR-71

21-Mr.ú.-t?

27-l.fÀR- 17

24-M.AR-1?

1, 750.00

3, 1 05. 70

392.L8

3,328.4L

26.397.99
751. 09

1,156.96

2,334 .40
5,945.00

13,565.64

3, 0t3.04
r98.25
735. 00

2t6'74.23

998.20

34L.10

Lr2.23

935.26

9, 100.00

LL.49

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconsiled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Rêconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Rêconcl-1ed

1,807.13 06-APR-17 1, 807 ,13 Reconciled

2,123.46 Reconciled
Negotiable
Reconciled
Reconciled

2 t123.46
39,000. oo

430 .8'l
911 .06

1 1-APR-17

27-M.âR-17
2 ?-MAR- 1 7

4 30. 87
911 .06

Bank Àccount Currency; USD ( US Dollar )

Pa\ment Îl¡pe: Al1

Palment Numlcer Sequence Nw Date Supplier Namê

O1-1.4ÄR-1? To 31-MAR-17 Report Date: 17-APR-2017 13:16
AccounÈi checking AP and PR Paqe: 36

Patment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Address: No

cleared
Palment Anount Date c1êarêd Amount Statussite

Palment Docmênt

315962

37 5963

31 5964

3'15965

IRTID CHECK

22-Mrú,-7'7

22-MAR-1 ?

22-MF.ß.-L't

22-MPß-I'7

WLCAN MATERIAI,S
COMPANY
WASTE MANAGEMENT
Ol' OR-ANGE COIJNTY
I'ECK LABORATORIES
INC
COSTCO WHOLESALE ISSAQUAH
CORPORATION

21-Mrß.-l'l

27-MAR-1?

2 8-MAR- 1?

2 3-I.{AR- 17

Reconciled

Reconci.led

Reconciled

Reconcil ed

I,428 ,25

629.59

985.00

8/400.60

t, 42a .25

629.59

985. 00

8,400.60

D -22

https ://ebsprod. irwd.co m:4443 I O A-CGI/FNDrWRR.exe?temp-id:6621 2908 4/r7t2017



Page22 of29

I 0-APR- 1?
03-APR- 1 ?

88.00
780.00

Reconciled
Reconciled

3'15966 23-¡,fAR-17 Duffêrt, Doninic
3'7596'1 23-MÀR-1? Escalante,

ÀIexander
375968 23-M.A.R-1? Fites, Michael E

(Michael )

3?5969 23-MAR-17 Garcla, Alejandro
(Alex)

3'159'70 23-MAR-1? LaMar, Steven E

3'159'11 23-MA.R-1f MaÌIoy, Steven t
( Steven)

3'159'12 23-¡'fAR-17 Mccehee, Joseph M

{ Joe)
3'759'13 23-¡rAR-17 Moedêr, Jacob ,f

(Jacob)
3'759'74 23-MAR-17 orozco, Linda
3'159'15 23-MAR-17 Robinson, Mitchell

s
3'159'16 23-MAR-1? velardes, Mattias

,f (Matt)
3-7591't 23-MAR-17 ¡.I,EXANDER'S

CONTRACT SERVICES,
INC.

3'159'78 23-MAR-17 ÀNDERSON JR,
VICTOR

3'159'79 23-MAR-1? ANDERSONPENNA
P,ARTNERS, INC.

375980 23-MÀR-17 APEX L]FE
SCÍENCES, LLC

375981 23-MAR-1f ARCADIS U,5., INC.
3'15982 23-MAR-17 -A.THENS SERVTCES

375983 23-MAR-17 AUSTIN HÀRDWOODS,
lNc

3159A4 23-MAR-17 AUTOZONE PARTS,
INC.

375985 23-MAR-17 B.A.AXMADT, GHOLAM

3?5986 23-MÃR-17 BARBARÂ ÃND DAVID
TOLBERl-KP

IRVüD tedger Upgrade Palment
BANK| Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los A¡geles

Bank Account currency: UsD ( US Dollar )

Pa\ment Typer All

BB

780

170

B8

326
30

115

11

50
35

80

5,3t'7

2 g-I.,fÀR- 1?

00
00

00

00

96
00

00

00

86
00

00

50

170. 00 Reconciled

Negotiable

24 -MAR- 1?
2 ? -MÃ.R- 17

23-MAR-17

2 B-l'{AR- 1?

03-APR-1?
24-MAR- 17

27-MAR- 1?

28-MAR-17

326.96
30. 00

115,00

11 ,00

50.86
35. 00

80. 00

5, 317, 5o

Reconciled
Reconciled

Rêconcilêd

Rêcônciled

294 .'7 5

55, 318 .00 2g-r'lAR-17

7,378.00 28-MAR-1?

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Negotj.able

Reconciled55, 318. oo

7, 3?8. oo

7'7A,62A .OO
I,9'79 .47

419 .52

03-APR- 1 7

27-MAR- 1 7
28-MAR-17

Reconciled

3. 08 Reconciled

178
1

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

00
819'7

4L

3 .08 3o-MAR-17

19.45 12-APR-17
1 - 88 04-APR-17

19.45 Reconciled
1 - 88 Rêconciled

Pa\ment Number Sequence Nm Date Supplier Name

Registêr For Ol-MAR-1? To 31-¡4ÀR-17 Report Datei 17-APR-2017 13:16
Account: checking AP and PR Page: 37

Pa\ment currency: UsD ( Us Dollar )

Þisplay supplier Address; No

Site
cleared

Payment Amount Date cleared Anount status

37 598 9
375990
375991
3'75992
3-7 5993

23-MAR-17
23-MAR-17
23-MAR-17
23-MAR-17
23-MAR-17

L25.00
3.753.00
3, 403 .29
2, 500. 00

690 . 00

Palment Docment I

3'7 5981

37 5988

3'7 5994

375995

375998

3't 6004

37 6009

3't 601.4

IRç{D Ledger Upgrade

IRWD CHECK

2 3-MAR-17

23-MAR-17

23-MAR-1?

2 3-MAR- 1 7

23-MAR-17

23-MAR-17

23-MAR-1?

2 3-MAR-1 ?

19.10
5,922 .tO

27-¡,tAR- 17
2?-MAR- 17
21-MPß-11
2 8-MÀR- 17

3o-MAR- 1?

2 8-MAR- 17

2 B-MAR- 17
28-MAR- t 7

BATTERTES PLUS AND
B.ã.TTERIES PLUS
BULBS
BORCHARD SURVEYING
& MAPPING, INC.
BOYD & ASSOCIATES
BOYD E ASSOC]ATÉS
BR]THINEE ELECTRIC
BRUCE NEWELL
BUSH & ASSOCIA:TES
INC
CA¡IFORNIA PACITIC
HOMES

CHEMÎRADE
CHEMICATS
CORPORATION
CHEN, SUSÃN
couNlY oF
RIVERSIDE
cox
coMMUNICAIIONS,
tNc.
D & G SIGNS
ENVIRÔNMENTAL
EQT'IPMENT SUPPLY,
INC
EVÂNS_HYDRO INC
EXHIBITREE fNC
FISHER SCIENTIFIC
CÔMPÂNY LLC
FRONT I ER
CA¡ITORNIA INC.
GRAINGER
HACH COMPÃNY
HAO,.]INGÍÍEI
HARMSVIORTH

ASSOCIATES
HILt BROTHERS
CHEMTCAI, COMPANY
HWANG, SOO

IBM CORPORATION
TRVINE PACIFIC
IRVJD.PETTY CASH
Òusroora¡t
,fc r .loNEs
CHEMICA],S INC

244.96 27-MA.R-17

4,932.50 12-APR-1?

244,96 Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconcil.ed
Reconciled
Negoti able

Ne gotiable

456.00 Reconciled

5,922.70

3,243.36

Neqotlable
Recôncilêd

Reconciled

99.13 Reconciled

1,190.00

Reconclled
Reconciled
Negotiable
Reconciled

3,686.31 Reconciled

50. 89 Reconciled
4,075.00 Reconciled

lo7 - 62 RêconciÌed
1, 088. 18 Reconciled

4,'182.79 Reconciled

Report Dater 17-APR-201? 13:16

4,932 .50

125. 00
3, 753. 00
3,403.29
2,500.00

20a.61

456.00 28-MAR-17

315996
3't599'7

23-MAR-17
23-MAR-17

31 5999
37 6000

23-MA.R- 17
23-MAR-17

37 6001
3't 6002
37 6003

23-MAR-17
23-MAR-] ?
2 3-MAR- 1 7

480.15
2'73.O1

2g-MAR-17
29-MAR-17

480.15
2'73.07

Reconclled
Rêcôncilêd

6, 384 .18
69 .42

580 .28

04-APR-17
2 8-MAR- 1?
),1-Mt'¡.-1-'l

6,384.18
69.42

580.28

Reconciled
Reconciled
Rêconciled

3,243.36

604 .'7 5
6,'729 .65

23.O1
1,190.00

99. 13 3o-MAR-17

37 6005
37 6006
3'16007
37 6008

23-MAR-17
23-MÀR-17
23-MAR-17
2 3-MÄ.R- 17

604.15
6,129.65

2I -MÃ.R- 17

3,6A6.31 2g-MAR-17

37 60 10
3? 601r.
3'7 60t2
3? 6013

23-MAR-17
2 3-MAR- 1?
2 3-MAR-17
2 3-MAR-1',7

50 .89
4, 0'i5.00

IO'7.62
1,088.18

2?-MÃR- 17
27-MAR- 17
3 0-¡tAR- 17
2 8-W- 1?

4,1A2.'19 03-ÀPR-17

Palment Register For 01-MAR-1? To 31-¡4AR-17

D-23

https ://ebsprod. irwd. co m:4 4 43 / O A 
-C 

GI/FNDWRR. exe ?tem p id=6627 29 08 4lt7/2017



Page23 of29

BANK: Bank of Ämerica N.A. Branch : Los Angeles
Bank Account Cutrency: USD ( us Dollar )

Payment Typê: All

Palment Number sequence Nm Date SuppLier Name

Account: Checking AP and PR Page¡
Pâ\ment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display supplier Addrêss: No

c 1 êared
Payment Amount Date Cleared Anount

38

site S tatus

Palment Document : IRtdD CHECK

376015 23-M-ê.R-17 JOYA-LUOUE,
GUSTAVO

316076 23-MAR_17 KILL-N_BUGS
TERMITE ÀND PEST
CONTROL SDRVICES

3'760T'7 23_MAR-17 LANDCÃ.RE HOLDINGS,
INC.

376018 23-MAR-17 LUIS LIGHTHOUSE,
INC.

3'7601.9 23-MAR.17 MC MASTER CARR
SUPPLY CO

3'76020 23-MAR-17 MTSSTON
COMMI'NICAIIONS LLC

376027 23.MAR-17 MUTUAI, PROPANE

3'76022 23-MAR-17 NORTHERN TOOL E

EQUIPMENT CATAÍ.OG
COMPANY, INC

316023 23_MAR-17 ORANGE COUNTY AUTO
PARTS CO

376024 23-MAR-17 PACTFTC COASÎ BOIT
CORP

3'76025 23-MAR-17 PSOMAS

3'16026 23-MAR-17 REACH EMPLOYEE
ASSIST.ANCE INC

3?6021 23-MAR.17 REÀL ÍIATER
CONSULTANTS INC.

31602A 23-MAR-17 RESÄ POWER

SOLUTIONS _
TRANS TORMER
SERVICES, LLC

3'16029 23-MAR-17 RICHARD C. SLADE &

ASSOCIAÎES LLC
3?6030 23-MAR_17 RICHMOND -AMERICAN

HOMES OF MARYTAND
INC

376031 23-MAR-17 RTNCON 1RUCK
CENTER fNC.

3'16032 23-MAR.17 SANÎA MARGARIfA
FORD

376033 23-MAR-17 SOUTH COAST ArR
OUÀ1ITY MANAGEMENT
DISlRICT

376034 23-MÂR-17 SOUTH COAST
ANSÍ{ERING SERV]CE

376035 23-MAR-17 SPX CORP

lRt{D Ledger upgrade Payment
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Àngê1es

Bank .Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Palment T!pe: All

27,37

4,130.00

3,173.80

16 .'77

190 .86

15, 630. 6o

1 32 ,6A
159.00

27-MAR-I?

2 8-MAR- 1?

2 8-¡4ÄR- 17

30-MAR- 1 7

2 8 -MÃ.R- 17
21 -M¡F-T1

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Rêconciled

Negotiable

4,130.00 Reconciled28-MAR-1?

572-'18 2-7-MÌß.-7'l

3, 173. 8o

76.'7'7

190. 86

15, 630. 60

r32 ,68
159 - 00

12.43

7, 494 .5L

2,213 .19
960.40

1,'7 ,992 .25

6, 930.00

12 .43

).,494.s7

2,2'73.19
960 .40

L't ,992 .2s

6, 930 . oo

LL,'ì 63 .OO

134,56

03-APR-1 7

0?-APR- 17

7r,1 63.00

134.56

Reconciled

Reconciled

242 .41-

111.45

36. 48

27-MAR- 17

27-MAR- 1 ?

31-MAR- 17

242 .4r

111. 45

36, 48

Reconciled

Reconciled

Rêconcifed

27-MAR- 1 7

2 8-MAR- 17

2 9-MAR- 1?
31-MAR-t f

30-MAR-17

2 ? -M.A.R- 17

Reconciled

ReconcÍ1ed

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

512.18 Reconciled

Pa\ment Nunlcêr sequence Nw Date suppliex Name

It2ao.36 28-MA.R-1? 1t28o.36 Reconciled
Register For O1-MAR-17 To 31-MAR-17 Report Date¡ 17-APR-2017 13:16

Account¡ Checkinq AP and PR Paqe: 39
Patment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Dlsplay Supplier Address: No

Site
cleared

Palment Amount Date cleared Ämount Status

Palment Docwent : IRWD CHECK

316037
37 6038
3? 603 9

23-MAR-17
23-MAR-17
23-MAR-17

37 6040
3',7 6041
3'16042

23-MAR-17
23-MAR-1?
2 3-MÄ.R- 17

3'7 6043
3'7 6044
3'7 6045
316046

23-MAR-17
23-MAR-17
23-MAR-17
23-MAR-17

03-APR- 1',7

31-MAR- 1?
2 ?-MAR- 1 7

385. 5?
318,459.60

3, 409. 00

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

37 603 6

31 604'7

3?6050

37 6051

3'7 6052

23-MAR-17

23-MAR-17

27-MAR-17

30-MAR-17

3o-MÀR-1 7

ST.ANTEC CONSUTTING
SERVICES INC.
SI'N/ .]ING
T,E. ROBERTS, rNC.
TROPICAI, PLAZA
NURSERY INC
TRUCPARCO
URS CORPORÀTION
VWR INTERNAITONAI,
LLC
fI.M. LYLES CO

¡I.M. LYLES CO

WÄNG, LIQUIN
WATERWISE
CONSULTlNG, INC.
WESTÃMERICA
COMMT'NICÀTIONS,
INC.
VJU, JUN
DEE .]ASPAR & BÃXERSFIEL
ASSOCIATES, lNC. D

JCI JONES TÀMPA
CHEM]CALS INC
Compton, Christine
A
.tustice, Jack t
(Jack)
Marcacci, Mark
Morablto, Chadd

385.5?
318, 459. 60

3, 409.00

13, 65f .50 30-MAR-17 13, 657 .50 Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Negotiable
Reconciled

Reconcilêd

Negotiable
Reconciled

Rêconciled

Negotiable

Negotiable

95.65
1 , 495.1 6

492.2L

03-APR- 17
2 8-MAR- 17
27-MÂR-17

95. 65
495.'16
492.2r

Reconciled
Reconciled
Recônciled

29-M.AR- 17
2 9-MAR- 1 ?

26,52'7 .s2
5O4, 022 .96

2'7.49
3, 330. 00

26,527.52
504, O22.96

3, 330. oo

1,080.26

27-MAR-17

I,08O.26 2'7-r1ÃF,-17

3'7 6044
3'7 6049

23-MAR-17
23-MAR-17 4'7,459.9O 3 1-MAR- 1'.7

04-APR-17

4'7 ,459 .90

37 6053
3'7 60s4

3o-MAR-17
3 0-MAR- I 7

5,255.25

43.30

r'12.O0

325.56 03-APR-f i
03-APR- I 7

Reconciled
Reconciled

D -24

https ://ebsprod. irwd. co m:44 43 / O A CGIÆNDV/RR. exe ?temp id:66 27 29 08

325 .56
199.33

4lr7l20r7



Page24 of29

56
00

Reconciled
Reconci 1 ed

3?6055 30-MAR-17 Parsons, Sheryl
376056 30-MAR-17 sarabia, Mark s

(Mark)
3't6051 30-MÀR-17 Silva, Jose A

(Josê)
3?6058 30-M-A.R-17 vargas/ GabrieÌ A

{Gabri el )

3?6059 30-M.ê.R-17 zataqoza, Anthony
376060 30-MAR-17 À STITCH ON

TIME . COM

3?6061 30-M-AR-17 AFrÃC
3't6062 30-MAR-1? -AFLAC

3?6063 3O-MÄR-17 ÀIR TECHNOLOGY
LABORATORIES

3'16064 30-MÄR-17 ATRGAS, rNC.
376065 3O-MAR.17 -AMERTCAN WATER

CHEMIC-A.LS, INC.
IRWD Ledger Upgrade Palment Register For
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angêfes

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Palment 1\æe: All Displ

05-APR- 1 7

04-APR- I 7
I I-APR- I 7

Reconciled
Reconciled
Rêconciled

56.04
200 .00

03-APR-1?
03-APR- 1?

03-APR- 1 7

05-APR-17

12-APR-1?

BB. OO

15.00

88.00 Reconciled

15 - 00 Rôconciled

193 .86
148.16

6,845.92
203.L2
2A9.OO

193.B6 Reconciled
Negotiable

6, aas.92
203.12
2A9 -OO

903 .48 03-APR-1?
76,O53.32 07-¡.PR-1?

903. 48 Reconciled
L6,053.32 Reconciled

01-MAR-1? To 31-¡{ÃR-1? Repo¡t Date: 17-APR-2017 13¡16
Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 40

Palment currency: USD ( US Dollar )

ay Supplier Address: No

Palment Nunber sequence Nw Date supplier Namê site
Cleared

Payment Amount Date Cleaxed Ãmount Status

3'¡6066 3O_MÃR-17 AMERICÄN WAÎER
COLT,EGE

31606'1 30-MAR-17 AileT
3'76068 30-MAR-17 AT&T
3'76069 3O-MAR-17 AUTOZONE PARTS,

tNc -

3760'70 3O-MAR-l? BILL'S SÍIEEPING
SERVICE INC

3760'71 30-MÃ.R-17 BTOMAGTC rNC
3'760't2 30-MAR-17 BOYD & ASSOCTATES

3'760-13 30-MÃ.R-17 BRAY,,IE.ANTE
3160']4 3O-MAR-17 BRENNTAG PACIFIC

INC
3'160'15 3O-MAR-17 BRIÎHINEE ELECTRIC
3760'76 3O-MAR-17 BRO9JN ÀND CALDWELL

3'T60'17 3O-MAR-17 BURLINGTON SAFEÎY
LABORATORY OF
CA],IFORNIA INC

3160'18 3O-MAR-17 C 9IEf,LS PIPELINE
MATERIALS INC

3160'19 30-MAR-17 CAÍ,TFORNTA
BARRICADE RENIAI,
INC.

3?6080 30-M-AR-17 CAT SENSE

376081 30-MAR-17 CAMERON-COLE. LLC
3'16082 30-MAR-17 CANON SOLUIrONS

. .AMERICA, TNC .

3?6083 3O-MÃ.R-17 CAROTLO ENGINEERS,
INC

316084 30-MAR-1? CHEM ÎECH
INTERNATIONAL INC

376085 30-MAR-17 CITY OF IRVINE
376086 3O-MÀR-17 CITY OF S-ANTA ANA
376087 30-¡rÀR-17 CrTY OF TUSTTN
376088 3O-MAR-17 CLEARINGHOUSE

376089 3O-MAR-17 COLONIA¡ LIFE E

ACCIDENT INSI'RÃNCE
co.

3?6090 3O-MAR-17 CONSOLIDATED
CONTRACTING
SERVTCES, rNC.

3'76097 30-MAR-17 CONIROLIED KEY
SYSTEMS INC

3?6092 30-MAR-17 CORE SPORTS
NI'TRITTON LLC

IRWD tedger Upgrade Palment
BÄNK: Bank of Ãnerica N.À. Branch : Los A¡qeles

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US DoÌl'ar )

Palment T!¡pe: Al1

Patment Docunent : IRWD CHECK

Pa\ment Nu¡nber sequence Nm Date supplier Nane

50. 9?
246 .55

50, 97
246.55
r9'7 .2r

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

04-APR-17
05-APR- 1 7

05-APR- 1 7

71.,9-76.OO Reconciled

825. 00 ReconciLed

10, 651.11 Reconciled

650.00 Reconciled

29,042.50 Reconciled

25,865.0I Reconciled

Negotiable

531 .75 Reconciled

9,9'13.62 Reconciled

Report Date: 17-APR-2017 13116

status

T't,'760.65
370.00
345.31

4,811.58

06-APR- 17
04--APR- 17
1 o-APR- 17
03-APR- 1 7

11 t1 60.65
370.00
345.37

4, 811 .58

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

4,01A .O'l
3,539 .02

579.00

03-APR- 1 ?
05-APR- 17
03-APR-1?

Reconciled
Reconciled
Rêcônciled

1,1,9'76.0O 04-APR-1?

825.00 04-APR-17

10,651.11 07-APR-17

650-00 06-APR-17

29,042 .50 1o-APR-1?

25l865.01 07-APR-1?

4,018.01
3.539.02

5?9. 00

387 .13
2, t52 .36

433.56

04-APR- 17
05-A.PR- 1 7
03-APR- 1?

387.13
2 , r52 .36

433 - 56

Reconciled
Reconciled
Rêconciled

L,12O .93
83.'72

6 | 9O3 .26
4'l'7 .61

1, 363.58

0 6-ÃPR- 1 ?
03-APR- 17
03 -ÄPR- 1 7
04-APR-17
0s-APR- 1 ?

7,720 .93
a3.'t2

6,903 .26
417 .67

1, 363. s8

Reconciled
Reconciled
Rêconcilêd
Reconciled
Reconciled

1, 131- .15

53t.15

9 ,9'73 .62

01-¡fAR-1? To

10-¡.PR- 1?

04-ÀPR-f i

31-MAR-17Regrister For

sitê

Accounti checking AP and PR Paqe: 41
Palment currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Âddress: No

cleared
Pa\menL Ämount Date cleared Amount

Palment Docwent : IRWD CHECK

3'16093 30-MAR-17

376094 30-MAR-17

3'7 6095 30-MAR-17

5,922 .1"O

114 - 15

06-APR-17

03-APR- 1?

5,922 .lO

114 . 15

Reconciled

Reconci 1ed

COTJNTY OF
RIVERS IDE
cox
COMMUNICAIfONS,
INC.
CRESCENT CHEMICÃ.¡
co.
cs-ÀMSco
DENNIS, DONALD
DIRECTV INC
DONG, GEGE

7,73"t.36 03-Ã.PR-17 1,I3'7.36 Reconcilêd

3'7 6096
31 609't
37 6098
3',7 6099

30-MAR-1?
30-MAR-17
3o-MÀR-17
3o-uR-1?

13, 706.35
29'7 .24
120. 53

34 .31

05-APR-f i
1 0-APR- 17
04-APR-17

Reconciled
Reconciled
ReconciLed
Negotiable

D -25

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 / O A-CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp id:66272908

L3,'706.35
291 .28
120.53

4/17120t7



Page25 of29

376100 3O-MÄR-17 ECKLUND, MARIELLE
376101 30-l..fAR-17 ENETCENTRTC
3'76102 30-MÀR-17 FEDEX
3?6103 3O.MAR-17 FTSERV
3'161.04 3O_MAR_1? FISHER SCIENTITIC

COMPANY LLC
3?6105 3O_MAR_1? FRONTIER

CALTFORNIA INC.
3?6106 3O_MAR_17 GENERÀL MONITORS

TNC.
3'7670-7 3O-MÄ.R-1? GIERLICH_MITCHELL,

INC.
3761 08 3O-MAR-17 GRAINGER
3'161,09 30-MAR-17 GUNNARSON, LES
376110 3O-MAR-17 IIACH COMPÀNY

376111 30-MAR-17 llAGGrNS, C-A.SSÀNDRA

3'?61.72 3O-MAR-17 }IARN R,/O SYSTEMS¡
INC.

376113 3O.MAR-17 HAR1FORD LIFE ÀND
ACCIDENT INSURÄNCE
COMPÃNY

3'I6LL4 3O_MAR.1? HDR ENGINEERING
INC

3?6115 3O_MAR.17 HELPMÀTES STAFFING
SERVlCES

376116 30-1.{AR-1? HILI BROTHERS
CHEMICAL COMPANY

3'76171 3O-MAR-17 HOME DEPOT USA INC
376118 30-MAR-17 IDEXX

DISTRIBUTION. INC
376],19 3O_MAR.17 INÐUSTRIAI, MElAf,

SUPPLY CO

3'16120 3O-MAR-l? INORGANIC VENTURES
INC

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Palment Register For
BANK: Bank of Ãmerica N.A. Branch i Los A¡geles

Bank Account currency: UsD ( US Dollar )

Payment T\¡pe: AII Displ

76 .44
769.08

2 , r46 .50
242 .45

2,995 .39

05-ÄPR- I 7
04-APR- 1 7

03-ÀPR- 1 ?
03-APR- 1 7

769.08
2 , L46 .50

242 ,45
2,99s .39

Negotiable
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

'7 43 .20
895.23

40 ¡ oa3 .44
L2 .44

6, 500 . 00

772 -48

269.06 06-Ä.PR-17

1.,0L'1.t6 03-APR-17

1 50 - 35 03-ÀPR-17

03-APR- 1 7

03-APR- 17

07 -APR- 17

0 4 --A.PR- 1?

04-APR- 1 7

16.10 04-APR-17

7'79.4L 04-APR-17

03-APR- 1 7

0 6-.A.PR- 17
03-APR- 1 7

1 43.20
495.23

40tOA3.44

269.06 Reconciled

L,Ol'1.16 Reconciled

150.35 Reconciled

6,500.00

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Negotiabl"e
Reconciled

7),2.4a Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

16.10 Reconciled

l,'19.41 Reconciled

cleared Ãrnount status

40,498.68

6,25a.9r

5, 453 . t'l

40, 498. 68

6,254.91

5,453.r'7

389. 38 05-APR-17
1,184.80 03-ÀPR-1?

38
18

Reconciled
Reconcilêd

38
80

01-MAR-17 To 31-l"fAR-1? Report Date: 17-APR-201? 13116
Account: checking ÀP and PR Pager 42

Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

ay suppliêr Address: No

Palment Number Seguence Nw Datê Supplier Name S ite
cleared

Paynent Anount Date

Palment Docment I IRWD CHECK

3'16L2L 30-MAR-17

31 6722 3 o-MÀR-17

37 61.23 30-MAR-17

3'l 6724 3o-MAR-17

0 3-APR- 1 7

07-APR- 17

550. 90

3, A35 .71

1, 385.00

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Negotiable

394 .52

7,82'7.91

5. S61. 40

5, 856.94 Reconciled
Negotiable

Negotiable
900.58 Reconciled

IRVINE COMMIJNITY
DEVET,OPMENÍ
COMPANY LLC
IRVINE PIPE &

SUPPLY INC
IRV,ID EMPLOYEE
ASSOCIATION
.fPI DEVELOPMENÎ
GROUP INC.
KLE]NFELDER, INC
L&S CONSTRUCTION
INC
I.ABWORKS
LAGT'NA BEACH
COI'NTY WATER
DrsTRlcl
LEE, SU
LUDECA, INC.
MBC APPI,IED
ENV¡RONMENTAL
sctENCEs
MC FADDEN-DALE
INDUSTRIAT,
MC MASTER CARR
SUPPLY CO

MISSION
COMMUNICÀTIONS,

550.90 0s-APR-17

31 6725
3'7 6726

30-MAR-17
30-MAR-17

31 6t27
3't 6128

3o-MAR-17
3o-MAR-17

31 6t29
3't 6130
37 6131

30-t',fAR- 17
30-MAR-1?
30-MAR-17

3'7 6L32

37 6133

3't 6134

22,'73't.40
5It 462.0O

05-ÀPR- 1?
05-APR- 17

22,73't.40
5r,462.00

Reconciled
Rêcônciled

6, 200. 00
3,26L.OO

10-_A.PR- 17
07-APR- 1?

6,2oO.OO
3,267 .OO

Reconciled
Reconciled

46.39
'7 9I .69

1, 300 . 00

06-APR- I 7
04-APR-f i
03-APR- I 7

46
9L
00

Reconciled
Reconciled
Rêconciled

3, a35 .7't

1,385.00

'702 -53

394 . s2

7,

30-MAR-1 7

30-MAR-17

3o-MAR-17

tta2'7.9\

5,861.40

04-APR-17

03-APR- 17

04-APR-1?

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

ILC
3'16135 3O-MÀR-17 MR CRANE INC
3'76736 30-MAR-17 NINYO e MOORE

3't6131 30-MAR-17 NOSS-AMAN LLP
376138 3O-MAR-17 O'HAREN GOVERNMENÎ

RELATIONS
3'76139 3O-MAR-17 OLIN CORPORATION

316140 3O-MAR-17 ORANGE COUNTY
SHERIFFIS OFFICE

3"161.41 3O.MAR-17 PARK, ESTELLE
3'76T42 3O-MAR-17 PERS LONG TERM

CARE
3'16743 3O-MAR-17 PFAFTLY, LARRY

3'16744 3O-MAR-17 POLLARDI{ATER.COM
3-76145 3O-MAR-17 PRE_PAID LEGAI.

SERVICES INC
3'76746 3O-MAR-l? PRO MOBILE AUTO

DETAILING
IRWD Ledqer Upgrade Palment

B-ANK: Bank of Anerica N.A. Branch : Los Ãngeles
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollal )

Pateent Type! All

2,353 .20
8,288.25

18, 034 .93
6, 500.00

03-APR- 17
04-APR-17
04-APR-17
0 6-ÀPR- 1 7

2,353 .20
8,288 .25

18, 034.93
6, 500.00

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

5, 856.94
62.50

05-APR- 17

300.00 04-APR-1?

22.8'7
900.58 05-APR-1?

59? .33
3,2OO .rA
7,51-B .21

10-APR- 17
04-APR- 17
10-ÃPR-17

597.33
3,2OO.t8
1, 5r8 .2r

Reconciled
Rêconciled
Reconciled

300. 00 Reconciled

Register For 01-l4AR-17 To 31-¡4AR-1? Repo¡t Date: 17-APR-2017 13:16
Àccount: Checking AP and PR Page: 43

Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display supplier Address: No

D-26

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 / O A CGIiFNDWRR.exe?tem p _id:6627 2908 4n712017



Pa\ment NurÌber Sequence Nm Date Supplier Name Site
cleared

Pa\mênt Amount Date cleared Ànount

Page26 of29

Negotiable

Negot iab le

Reconciled
Reconcilêd

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconclled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Negotiable

status

S t atus

840. 45 Rêconciled

Palmênt Document : IRWD CHECK

3'7674't 30-MAR-1? ReSSOTL
PRODUCTS lNC

316L4A 3O_MAR-17 RED WING SHOES

3'76149 30-MAR-17 RED WrNG SHOES

376150 3O-MAR-17 RELI.ANCE STÀNDÀRD
LIFE INSURANCE
COMPANY

3'76151- 3O_MAR-17 RICHARD C. SLADE &

ASSOCIATES LLC
316152 3O-MAR.17 RICHMOND ÃMERICAN

HOMES

376153 3O-MAR-17 RODRTGUEZ,
LÍZZETTE

3'761,54 30-MAR-17 ROSEMOIJNT rNC.
376155 3O.MAR-1] ROYA], WHOLESAIE

ELECTRlC
3?6156 3O-MAR-1? RYÀN HERCO

PRODUCTS CORP

3'7615'7 30-MAR-17 SEA].S [{EST PACKTNG
co.

3?6158 3O-MÀR-1? SHAMROCK SUPPLY CO

INC
316t59 30-M.A.R-17 SHON, YOUNGTL

376160 30-MAR-17 SIIMATÍC
3'76161- 3O-MAR-17 SMARTCOVER SYSTEMS

3?6t62 30-MAR-17 SOL CONSTRUCTTON,
INC.

3?6763 30-MAR-17 SOUTHERN
CÃ.I,IFORNTA EDISON
CÔMPÀNY

376L64 3O-MAR-17 SOUTHERN COUNTIES
LUBRICANTS LLC

3?6165 3O-MAR-1? SPÃTIAL WAVE' INC.
3'76766 30-MAR-1? sPEcrRA EQUTPMENT'

INC
3'76767 3O-MAR-17 SÎEEL T'NI,IMIIED

rNc
3'76t6A 30-MAR-17 STrCE COMPÄNY,

INC.
3'76169 3O-MAR-17 SUEZ ÎREATMENT

SOLUTIONS INC.
3'161'10 30-MAR-17 SI'N-STAR ELECTRTC'

tNc.
3'16T'IT 3O-MAR-17 SWAINS ELECTRIC

MOTOR SERVICE
3'76112 3O-MAR-17 THURNER, ÀNDREAS

IRWD Ledgex Upgrade Palment
BANK: Bank of A¡nerica N.A. Branch : Los A¡geles

Bank Account Currency: ItSD ( Us Dollar )

Patment Tlpê : All

840 .45 06-APR-17

72 ,951. .49
25 | 496 .54

04-APR-17
04-APR- 1?
10-ÀPR-17

L29.29
t2 ,951 . 49
25, 496.54

Reconcilêd
Reconciled
Rêconciled

6.25
'121 .99

r,47r,99
1t 2OL .'17

03-ÀPR- 1?
05-APR- 1 7

04-APR- I 7
04-APR-17

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

8,025.00 1o-.APR-17

93. 89

18.58

440.4A 04-APR-17
22,359.27 0s-APR-17

12t91,8.69 05-APR-17

395.80 0s-APR-1?

I,t3'7.64 05-A.PR-17

| , 562 .4'7

11/ 670.00
L2,8'7 6.t3

2,839 .21

2,844.'79

32a.82

43, 503.00

4, 4A2 .20

B, 025. 00 Reconciled

440 .48
22,359 .2'7

12,978.69

395. B0

r,73'7.64

6.25
12't .99

7,41r .99
7,20L.'1L

1,562 . 47

11,670.00
72,81 6.13

83,t83.'7'l 03-APR-1? 83,L83.'7-i Reconciled

04-APR-17

06-APR- 1?
07-APR- 17

04-APR-17

05-APR- 17

03-APR- 1?

07-APR- 17

2,839 .2L

2 ,848 .79

328.82

43, 503. 00

41.58 Negotiable
Register For O1-Ì'1AR-17 To 31-l4AR-17 Report Datei 17-APR-2017 13¡16

Account! checkinq AP and PR Page: 44
Paynent Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Addrêss: No

Palment Nu¡ìber sequence Nm Date supplier Nñe Site
clealed

Palmênt Amount Date cleared Anount

Palment Docment

3'7 6L13

37 6t7 4

3't 6r'7 5
3'7 6!-76

31 6717

3'1617I

3'7 6t'79

376180
3?6181

3'7 6182
37 6t 83

31 6744

37618s

3'7 6L86

37 61 B?

3f6188

31 6tA9

3o-MAR-17

30-MAR-17

30-MAR-17
30-MAR-17

30-MAR-17
30-MAR-17

30-MAR-17

30-MAR- 17

30-MAR-17

30-M.è.R-17

30-MÃR-17

30-MAR-17

IRWD CHECK

30-MAR-17

30-MAR-17

30-MAR-17
3o-MAR-17

30-MÀR-17

31, 950 . 00

2,283 .99

330 .38
2,'193 .41

395.00

0 6-APR- 17

04-APR- 1 7

1 o-APR-17
04-APR- 17

03-ÀPR- 1?

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

TOTAL RESOURCE
MANAGEMENÍ, INC.
TRIPAC MARKETING
TNC
TRUCPARCO
TYCO INTEGRATED
SECURITY¡ t],C
U.S. HEALTH9IORKS
MEDICAL GROUP,

T'NITED PARCEL
SERVICE INC
I'NITED WATER
9JORKS, INC.
USA BLUEBOOK
VERIZON WIRELESS
SERVICES LLC
VRIDE INC
WLC.AN MATERIA¡S
COMPÃNY
W DESIGN
ASSOCIATES INC
VJALTERS WHOLESALE
ELECTRIC
WASTE MANAGEMENT
OF ORANGE COUNÎY
WATERLINE
TECHNOLOGIES INC
!ÍAXIE' S

ENTERPRISES, lNC
VOEST COAST SAFETY
SUPPLY lNC

3'¡ .39

4,OA9.76

391.85
't ,4o'7 .I4

11,685.00
L,452.1O

2, 600 . oo

1,253 .22

2 ¡ O32 .09

3,'73't.60

r,o29.54

229.73

05-ÄPR- 17

04-ÄPR- 17

04-APR- 17
0s-APR-17

10-APR-17
03-APR- 1 7

03-APR- 17

03-APR- 17

04-APR-1?

0 3-APR- I 7

05-Ã.PR- 1 7

10-APR-17

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

31,950.00

2,283 ,99

330.38
2,'7 93 .4r

395. 00

31.39

4,089 .1 6

391. 85
't | 4o'7 .7 4

11,685.00
1,452 .',?O

2,600 .OO

r,253 .22

2 | O32 .09

3¡'73'7.60

t,029.54

229.'73

D -27

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 / O A-CGI/FNDWRR.exe?tem p 
-id:6627 

2908 4lt7l20l7



Page27 of29

3'7 6L90

3 7 6191

30-MAR- 1?

30-MAR- 1 7

WESÎ COAST SAND E

GRAVEL INC,
Vù T LMlNGTON

964.51

1 , t4A .31

04-APR- 17

04 -APR- 1 ?

964 .51

'7 .144 -31

Reconciled

Reconciled
TNSTRT'MENT COMPANY
TNC

316192 3O-¡{AR-17 ysr, rNC 28,51,0.66 O5-APR-17 28,510.66 Reconciled
3'16a93 30-MAR-1'7 ZEE MEDlcAf. L,44'7 '5A O3-APR-l? It44'l '58 Reconcilêd

SERVÌCE CO

3?6|94 3O-MAR-17 ZHÄNG/ YI 25.99 Negotiable
3.76L95 31-MAR-17 US BANK NÄT'L pO BOX B3,559.61 13-APR-17 B3'559.61 Reconciled

¡.ssoclATroN NoRTH 790428
DAKOTA

IR6D Ledqer Upgrade Pâlment Register For O1-MÄR-1? fo 31-l'fAR-17 ReporÈ Datê: 17-APR-201"7 13;16

BANKI Bank of Ãnerica N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 45

Bank Account Curtency: USÐ ( US Dollar ) Palment Currencyi USD ( US Dollal )

Paynent Typê: Alt Display supplier -Address: No

Cl eared
Palment Nunbêr Sequence Nw Date Supplier Nane Palment Amount Date Cleared Anount statussite

Palment Docment : IR[{D CHECK

Pa\ment Docunent subtotal I I0,'77'1 ,A06.'74 10/ 650, 818. 94

Palment Docment : IR[{D ç{ire

rr94't 01-MAR-1?

II948 01-MAR-17

rr949 01-MAR-17

11950

11951

Lt952

11953

11 954

11955

11956

rL95'7

11958

01-MAR-17

01-MAR- 17

03-M¡.R-17

03-MAR-17

03-MAR-17

03-MAR- 17

03-MAR-1 7

03-MAR-17

03-MAR- 1?

EMPLOYEE BENEFÍI PAY

SPECIALIST, INC
U.S. BANK NÀTIONAT.ST. LOUIS
ASSOCIATION
YORK INSURANCE PAY

SERVICES GROUP ]NC
-cA
IORK INSURANCE PAY

SERVICES GROUP INC
-cA
YORK INSURANCE PAY

SERVICES GROUP INC
-cA
MT'NICIPAL WATER TOUNTAÍN
DISTRICT OF ORANGEVALLEY
COI]NTY
MUNICIPA], WAÎER FOUNTATN

DISTRICÎ OF ORANGEVAILEY
COT'NTY
INTERNAI REVENUE FRESNO

SERVICE
FR.ANCHISE TAX SACRÂMENTO
BOARD
EMPLOYMENT II
DEVEI.OPMENT SACRÄMENTO

DEPARTMENT
ORDONEZ, CYNTHIA DESERT HOT

I.{ÂRÍE SPR
CAI,IFORNIA SACRÀMENTO

DEP-ARTMENT OF
CHTLD SUPPORÎ
SERVICES
EMPLOYEE BENETIÎ P.AY

SPECIALISl, INC
GREAT-WEST I,IFE E DENVER
ANNUITY INSURANCE
COMPÂNY
YORK INSURANCE P-A.Y

SERVICES GROUP INC
-cA

20, 085.53

8,835.82

'7,469.92

4,6'7'7.33

t3, o9t .7 4

't 64,9O1 .O't

r5o,2B2 .OO

1,95 | 502 .0',7

54,ztg . t 6

77, -t2L .53

500 .77

2,312 .'7 5

17 ,'7 23 .'l 4

II4,A4A.A2

Negotiable

Neqoti ab Ie

Negotiable

Negoti able

NegotiabLe

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negoti ab le

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Neqotiable

Negotiable

11 959

119 60

11961

03-MAR-17

03-MAR- 17

07-MAR-17 2,490 .L',7

IR6D Ledger Upgrade Palment Register For o1-l4AR-17 To 31-MAR-17 Report Date: 17-APR-2017 13116

BANKI Bãnk of Ã¡nerica N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Âccount: checking AP and PR Page: 46

Bank Account currency: usD ( us Doltar ) Pa\ment currency: lJsD ( us Dollar )

Palment T!Þe: All Display supplier Addrêss: No

PaFent Nunber sequence Nu Date Supplier Nane Site
Cleared

Payment Amount Date cleared Amount Status

PaFent Docunent : IRWD wire

Negotlable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

rr962

11963

71964

77965

11 966

11967

11968

L!969

21-MAR- 1 7

2 1-MAR-1 7

07-MAR-17

07-MAR-17

0?-MAR- 17

1 s-MAR-1 7

17-MAR- 1?

2 o-MÃ.R- 1?

CAI,PERS SACR-AMENIO
I

FILANC'BÄI,FOI'R ACT
BEAÎTY .]V 442'7'72434'l
CITIGROUP GLOBAI NEW YORK

MARKETS INC.
U,S. BANK NAÎIONATST. TOUIS
ASSOCIAlION
FITANC_BA],FOUR ACl
BEATTY .L 4427124341
YORK INSURANCÊ PAY

SERVICES GROUP INC
-cA
INÎERNAI REVENUE FRESNO

SERVICE
ERANCHISE TAX SÀCRÀMENTO

459 , L43 .63

2,555,3O2 .64

171,068.58

8,568.?6

I , 88t ,995 .24

9, 005. 06

791, 62',7 .75

52, 434 .61

D-28

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co mt4443 / O A_CGIÆNDWRR.exe?tem p _id:6627 2908 4tr7l20t7



Page28 of29

1197 0

11971

Ir9'12

'l-19-t3

179'7 4

21-MAR-17

21-MAR-1?

2 1-MÃR-1 7

11,784.08

500.77

2 ,3L2 .1 5

12,3O'1 .OA

tL't,29'7 .0o

BOARD
ÉMPLOYMENT I{
ÐEVELOPMENT SACRÂMENTO
DEPARTMENT
ORDONÉZ, CYNTHI.A DESERT HOT

MARIE SPR
CALITORNIA SÀCRÄMENTO
DEP-ARTMENI OF
CHILD SUPPORT
SERVICES
EMPLOYEE BENETIT PAY
SPECIALIST, INC
GREAT-WEST LTFE & DENVER
ANNUITY INSUR-ê.NCE
COMPÄNY
FLOI'iERS, T,A}4-A.RA PAY
SLOAN, TOMMY PÀY
DIMAANO, CAROL PAY
EMPTOYEE BENETIT PAY

SPECIALTST, INC
BANK OF NEVJ YORK NEWÂ.RK

MELLON ÎRUST
COMPANY NÀ
BANK OF NEW YORK NEI{ARK
MELLON TRUST
CÔMPANY NA.

Negotiable

Negotiablê

Neqotiablê

Negotiable

Negotiable

Ne gotj. ab 1 e
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiablê

Ne got lab Ie

Negotiable

Negotiable

1?-APR-201? 13:16
41

Status

11975
119'7 6
L791'7
119?8

22-ttAR-1'7
22-MrA.-t'7
22-M?A.-!'7
2 3-MAR- 17

2 1 -MAR- 17

21-MAR-17

28-MAR-17

28-MAR-17

18.95
10 .00
20.74

2AA.t4

t79'19

1198 0

a ,260 .52

5, 507 .01

11981 28-MAR-1? GOLDMAN, SACHS & PO BOX 64,425.00
co 9081

17982 28-MAR-1? FTDELTTY CTNCINNATI 11,000,000.00
INVESlMENlS

IR[{D Ledger Upgrade Palmênt Register For 01-MA.R-1? 1o 31-}rAR-17 Report Datê:
BANKI Bank of America N.A. Branch i Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page:

Bank ¡,ccount currency: usD ( us Dollar ) Palment cu¡rency: usD ( us Dollar )

Palment T!¡per Alt Display Supplier -A.ddress: No

Pa\ment Numlcer sequence Nm Date supplier Name Site
Cleared

Palment Àmount Date cleared Amount

Palmênt Docwent : IRWD t{ire

l1 983

11984

11985

11986

IT9B1

11988

11989

11990

11991

1t992

11993

tr994

11995

7).996

1t99'7

1 1998

t1999

12000

12001

28-MAR-17

2 8-MAR-17

28-MÃR-17

28-MAR-17

2 8-MAR-17

2 8-MAR-17

28-MAR-17

2g-MAR-17

2g-MAR-17

2g-MAR-17

29-MAR-17

30-Mã,R-17

30-MAR-17

30-MAR-17

3o-MAR-17

30-MAR-17

30-MAR-17

30-MAR-17

30-MAR-17

MORGAN STÃNLEY E SÀ¡I
CO LLC TRANCISCO
MUNTCTPA], VIATER ¡'OUNI-A.IN
DISTRICT OF ORANGEVAI,LEY
COI'NTY
BANK OF NEW YORK NEI¡IARK
MELLON TRUST
COMPANY NA
MERRII,L LYNCH CHARLOTTE
CAPIÎAI SERVICES,
INC
CIÎIGROUP GLOBAL NEW YORK

MARKETS INC.
BANK OF NE}I YORK NEW.ARK

MELLON 1RUST
COMPANY NA
ST'MITOMO MITSUI NE!Ù YORK
BANKING
CORPORÃTION
U.S. BANK NÀTIONALST. LOUIS
ASSOCIATION
SIJ}'ITOI'4O MI1SUI NEW YORK

BÃNKTNG
CORPORATION
U.S. BANK NATIONÀLSÎ. LOUIS
ASSOCIATION
BANK OF.AMERICA SAN

FRANCISCO
FORESITE ESCROIJ, BÄRDEEN

INC. PTIPVID
FORESITE ESCROVI, BARDEEN
INC. PTIPVID
FORESIÎE ESCROW, BARDEEN
INC. PT,/PVID
FORESITE ESCROW, BARDEEN
f NC. PT,/PVID
FORESITE ESCROVI, BÀRDEEN
INC, PÎIPVID
GREAI-WEST LIFE & DENVER
ANNUITY INSI-TRANCE
COMPÃNY
INTERNAL REVENUE FRESNO
SERVICE
FR.ANCHISE TAX SACRÄMENTO

42,95O .OO

3'72,t84.56

1 , 4L8, r24 .63

758,113.99

'7 5a, tt3 .99

33,'14A.Lr

23 ,423 .29

11,598.60

4,'784.55

22,345.85

22, OO3 . 42

1.,246,524.O0

12,1 tl,6LL .00

10,701/038.00

2,5O2,A04.A5

6,359,203.18

116 . 11

I92,360.56

52 | 033 .'7'1

Negoliable

Negoti abl e

Neqotiable

Negotiable

Ne goti ab 1e

Negot iable

Negotiable

Negoti able

Negot i able

Negotiable

Negotiable

Ne goti able

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiabl e

Ne goti ab1 e

Ne goti ab1 e

BOARD

IRVID Ledger Upgrade Palment
BÄNK: Bank of Àmerica N.A. Branch : tos Anqeles

Bank Account currency: UsD ( US Dollar )
Pa\ment T!pê; All

Negotiable

Negotiable

Register For 01-¡4AR-1? To 31-MA.R-1? Report Datei l7-APR-2017 13:16
Account: checking AP and PR Page: 48

Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Addressi No

Palment Number Sequence Nm Date Supplier Name Sitê
cIêared

Pa\ment Amount Date Status

D -29

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 / O A,CGI/FNDWRR.exe?tem p 
-id:6627 

2908

Cleared Amount

4n7/2017



Palment Docunent : IRWD Vlire

t2002 30-MAR-17

Page29 of29

Negotlabl e

Negotiabfe

Negotiable

Negotiable

NegotíabI e

Negotiable

12003

r2004

3o-MAR-17

3O-l',fÀR-1?

12005

!2006

1200't

30-MAR-17

30-MAR-17

31-t{AR- 17

EMPLOYMENT W

DEVELOPMENT SACRAMENTO
DEPARÎMENT
ORDONEZ, CYNTHIA DESERT HOl
MARIE SPR
CAI.IFORNIA SACRAMENTO
DEPARTMENT OF
CHILD SUPPORT
SBRVICES
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PAY
SPECI]\LIST, INC
GREAT-VJEST I.IFE & DENVER
ÀNNUITY INSURANCE
COMPANY
U.S. BANK NATIONAI,ST. I.OU]S
ASSOCIATION

ttt140,68

500 .77

2,3t2 .15

II ,'7 23 .',l 4

Lt'7,962.19

2, 9r8 ¡ 625 .O0

Paleent Docunent Subtotal I

Bank Account Subtotal :

Report Totaf:

64 ,222,886 .'7 6

1 4,940, 693 .50

1 4,940 t 693 .50

Total Disburseßent

*** End of Repor¡ ***

$ 74,940,693.50 Disbusmst
<238.68> Voids

i 74,940,454,82 Total Voids ild Disbûrsemilts

10. 650, 818 ,94

Report Count : 1182 10,650,818.94

D-30

https ://ebsprod. irwd. co m:4 4 43 / O A 
-CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp-iF6627 

2908 4117/2017



Exhibit "E"
IRWD Gov Code 53065.5 Disclosure Report
Payment or Reimbursements for lndividual charges of $100 or more per transaction for services or product received

01-MAR-17 to 31-MAR-17

EXPENSE JUSTIFICÂTION

Prôsrêçç Mêet¡np et Rosedalp & Tôrrr Conçtnrction of DRP Prôiect - Februan
Prôsress Meet¡ns ãt Rocpdale & Tôrrr Construction Õf DRP Proiect - Marcl
C¡lifronia Stâtê Ber rpnewal fee
SWRCB Wâçtpwâter Treatmênt Plânt Ooerâtor Grade lll
SWRCB Weter Distribution Grade 2
CWEA Membêrshi0
SWRCB Westeweter Treâtment Plant Ooerator Grade V
SWRCB Wâstewâter Treetment Plant Ooerator Grade V
SWRCB Wâstêwâter Treetment Plant Ooerâtor ln Trainine
SWRCB Westewater Treatment Plant Ooerator Grade I

CWEA Membershio
SARBS Annuãl Awards Banouet and Board MeetinE Evenl

Safptv Shop Allowance
CWFA Membershin
Mpetins sunolies
Meptinp sunnlies
AC,WA AG lnitiãtivê Advisorv Grouo Meetins. Sãcremento. CA - Feb. 2. 2017

19th Annuâl CâlCuPA Trainins Conf.. San Diepo. CA - Feb. 5. 2017
19th Annuel CaICUPA Trainins Conf.. San DieÊo. CA - Feb. 6. 2017
19th Annual CaICUPATTa¡nine Conf.. San Dieeo. CA- Feb.7,2Ol7
19th Annual CaICUPA Trainine Conf.. San D¡eso. CA - Feb. 8. 2017
ÀqaF Mêmhêr<hiñ
l râtêtlêr<ê Ânnrr¡l Cnnfaranrê Sân f)iepô CA - Mar 70 )O17
I lrhâñ \ râtêr lñ<tifirtê Snrins \Â/ater Confprencp Palm Snrinpc CA - Feh 8. 2017

Prnfe<<innal Fnqinêerç and I and Srrruevors lieençe renpwa
Ç¡fetv Shna Âllnwanrc
CWFA Flê.tri.âlllnqtrumenteÌiôn Gradê ll

ÂWWA Annr râl Memhcrshin
ÞITTCON ?O17 Cônfêrpn.e & Fxnosilion Ch¡.âso lL- Mar- 5-9- 2O17
plTTaClN 2O1 7 Conferencê & Fxnôsit¡ôn Chicaso- lL - Mãr- 5-9. 2Ol7
PITTCôN 2O17 Cônfêrênce & Fxnosition. Chicãsô. lL - Mâr. 5. 2017
PITTCON 2O17 Confêrencê & Exnos¡tiôn. Chicaso. lL - Mar. 6. 2017
PITTCON 2O17 Confprencê & Exoôs¡tiôn. Chicapo. lL-Mar.7.2O17
PlTTcoN 2O17 Conference & Exôosition. Chicaso. lL- Mar. 8. 2017
PITTCON )O17 Confêrêncê & Exôosition. Chicaso. lL- Mãr. 9. 2017
lohn Wavne Airoort Overn¡sht oarkine for 5 nishts. PITTCON 20L7 Conf. & Exoo. Chicaeo.

Meet¡ns suoôlies
LJrban Water lnstitute Conf.. Palm Sorinss. CA - Feb. 8. 2017
SWRCB Water D¡stribution Ooerator Grade lll
Sâfêfv Shôê Allnwan¡c
CWFA Mêmhêrçhin
Cnlnrado Rivêr Wâler I lsers AsqÕ. Annual Conf - Las Vesas- NV - Dêc- \4-16. 2OlE
colorado Rivêr Wâter Users Assoc- Annual Conf.. Les Vesâs. NV - Dec. 15. 2016

CWFA Mpmberçhin
CWEA Membershio
CWEA Membershio
qWRaR Wâtêr l-liqtrihtu¡ôn ônÞrâtôr Grede I

(¡fptw Shop Àllnwanra

Total Amountl s10,029.69

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Mile:op
Mile:op
Mcmhcrshin Renewal

aertifi.âtinn Rênewal

Certification Rpnpwal

Memherçhin Renewal

Certification Renpwal

Cêrt¡fi.ât¡on and Fram Fee

Cêrtif¡câtiôn RÞnpwâl

Certification Renewal

Memhershin Renpwel
OthêrlMiç.1
ôfhprlMiscì
Membershin Renewal

Otherf Miscì
OtherlMiscì
I odpins
I ôdsins
I odsins
Lodgins
Lodsins
Membersh in Renewa I

Lôdsins
Lôds¡np

Membershio Renewal

OtherlMiscl
aêrtifi.âfiôñ Renewel

Memhprchin RênÞwâl

Rêoi<trâtiññ Fêê<

Airfa re
ln¡loinø
I ôdp¡nt
I ôds¡ne
I odpinc
I odoinc
Parkinp Fee

OthÊrlMiçcì
Lôdsins
Cêrt¡ficât¡ôn Renewal
ôlharlMic¡ì
Mcmherchin Ranpwal

Âirf¡ ra
I ôdqins
Membershin Renewal

Mamherchin Renpwal

Membershin Renewel
Certification Renewal
ôlhorf Mi<rl

AMOUNT
L63.7L
16? 71

lro q7

lfìfì r}lì

15gOO

17) OO

140 00
780 00
170 00
170 00
17) OO

100 00
1tìg Rî
't7) o¡
1lo oo
11000
171 64
)46 P,1

)46 A1

)46,47
746 A1

10s.oo
253_56

178-90
11s-OO

199.33
230.O0

262.OO
lqn no
L)) 99

19n 9fì
1 RO Rfl

19fì RO

1ßO RO

1ßtì ßo

120 00
125 88
777.70
120.OO

200.00
17) ãO
qR? q6

1F,9'l)
17) OO

17) OO

772.OO

120_OO

193.86

CHECK DATE

9-Mar-17
Q-Mar-17
q-Mâr-17

1Ã-|^/l^r-17

9-M¡r-17
1 6-Mâr-17
g-Mâr-17

)a-Mlar-17
9-Mar-17
)1-rlv/.ar-17

16-Mar-17
9-Mar-17
g-Mâr-17

?O-M¡r-17
)-\Â^r-17
) -l\Â^r-17
)+f\A^r-17
Q-Mar-17
Q-Mar-17
9-Mar-17
g-Mâr-17

16-\ 
^r-1'7

30-Mâr-17
16-l\Aer-77

23-Mâr-17
30-Mâr-17
9-Mar-\7
2-l,tlar-17
l6-tv/.ar-17
1 ã-lúlar-17
1 6-l\^^.-17
'l 6,-¡'À^r-17

1F,-ri'Àar-17

16-Mâr-17
16,-Mlâr-17

16-rI. 7r-17
g-Mer-17

1 6-Mâr-17
g-Mâr-17

3O-Mar-17
16-Mer-17
16-M¡r-17
1Ã-tAar-17
1 q-Mãr-17

1 q-Mâr-17

)-r¡r''.âr-77

9-Mar-17
3O-Mãr-17

CHECK NO.

375419
37s4t9
aTqa)1
a7\7ÃÃ
a7c4)a
?-7q747

?7q4)7
?7s967
a7\4)C
q7sq68

77\74R
47\47,)
17q1l14

?76fìq2
17q16)
?7\1F,)
?7q97fì
175416
?754?6
q7q436

?7S4ì6
175749

76053
?757SO

?75972
376054
?75442
375165
375751
37S7Sl
?7q7ç1

17q7q1

?7q751

17q7q1

?7q7q1

?7q7S1

a7\444
a7\154
17\44\
376056
375755
?7q7qÃ

?7q7q6
?7q6qq
?7\1F,7
17\167
37SMA
376059

NAME
Bennett- Rãv

Bennett- Rev
aômntôn ahrictiñê
nêoôrtâri Fnrinr re f llenruì
flillm:n Twlpr

D¡ ¡fferf flnminir
Fllicnn Kri<fnnhcr
Fçcâlântê Âlpvander
Fitêç Mi.hâêl
Fitec Michael
Garria Alcx
Havdên f)eve
l"lnffman Mika
l¡¡<ti¡a la¡l¡
Kannff lìahhie
(annff lìehhie
lâMãr SfÞvÊn

I ao Rirh:rd
I en Richard

I ao Richard

I an Richard

I vnch Toni Marie
Marc¡cci Mark
Mãthêic Marv Ailepn
McGehee- loe
Morãb¡tô- Châdd

Nicholson. Darin
Oldewase. Lars

Oldewase. Lars

Oldewaee. Lars
ôldcw¡sc l¡r<
fìldcw¡qc l¡r<
ôldpwaqp larc
llldpw¡qe l¡rq
ôldew¡qÊ lâr(
Oldcwaøc larç
Pen lennv
Reinhârt Douslas
Sanchez Georse
Sarabia. Mark
Silva. Jose
Sw¡n Paar

Sw¡n Pacr
Trân lâçôn
Trân lâçôn
lrân lãsÕn

Van Deusen- Scôtt
7âràø62â- Anthonv



Aprrl24,2017
Prepared and
submitted by: C. Compton
Approved by: Paul Coorfu.

CONSENT CALENDAR

201 7 LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

SUMMARY:

This report provides an update on the 2017-20lS legislative session and IRWD priorities. As

legislation develops, staff will provide updates and recommendations to the Vy'ater Resources

Policy and Communications Committee and the Board, as appropriate.

Staff recommends that the Board consider the following actions/positions:

o SB 252 (Dodd, D-Napa): llater Wells - "SEEK AMENDMENTS" and authorizethe
District to move to an'.OPPOSE LTNLESS AMENDED" position should suitable

amendments not be obtained; and

"Water Conservation as a California Way of Ltfe" Budget Trailer Bill- "OPPOSE" and

authorize the District to move to an "OPPOSE" position on other legislative proposals

inconsistent with the approach outlined in AB 968 (Rubio, D-'West Covina) and AB 1654

(Rubio).

BACKGROUND:

Over the last few weeks, many of the spot bills, which were introduced, have been amended as

their authors seek to have the bills heard in the appropriate policy committee. This year, the last

day for policy committees to hear fiscal bills is April28, while llr4ay 12 is the policy committee

¿eâ¿tine for non-fiscal bills. The last day for fiscal committees to meet and act on bills
introduced in their house is May 26.

As authors have moved their bills forward, they have had to keep in mind the Legislative Spring

Recess. This year, the Legislature recessed for the spring break on April 6. It reconvened on

April 17.

A copy of the 2017 Legislative Matrix is attached as Exhibit "A". Exhibit "B" is the 2017

Legislative Update Report Links to Bill Texts, which contains links to the bills discussed below,

unless a separate exhibit is noted.

State Budget Update:

Mørch State Revenue Numbers Released:

Given the political implications that State revenues and the State's fiscal outlook can have on

local govemment, staff continues to monitor the State's revenue and budget situation. During

the mónth of March, the State received revenues of $6.52 billion, which wete5772.7 million less

than the budget projects contained in Governor's proposed Fiscal Yeat 20ll-2018 budget. "For

cc 2017 Legislative Update- Board- April.docx

9



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative Update
April24,2017
Page2

thefirsteightmonthsofthe 2016-17 fiscal yearthat beganinJuly,totalrevenuesof 573.28

billion are $663.9 million below last summer's budget estimates, and $888.1 million short of
January's revised fiscal year-to-date predictions."

2017 State Legislation and Regulatory Actions:

SB 252 (Dodd, D-Napa)- Water Wells

SB 252, authored by Senator Bill Dodd (D-Napa), would require a city or county overlying a

critically overdrafted groundwater basin to establish a well permitting process for new

groundwater wells. Specifically, the bill would require that certain information about the well,
as outlined below, be provided to the city or county as part of the permitting process, and that a

public notice, comment period and public hearing be held prior to the city or county issuing a

well permit.

Under SB 252, an applicant for a new well permit in a critically overdrafted basin would be

required to:

Verify that the applicant understands, and has informed its lenders, that the extraction of
groundwater from the well may not be used as evidence of or in defense against any

claim of prescription in the groundwater basin between January 1,2015, and the date a

groundwater sustainability plan has been adopted for the basin;

o

a

a

Agree that if the basin's groundwater sustainability agency finds that the new well
contributes to an undesirable result that the applicant will cease production of
groundwater from the well unless it contributes to an ofßet or takes another course of
action as determined by the groundwater sustainability agency;

Notiff all adjacent landowners of the application for the well permit, where the

application can be reviewed, the details of the public hearing and of the opportunity to
provide public comment on the application;

Include all of the following information about the new well in the application:

o A map of the location, as well as information including, but not limited to, the

global positioning system coordinates and elevation of the proposed well;

o The proposed well depth;

o The proposed well's capacity, estimated pumping rate, anticipated pumping

schedule, and estimated annual extraction volume;

o The geologic siting information, including, but not limited to, watet table depth,

seasonal fluctuations, recharge area and rate, if known, and location to the flood
plain;

o The distance from structures onsite and on adjacent properties;

o Distance of the well from ponds, lakes, streams, and wetlands;



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative Update
ApÅ|24,2017
Page 3

o Any existing wells on the property, including well use, depth, diameter, screen

interval, pumping rate, estimated or measured annual extraction volume, and, if
available, information on specific capacity or other pumping tests completed;

o For a well below Corcoran clay, the location of infrastructure sensitive to

subsidence within two miles, including, but not limited to, canals, ditches,
pipelines, utility corridors, and roads;

o The estimated cumulative extraction volume before January 1,2020, and after a

period of 20 years;

o The size in acres of the area to be served by the well and the size in acres of the

contiguous owned property on which the well is located; and

o The planned category of water use, such as irrigation, stock, domestic, municipal,
industrial, or other.

SB 252 would be applicable to the 2l uitically overdrafted groundwater basin in California. The

Kern County sub-basin of the San Joaquin Valley Groundwater Basin, the basin in which
IRV/D's water banking facilities are located, is one of the 2l critically overdrafted basin. If SB

252were enacted, the cities and counties in the Kern County sub-basin would be required to

follow the new well permitting process outlined in SB 252.

Currently, IRV/D is required to obtain a well permit for the wells it proposes to drill in Kern
County. Additionally, the District complies with the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and has completed an Environmental lmpact Report for its
water banking operations. The CEQA process requires the District to evaluate the information
required by SB 252, arnong other things, and requires that adjacent landowners, interested

parties, public agencies, and the general public be notified and provided an opportunity to
comment on the CEQA document prior to the document being approved at a public hearing.

SB 252 would require the District to complete a second evaluation and undergo a second public

notice, comment period and public hearing for any new wells associated with its water banking
activities. As a result, staff has sought an amendment to SB 252, which would eliminate the

need for water banking and conjunctive use projects to duplicate the analysis, information and

public review processes already in place for such projects. As of the writing of this report, an

amendment to this effect has not yet been obtained.

Staff recommends that the Board adopt a "seek amendments" position on the bill, and authorize

the District to move to an "oppose unless amended" positon should suitable amendments not be

obtained.

Long-Term Water-Use Efficiency Framework:

Since the beginning of the year staff has continued to work with various stakeholders and the

Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) on the long-term water use efficiency
framework. Because legislation will be needed to implement significant portions of the long-
term water use efficiency framework, the ACWA State Legislative Committee developed a

working group on the framework, which was assigned the task of drafting legislative language to



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative Update
April24,2017
Page 4

implemented framework as supported by ACWA and the 113 signatories of the December 19

coalition letter.

As reported to the Board last month, AB 968 and AB 1654, authored by Assemblymember
Blanca Rubio (D-West Covina) and co-sponsored by the Sacramento Regional V/ater Authority
and IRV/D, are the two legislative vehicles for the long-term water use efficiency framework
language developed by ACV/A. AB 968 seeks to implement portions of the framework related

to establishing water use efficiency targets for 2025, and AB 1654 seeks to implement the
portions of the framework related to drought planning, Urban Vy'ater Management Plans and
'Water 

Shortage Contingency Plans. Both bills have been referred to the Assembly Water, Parks

and Wildlife Committee and are expected to be heard on April25.

In addition to the two bill discussed above, there are also several other bills that may be vehicles
for legislation related to the long-term water use efficiency framework. Those bills are AB 869

(Rubio, D-V/est Covina), AB 1041 (Levine, D-Santa Rosa), AB 1323 ('Weber, D-San Diego),
AB 1668 (Friedman, D- Burbank), and AB 1669 (Friedman, D-Burbank). These will have also

been referred to the Assembly Water, Parks and V/ildlife Committee and are expected to be

heard on April 25.

Additionally, on April7,2017, the Administration released the final report on "Making V/ater

Conservation a Vy'ay of Life in California" and released budget trailer bill language seeking to
implement the framework in the final report. While the framework is similar to the draft
framework proposed and commented on by the coalition of water agencies in December, the
report and budget trailer bill go farther than the December draft and seek to give full authority to
the State Water Resources Control to establish water use effrciency targets for urban water
suppliers along with the ability to enforce those targets, amongst other times. This approach is

the opposite of what the District has advocated for in AB 968 and AB 1654. As a result, staff
recommends that the Board adopt an "oppose" position on the budget trailer bill and authorize
the District to move to an "oppose" position on other legislative proposals inconsistent with the

approach outlined in AB 968 (Rubio, D-West Covina) and AB 1654 (Rubio), if appropriate.

Staff continues to engage on the long-term water use efficiency framework and will provide an

update on its efforts related to the long-term water use efficiency framework and the ongoing
discussions taking place within the State Capitol regard the framework as new developments
occur.

A copy of the final report on "Making'Water Conservation a Way of Life in California" can be

viewed at http://www.water.ca.gov/wateruseefficiency/conservationl docsl20l70407 EO B-37-
l6_Final_Report.pdf.

Proposition 218 Reform Efforts

Since Capistrano Taxpøyers Association, Inc. v. City of San Juan Capistrano, there has been

significant discussion in Sacramento regarding Proposition 218 and tiered water rates. Most
recently, Senator Bob Hertzberg (D-Van Nuys) has introduced SCA 4, a constitutional
amendment, which is sponsored by ACWA and meant to put forth a constitutional amendment
related to lifeline and tiered water rates.



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative Update
April24,2017
Page 5

Over the last month, ACWA has continued to work to develop language for SCA 4 and those

efforts are ongoing. Additionally, discussions between ACWA and Senator Herlzberg's office

are ongoing. Staff will provide an oral update on any new developments related to these

discussion and SCA 4.

As in the past, IRWD will continue to communicate the District's concern over any water rate

legislation which is not consistent with the California Constitution, not voluntary in nature, or

that does not provide sufficient clarity or flexibility to water agencies. Staff \ /ill also continue to

work with interested parties on issues related to tiered water rates.

Public Goods Charge for \ï/ater:

Discussions surrounding the implementation of a public goods charge for water have resurfaced.

Building off of the Administration's and the environmental justice community's interests in such

a fee, Senator Bill Monning (D- San Luis Obispo) and Senator Bob Hertzberg have authored SB

623 and SB 778, respectively.

SB 623 would establish the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury.

Additionally, SB 623 andwould provide that moneys in the fund are continuously appropriated

to the State 
'Water Resources Control Board for grants, loans, contracts, or services to assist those

without access to safe and affordable drinking water consistent with a fund implementation plan

to be adopted annually by the State Board. SB 778 would create the Safe Drinking'Water Fund

in the State Treasury, and would continuously appropriate moneys in the fund for the purposes of
contracting with an administrator to provide administrative and managerial services to

designated public water systems. The bill would also order the designated public water system

to accept the administrative and managerial services.

While neither SB 623 nor SB 778 proposed a public goods charge on water, as currently drafted,

both authors have indicated their interest in enacting a public goods charge on water. If
legislation proposing a public goods charge for water moves forward during the current

legislative year, staff will advocate on behalf of the District using the following Board-adopted

policy, which was included in the August 1,2013, Vy'ater Resources Funding Policy Principles:

"A statewide user fee should not be imposed. A "user fee" or "beneficiary pays"
program should never be a statewide program. If such a fee is necessary, it should only

be regionally administered, collected and distributed. Any such fee should be equitably

and proportionally based on the project benefits derived by those who are subject to the

fee, and "beneficiary" must be clearly defined to ensure a clear legal nexus between

financial responsibility and benefits.

o If a statewide water fee or public goods charge is established, it should include an

exemption for water providers that have implemented a rate structure that
provides a method for collecting revenue dedicated to water conservation projects

such as IRV/D's allocation-based conservation rate structure.



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative Update
April24,2017
Page 6

o If a statewide fee is established, the challenges local water providers face in
setting rates, including Proposition 218 requirements, should be taken into
account."

Staff will continue to update the Board on any developments related to a public goods charge for
water.

FISCAL IMPACTS

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the'Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on

April 11,2017.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT A "SEEK AMENDMENTS" POSITION ON SB 525 (DODD)
AND AUTHORIZETHE DISTRICT TO MOVE TO AN "OPPOSE UNLESS AMENDED"
POSITON ON THE BILL SHOULD SUITABLE AMENDMENTS NOT BE OBTAINED,
AND ADOPT AN "OPPOSE" POSITION ON THE BUDGET TRAILER BILL RELATED
..WATER CONSERVATION AS A CALIFORNIA WAY OF LIFE" AND AUTHORIZETHE
DISTRICT TO MOVE TO AN "OPPOSE" POSITION ON OTHER LEGISLATIVE
pRoposALS INCONSISTENT V/ITH THE APPROACH OUTLINED IN AB 968 (RUBIO, D-
V/EST COVTNA) AND AB 16s4 (RUBIO).

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit 4A)' - IRWD Legislative Matrix
Exhibit '68)) - 2017 Legislative Update Report Links to Bill Texts



EXHIBIT "A''
IR\ilD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 0410412017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0312012017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read

third time, urgency clause adopted.
Passed ASSEMBLY. *x*{<*To

SENATE.

0111912017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on PUBLIC EMPLOYEES,
RETIREMENT AND SOCIAL
SECUzuTY.
0310212017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCES.;03 I 02 12017 - From
ASSEMBLY Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES with
author's amendments. ;03 I 0212017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on

NATURAL RESOURCES.
0312912017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on PUBLIC EMPLOYEES,
RETIREMENT AND SOCIAL
SECUNTY: Do pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.
0312312017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC
MATERIALS.;O3 /23 12017 - From
ASSEMBLY Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS with author's
amendments. ;03 123 /2017 - ln

Enacts the California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection and

Outdoor Access For All Act, which would authorizethe issuance of
bonds to finance a clean water, climate, and coastal protection and

outdoor access for all program. Provides for the submission of
these provisions to the voters at the statewide direct primary
election.

Requires the public employers regulated by specifìed acts to
provide all employees an orientation and to permit an exclusive
representative to participate.

Amends the Global V/arming Solutions Act of 2006. Requires the

air resources board to prepare and approve a scoping plan for
achieving the maximum technologically feasible and cost-effective
reductions in greenhouse gas emissions and to update the scoping
plan. Requires the state board to r€port to the Legislature on the

need for increased education, career technical education, job
training, and workforce development in ensuring that statewide
greenhouse gas emissions are reduced by a specifTed level.

Authorizes the Department of Finance to identifu infrastructure
projects in the state for which the department will guarantee a rate

of return on investment for an investment made in that
infrastructure project by the Public Employees' Retirement System.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to conduct a

study on the feasibility and financial stability ofa rebate program

that would provide a household that is served by a water system

that does not meet primary drinking water standards with a rebate

for the purchase of a household water filtration system.

Clean Water, Climate, and
Coastal Protection Act

Public Employee:
Orientation And
Informational Programs

California Global
Warming Solutions Act of
2006

Department of Finance:
Infr astructure Investment

Safe Drinking Water:
Household Filtration
Systems

AB 18
Garcia E (D)

AB 52
Cooper (D)

AB 151
Burke (D)

AB T61
Levine (D)

AB 166
Salas (D)

A-1



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.
0313012017 - In ASSEMBLY
Coauthors revised.

0312112017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE: Do pass to Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES.

0311412017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on PRIVACY AND
CONSUMER PROTECTION: Do pass

to Assembly Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

03/2712017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
with author's amendments. ;03 127 /2017 -
In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

Appropriates a specified sum from the General Fund for the

Reverse Flow Pump-back Facilities on the Friant-Kern Canal
Restoration Project. Makes legislative findings and declarations as

to the necessity of a special statute for the Friant-Kern Canal.

Amends the Global Warming Solutions Act, which creates the

Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund and authorizes specified
investments, including water use and supply. Authorizes the use of
the moneys in the fund for electric pump efficiency, water and

\ryastewater systems, pump and pump motor efficiency
improvements, and drinking water transmission and distribution
systems'water loss if the investment furthers the regulatory
purposes of the act and is consistent with law.

Relates to state and local breaches ofprivacy. Requires a state or
local agency, if it was the source of a computer breach of
information, to provide appropriate identity theft prevention and

mitigation services at no cost to a person whose personal

information, including social security number, driver license or
identification card number.

Authorize the State Water Resources Control Board to establish the

Water and Wastewater Loan and Grant Program to provide funding
to eligible applicants for specified purposes relating to drinking
water and wastewater featment. Authorizes a county or qualified
nonprofït organization to apply to the board for a grant to award

loans or grants, or both, to an eligible applicant. Authorizes the

board to use a specified funding source.

Vy'ater Proj ect: Friant-Kern
Canal

Greenhouse Gas Reduction
Fund: Water Supply

Personal Information:
Privacy: State and Local
Breach

Water and Wastewater
Loan and Grant Program

AB 176
Salas (D)

AB 196
Bigelow (R)

^8241Dababneh (D)

48277
Mathis (R)

A-2



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummarylEffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0211312017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on EDUCATION and
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.

0212112017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.

0212112017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.

0312012017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on JUDICIARY without
further action pursuant to JR 62(a).

O2I 13 I2OI7 - INTRODUCED

0410412017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE: Do pass to Committee on
APPROPzuATIONS.

Amends the Classroom Instructional Improvement and

Accountability Act to require a specified school accountability
report card to include an assessment of the drinking water access

points at each school site. Requires the State Department of
Education to compile the assessments and transmit them to the

State Water Resources Control Board.

Revises the qualifications for the membership to the State Water
Resources Control Board by eliminating specified requirements for
qualifîcation in the field of water rights. Transfers authority over
water rights matters from the board to the Department of Water
Resources.

Requires a groundwater sustainabilify agency to solicit the
participation of farmers, ranchers, and other qualified professionals

within a groundwater basin prior to and during the development
and implementation of a specified plan.

Provides that if a court finds, that the offer of the plaintiff was a

certain percentage of the compensation awarded in the eminent
domain proceeding, then the court would be required to include the

defendant's litigation costs in the costs allowed.

Makes nonsubstantive changes to existing law concerning water
policy, water use, rights and transferability ofthose rights.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to allow nonirrigated
cover crops or natural vegetation to remain on idled agricultural
lands without penalty to the landowner, unless it is determined that
it causes injury to another legal user of water. Requires the

Department to establish an incentive program for landowners who
cultivate or retain nonirrigated cover crops or natural vegetation on

idled agricultural lands to provide waterfowl, upland game bird,
and other wildlife habitat.

School Accountability
Report Card: Drinking
Water

Water

Groundwater Sustainability
Plans

Eminent Domain: Final
Offer of Compensation

State Water Policy: Water
Rights : Use/Transferability

Water Transfers: Idled
Agricultural Land:
Wildlife

AB 305
Arambula (D)

AB 313
Gray (D)

AB32I
Mathis (R)

AB 408
Chen (R)

AB 429
Grayson (D)

AB 472
Frazier (D)

A-3



IR\ilD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0312112017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS:
Do pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

0312812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on HOUSING AND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT With

author's amendments. ;03 12812017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT.
0410312017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on REVENUE AND
TAXATION: Do pass as amended to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

0410312017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on PUBLIC EMPLOYEES,
RETIREMENTAND SOCIAL
SECURITY.

0311312017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTRICTING with author's
amendments. ;03 I 13 12017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
ELECTIONS AND REDISTRICTING

Exempts spent brine solutions thatare byproducts of the treatment

of groundwater to meet California drinking water standards from
Hazardous Waste Control Law requirements if certain conditions
are met, including that the spent brine solutions are transferred for
dewatering via a closed piping system to lined surface

impoundments regulated by the California regional water quality
control boards.

Amends the Planning andZoning Law to provide that an accessory

dwelling unit may be rented separately from the primary residence.

Requires that parking requirements for accessory dwelling units not

exceed a certain number. Removes the prohibition on specified

offstreet parking where that parking is not allowed anywhere else

in the jurisdiction.

Allows a personal income tax deduction for expenses paid or

incurred by a taxpayer in the taxable year in connection with the

removal of a dead or dying tree on real property owned by the

taxpayer.

Makes nonsubstantive changes to provisions of the Meyers-Milias-
Brown Act, which authorizes local public employees to join
activities of employee organizations of their own choosing to

represent themselves on matters of employer-employee relations.

Amends the Political Reform Act, which prohibits certain elected

officials from acting as agents or attorneys for certain persons, and

which excludes from that prohibition certain appearances and

communications. Removes the exclusion, thereby making an

appearance or communication on behalf of an individual's agency

subject to a specified one-year prohibition.

Hazardous Waste: Spent
Brine Solutions

Land Use: Accessory
Dwelling Units

Personal Income Tax:
Deduction: Remove
Dead/Dying Trees

Local Public Employee
Labor Relations

Political Reform Act of
1974: Postemployment

AB 474
Garcia E (D)

AB 494
Bloom (D)

ABS24
Bigelow (R)

AB 530
Cooper (D)

AB 551
Levine (D)

A-4



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0312712017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time and amended. Re-referred
to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

031l4l20l7 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on EDUCATION with
author's amendments. ;03 I 1412017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
EDUCATION.
0312312017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS
with author's amendments. ;03 123 12017 -

In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.
0310912017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS
with author's amendments. ;03 I 09 12017 -

In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATEzuALS.
0212712017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE and LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

03102/2017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on JUDICIARY.

Relates to desalination projects and opporlunities for state

assistance and funding. Establishes a goal to desalinate a specified
acre-feet ofdrinking water per year.

Requires a school district to ensure that every drinking water
fountain at each school under its jurisdiction is equipped with both
a water fountain and a spigot, or a combination water fountain and

spigot, for filling water bottles.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to adopt

uniform water recycling criteria for potable reuse through raw
water augmentation.

Amends existing law which defines a disadvantaged community as

a community with an annual median household income that is less

than a certain percentage of the statewide annual median household

income for various purposes, that include, but are not limited to, the

Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement Act of
2014. Expands the defînition of disadvantaged community.

Amends existing law which requires a city or county that
determines that a project is subject to the California Environmental

Quality Act to identifu any public water system that may supply
water for the project and to request those public water systems to
prepare a specified water supply assessment.

Amends existing law which authorizes an electrical, gas, or water
corporation. or anv electrical. gas, or water system operated by a

SUPPORT

Desalination: Statewide
Goal

School Facilities : Drinking
Water Fountains

Potable Reuse

Disadvantaged
Communities

Water Supply Planning:
Photovoltaic Energy
Facility

Utility Services

AB 554
Cunningham
(R)

AB 567

Quirk-Silva (D)

AB 574
Quirk (D)

AB 577
Caballero (D)

AB 594
Irwin (D)

A8672

A-5



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0312312017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.;03 123 12017 - From
ASSEMBLY Committee on WATER,
PARKS AND WILDLIFE with author's

amendments. ;03 123 12017 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on

WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
0312112017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 l2l 12017 - lo
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

WATER, PARKS AND V/ILDLIFE.
0312812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 12812017 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

WATER. PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
0312712017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 127 12017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

public agency, to bring a civil action for damages against any

person who commits, authorizes, solicits, aids, abets, or attempts,

among other things, the diversion of utility services by any means.

Authorizes the prevailing party to recover actual damages, plus the

cost ofthe suit and reasonable attorney's fees.

Extends indefinitely the operation ofthe authorization to advance

funds to reimburse local agencies under a program for the

maintenance or improvement of project or nonproject levees.

Repeals certain related provisions.

Relates to the State Water Project and federal Central Valley
Project. Require, before a water contractor enters into a contract to
pay for these costs, that the lead agency provide the breakdown of
costs for each water contractor entering into a contract and what
benefits each contractor will receive based on the proportion it has

financed ofthe proposed conveyance project.

Prohibits the Delta Stewardship Council from granting a
certifìcation of consistency with the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta
Plan until the State Water Resources Control Board has completed
its update of a specified water quality control plan.

States that the maintenance and repair of the Sacramento-San

Joaquin Delta are eligible for the same forms of financing as other
water collection and treatment infrastructure and would specifu the

maintenance and repair activities that are eligible are limited to

OPPOSE

OPPOSE

OPPOSE

Levee Maintenance

Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta: Conveyance Facility

Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta Plan: Certification

Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta:Financing

Jones-Sawyer
(D)

A8732
Frazier (D)

AB 797
Frazier (D)

A8792
Frazier (D)

AB 793
Frazier (D)

A-6



IR\ilD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummarylEffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBitl No.
Author

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.

0312212017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT with author's
amendments. ;03 12212017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

0313012017 - Re-referred to
ASSEMBLY Committees on
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS ANd WATER,
PARKS AND WILDLIFE.

031211201'7 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 /21 12017 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
0312112017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS:
Do pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

certain cleanup and abatement-related restoration and conservation

activities.

Amends existing law which authorizes a local agency to use the

design-build procurement process when contracting for specified
public works. Modifies the definition of local agency to include
special districts that provide specified types ofservices, or that
operate specifîed types of facilities. Authorizes the Santa Clara
Valley Water District to use the design-build procurement process

described above when contracting for the construction of a building
or buildings and certain improvements.

Requires recycled water delivered in the service area of an urban
retail water supplier or its urban wholesale water supplier for either
nonpotable or potable use or that replenishes a groundwater basin

and supplements the groundwater supply available to an urban

retail water supplier be excluded from the calculation of any urban

water use target or reduction in urban per capita water use. States

that for these purposes recycled water use is an efficient use of
water and would require recycled water use.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to make annual
physical inspections ofdams and reservoirs at state expense for the

purpose of determining their safety.

Require the State Air Resources Board to include data from certain

local air monitoring studies, including certain data on ozone and

diesel particulate matter, in a certain report. Requires funds to be

allocated to the board and the office to support the continued
collection of this data. Requires the board to add air monitoring

Local Agency Design-
Build Projects

Sustainable Vy'ater Use:
Recycled Vy'ater

Dams and Reservoirs
Inspections

California Communities
Environmental Health
Screening

AB 851
Caballero (D)

AB 869
Rubio (D)

AB 884
Levine (D)

AB 891
Garcia E (D)

A-7



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0410312017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT and WATER,
PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
0410412017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE: Do pass as amended to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.
0310212017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on BUSINESS AND
PROFESSIONS.

0312812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 12812017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on

WATER. PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
0312312017 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time and amended. Re-referred
to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

0310212017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on Vy'ATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.

stations at additional locations in the California-Mexico border
region and to submit a report concerning cross-border pollution.

Reallocates property tax revenue to fire protection services.

Relates to streambed alteration agreements of the Department of
Fish and Wildlife. Defìnes bank, bed, channel, and river and stream

for purposes of provisions requiring certain notification.

Requires a specified bureau to license and regulate hydrolysis
facilities. Enacts requirements applicable to hydrolysis facilities
substantially similar to those applicable to crematoria. Requires a

local registrar of births or deaths to issue permits for the disposition
of hydrolyzed remains.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to submit a report
that states preliminary water efficiency targets for each of the

state's hydrologic regions with per capita daily water use targets

based on and considering specified factors. Requires the

department to consult with a representative task force with
members designated by the Department.

Specifies that certain rivers that possess scenic, recreational,
fishery, wildlife, historical, cultural, geological, ecological,
hydrological, botanical, or other similar values shall be preserved in
their free-flowing state, together with their immediate
environments, for the benefît and enjoyment of the people of the

state.

Requires the State Energy Resources Conservation and
Development Commission to certify innovative water conservation

co-
SPONSOR &

SUPPORT

Property Taxation:
Revenue Allocation

Fish and Wildlife:
Streambed Alteration
Agreements

Human Remains Disposal
Alkaline Hydrolysis

Retail Water Use: Water
Efficiency Targets

Natural Resources: Wild
and Scenic Rivers

Water Conservation:
Certification

AB 898
Frazier (D)

A8947
Gallagher (R)

A8967
Gloria (D)

AB 968
Rubio (D)

AB 975
Friedman (D)

AB 1000
Friedman (D)

A-8



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

03/0912017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LABOR AND
EMPLOYMENT.

0313012017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on UTILITIES AND
ENERGY with author's
amendments. ;03 13012017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
UTILITIES AND ENERGY.

0310612017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.

0312812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on Vy'ATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 12812017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
V/ATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.

and water loss detection and control technologies that meet certain
criteria.

Provides that it is an unlawful employment practice for an

employer to include on any application for employment any
question that seeks the disclosure of an applicant's criminal history,
to inquire into or consider the conviction history ofan applicant
until that applicant has received a conditional offer. Sets forth
certain requirements for an employer who intends to deny an

application solely or in part because ofthe applicant's prior
conviction of a crime.

Establishes energy policy goals of the state with respect to energy

storage. Requires the Public Utility Commission to undertake
specified actions with respect to customer- and load-sited energy

storage systems in order to achieve those energy policy goals,

including a rebate program dedicated to energy storage that carves

out a portion of funding for low-income customers and
disadvantaged communities.

Requires an estimate of the minimum water supply available during
each of the following 5 years to be based on the driest 5-year

historic sequence for the agency's water supply. Requires stages of
action to be undertaken by the urban water supplier in response to
specified percentage reductions in water supply.

Requires the Fish and Game Commission to remove the Delta
smelt from the endangered species list.

Employment
Discrimination: Prior
Criminal History

Energy Storage Systems

Urban Water Suppliers
Urban Water Shortage

Endangered Species Act:
Delta Smelt

AB 1008
McCarty (D)

AB 1030
Ting (D)

AB 104r
Levine (D)

AB 1050
Allen T (R)

A-9



IR\ilD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ryD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0312912017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on LABOR AND
EMPLOYMENT: Do pass to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
0312212017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTRICTING: Do pass to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

0410312017 - ln ASSEMBLY
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCES: Not heard.

0310612017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.

0312812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCES with author's
amendments. ;03 12812017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES.
0312112017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's

Specifies that the term demolition within the definition of public
works, with respect to the payment of prevailing wages, includes

tree removal.

Prohibits a person from making to a candidate for local elective
office any a contribution totaling more than a certain amount.

Authorizes a county, city, special district, or school district to

impose a different limitation.

Relates to the emission of air pollutants by stationary sources.

Relates to an order for abatement after notice and a hearing.

Authorizes the air pollution control officer to issue an order for
abatement pending a hearing before the hearing board ofthe air
district. Requires the air pollution control officer to notiff the

alleged violator ofthe order.

Provides that the California Endangered Species Act (CESA)
prohibits the taking ofan endangered or threatened species.

Authorizes the take of listed species if the take is incidental to an

otherwise lawful activity. Provides that a person who obtains a

federal enhancement of survival permit requires no further
authorization under CESA for that person to take that species as

identified in the enhancement of survival permit.

appropriates a specified sum from the General Fund to the

conservancy to be expended for the purposes ofthe the Santa Ana
River Conservancy Program

Amends the existing law which requires the Department of Water
Resources supervise the maintenance and operation of dams and

reservoirs as necessary to safeguard life and property Reouires the

Public Works: Defrnition

Local Elective Offices:
Contribution Limitations

Nonvehicular Air
Pollution: Order of
Abatement

California Endangered
Species Act

Santa Ana River
Conservancy Program

Dams and Reservoirs

AB 1066
Aguiar-Curry
(D)

AB 1089
Mullin (D)

AB tt32
Garcia (D)

AB 1133
Dahle (R)

AB 1235
Daly (D)

AB l27l
Gallagher (R)

A-10



IRWD 2016 LBGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

amendments. ;03 l2l 12017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.

03Il3l20l7 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.

0311312017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTzuCTING ANd LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

0311312017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCES.

0312712017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE andNATURAL
RESOURCES.

department to order the owner to take action to remove the resultant

danger to life and property. Provides for continuously appropriate
the moneys in the fund to the department for the administration of
the dam safety program.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to convene a

stakeholder workgroup. Requires the workgroup to develop,

evaluate, and recommend proposals for establishing new water use

targets for urban water suppliers and report to the Governor and the

Legislature. Requires all expenses to be the responsibility of the

nonstate agency stakeholders.

Requires every local government agency to prominently post on its

Internet Web site a notice of any upcoming election in which voters

will vote on a tax m€asure or proposed bond issuance of the

agency. Requires every local government agency that publishes an

electronic newsletter to include the notice in the electronic
newsletter.

Appropriates from the fund to the Department of Forestry and Fire

Protection for healthy forest programs that reduce greenhouse gas

emissions causes by uncontrolled wildfires. Appropriates from the

fund to the Department Resources Recycling and Recovery for
instate organic waste recycling projects that reduce greenhouse gas

emissions.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to increase statewide

water storage capacity by a certain percent by a specified year.

Provides for the appropriation of moneys from the Greenhouse Gas

Reduction Fund. Requires all groundwater basins designated as

high- or medium-priority basins by the department that are

designated as basins subject to critical conditions ofoverdraft to be

managed under a groundwater sustainability plan.

Sustainable Water Use and
Demand Reduction

Political Reform Act:
Local Government Agency
Notices

Greenhouse Gas Reduction
Fund: Appropriations

Water Quality and Storage

AB 1323
Weber (D)

AB 1333
Dababneh (D)

ABt342
Flora (R)

AB 1369
Gray (D)

A-11



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\üD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

031t312017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
V/ILDLIFE.

0312112017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on Vy'ATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 /21 12017 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
WATER. PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
0312112017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS:
Do pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

03130/2017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS
with author's amendments. ;03 I 30 12017 -

In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.
03/1612017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTRICTING.

Requires State Water Resources Control Board to give priority to
adopting general conditions that permit a registrant to store water
for small inigation use during times of high streamflow in
exchange for the registrant reducing diversions during periods of
low streamflow. Exempts an entity from the requirement to enter
into a lake or streambed alteration agreement with the department

under specifi ed circumstances.

Revises the declaration to additionally provide that certain uses of
storage water while underground constitute beneficial use. Provides
that the forfeiture periods of a water right do not apply to water
being beneficially used or being held in storage for later beneficial
use.

Amends the Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Act. Updates

obsolete references. Authorizes the state board to require an owner
ofa laboratory under these provisions to provide certain
information or records to the state board. Amends the California
Safe Drinking Water Act. Authorizes the state board to suspend or
revoke a permit if the state board determines that the permittee is in
violation ofthe act.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board, before adopting
or approving a water quality control plan, water quality objectives,
or a program of implementation, to evaluate impacts on primary
drinking water standards and secondary drinking water standards
for, and impacts on groundwater basins that provide drinking water
to, impacted local education agencies located in whole or in part in
a disadvantaged community.

Amends the Political Reform Act of 1974 which prohibits the
sending of a mass mailing by either a candidate or an agency.

Water Rights: Small
Irrigation Use

Water: Underground
Storage

State Water Resource
Control Board

State Vy'ater Resources
Control Board: School
Water

Political Reform Act: Mass
Mailing Prohibitions

ABt420
Aguiar-Curry
(D)

AB1427
Eggman (D)

AB 1438
Env Safety &
Toxic Material
Cmt

AB 1490
Gray (D)

ABt524
Brough (R)

A-12



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0311612017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS

0311612017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LABOR AND
EMPLOYMENT.

0312812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS
with author's amendments. ;03 12812017 -

In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.
0312812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
V/ILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 12812017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
WATER, PARKS AND V/ILDLIFE.

0311612017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.

States violation ofthe act's provisions is punishable as a

misdemeanor.

Requires a person who performs maintenance or testing of a cross-

connection or backflow prevention device to be certified. Requires

the California Building Standards Commission to publish a list of
approved statewide certifi cation providers.

Expands the application of an existing law which authorizes certain

entities to apply for a refund of civil penalties assessed against

them if specified conditions are met and which requires moneys in
a certain fund to be expended to assist schools in establishing
effective occupational injury and illness prevention programs.

Deems a person that causes or permits, or threatens to cause or
permit, any waste to be discharged that contributes to the

exceedance of the maximum contaminant level for nitrate in
drinking water to not have caused pollution or a nuisance or to not

be liable for negligence or trespass, ifthe person or entity takes

certain actions relating to replacement water until the maximum
contaminant level for nitrate is no longer exceeded.

Requires urban retail water suppliers to report the status of its water
supplies, including whether supplies will be adequate to meet
projected demand. Requires the implementation of mandatory
demand reduction measures if the supplier determines its supply is
not adequate. Prohibits an urban water supplier, during a water
shortage, from being required to reduce its use or reliance on any

water supply available for its use or from being required to take

actions beyond its water shortage contingency plan.

Requires urban water supplier install dedicated landscape water
meters on commercial, instructional, industrial, and multifamily
service connections located in service area if property has

co-
SPONSOR &

SUPPORT

OPPOSE

Cross-Connection or
Backflow Prevention
Devices

Occupational Safety and
Health: Penalties

Maximum Contaminant
Levels: Replacement
Water

Water Shortage: Urban
Water Management
Planning

Urban Water Supplier:
Landscape Vy'ater Meters

ABt529
Thurmond (D)

AB 1548
Fong (R)

AB 1605
Caballero (D)

AB 1654
Rubio (D)

^81667Friedman (D)

A-13



IR\ilD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0311612017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.

0312212017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 12212017 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
0312812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS
with author's amendments. ;03 12812017 -

In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.
O2I 17 12017 - INTRODUCED.

than certain amount of square feet of inigated landscape. Requires

an urban water supplier install dedicated landscape water meters on

single-family residential service connections that are located in
service area. Provides for water consumption data.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to develop new

water use targets as a part of a permanent framework for urban

water agencies. Adopts water conservation guidelines that are

consistent with a specified report issued in response to Executive

Order B-37-16.

Requires the State Vy'ater Resources Control Board to establish and

adopt a process to increase urban water use efficiency through
incremental urban water use efficiency standards regard to an urban

water use efficiency standard to be achieved by the state. Requires

the state board to review and consider updates to its urban water

use efficiency standard every 5 years.

Require a certification program that is determined by the state

board to demonstrate competency in cross-connection control and

backflow prevention assembly testing to be approved for statewide

certification unless approval is rescinded by the state board.

Makes technical, nonsubstantive changes to existing law which
requires the Department of Water Resources to update every five
years, the plan for the orderly and coordinated control,protection,
conservation, development and use ofthe water resources ofthe
state.

Water Conservation:
Guidelines

Urban Water Use
Efficiency

Backflow Prevention
Assemblies

The California Water Plan

AB 1668
Friedman (D)

AB 1669
Friedman (D)

AB 1671
Caballero (D)

AB 1673
Aguiar-Curry
(D)

^-t4



IR\ryD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0312812017 - In SENATE. Read second
time and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

0410412017 - In SENATE. Read second

time. To third reading.

03/1412017 - From SENATE
Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES AND WATER: Do pass

to Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY.

0312912017 - Re-referred to SENATE
Committees on TRANSPORTATION
AND HOUSING and BUSINESS,
PROFESSIONS AND ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT.

0lllll2017 - To SENATE Committee
on BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW

Enacts the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal
Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 201 8. Authorizes
the issuance of bonds in an amount of $3,000,000,000 pursuant to
the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a drought, water,
parks, climate, coastal protection, and outdoor access for all
program.

Amends the Political Reform Act which requires certain
disclosures to include a statement indicating the fair market value
of investments or interests in real properfy and the aggregate value

of income received from each reportable source. Revises the dollar
amounts associated with these ranges.

Relates to the California Environmental, Public Health, and
Workers Defense Act of 2017. Relates to clean air, drinking water,

discharge of pollutants into the atmosphere'and waters and
endangered species. Prohibits state or local agencies from
amending or revising their rules and regulations implementing
these state laws to be less stringent than the baseline federal
standards. Prohibits a state agency from amending rules to be less

stringent in protection of worker rights and worker safety.

Establishes the Affordable Senior Housing Program within GO-
Biz, for the purpose of guiding and serving as a catalyst for the
development of affordable senior housing dwelling units. Requires
the director of GO-Biz to undertake various actions in
implementing the program, including establishing and
implementing a process for identifuing and convening public and

private stakeholders and assisting participants in identi$ing
locations and funding sources, obtaining permits, and other matters.

Makes appropriations for the support of state government for the
2017-18 fiscal year.

California Drought, Water,
Parks, Climate

Political Reform Act of
1974: Economic Interest

Environmental and
Workers Defense Act of
2017

Affordable Senior Housing
Act of20l7

Budget Actof2017

SB5
de Leon (D)

sB 24
Portantino (D)

SB 49
de Leon (D)

SB 62
Jackson (D)

SB72
Mitchell (D)

A-15



IR\ryD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0312912017 - From SENATE
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY: Do pass to Committee on

APPROPRIATIONS.

0312812017 - In SENATE Committee
oN NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER: Not heard.

0313012017 - In SENATE. Read second

time. To Consent Calendar.

0312312017 - In SENATE. Read third
time, urgency clause adopted. Passed

SENATE. ***x*To ASSEMBLY.

03/2312017 - In SENATE. Read third
time, urgency clause adopted. Passed

SENATE. rc***{<To ASSEMBLY.

03/2312017 - In SENATE. Read third
time. Passed SENATE. **i'xxTo
ASSEMBLY.

Amends the California Environmental Quality Act. Requires a lead

agency to post certain notices on the agency's Internet Web site and

to offer to provide those notices by e-mail. Requires a county clerk

to post notices regarding an environmental impact report or a

negative declaration on the county's Internet Web site. Requires the

filing of a notice in certain cases.

Amends an existing law which prohibits the taking or possession of
a fully protected fîsh, except as provided, and designates the

unarmored threespine stickleback as a fully protected fish. Prohibits

the issuance of a new permit to appropriate water from any river
source or stream that has, or is reasonably suspected to have, a

population of unarmored threespine stickleback.

Requires an officer to take an oath following any election or

appointment and before entering the duties ofhis or her office.

Authorizes the County of Merced to enter into a lease, concession,

or managerial contract involving a specified area of county
property, by a four-fifths vote of the board of supervisors. Makes

changes relating to the Committee on County Auditing Procedures,

sexual harassment prevention training, certain appointments lists,

and certain flood control facilities.

Enacts the First Validating Aci of 2017, which validates the

organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe state

and counties, cities, and specified districts, agencies, and entities.

Enacts the Second Validating Act of 2017, which validates the

organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe state

and counties, cities, and specified districts, agencies, and entities.

Enacts the Third Validating Act of 2017, which validates the

organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe state

and and and entities.

California Environmental

Quality Act:Notices

Water Resources: Permit
To Appropriate

Local Government
Omnibus Actof20l7

Validations

Validations

Validations

SB 80
Wieckowski
(D)

SB 146
wilk (R)

SB 205
Governance
and Finance
Cmt

sB 206
Governance
and Finance
Cmt
SB 207
Governance
and Finance
Cmt
SB 208

A-16



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0311512017 - In SENATE. Read second

time and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY.

0211612017 - To SENATE Committee
on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.

0312812017 - From SENATE
Committee on TRANSPORTATION
AND HOUSING: Do pass to
Committee on GOVERNANCE AND
FINANCE.

0211612017 - To SENATE Committee
on GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE.

0312812017 - From SENATE
Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES AND WATER: Do pass

Requires a school district that has drinking water fixtures with
drinking water that does not meet the U.S. EPA drinking water
standards for lead or any other contaminant to close access to those

drinking water fixtures, to provide alternative drinking water

sources and to notif, specified persons ifthe school district is
required to provide those alternative drinking water sources.

Relates to the Califomia Environmental Quality Act. Prohibits a

lead agency, in determining the baseline physical conditions by
which a lead agency determines whether a project has a significant
effect on the environment, from considering the effects of certain
actions on the environment.

Authorizes an ordinance creating accessory dwelling units in
single-family and multi-family residential zones to include more
permissive maximums of increased floor area and total floor space

Prohibits a special district from considering an accessory dwelling
unit a new residential use for purposes ofcalculating connection
fees or capacity charges for utilities.

Relates to a provision of the California Constitution that requires

that assessments, fees, and charges be submitted to property owners

for approval or rejection after the provision ofwritten notice and

the holding of a public hearing. Defines the term sewer for these

purposes. Makes findings and declarations relating to the definition
ofthe term sewer for these purposes.

Requires an applicant for a new well permit in a city or county
overlying a critically overdrafted basin to comply with certain

requirements as part of an application for a permit. Requires a city
or county to make certain information included in the application

Pupil Health: Drinking
Water

Environmental Quality
Act: Baseline Conditions

Accessory Dwelling Units

Local Government: Fees

and Charges

Wells

Governance
and Finance
Cmt
SB 210
Leyva (D)

58224
Jackson (D)

58229
Wieckowski
(D)

SB 231
Hertzberg (D)

58252
Dodd (D)

A-17



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBitt No.
Author

to Committee on GOVERNANCE
AND FINANCE.

0313012017 - In SENATE. Read second
time and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

0312912017 - Re-referred to SENATE
Committee on JUDICIARY.

0312212017 - From SENATE
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY with author's
amendments. ;03 12212017 - In SENATE
Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.

03/2212017 - From SENATE
Committee on GOVERNANCE AND
FINANCE with author's
amendments. ;03 12212017 - In SENATE.
Read second time and amended. Re-

publicly available. Provides for state funding for groundwater
recharge or other water supply projects. Makes changes concerning
actions alleging liability for interference with a well used primarily
for domestic use.

Creates the San Joaquin River Exchange Contractors Groundwater
Sustainability Agency as the exclusive groundwater sustainability
agency and successor agency. Establishes the initial boundaries of
the agency and authorizes the agency's boundaries to be changed
after a noticed public hearing.

Amends an existing law which provides, with respect to certain

contracts and amendments to contracts with a public agency for
design professional services, that all provisions, clauses, covenants,

and agreements contained in, collateral to, or affecting these

contracts or amendments that purport to require the professional to
defend the agency under an indemnity agreement are

unenforceable, except for certain cases. Makes such provisions
applicable to all design professional services.

Requires a public water system to provide the timeline for
replacement of known lead user service lines in use in its
distribution system to the State Water Resources Board. Requires
certain public water systems to provide related findings. Provides
that if a specified compromise timeline is not developed within a

certain number of days, a public water system must comply with a

revised timeline. Authorizes the application and enforcement of
these provisions under the Safe Drinking Water Act.

Requires the governing body ofa public body to obtain and
disclose specified information regarding the issuance of bonds in a
meeting open to the public. Requires the information to be obtained
as a good faith estimate from an underwriter, financial advisor, or
private lender or from a third party borrower, as specified, if the

San Joaquin River
Exchange Contractors
Groundwater

Indemnity: Design
Professionals

Public V/ater Systems:
Lead User Service Lines

Public Bodies:Bonds:
Public Notice

SB 372
Cannella (R)

SB 423
Cannella (R)

SB 427
Leyva (D)

SB 450
Hertzberg (D)

A-18



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

referred to Committee on
GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE

0310212017 - To SENATE Committee
on PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND
RETIREMENT.

0312812017 - From SENATE
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCES AND V/ATER: Do pass

to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

0410312017 - In SENATE. Read second
time and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

03102/2017 - To SENATE Committee
on GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE.

public body issuing bonds is a conduit financing provider, as

defined.

Relates to the Public Employees'Medical and Hospital Care Act.
Provides that, for state employees who are first employed and
become members of the retirement system on or after a specified
date, the employer contribution for annuitants shall be limited to a

certain percent ofthe weighted average ofthe health benefit plan
premiums for an active employee enrolled for selÊalone. Makes
other changes concerning employer contributions and prefunding of
retiree health care.

Amends the California Endangered Species Act to authorize the
Department of Fish and Wildlife to develop certain programmatic
incidental take permits. Makes changes concerning surface mining
operations, agricultural activities, conservation easements, addition
or removal ofspecies from the endangered species list, and other
matters.

Amends an existing law which prohibits an entity from diverting or
obstructing the natural flow of, or substantially changing or using
any material from the bed, channel, or bank of, any river, stream, or
lake, or from depositing certain material where it may pass into any
river, stream, or lake, without a specifìed notification, and entering
into a lake or streambed alteration agreement to protect fish and
wildlife resources. Limits the diversions and obstructions governed
by these agreement requirements.

Enacts the Water Bill Savings Act. Authorizes a joint powers
authority to provide funding for a customer of a local agency or its
publicly owned utility to acquire, install, or repair a water
effrciency improvement on the customer's propefty served by the
local asencv or its publiclv owned utilitv. Requires the customer to

Public Employees Health
Benefìts

California Endangered
Species Act

Department of Fish and
Wildlife: Lake or
Streambed

Water Bill Savings Act

SB 454
Moorlach (R)

SB 473
Hertzberg (D)

SB 506
Nielsen (R)

SB 564
McGuire (D)

A-19



IR\ryD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0312812017 - From SENATE
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCES AND WATER: Do pass

to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.
03/30/2017 - From SENATE
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY with author's
amendments. ;03 13012017 - In SENATE
Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.

0312812017 - From SENATE
Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES AND WATER: Do pass

to Committee on GOVERNANCE
AND FINANCE.

03102/2017 - To SENATE Committees
on TRANSPORTATION AND
HOUSING and ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY.

03/0912017 - To SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER.

repay the authority through an efficiency charge on the customer's
water bill.

Revises authorization for flood control projects along the American
and Sacramento Rivers.

Establishes the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the
State Treasury and would provide that moneys in the fund are

continuously appropriated to the Office of Sustainable Water
Solutions. Requires the State Vy'ater Resources Control Board to
administer the fund and expend moneys for grants, loans, contracts,
or services to assist those without access to safe and affordable
drinking water consistent with a fund implementation plan adopted
annually by the board.

Repeals the Castaic Lake Water Agency Law. Recognizes the
Newhall County Water District and the Castaic Lake Vy'ater Agency
into the Santa Clarita Valley Water District which prohibits the
Castaic Lake Water Agency and the Newhall County Water District
from operating as separate entities or exercising independent
functions.

Requires the State Air Resource Board to adopt regulations that
require owrìers or operators of healy duty motor vehicles used for
commercial purposes to perform regular inspections of their
vehicles for compliance with emission standards of the State board.
Requires a fleet of these vehicles to comply with the State boards
emission standards in order for any vehicle of the fleet to be
registered.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to establish a
program to implement watershed-based riverine and riparian
stewardship improvements by providing technical and financial

Water development
projects: Sacramento-San
Joaquin

Safe and Affordable
Drinking Water Fund

Santa Clarita Valley Water
District

Heavy Duty Motor
Vehicles

Riverine and Riparian
Stewardship

SB 580
Pan (D)

SB 623
Monning (D)

SB 634
v/ilk (R)

sB 638
Leyva (D)

SB 667
Atkins (D)

A-20



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBilt No.
Author

0310912017 - To SENATE Committee
on JUDICIARY.

03123/2017 - From SENATE
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY with author's
amendments. ;03 123 12017 - In SENATE.
Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL OUALITY.
0310912017 - To SENATE Committee
on GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION.

03129/2017 - From SENATE
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY: Do pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.
0312912017 - Re-referred to SENATE
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY.

assistance in support of projects with certain benefits. Requires the
program to support the purposes ofand be coordinated with the
Urban Stream Restoration Program, fish passage improvements,
and other similar programs.

Requires a public entity to conduct a meet and confer conference
within a specific period for the settlement of disputes.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to adopt
regulations for a comprehensive risk-based framework to assist

local jurisdictions in developing oversight and management of
programs for onsite treatment of water for nonpotable use.

Amends an existing law which requires a state agency or
department to follow specified rules regarding the negotiation of
fees and execution of contracts for professional consulting services
ofa private architectural, engineering, land surveying,
environmental, or construction project management firm. Requires
certain negotiations to begin within a specified time period.

Relates to The California Environmental Quality Act. Establishes a

continuing education requirement for employees of public agencies
who have responsibility for overseeing compliance.

Creates the Safe Drinking Water Fund, and continuously
appropriates moneys in the fund for the purposes of contracting
with an administrator to provide administrative and managerial
services to designated public water systems and ordering the
designated public water system to accept the administrative and
managerial services.

Public Contracts: Claims
Resolution

Onsite Treated Water

Public Contracts

California Environmental

Qualþ Act

Safe Drinking Water Fund

SB 686
wilk (R)

SB 740
Wiener (D)

SB 748
Glazer (D)

SB77I
de Leon (D)

SB 778
Hertzberg (D)

A-27



IR\ilD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0410412017

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0410412017 - In SENATE. Read second
time and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY.

0211612017 - To SENATE Committee
on RULES.

02110/2017 - In HOUSE Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES: Referred to
Subcommittee on WATER, POWER
AND OCEANS.
0210712017 - In HOUSE Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES: Refened to
Subcommittee on WATER, POWER
AND OCEANS.
0|tt/2017 -
INTRODUCED.;01/1 1 /2017 - To
HOUSE Committee on WAYS AND
MEANS.

Requires the Department of Vy'ater Resources to develop watershed
approach-focused landscaping policies and incentives, including an

enhanced model water efficient landscape ordinance. Requires the
Department of Water Resources to promote watershed approach-
focused education and training for homeowners, contractors,
certified community conservation corps, and other landscape
professionals.

Declares the intent of the Legislature to amend the Califomia
Constitution to provide a program that would ensure that affordable
water is available to all Californians and to ensure that water
conservation is given a permanent role in California's future.

Provides drought relief in the State of California.

Authorizes a pilot project for an innovative water project financing
program.

Amends the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, expands the exclusion
for certain conservation subsidies to include subsidies for water
conservation or effrciency measures and storm water management
m€asures.

Water Conservation in
Landscaping Act

Water Conservation

Drought Relief in the State
of California

Vy'ater Project Financing
Program Pilot Project

Conservation Subsidies
Water Conservation
Exclusion

SB 780
Wiener (D)

SCA 4
Hertzberg (D)

HR 23
Valadao (R)

HR 434
Denham (R)

HR 448
Huffman (D)

A-22



Exhibit'oBo'

2017 Legislative Update Report:
Links to Bill Texts

(as of April 14, 20f 7)

AB 869 (Rubio),
as amended

http : //1e ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
id:2017201ROARR69

AB 968 (Rubio),
as amended

http ://le ginfo. legislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201 7201 80A8968

AB 1041 (Levine),
as introduced

http ://1e ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
id:201720180A81041

http ://le ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bi11
id:20r720180A8r323

AB 1323 (Weber),
as introduced

http ://1e ginfo. le gi slature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201720 1R0AR16s4

AB 1654 (Rubio),
as amended

AB 1668 (Friedman)
as introduced

http ://le ginfo. le gi slature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201720180481667

AB 1669 (Friedman)
as amended

http :/ile ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavC lient.xhtml?bill
id:20t720180A81669

SB 231 (Hertzberg),
as introduced

http ://leeinfo. le gislature. ca. gov/facesibillNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:2017201 80s823 1

58252 (Dodd),
as amended

http ://le ginfo. le gi slature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
id:201720180s8252

B-1



SB 623 (Monning),
as amended

http : //leginfo.le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201720180s8623

SB 778 (Hertzberg),
as amended

http ://le ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:20172018058778

SCA 4 (Hertzberg),
as introduced

http ://le ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201 7201 80SCA4

Budget Trailer Bill:
o''Water Conservation as a

California Way of Life"

http : //www. dof. ca. gov/Bud get/Trailer-Bil[an guage/docum
ents/8 1 OWaterConservationasaCaliforniaWayoflife.pdf

B,-2



April24,2017
Prepared and
submitted by: K. B
Approved by: Paul

uno@ 'coo//.

ACTION CALENDAR

OUT-OF-AREA SERVICE AGREEMENT
WITH ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

FOR PORTIONS I,AKE FOREST

SUMMARY:

An Out-of-Area Service Agreement with Orange County Sanitation District (OCSD) is required

to allow sewage from two areas of IRWD's service area within the City of Lake Forest to be

conveyed to Revenue Area 14 within OCSD's jurisdictional boundary. Staff recommends that

the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the Out-of-Area Service Agreement with
Orange County Sanitation District for portions of Lake forest, subject to non-substantive

changes.

BACKGROIIND:

OCSD maintains two separate Revenue Areas, the Consolidated Revenue Area (CRA) and

Revenue Area14 (R414), to provide for segregated accounting of revenues and expenses. RAl4
is entirely within IRWD's jurisdictional boundary, and within the boundary IRWD provides the

local sewage collection and treatment service. IRWD delivers a portion of the sewage collected

to OCSD's trunk sewer and treatment plant facilities for treatment and disposal, pursuant to the

terms and conditions of agreements between IRWD and OCSD, as the successor to County

Sanitation District No. 14 of Orange County (R414 Agreements). RA14 encompasses the

portion of IRWD's service area from which sewage flows are discharged either to IRWD's
Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP) or to OCSD's regional treatment facilities. Under

the RAl4 Agreements, IRWD is not allowed to convey sewage into OCSD's service ateathat

may reach OCSD's facilities without OCSD's authorization.

Out-of-Area Service Agreement:

Portions of IRV/D's service area within the City of Lake Forest have historically or were

originally proposed to discharge sewage to IRWD's Los Alisos Water Recycling Plant

(LAWRP) or Santa Margarita Water District's Chiquita'Water Recycling Plant (CWRP), both

within the jurisdictional boundary of the South Orange County'Wastewater Authority (SOCWA).

Portola Hills: A portion of Portola Hills (Area 1) was historically served by a temporary IRWD
lift station that pumped sewage to a gravity sewer owned by Trabuco Canyon Water District
(TCV/D) along El Toro Road through which sewage could flow to LAV/RP or be pumped

further by TCWD to CV/RP. ln2}l3,IRWD constructed a new gravity sewer in Glenn Ranch

Road and abandoned the temporary lift station serving Portola Hills. The new sewer in Glenn

Ranch Road is tributary to the MWRP within OCSD's jurisdictional boundary.

Baker Ranch: A portion of Baker Ranch (Area 2), which is currently under construction, was

originally proposed to be served by a lift station that would pump sewage from Alton Parkway to

kb Out-of-Area Service Agreement OCSD Lake Forest

10



Action Calendar: Out-of-Area Service Agreement with Orange County Sanitation District for

Portions of Lake Forest
April24,2Ol7
Page 2

Bake parkway where the sewage would flow by gravity to LAWRP. In20I2 when the extension

of Alton Parkway was completed between kvine Boulevard and Towne Centre Drive, IRWD

revised its sewer master plaì to eliminate the proposed lift station in favor of a gravity sewer in

Alton parkway. The sewer within Alton Parkway is tributary to the M\ryRP within OCSD's

jurisdictional boundary.

The locations of Areas I and2 are shown in the figure in Exhibit "4".

An Out-of-Area Service Agreement is required because Areas I and2 are tributary to MWRP

within OCSD's jurisdictional boundary. Staff coordinated with OCSD to develop an agreement

that addresses the out-of-area sewage flows and the associated operation, maintenance and

capital costs in the same manner as other RA14 flows per the RA14 Agreements. The

Alreement has a term of three years from the date of execution during which OCSD and IRWD

will seek annexation of the two areas into OCSD. IRWD will serve as the applicant to the Local

Agency Formation Commission for the annexation'

The Agreement, attached as Exhibit "A", has been reviewed by both IRWD's and OCSD's legal

counsels. OCSD will present the Agreement to its Board in April 2011. SOCWA has no

objection to the proposed Agreement.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The out-of-area sewage flows have been conveyed to the MWRP since2}l2 and the operation

and maintenance costs are already included in the FY 16-17 operating budget'

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is categorically exempt from CEQA (categorical exemption Class 20) as a project

consisting of changes in organiiation of local agencies not changing the area in which existing

powers aie exercised, under the California Environmental Quality Act Code of Regulations,

Title 14, Article 19, Section 15320.

S TUS:

This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee on April 18,2Ol7

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE OUT-

OF-AREA SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

FOR THE CONVEYANCE OF SEWAGE IN TWO PORTIONS OF IRWD'S SERVICE AREA

WITHIN THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST TO ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION
DISTRICT' S JURISDICTIONAL BOUNDARY, SUB JECT TO NON-SUBSTANTIVE

CHANGES.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "[" - Out-of-Area Service Agreement with OCSD



EXHIBIT ''A''

AGREEMENT RELATING TO
IRVINE RANCII WATER DISTRICT

LOS ALISOS AREA AND
INCLUSION OF FLOWS IN REVENUE

AREA 14 FLOW CALCULATIONS

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into, to be effective this 

- 

day of

,2017,by and between ORANGE COTINTY SANITATION DISTRICT, a County

Sanitation District, hereinafter referred to as "OCSD"'and IRVINE RANCH WATER

DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as "IRWD.''

RECITALS

WHEREAS, OCSD is a duly organized County Sanitation District, existing pursuant to

the County Sanitation District Act, California Health & Safety Code Sections 4700 et seq.,

providing for the ownership, operation, and maintenance of sewage collection, treatment, and

disposal facilities; and

WHEREAS, IRWD is organized and existing pursuant to the California \üater District

Law, California Water Code Section 34000 et seq., and also owns, operates, and maintains

sewage collection, treatmento recycling and disposal facilities pursuant to powers granted by such

Law; and

WHEREAS, OCSD has established and maintains two (2) separate Revenue Areas, the

Consolidated Revenue Area (CRA) and Revenue Area 14 (R414), to provide for, among other

things, segregated accounting ofrevenues and expenses; and

WHEREAS, RA14 is entirely within IRWD's jurisdictional boundaries, and within said

boundaries IRWD provides local sewage collection service and delivers a portion of the sewage

collected within IRWD's service area to OCSD's trunk sewer and treatment plant facilities for

I
121338'7.3

A-1



treatment and disposal, pursuant to the terms and conditions of those certain agreements between

IRWD and OCSD, as the successor to County Sanitation District No. l4 of Orange County

("RAl 4 Agreements"); and

WHEREAS, the RAl4 Agreements provide for IRWD's use and funding of capacity and

ownership equity on the basis of OCSD's annual integration adjustment and Capital Outlay

Revolving Fund ("COpp")-sharing formulas, utilizing flows generated within RA14; and

V/HEREAS, RA14 encompasses the portions of IRWDos service area from which sewage

flows are diverted to OCSD's regional treatment facilities or are capable of being discharged

either to IRWD's Michelson Water Recycling Plant ("MWRP") or OCSD's regional treatment

facilities, and through RA14 and OCSD trunk sewers, OCSD conveys to its regional treatment

and disposal facilities the sewage flows from the portion of the IRWD service arcathat are in

excess of the amount of sewage IRWD delivers to MWRP; and

WHEREAS, OCSD, in partnership with Orange County Water District, is engaged in the

indirect potable reuse of sewage through the Ground Water Replenishment System, and the

treated effluent tributary to the Ground Water Replenishment System, including all sewage and

urban runoff diversions from RAl4, is subject to advanced source control requirements to limit

substances that would render the sewage unsuitable for subsequent indirect potable reuse; and

WHEREAS, IRWD is prohibited from bringing sewage into OCSD's service areathat

may reach OCSD's facilities, directly or indirectly, without OCSD authorization; and

V/HEREAS, IRWD's service territory also includes areas that discharge sewage to

IRWD's Los Alisos Water Recycling Plant ("LAWRP") and/or other treatment facilities, as

depicted in Exhibit "A," attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Los

Alisos Area"); and

)
1213387.3

A-2



ïVHEREAS, IRWD cuffently is not authorized to discharge from LAWRP to MWRP via

the San Diego Creek Interceptor Sewer, since this flow originates from outside of OCSD's

service area; and

WHEREAS, more particularly, the Los Alisos Area includes the following subareas,

depicted in Exhibit "A," attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference:

Portion of Portola Hills ("Are a l") - flows were delivered by a lift station to

Santa Margarita Water District's Chiquita Water Recycling Plant. IRWD has

removed the lift station and constructed a gravity sewer that conveys Area I flows

to MWRP;

portion of Baker Ranch ("Area 2") - when Area? is developed, flows from a
portion of the area will be tributary to MWRP, and flows from the remainder will
be tributary to LAWRP;

a

a

The former Los Alisos Water District (LAWD) service area, consolidated with
IRWD on December 31, 2000, with IRWD as the consolidated successor district,

(,,Area 3") - flows are tributary to LA'WRP, but could also be delivered to

MWRP with system modifications; and

WHEREAS, Areas 1,2 and 3 of the Los Alisos Area are located outside of, but in close

proximity to, the jurisdictional boundary of OCSD, and to provide for discharge capability from

areas outside the OCSD boundary to RAl4, an out-of-area service agreement is required between

IRWD and OCSD; and

WHEREAS, OCSD and IRWD intend to set forth the terms and conditions for an out-of-

area service agreement that will initially cover Areas land 2 (refered to hereafter as the

"Included Area"); and

WHEREAS, IRWD does not intend to send sewage, treated sewage or solids from Area 3

to MWRP, or by extension to OCSD facilities at this time; and

V/HEREAS, because the flows to RAl4 from the Included Area, as measured through the

a

3
121338'7.3

A-3



Main Street Flume as sewage or diverted solids, constitute flows that are tributary to MWRP, the

Parties have determined that the formula adjustment of flows to highest-four-months, specified

in the RA14 Agreements for purposes of calculating IRWD's annual integration adjustment and

CORF-sharing allocation, shall be applicable to flows from the Included Area conveyed to the

RAl4 and OCSD regional collection, treatment and disposal facilities;

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth herein, the parties

hereto agree as follows:

Section l: Out of Area Service. OCSD and IRWD agree that the Included Area shall

receive out-of-area service from OCSD under the terms and conditions of this Agreement. At

the effective date of this Agreement, the Included Area shall consist of Area I and Area 2 only.

Area3 is specifically excluded from this Agreement at this time and flows from Area 3 will not

be allowed to be conveyed to RAl4 or by extension to MWRP as these flows of sewage and

sludge would be tributary to OCSD.

Section 2: Deliver)¡ to RA14 and OCSD. OCSD agrees to IRWD's connection of its

sewage collection systems serving the Included Area to IRWD's trunk sewer system having the

capability of delivering flows to RA14 and OCSD facilities for conveyance, treatment and

disposal.

Section 3: Addition of Included Areas Flows to RAl4 Flows. For purposes of

determining the RAl4 share of the OCSD CORF and operation and maintenance costs, RAl4

will be charged for flows and/or solids delivered from the Included Area to OCSD's regional

trunk sewer system in the same manner as for other RA14 flows measured at the Main Street

Flume, pursuant to the RA14 Agreements. This flow information shall be displayed via the

4
1213387.3

A-4



Monthly Gallonage Summary Report that is generated by OCSD.

Section 4: in RAI In Lieu of In

consideration of the application of the funding obligations with respect to the Los Alisos Area

flows as described in Section 2, no capital facilities charges, connection charges or other charges

shall be owed to OCSD for the Included Area.

Section 5: Industrial Waste Monitoring. The parties agree that Area I and 2 shall,

upon becoming an Included Area, be subject to the Memorandum of Understanding between

County Sanitation District No. l4 of Orange County, California and Irvine Ranch Water District

Governing Industrial Waste Program Administration, dated February 11,1987. All Class 1,

Class 2, Urban Runoff, and Special Purpose Dischargers shall obtain permits from OCSD per

OCSD Ordinance 48, which may be amended from time to time. IRWD and OCSD shall bring

the Included Area into permit compliance within 120 days of the effective date of this

Agreement. All OCSD permit fees and charges shall be billed to IRWD as any RA14 permit

would be billed. IRWD shall collect any user fees directly from customers.

Section 6: Termination. This agreement shall terminate three years after the effective

date. This term will allow for the lawful conveyance of sewage from the Included Area while

the Parties work to agree on a longer-term plan for the service provision to the Los Alisos Area.

The Parties acknowledge their mutual intention that the longer-term plan will be implemented by

seeking annexation of the Included Area to OCSD, along with OCSD's administrative inclusion

of the Included Area in RA14. The Parties agree to work diligently and in good faith to pursue

such actions as expeditiously as possible. IRWD agrees to serve as the applicant to the Local

Agency Formation Commission for the annexation of the Included Area to OCSD.

Section 7: Entire Agreement. This instrument contains the entire agreement between

5
1213387.3

A-5



the parties relating to the rights herein granted and the obligations herein assumed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed in duplicate in the names

of the respective Districts by their duly authorized officers, effective as of the day and year first

above written.

ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

Chair, Board of Directors

Clerk of the Board

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
BRADLEY R. HOGIN,
DISTRICT COUNSEL

B

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

B
General Manager

B
Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
BOWIE, ARNESON,
WILES & GIANNONE

By

6
1213387.3

A-6



ro
OCSD/IRWD
Out ofArea
Service Agreement

¡pg¡D Los Alisos Area
^¡rìl 

201?

Exhibit A

SANIIAGO CANYON

q'

PORIOLÂ

oll

tg

"=
o

Legend

Sewer Service Area

f nrea 1 - Portola Hills

Ø lreaz - Baker Ranch

Ðff ¡reag-IRWD/SOCWA

Area 3 - TCWD/SOCWA

IRWD/OCSD

0.60.3

Miles"x.

Âur:€t_fl



April24,2017
Prepared by: T.
Submitted by: K.
Approved by: Paul Cooy' 64 .

ACTION CALENDAR

IRVINE LAKE PIPELINE NORTH CONVERSION RESERVOIR

CONTRACT CHA]IGE ORDEB

SUMMARY:

pascal & Ludwig (p&L) is constructing the Irvine Lake Pipeline (ILP) North Conversion

Reservoir that is approximately 15% complete. Staff recommends that the Board approve

Contract Change Oi¿"r No. 4 in the amount of $3 5 I ,014 for modified work hours and additional

soils handling ãnd disposal activities for the ILP North Conversion Reservoir project'

BACKGROUND:

As part of IRWD's strategic plan to increase recycled water usage and reduce reliance on

imported water supplies, inWn is converting a significant portion of the ILP from untreated

*ut", to recycled *ut.r. The ILP North Conversion Reservoir project includes construction of a

2.4 million gallon buried concrete reservoir, modifications at the Rattlesnake complex, and

modifications at the Orchard Hills Strainer Facility. Construction of the ILP North Conversion

Reservoir project began October 2016.

Contract Change Order No. 4:

Staff and p&L completed negotiations for Contract Change Order No. 4, attached as Exhibit "4",
for modified work ho.r6 andãdditional soils handling and disposal activities at the Santiago Hills

Reservoir site. The change order consists of two change requests described below.

Modified ílork Hours: Per the Contract Documents, the contractor is allowed to start work at

7:00 â.m. once the excavation activities began and the contractor began hauling soils from the

reservoir site, traffic on Santiago Canyon Road was immediately impacted and became

significantly congested. Staff quickly coordinated with the City of Orange to modify the start

tiñre of the hauling activities from 7:00 a.m. to 8:30 a.m., which immediately improved the

traffic conditions. V/ith the later start time, the contractor's workday was reduced by 1.5 hours

which decreased the contractor's daily production level and increased the overall duration of the

hauling activities. The cost associated with this item is $83,970, and P&L is requesting that 10

additional calendar days be added to the contract time to account for the reduced daily working

hours and extended duration of the hauling activities.

Additional Soils Handling and Disposal: The design for the reservoir included an estimate that a

total quantity of 56,000 *Ul" yards of excess soil material would need to be exported from the

reservoir site and disposed. TLe contractor has nearly completed the exporting operation and has

determined that a totàl of 76,000 cubic yards of excess soil requires exporting, which includes

material associated with removing a portion of the berm along Santiago Canyon Road, removal

of unsuitable structural backfill, and removal of non-structural backfill to provide adequate space

Mori

11jjm ILP North Conversion Project Change Order.docx



Action Calendar: ILP North Conversion Reservoir Contract Change Order

April24,2017
Page2

to construct the reservoir. Below is a summary of the three major contributors to the additional

disposal quantity.

Staff directed the contractor to remove a portion of the existing berm along the site

frontage to reduce the overall amount of excavation work that the future pipeline

contractor would be required to perform during construction of the reservoir inlet and

outlet pipelines. This berm was initially intended to be removed during the Irvine
Company's road widening project, but since that project has been delayed, staff
determined that it would be more cost effective for the reservoir contractor to perform the

berm removal rather than the pipeline contractor.

o

a

a

The original 56,000 cubic yard estimate was based on the engineer's determination that a

portion of the excavated soils would be suitable for reuse as structural and non-structural

backfill for the reservoir. As the excavation progressed, geotechnical testing of the

excavated soils identified that the onsite soils were unsuitable for reuse as structural

backfill and therefore required exporting for disposal.

The geotechnical testing also identified that the onsite material could be used for non-

structural backfill. Although the onsite material met non-structural backfill requirements

and could be reused, the contractor and staff examined various options for staging the

material onsite and determined that due to the site constraints, the contractor would need

to export and dispose ofthe non-structural backfill to provide adequate space to construct

the reservoir.

As a result of the above items, the contractor removed an additional 20,000 cubic yards of
material beyond what was originally identified in the Contract Documents. The cost associated

with this work is 5267,044, and P&L is requesting that 10 additional calendar days be added to

the contract time to account for the time needed to complete the additional work. Soils handling

and disposal was identified as a unit price item in the bid form, and staff confirmed that the

submitted cost is based on the unit price included in the original bid.

Staff reviewed the change order and recommends approval of Contract Change Order No. 4 in the

amount of $351,01 4 and for 20 additional calendar days. A summary of change orders to date is

provided as Exhibit "8".

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Project 05407 is included in the FY 2016-17 Capital Budget. The existing budget is suffrcient to

fund the contract change order.

The ILP North Conversion Project, which includes the reservoir and associated off-site pipelines,

is receiving grant funding from the United States Department of Bureau of Reclamation (USBR)

and the State Water Resources Control Board. The USBR funding, in the amount of $300,000, is

being provided through the Drought Resiliency Grant program with 75 percent IRWD matching

requirements. The State Board is providing Proposition I Recycled Water Program grand funds,



Action Calendar: ILP North Conversion Reservoir Contract Change Order
April24,2017
Page 3

which will contribute up to a 35 percent match on eligible construction costs up to a maximum of
529,510,300 in project costs.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

This project is subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and in conformance

with California Code of Regulations Title 14, Chapter 3, Article 6, a Notice of Intent to adopt a

Mitigated Negative Declaration was filed with the County of Orange on Novemb er 3 , 2015 .

Pursuant to State Guideline $ 15073, the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS/MND)
was made available for public review for a period of 30 days from November 4,2015 through
December 3,2015. The IS/MND was adopted by IRWD Board of Directors at its January 11,

2016 meeting. A Notice of Determination was filed with the Orange County Clerk/Recorder and

the CA State Clearinghouse on January 12,2016.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee on April 18,2017.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 4 IN THE AMOLINT
OF $351,014 AND AN ADDITIONAL 20 CONTRACT DAYS WITH PASCAL & LUDWIG
FOR THE ILP NORTH CONVERSION RESERVOIR, PROJECT 05407.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit æA)) - Contract Change Order No. 4
Exhibit 668" - Contract Change Order Summary Log



EXHIBIT "A"

CONTRACT CÍIANGE ORI'ER

lrvine Ranch Water District
1560O Sand canyon Avenue
P.O. Box 57OOO
l¡vlne. CA 92619-7OOO
{949} 453-s300

C.O. No.

fl rinat
04

05407

ILP N. Conversion S¡ntiago HiUs Zone C+ Rcsen'oír

Prcject Title Date: 3ßlnÙl7

I. NET AMOUNT THIS CHÂNOE ORDER s 35t,014.00 20
2. ORTGINA,L CONTRACT AMOUNT $ 9,038,010.00 690
3. TOTAL PREVTOUS CHANCBORDER(S) $ 42,,527.00 73
4. TOTAL BEFORE THIS CHANGEORDER (2+ 3) $ 9,080,53?.00 763
5. PROPOSED R"EVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT TO DATE {l+4) = s 9,43t,551.00 783

lVe hereby tgl€e lo make the ¡bove change subjcct to the terms ofthis change order forthe sum of:

Thrce Hundred Onc Thoussnd Fourtcen ¡nd 0/100

3-s/-/7
IÌotÊ Cont¡c¡lor

ProjectNo.

By:

Ø*,/tø".a-.- 7 Director Approval Required
F.ngincer Executiye Dírector Approval Requircd/l

tvfanager Approval Rcquircd
D¡le Âppmval Requiredqlrcltz

Di¡cctor ÌVUer Quality Da¡e

General lvGrugcr Dare Pu¡chrsefrGr

NOTE: The documents supPorting lhis Changs Order, inctuding any drawings and eslímatcs of cosf if required aru attsched hercto úrd m¡ds
a part hereof, This Change Ûrdcr shall nol be considered as such until ¡t has boçn s¡gred by the Oumer and the Conúûctor. Upon final
apprcval, distribution ofoopics will be mude ¡s requircd The partias rnutualþ agree the ¡nicing set forth in this Change Ordr nre complctc
ond fair compcnsation for lhc cntirety of lhe work authorized undcr this Changc Order and ü¡r r¡o rdditíonsl compensotion is wunantcd nor
shalt ít be allowed.

CFIANGES: Atl wortmrnship nnd maærials callcd for by thîs Changc Order shall bc ñrlty in accord with rhe orÍginal Contact Docümsnts
insofar as lhe semc may ùe applicd wílhout conflict lo thc condítíons sct forlh by this Changc Order. Thc time lbr completing thc conlract
will not bs cxtcndcd unk*r cxprcssly pmvidcd for in thís Changc Order.

S DELETIONS DAYS +T}TE FOTLOWINC CHANGE TO CONTRACT, DRAII'trNGS AND
SPECTFICATTONS ¡S PROPOSED.

SADDITIONS

l. Change Requcst 09 - City of Orange Modified lffork Houn. This

change requcst includes impacts associatÊd with lhe City imposed

modified work hours ín the City's enørachment pcrmit
2. Change R€qusst 13 - Additional Handling and Disposal. This change

request includes disposing ofan additional 20,000 cubic yards of
material ¡t the unit r¡te of $ I I .l l/cy plus the 32.1 l/cy processing fee.

Note: Wíth the execulion of this contrast change order, lhe revised

contract cornplction d¡tc is 10/?2018.

$ 839?o.oo

$ 267,0,14.00

$

$

t0

l0

TOTAT 3 351,014.00 $ 20

x

SIGNATURE DATE APPROVAL I,EVEL REQUIRED



EXHIBIT "B''

ILP N. Convereion Santiago Hills Zone C+ ReseNob Project
PR 5407

Construction Chatrge Order Summary
Date: Apt16,2017
Contractor; Pascal & Ludwig
Design Engineer: Kleinfelde¡

Original
Completion

Date:

7/tn0t8

Revised

Completion
Date

7n/20t8

vl E/20ìE

9/r2120t8

tot2not8

Contnct Days

690

Revised

Total
Conûact

Davs

690

73E

'163

783

Cum.

Chmge
Order
Days

c

4E

73

93

Or

Previous

Chæge
Order Days

0

c

48

'13

Chilge Order Days

4E

48

25

25

20

l0
l0

Contmct Amount

Orisinal Contmct Amount: $9.038.010.00

Revised Contract
Amount

$9,058,856.00

$9,080,537.00

$9,080,537.00

$9,431,551.00

% of Original
Contmct Amount

0.23%

0.4'7o/a

0A7%

4.35%

Cumulative Total
ofChange Orders

$ 20,846.00

$ 42,527.00

$ 42,52'1.00

$ 393,541.00

Previous Change

Orders

$

$ 20,846.00

$ 42,52'1.00

$ 42,52't.00

Chæge Order
Amount

$ 20,84ó.00

$21,681.00

$0.00

$351,014.00

Change Order
Line [tem

Amount

$10,628.00

$818.00

$1,491.00

$7,159.00

$7s0.00

$3,283.00

$2,065.00

$12,605.00

$0.00

$3,728.00
$0 00

$83,970.00

$267,044.00

Category

B

D
D
c

c

B
c

c

D

B

B

c
B

Description

Approved by Exæutve Director ofEng and WQ
Approyed on November 22, 2076
qB:L: Additioo of 4-inch water lioe at Sætiago Canyon Reseruoir

Site

Q&2: Removal of fencing along Santiago Canyo¡ Road

Ç!l: Modifications to the stËiner backwash pumps
gv[: Modifications to the fencing platr at the Santiago Canyon Hills
Reservoi¡ Site

CR-5: Addition ofa proiect sim at the Irvine Comoanv disposal site

Approved by Execufive Director ofEng ed WQ
Approved on March 28, 2017

Ç!1!: Addilional potholing at Ratdesnake Complex
qEiZ: Addition of mulch at Rattlesnake Complø
eBig: Modificatio¡ to the stain¡ess steel tapping slæve

Qþ!!: Addition of Proposition I Fmding Agreement requiremeats

Ç!l[: Addition ofremote control station on 3o-inch ball valve

CR-12: Time extension reouest for weathe¡ delavs

Approved by Exæutive Director ofEng and WQ
Approved oo Mðch 31, 2017

Qþþ: Additional time for delay in disposal site availability

Approved by Board
Approved on
q&:¿: City of O@ge modified work hours
qLl3: Additional handling æd disposal

Change

Order No.

2

3

4

uonÍact

0.14o/t

3.110,4.

t.0401

0.0'1%

0.000l.

4.3561

Totâl Añôunt

$12,605.00

$280,955.00

$93,9,14.00

$6,037.00
$0.00

$393.541.00

Câteeoñ

A - Omer Ðirected Chilge
B - Differiûg/Uok¡own Condition
C - Extemal Agency, Regulatory, md/or Permit Required Change

D - Design Oversight
E - D€sign Eror

Total Chatrse Order Amount (A + B + C + D + E)



April24,2017
Prepared by: H. Cho/M.-@ez
Submitted-by: K. Burto{9 .
Approved by: Paul CookT/ Ç^y'.

ACTION CALENDAR

DYER ROAD WELLFIELD SURGE TANKS BUDGET INCREASE,
AND UL

SUMMARY:

The Dyer Road Wellfield (DRWF) Surge Tanks project will replace the existing surge tanks at

V/ell l1 and Well 15 that are corroding and will install new surge tanks at Well 5 and Well 7 to
provide protection against pressure surges in the Zone I system. Staff recommends that the
Board:

Authorize a budget increase for Project 05473 in the amount of $2,412,900, from
$1,213,300 to 53,626,200, and a budget increase for Project 06165 in the amount of
$721,900 from $528,600 to $1,250,500;
Authorize the General Manager to execute a construction contract with Pascal & Ludwig
in the amount of $3,693,000 for the DRV/F Surge Tanks; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with Tetra
Tech for construction phase services in the amount of $126,000 for the DRWF Surge

Tanks.

BACKGROTIND:

The DRWF was constructed in the 1990s as a domestic water source for IRWD and consists of
18 wells located in Santa Ana. The wells were constructed with surge tanks located underground
at V/ell 1l and Well 15 and aboveground at V/ell 13 to protect against pressure surges. The

surge tanks at Well l1 and Well 15 are mostly buried with one end located in a vault that
includes a tank manway. Inspection of the surge tank walls in the vaults at V/ell l l and Well 15

indicate that the walls of both surge tanks are thinning from corrosion and are near the end of
their useful lives. As part of the investigation into their replacement, Flow Science was retained

to complete a comprehensive surge analysis of the entire DRV/F Zone I system including the
Well2ll22 Treatment Plant. Flow Science recommended new surge tanks at Well 5, 'Well 7, and

Well 16 that have room for the proposed surge tanks in addition to replacing the two existing
surge tanks at Well 11 and Well 15.

The DRWF Surge Tanks project will replace the existing surge tanks at Well 11 and Well 15 and

install new surge tanks at V/ell 5 and Well 7. The four well sites are shown in Exhibit "A". The

surge tank at V/ell 16 is currently being built as part of the Initial Disinfection Facility (IDF)
Sodium Hypochlorite Storage and Feed System project since Well l6 and IDF are located on the

same site.

Tetra Tech was retained to provide design plans and project manual to replace the surge tanks at

Wells 11 and 15 and to construct new surge tanks at Wells 5 and 7. To eliminate tank corrosion,
the tanks are designed so they are not directly buried in the ground. At Well 11, the surge tank will
be constructed in a recessed pit 12 feet below ground surface similar to the surge tank at OPA

hc Dyer Road Well Field Surge Tanks Construction Award .docx

12



Action Calendar: Dyer Road Wellfield Surge Tanks Budget Increase, Construction Award and

Consultant Selection
April24,2017
Page2

Well 1. At Well 15, the surge tank will be constructed in an underground vault due to the lack
space at the site. The surge tanks at Wells 5 and 7 will be constructed aboveground. Tetra Tech

completed the design in March 2017.

Construction Award:

The project was advertised for construction bidding on March 20,2017 to a select bidders list of 17

mechanical contractors. The bid opening occurred on April 18,2017, and four contractors

submitted bids. The apparent low bidder is Pascal & Ludwig with a bid of $3,693,000; the

engineer's estimate was $5,500,000. The low bid represents the true construction cost as the top
three contractor bids were within a range of $70,000 as shown in the bid summary in Exhibit "8".
The engineer's estimate was high as the estimate included higher costs for the procurement and

installation of the surge tank at all four sites. Additionally, the engineer's estimate included higher
unit costs for the programmable logic control units at the four sites as compared to the low bid.

Consultant Selection for Construction Phase Services:

Staff solicited a proposal from Tetra Tech for construction phase engineering services; Tetra Tech's
proposal is in the amount of $126,000 as shown in Exhibit "C". Staff reviewed the proposal and

found it in line with proposal amounts for other projects with similar scopes of work, e.g. the OPA
Well 1 Project construction bid was $5,341,000 and the construction phase services contract with
URS Corporation was $156,900. Since Tetra Tech completed the design and is most familiar with
the project, staff recommends awarding a Professional Services Agreement to Tetra Tech for
construction phase services.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The cost for the DRWF Surge Tanks Project is split between Projects 05473 and 06165. The

replacement of the surge tanks at Well l l and Well l5 will be funded by Project 05473, and the

construction of the new surge tanks at Well 5 and Well T will be funded by Project 06165.

Projects 05473 and 06165 are included in the FY 2016-17 Capital Budget. Budget increases are

required to fund the construction and construction phase services for the project as shown in the

table below.

Project
No.

Current Budget Addition
<Reduction>

Total
Budget

05473
06165

$1,213,300
$528,600

$2,412,900
s721,900

$3,626,200
$1,250,500

Total $1,741,900 $3,134,800 s4,876,700

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This activity is categorically exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as

authorized under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15301 (b)

which provides exclusion for minor alteration of public facilities; Section 15302 which provides



Action Calendar: Dyer Road Wellfield Surge Tanks Budget Increase, Construction Award and

Consultant Selection
Apri|24,2017
Page 3

for replacement or reconstruction of existing structures and facilities where the new structure

will be located on the same site as the structure replaced and will have substantially the same
pu{pose; and Section 15303 which consists of exclusion for minor alteration of public facilities
such as water and other utility extensions. A Notice of Exemption was filed with the Orange
County Clerk-Recorder on l|i4ay 25,2016.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Construction awards are not routinely taken to Committee prior to submittal to the Board. The
selection of Tetra Tech to provide construction phase services was reviewed by the Engineering
and Operations Committee on April 18, 2017.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE A BUDGET INCREASE IN THE AMOLINT OF
52,412,900, FROM $1,213,300 TO $3,626,200, FOR PROJECT 05473 AND A BUDGET
INCREASE IN THE AMOUNT OF $721,900, FROM $528,600 TO $I,250,500 FOR PROJECT
06165; AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,693,000 V/ITH PASCAL & LUDWIG; AND
AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH TETRA TECH FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES IN THE
AMOLINT OF $126,000 FOR THE DYER ROAD V/ELLFIELD SURGE TANKS, PROJECTS
0s473 AND 06165.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" - Site Location Map
Exhibit "B" - Bid Summary
Exhibit "C') - Tetra Tech Proposal



EXHIBIT ''A'
DRWF Surge Tank Project

ô
Uú

Ê BÀKER ST

à

PDF

Well5

DATS

Well11

Well15

WellT

Well16
and IDF

s\, r

ÞtI

--""'"'
3É
L

{E (n
u
ã

nt*

t-l

-"- 4.9,

9 ts
tt)
o(e

ð.s

>o-

Þn*

v{

{e
..q

-+"
{¡"

ó

gro
94;

9tL



Bid Opening: Tuesday, April 18,2017

@ 2:00 P.u.

EXHIBIT "8"

Irvine Ranch Water District Bid Sunmary For

Dyer Road Well Field Surge Tanks

PR 05473 AND 06165, Code 6885

Entered By: L. Gates

4
RC Foster Corporation

Corona, CA
Total

Añomt

$20,000.00

$27,000.00

$4,000.00

$l,500.00

$1,500 00

s4,000.00

s250.000.00

s75.000.00

$400.000.00

$?0,000.00

$5o,ooo.0o

$3 I,000.00

$l 35,000.00

$15,000.00

sl 45,000.00

$33s,000.00

$r 95,000.00

$44,000.00

s26,000.00

$3 r,000.00

s76,000.00

$27,000.00

sl I 6,000.00

$335,000.00

$155,000.00

$70,000.00

Unit
P¡ice

$5,000.00

s27,000.00

$4,000.00

s1,s00.00

$ t,500.00

$4,000.0c

s2s0,000.00

s75,000.00

s400,000.00

s320,000.00

$70,000.00

$50,000.00

$3 1,000.0c

s1 35,000.0c

$1 s,000.00

$l 45,000.00

$335.000.00

s46,000.00

$445,000.00

$l 95,000.00

$44,000.00

$26,000.0c

s3 r,000.0c

$76,000.00

$27,000.00

$l 16,000.00

$335,000.00

$70,000.0c

$ r 00,000.00

J

Påcifi c Hydrotsh Corporation

Perris, CA
Total

Amôút

$r 50,000.00

s1 4,300.00

$l 0,900.00

$3,300.00

s900.00

$8,700.00

s73,400.00

s32,700.00

$493,600.00

$r 94,400.00

$45,000 00

$6,600.00

$3,000.00

s125,000.00

$44,600.00

$108,400.00

$333, I 00.00

$26,600.00

$457,200.00

st 35,800.00

$33,900.00

$r 0, r 00.00

s3,000.00

$37,500.00

$26,700.00

$95,000.00

$334,700.00

s1 5,400.00

$3r 1,400.00

$6t,600.00

s4,000.00

Unit
P¡ice

$37,500.00

$ l 4.300.00

$r 0,900.00

s3,300.00

$900.00

$8.700.0c

s73,400.00

$32,700.00

$493.600.00

$45,000.00

$6,600.0c

s3,000.0c

sl 25.000.0c

s44,600.00

$l 08,400.00

$333, I 00.00

l;2ó,6{J0.0u

s457,200.00

$1 35,800.00

s33,900.0c

$ 1 0,1 00.00

$3,000.00

$37,500.00

$26,700.00

s95,000.00

$334,700.00

$31

$61,600.0c

$4,000.00

2

Norman A.0lsson Construct¡on, lnc
Orange, CA

Total

Amout

$l 50,000.00

sl 0,000.00

sl,000.00
$r,000.00

$1,000.00

s1,000.00

$52,000.00

$90,000.00

$500,000.00

$300,000.00

$30,000.00

$20,ooo.oo

$60,000.00

$l 2 1,000.00

s500,000 00

$50,000.00

$365,000.00

$l 60,000.00

$25,000.00

$35,000.00

$5,000.00

$5s,000.00

s45,000.00

$90,000.00

$1 85,000.00

$t 70,000.00

s40,000.00

s40,000.00

Unit
Price

$37,500.00

$1 0,000.00

s1,000.00

s 1,000.0c

$1,000.0c

$t,000.00

ss2,000.00

s90,000.00

$500,000.00

$300,000.00

s30,000.00

$20,000.0c

$s,000.00

$r40.000.00

$60,000.00

$121,000.00

ss00,000.00

$50,000.00

$365,000.0c

$r 60,000.0c

$25,000.00

s35,000.00

s5,000.00

$55,000.00

s45,000.00

s90,000.00

$l 85,000.00

sl 70,000.0c

$40,000.00

$40,000.00

I
Pascal & Ludwig Cotrstructors

Ontario, CA
Total

Amout

GENERAL ITEMS OF WORK
sr 04,000.00

s53,000.00

$27,000.00

$500.00

s500.00

$37,000.00

sl r4,000.00

wEt_t. 1l
$l 23,000.00

$243.000.00

$257,000.00

$22,000.00

$20,000.00

s1 93,000.00

$ l 5 1,000.00

s39,000.00

$109,000.00

s240,000.00

15
s98,000.00

$324,000.00

$1 86,000.00

$l 2,000.00

$57,000.00

$64,000.00

$60,000.00

$14,000.00

s1 03,000.00

$1 72,000.00

WELL 7

$1 80,000.00

st 8,000.00

$45,000.00

Unit
Price

$2ó,000.{JU

s53,000.00

$27,000.00

$s00.00

$500.00

$37,000.00

$l 14,000.0c

t;t 2J,000 0u

s243,000.00

$257,000.00

$22,000.00

$20.000.00

$l 93,000.00

$l 5 1,000.0c

$39,000.00

$ l 09,000.00

s240,000.00

$98,000.00

$324,000.00

sl 86,000.00

$t 2,000.00

s57,000.0c

$64,000.0c

$60,000.00

$r 4,000.00

$t 03,000.00

sl 72.000.

$r ãõ,0-o¡öö

$1 8,000.00

$45,000.00

Enginær's Estimate

Total

Amomt

s240,000

$10,000

$25,000

$s,000

$10,000

$20,000

$l 55,000

xì65,000

$330,000

$890,000

$30,000

$55,000

$1 0,000

$1 30,000

$10,000

$250,000

$250,000

$60,000

$460,000

$5 10.000

s25,000

$35,000

$l 0,000

$s5,000

$10,000

$l 80,000

$290,000

$450,000

s20,000

$40,000

Unit
Price

s60,000

s10,000

s25,000

$5,000

$l 0,000

$20,000

s1 55,000

s65,000

$330,000

$890,000

$30,000

s55,000

$10,000

sl 30,000

$10,000

$2s0,000

$250.000

$60,000

$460,000

$5r0,000
$25,000

s3s,000

$r0.000
$55,000

$l 0,000

$l 80,000

$290,000

$450,000

$20,000

$40,000

Unit

EA

LS

I,S

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

Qtv

4

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

Description

on af

sife

Traffic Control
Startrp testing and training

Maintenance manuals

Preoare Record Drawings

Fumish and install Erosion Control

Proiect Dewatering: Procure and confonn to NPDES

ûermll

Perfonn demolition ofexisting surge tank, piping,

valve- structure and SCE transfonner pad

and install surge tank recessed foundation

Furnish and tank

Fumish and install above-ground mechanical piping,

valves and appurtenances
Funish and install buried and

install
site

Fumish and install connection to existing 24-inch

and install electrical and instrumentation

and facilities
Slìeetins- Shorins and Bracine

Perfonn existing surge tank, piping,

valve and

Fumish and install surge tank vault sturcture

Fumish and install
Fumish and install above-gtound mechanical piping,

valves and aDDurtenances

Fumish and install buried piping and appunenances

Fumish and

and install connection to existing l2-inch

md install electrical and instnlmentation

and facilities
Sheetins- Slìorins and Bracins

Fumish and install surse tank

Furnish and install above-ground mechanical piping,

Ftmish and install buried piping, valves and

ânnrrrtenances

Item

No.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0
ll

t2
l3
t4
l5

l6

l8

l9
20
2t

24

25

26

2'.1

29
30

3t

B-1



Bid Opening: Tuesday, April 18,2017

@2:00p.m.

Irvine Ranch Water District Bid Srunmary For

Dyer Road'Well Field Surge Tanks

PR 05473 AND 06165, Code 6885

Entered Byì L. Gates

4
RC Foster Corporation

Corona, CA
Total

Amout
$45,000.00

$r5,000.00

$76,000.00

$10,000.00

$10,000.00

s200,000.00

$45,000.00

$15,000 00

$l 0.000.00

$1 0,000.00

$75,000.00

.00

s4.088.000.00

Manufacture6:
Cmo Eneinee¡ins

lngersoll-Rmd

Crispin

George T. Hall
Modicon

Subcontractors:
Ausust Constuction & Shorins

Econo Fence

Regæ Paving

Nuway Mason¡y

National Coatine md Lining Compæl
RMA Group

C.E. Pickup Compæy

Griffin
Leed Electric

Unit
Price

$45,000.00

$l 5.000.00

$76,000.00

$l 0,000.00

s l 0,000.00

$200,000.00

$45,000.00

$t 5,000.00

sl 0,000.0c

$1 0,000.0c

$75,000.00

3
Pacific Hydrot€ch Corporation

Perris, CA
Total

Amout
$35,300.00

s34,600.00

$7 1,400.00

$8,700.00

$13,100.00

$203,900.00

$65,100.00

s1 2,500.00

$l 5.900.00

$28,500.00

$72,300.00

$3.762. I 00.00

Manufactu rers:

Cmp
lngersoll Rmd

Crispin

Essco

Modicon

Slbcontractors:

Regæ Paving

National Coatings

Stone Roofing

Econo Fence

Americm Steel Place¡s

August Construction

Leed Electric

JSS Construction

Unit
Price

$35,300.00

$34.600.00

$7 1,400.00

$8,700.00

$r 3, l 00.00

$203,900.00

$65,100.00

$ l 2,500.00

s1 5,900.0c

$28.500.00

s72,300.00

2

Norman A, Olsson Construction, lnc
Orange, CA

Total

Amomt

s45,000.00

$30,000.00

$70,000.00

$6,000 00

$2 I,000.00

sl 20,000.00

s22,000.00

$45,000.00

s25,000.00

s35,000.00

$65,000.00

$3 761

s3.76 1.000.00

Manufactureß:
Pressu¡e Vessel TechnoloÊies

lneersoll-Rmd

Dezuik
Soffa

Modicon

Subcontfactors:
R & D Steel

Alcom Fence

MC Paintinc

Stone Roofing

August Construction

Leed Electric

Unìt

Pricc

$4s.000.00

s30,000.00

$70,000.00

s6,000.00

$2 1,000.00

$1 20,000.00

s22,000.0c

$45,000.0c

$2s,000.00

s35,000.00

$65,000.00

I
Pascal & Ludwig Constructors

Ontario, CA
Total

Amout
s74,000.00

$l 1,000.00

$69,000.00

wFt.t. 5

1;49,000 00

$25,000 00

$l 50,000.00

$ I 9,000.00

s42,000.00

$74,000.00

$t 3,000.00

$3.693.000.00

Manùfacturers:

P¡essue Vessel Tech

lngersol Rmd

Pratt

Control Technologies

Modicon

Subcontractors:
Remco

Stone Roofing

Fence Corp

Halcyon

MC Painting

Hady & Hrper
Americæ Steel Place¡s

Unit
Price

$74,000.00

sl r,000.00

$69,000.00

s49,000.00

$25,000.00

s1 50,000.00

$r 9,000.00

$42,000.00

$74,000.00

s1 3,000.0c

$75,000.0c

Enginær's f,stimate

Total

Amoút
s30,000

$10,000

$l 75,000

$t 0,000

$30,000

$320,000

$20,000

$35,000

$25.000

sr 0,000

sl 75,000

s5.500.000.00

It€m

Surge Tdk
Air Compressor

Bufterfly Valves (EPDM)

Control Pmels

Progrmâble Logic Conlroller

Unit
P¡ice

$30,000

s10,000

$l 75,000

$t 0,000

s30,000

$320,000

$20,000

$35.000

$25,000

$10,000

$1 75,000

Unit

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS
LS

LS

LS
LS

LS

Qry

I
I

I

I

I
1

Description

Fumish and install site imorovements

Fumisl¡ and install connection to existing l2-inch

oiDeline
Fumish and install electrical and instnlmentation

ecuioment and facilities

Pe¡fonn demolition ofexistins fence and drain line
Furnish and install surge tank foundation

Fumish and install surge lank
Fumish md install above-ground nechanical piping,
valves and aDDurtenances

Fumish md install buried piping, valves and

appurtenances

Fumish and install site improvements

Fumish md install connection 1o existing l6-inch
oioeline

Fumish and install electrical and instrumentation

eouiDment and facilities

Adiustmenf (+ or - ì

TOTAL AMOUNT OF BII)

Item

No.

32

33

34

35

36

31

38

39

40
41

42

B-2



TI
EXHIBIT ''C''

TETRA TECH

March 3l,2Ol7

Mr. Malcolm Corlez, P.E.
Irvine Ranch lVater District
3512 Michelson Drive
Irvine, CA 92612

Reference: Proposal to Provide ConstructÍon Phasc Services for lhe
Dycr Road lffell Field Surge Tanks, Project Nos.05473 & 06165

Dear Mr. Cortez:

Tetra Tech has compleled the design and is cunently providing bid phase services for the Dyer Road Well
Field Surge Tanks Project under Purchase Order No. 529A97. Our originat approved budget was for
$290,000 and did not include construction suppon services. Variance No. I was approved for $ó4,000 and
was for replacing the PLCs, relocating the SCE transformer, designing sunshade at rrVell I I and
miscellaneous other items of work.

By this conespondence, Tetra Tech is reguesting approval of this proposal to provide construction phÍrsc
services for ¡he Dyer Road Well Field Surge Tanks Projecr.

SCOPE OF WORK

The construction support services depend greâtly on the Contractor's construction schedule, the adequûcy
of his submittals, and the amouna of issueslconflicts thnt arise during the construction of the project. Tetra
Tech does not control the amount of the submirals, RFIs or the issues that arise during the construction
process. Based on ¡he Contract Documents, the time for completion shalt be within 420 calendar days
{about 14 months} from the date of the Norice of Award.

Task I - Project Manaçment
Services will include preprirûtion of monthly invoices and invoice backup sprcadsheets. We are nssuming a
duration of fourteen (14) months.

Tosk 2 - Project Meetings
Attend twenty (20) project me€tings of two (2) hours each ar IRWD and provide minutes for each meeting.

Task 3 - Contractor's Request for Information
Respond to forty (40) Request for Information. We have assumed rhal ten (10) of rhese responses will
require ¡ sketch or exhibit.

T¡sk 4 - Minor Plan Revisions
Provide sixty (ó0) hours of staff time for minor plan revisions to the construction drawings.

Trsk5-Site Visits
conduct ten ( l0) site visits of r.wo {?) hours each as needed during consrrucrion.

Tera Tech, lnc,
17885 Von K¡rm¡n Avenue. Suire 500, lrvine, CA 92ó14-621 3

Td949.809.500û Frx949.809.5010 www.terr¡rech.com

c-1



Mr. Malcolm Cortez, P.E.
March 3l,20l7
Page 2

Task 6 - Shop Drnwing Submittals
Rcview and respond lo one hundred (10û) shcp drawing submit¡als. lvVe have assumcd that lifty (50)
submittals will require a second review.

TaskT-RecordDrawings
Preparc record drawings on 24-inch by 36-inch mylars at the construction complction using Contractor's
and District Inspector's red-lines. Deliver final mylars, reissucd signed mylars (as needed) and AutoCAD
electronic files.

SUDGET

Tetra Tech will perform the above services on a Time and M¡terial Basis and will provide staaus summaries
to the Districl each monú. The following is our requested budgef for the Construction Suppon Services:

Tosk I - Project Managemenl (14 months)

Task 2 - Project Meetings (20)

Task 3 - Contractor's Request for Information (40/10)

Task 4 - Minor Plan Revisions (60 hours)

Tnsk 5 - Site Visits (10)

Task 6 - Shop Drawing Submittais (100/50)

TaskT-RecordDrawings

$ 2,600

$ 6,900

$ 19,7m

$ 8,000

$ 3,500

$ 68,000

$ 17.300

Hourly but Not-to-Exceed Budget $ 126,000

The following page provides our person-hour estimate per task for this work. The fee is based on l salary
multiplier of 3.1. Tetra Tech is pleased to submit this proposal to provide the above scope ol services for a
not-to-exceed fee amount of $ 126,000. It is our understanding that this work will be performed under a

new Agreement t'or Professionll Services including the conesponding new purchase order.

lf you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to call.

.8,
Project Manager
Water, Environmenl, & Infmstructure

TElte
nl35-09368.1ó0Ot\PmjMgmt\Conesponrlence\Þrafts\Constn¡ction Support Seniccs Pm¡rosal.doc

Al¡achment

c-2



9t úf, Bf,Fi W¡h g¡.l.lc{
Oro. €ud Wótl Fr€5 Surgo Tmkr Pð¡f,t

Cout.wtfon Ptr¡æ 3.ru1c!ú

PEJ.d MâBgsmor, (td ñolhsl

Prolwt ll6lktgÊ eol

llhq Pho Êry¡lr$s {60 iouas}

Sllo Vlôils tlol

Slþp Dßt{m &^úmlltåk {i(xy50}

Fa6rd Oßaúngs

e¡dget

s2,584

s6.6{X)

sl9,700

s7,978

ft,3{lo

lô'/.942

$12.18tt

¡16

3300

$ar

32,1

t2ft0

¡s8

t4,æ0

l?,800

s6,9OO

ir9'700

¡8,000

¡4,500

s6i8,O0o

3r?,SO

0

0

t6

40

50

I

ãt

'tg,

2

0

40

o

?8{l

t0

ô

o

0

o

0

2

,to

5¿

t

34

84

0o

¡|{}

t{0

80

?0

aâ8

98

F6

Serlorlssk Oc$riplotr Prclôcl
Eminær

{resbnor,
CAOD

Coßtuc{m
ObsNd WP

fotol
Hm Labø 6ub.ColllEctû6

Fel¡rùHbås
IOTALS

'lt' 85¡l

24 2t0 3to 2t0 10 154 $20,te $¡1e 3r26,000

c-3



ApriI24,2017
Prepared by: K. Welch
Submitted by: F. Sanchez/P. \ileghorst

Approved by: Paul Cooy' æ .

ACTION CALENDAR

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO STOCKDALE INTEGRATED

SUMMARY:

Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District and IRWD are jointly developing the Stockdale
Integrated'Water Banking Project in accordance with the Agreement for a'Water Banking,
Recovery and Exchange Program for the Stockdale'West and Stockdale East Properties
(Operating Agreement). IRV/D is currently constructing recovery facilities on the Stockdale
'West property including connections to the Cross Valley Canal (CVC). In August 2016, the
Board approved terms for and execution of an amendment to the Operating Agreement that
would facilitate IRV/D's purchase of one-third of the capacity in the Rosedale CVC Return
Pipeline (Return Pipeline). The amendment has been prepared and expanded in scope to also
provide for reimbursement of costs assessed to Rosedale by the Kern County Water Agency
(KCWA) that are attributable to the construction of the CVC connections at the Stockdale West
property. Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute

Amendment No. 1 to the Operating Agreement, subject to non-substantive changes or to
substantive changes as approved by the Supply Reliability Programs (SRP) Committee.

BACKGROUND:

In 2010, IRWD purchased the Stockdale West property located west of the Strand Ranch to
expand IRWD's water banking projects. In2015, Rosedale certified and IRWD approved the
Stockdale Integrated Banking Project Final Environmental lmpact Report (EIR). The EIR
provides for the development of the IRWD Stockdale West and the Rosedale Stockdale East
properties to allow both agencies to utilize available storage in the Kern River Fan Area through
the construction and operation of recharge and recovery facilities. The project will integrate the
developed capacities and facilities into the Rosedale Conjunctive Use Program and will provide
dry year water supply reliability for IRWD customers.

Project Operatins Asreement:

On February 4,20I6,IRWD and Rosedale executed the Operating Agreement that specifies
terms for the development and operation of a long-term water banking and exchange prograrn on

the Stockdale West and East properties. The Operating Agreement provides for IRWD and

Rosedale to each pay for the design and construction of water banking facilities on their own
properties.

Construction of Facilities :

IRWD constructed recharge facilities on the Stockdale'West Ranch in 2010 and these facilities
are fully operational. Cunently, IRV/D is constructing recovery facilities on the Stockdale V/est
property including three wells, pipelines and connections to the CVC. The connections are

kw Amend I Stockdale Operating.docx 13



Action Calendar: Amendment No. 1 to Stockdale Integrated Banking Project Operating
Agreement
ApnI24,ZAfi
Page2

comprised of a turn-out from the CVC to the recharge basins that is shown on Exhibit "4" and a
pipeline connection from the wells on the project to the Return Pipeline that is shown in Exhibit
"8". Construction of the connection to the Return Pipeline is now complete and was facilitated
through a license agreement where IR'WD's future use of the Return Pipeline is subject to
execution of an amendment to the Operating Agreement that will facilitate IRWD purchasing
one-third of the reserved capacity in the Return Pipeline.

Previous Approval of Capacity Purchase:

In August 2016,.the Board approved terms for IRWD to acquire one-third of the capacity in the
Return Pipeline for $201,000 and authorized staff to work with Rosedale to develop and execute
an amendment to the Operating Agreement to purchase the capacity rights in accordance with the
approved terms. Since that approval, staff has identified a need to expand the amendment to
allow IRWD to reimburse Rosedale for costs associated with the construction of the CVC turn-
out to the Stockdale'West Ranch.

Reimbursement of Costs to Rosedale:

Rosedale is a member agency of KCWA, which owns and operates the CVC and approves
construction of all CVC connections. During the design process for the Stockdale Recovery
Facilities Project, Rosedale, on behalf of IRV/D, entered into an agreement with KCV/A for the
construction of the Stockdale West CVC turnout structure. Among other things, the agreement
between Rosedale and KCV/A required that Rosedale pay all costs incurred by KCV/A related to
the Stockdale West CVC turnout. Subsequently, it was determined that the Operating
Agreement did not specifically provide for IRWD to reimburse Rosedale for KCV/A's costs with
respect to the proposed Stockdale West CVC turn-out. A Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) was developed as a result of this determination.

M emo r andum of U nd e rs t andin g :

ln October 2016,IRWD and Rosedale executed an MOU that established that it was the parties'
intent that the "Stockdale West Facilities," as defined in the Operating Agreement, include the
Stockdale V/est CVC turn-out and turn-in structures. The MOU facilitated the parties working
together in the preparation of an amendment to the Operating Agreement that would incolporate
the missing language.

Amendment No. I to Operating Agreement:

IRWD's legal counsel prepared Amendment No. 1 to the Operating Agreement, included as

Exhibit "C",that memorializes the reimbursement terms established in the MOU and that
provides for IR'WD's acquisition of capacity rights in the Return Pipeline. Specifically, the
amendment modifies the Operating Agreement to allow for:

IRWD capital cost participation in the amount of $201,000 to purchase one-third of the
capacity in the Rosedale CVC Return Pipeline, and

a



Action Calendar: Amendment No. 1 to Stockdale Integrated Banking Project Operating
Agreement
ApnI24,2017
Page 3

IRV/D reimbursement to Rosedale for IR'WD's share of costs associated with the
construction of the CVC turn-out to the Stockdale'West Ranch recharge facilities.

a

The proposed Amendment No. t has been reviewed by Rosedale and their comments have been
incorporated into the document. Staff recoflrmends that the Board authorize the General
Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Operating Agreement, subject to non-substantive
changes or to substantive changes as approved by the SRP Committee.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Project 03766 is included in the FY 2016-17 Capital Budget to provide for the construction of
the Stockdale West Recovery Facilities. Sufficierrt funds exist to acquire capacity rights in the
Rosedale CVC Return Pipeline for $201,000 as well as to reimburse Rosedale for costs assessed

to Rosedale by KCWA that are attributable to the construction of the Stockdale West tum*out.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). In compliance with
CEQA, the California Public Resources Code Section 21000 et. seq., and per the California
CEQA Guidelines in the Code of Regulations, Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3, Rosedale as lead
agency, filed a Notice of Determination with the County of Kern on December 8, 2015, and with
the California State Clearinghouse on December 9,2015, forthe Stockdale Integrated Banking
Project Final Environmental Impact Repor-t. IR\MD, as a Responsible Agency, filed a Notice of
Determination with the County of Orange on December 14,2015, with the California State
Clearinghouse on December 15 , 2015 , and with the County of Kern on Decemb er 2l , 2015 .

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Supply Reliability Programs Committee on April 20,2017

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE AGREEMENT FOR A WATER BANKING, RECOVERY
AND EXCHANGE PROGRAM FOR THE STOCKDALE V/EST AND STOCKDALE EAST
PROPERTIES, SUBJECT TO NO-SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES OR TO SUBSTANTIVE
CHANGES AS APPROVED BY TFIE SUPPLY RELIABILITY PROGRAMS COMMTTTEE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "¡" - Cross Valley Canal Turn-out from the Stockdale West Ranch
Exhibit "B' -Connection to the Rosedale Cross Valley Canal Return Pipeline
Exhibit '(C)' - Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement for a Water Banking, Recovery and

Exchange Program for the Stockdale Vfest and Stockdale East Properties



Exhibit "A."

Cross Valley Canal Turnout to Stockdale V/est Ranch

w

rrr/77

ffi t0.
I

M XO. t6 ffiIg. Ê iglr,

ffim,¡w

m0[¡
!

a

å

E

rñø

Mm.ßm¡
W, = ¡810

ImTOI

V\7 7 77
!ft

n-Fl

ffiffito¡
ml

t='+=d

Pl,mNXû?
MT

PLAN VIEIÍ
gt !'= !d

I
10,

ãåB¡
ts

a

M
t2lM

w&
æ

L--

\-
I

?d
N

I

I

I

I

*+
I

I

I

m ,,
,/,

__L
MC
ffTffi

SM t'=S

A-1



Exhibit "8"

Connection to Rosedale Cross Valley Canal Return Pipeline

nne ñ;tr .d
i

EXISÍ MONITORING WEI.I
(PRoTEcr rN PLACE)

D

EXIST MONITORING WELL

(PROTECT IN

ü

sl^|-2

POWER POLE

rN PrAcE)

rl

l

EXt$-ru"C RCP CVC

RRBWSD\mJRN PTPELTNE

\
\ \.:

EXrsT t /.

PIPELINEÐßT \

(
)

4

¿ç

%

EXIST

POWER POTT

IN

B-1



EXHIBIT ''C''

AMENDMENT NO. I
to

AGREEMENT
ROSEDALE.RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE DISTRICT

AND
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

FOR A
WATER BANKING AND EXCHANGE PROGRAM

[Stockdale West and Stockdale East Properties]

ThisAmendment(ooAmendment,')isexecutedbythePartieson-,20|6,to
amend the below-recited agreement (Water Banking Agreement)'

RECITALS:

A. The Parties entered into the agreement between IRWD and Rosedale entitled

Agreement - Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District and lrvine Ranch Water Districtfor a

Water Banking, Recovery and Exchange Program (Stockdale West and Stockdale East

Properties), including any mutually agreeable extensions, with an effective date of February 4,

2016 ("Water Banking Agreement"). Capitalized terms used herein shall have the meanings

ascribed hereto in the Water Banking Agreement.

B. In connection with the use of the Stockdale West Property under the Water

Banking Agreement, the parties have agreed to enter into a "Pipeline License Agreement For

Connection Into And Use Of District's CVC Turnout No. I CVC Return Line Kem County

APN: 160-020-04" (the o'License").

C. Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District ('.RRB") constructed the Retum Line,

defîned below, as described in the Project EIR, without cost participation by Irvine Ranch Water

District ("IRWD"). The Return Line is depicted in Exhibit ooA" hereto.

D. Prior to the effectiveness of the License, the Parties desire to set forth terms for

IRWD's capital cost reimbursement for, and priorþ rights in, the Return Line, proportional to

the capacity therein that will be allocated to IRWD for use with IRWD's wells on its Stockdale

West property and future approved IRWD projects.

E. The Parties have determined that as payment for its proportional share of RRB's

capital cost of the Retum Pipeline, IRWD shall pay to RRB the amount $201,000, agreed by the

Parties to represent one-third of RRB's capital cost for the design and construction of the Return

Pipeline.

c-1



F. The Parties intend that upon payment of the proportional share of the Return

Pipeline to RRB, IRWD shall receive first priority to the use of one-third of the Return Pipeline's

permitted 80 cubic feet per second ("cß") of capacity (-26.6 cfs) and one-third of the Retum
pipeline's unpermitted 120 cß of capacity (-40 cfs; total of 33 ll3 % or 66.6 cfs of permitted

and unpermitted) for IRWD's use in conveying water from IRWD's Stockdale Vy'est return

facilities and future approved IRWD projects, subject to permitting as to the use of currently

unpermitted capacþ.

G. IRWD is installing the CVC Connections, defined herein, as part of the Stockdale

West project. In connection with the installation of the CVC Connections, RRB has or will incur

KCV/A charges.

H. The Effective date of this Amendment ("Effective Date") shall be the date it is

executed by the second Party to execute it.

AMENDMENT

1. The Water Banking Agreement is amended as provided below, for the purpose of (1) setting

forth the capital cost participation, priority use rights and operation of the Return Line as part

of the Stockdale West Facilities and (2) setting forth IRWD's obligation to pay and

reimburse RRB for IRWD's share of all costs, including KCWA charges, attributable to the

construction of the CVC Connections as part of the Stockdale West Facilities. Provisions of
the Water Banking Agreement will apply to the Return Line and the CVC Connections

except as provided otherwise in this Amendment No. 1.

2. Subparagraph 1.8 of the Water Banking Agreement is amended to read as follows:

B. Stockdate West Property. The Stockdale West property will be

developed for recharge by constructing recharge basins ofvarying shape, size, and depth,

with berms, in, over and upon up to approximately 265 acres (or 82%) of the Stockdale

West property. The Stockdale West Property will be developed for recovery by

constructing wells the number and location of which will be determined based on

modeling of subsurface conditions at the site. The facilities constructed on the Stockdale

West property are herein referred to as "stockdale West Facilities". The Stockdale West

Facilities shall include. but are not limited to. the CVC Tumout located aoproximatelv

125 feet east of the existing RRB Turnout No. 1 in Pool 3 of the CVC in the northern

portion of the Strand Ranch Integrated Bankins Project. and the CVC Turn-in located

primarill¡ on the Stockdale West propert.v and connectine to the Return Line. defined

c-2



below (collectivel]¡" the CVC Turnout and CVC Turn-in are defined as the "CVC
Connections").

3. Subparagraph l.E is added to the Water Banking Agreement, to read as follows:

E. Return Line. The Project Facilities and the Stockdale West Facilities will
also include IRWD's connection to and participation in a one third share of the permitted

and unpermitted (by KCWA) capacity (66 2/t cfs of 200 cfs) of the CVC Tumout No. I
CVC Return Line (the ooReturn Line"). On or prior to the Effective Date of this

Amendment, IR\iVD shall pay to Rosedale the amount of $201 ,000, agreed by the parties

to represent one-third of Rosedale's capital cost for the design and construction of the

Return Line.

4. Subparagraph 2.4.(1) is amended to read as follows:

A. Priority Rights/Unused Capacity. Except as provided in Section 2.8.

below:

(1) IRIVD shall have the priority right to use all recharge and recovery capacþ of
the Stockdale West Facilities for Project purposes. This shall include the IRWD one-third

share of the permitted and unpermitted (by KCWA) capacity of RRB's Return Line (66
2/t cfs of 200 cfs). More particularly, IRWD shall have a priority right to the use of one-

third of the Return Pipeline's permitted 80 cubic feet per second (oocfs") of capacþ
(-26.6 cfs) and one-third of the Return Pipeline's unpermitted 120 cß of capacþ (-40

cfs). RRB shall have the right to use any and all recharge and recovery capacity of the

Stockdale West Facilities, including the Return Line, when not being used by IRWD. It
is understood that rights to use capacity not permitted by KCWA will not be effective

until such permitting occurs.

5. Subparagraph 4.C is added to the Water Banking Agreement, to read as follows:

C. Reimbursement of KCWA Charges Relating to Construction of CVC
Connections. IRWD agrees to pay and reimburse RRB for IRWD's share of all costs,

including KCWA charges, attributable to the construction of the CVC Connections,

including costs and liabilþ incurred by RRB pursuant to the Agreement Between the

Kern County Water Agency arid Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District For

Construction, Operation, and Maintenance of Stockdale West Turnout, a Permanent

Turnout Within the Cross Valley Canal Right Of Way (CVC # 15001), dated December

10,2015.

6. The License shall become effective on the Effective Date.

c-3



7. IRWD shall pay OME&R costs with respect to its use of the Retum Line, as provided in

Section 9.E of Water Banking Agreement. IRWD shall not be charged for any additional

administrative or other costs with respect to the Return Line, except as expressly provided in

this AmendmentNo. 1.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Party has executed this Agreement on the date set forth
below opposite its signature, said Agreement to be effective on the later of the two dates, i.e., when
both Panies have signed this Agreement (the "Effective Date").

Date: IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

By:

Title:

Date: ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER

STORAGE DISTRICT

By:

By:

c-4



f{

I

EXHIBIT A

VICINITY MAP
nît

PRCIJËCT LOCATION

t'1¿

Ë1A t{t+50.00 A.
rmÍTdrTß12

t
EXt$ e

Ê0sr

Èlhñ nd

É

I
t

c-5


	Agenda
	No. 3 - Proposed Operating Budget and Rates and Charges for Fiscal Year 2017-18
	No. 4 - Ratify/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
	No. 5 - Irvine Ranch Water District Strategic Measures
	No. 6 - Minutes of Board Meetings
	No. 7 - Dyer Road Wellfield Well No. 18 Rehabilitation Final Acceptance
	No. 8 - March 2017 Treasury Reports
	No. 9 - 2017 Legislative Update
	No. 10 - Out-of-Area Service Agreement with Orange County Sanitation District for Portions of Lake Forest
	No. 11 - Irvine Lake Pipeline North Conversion Reservoir Contract Change Order
	No. 12 - Dyer Road Wellfield Surge Tanks Budget Increase, Construction Award and Consultant Selection
	No. 13 - Amendment No. 1 to Stockdale Integrated Banking Project Operating Agreement
	cs - _Proposed FY 17-18 Operating Budget_.pdf
	PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2017-18
	ASSUMPTIONS
	SUMMARIES
	ADMINISTRATION
	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
	ENGINEERING
	WATER QUALITY
	WATER OPERATIONS
	RECYCLING OPERATIONS
	MAINTENANCE
	WATER POLICY
	GENERAL PLANT
	LABOR




